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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A, B and C 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1006. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Executive Director, ND Aeronautics Commission:  See testimony 
attachment A.  Attachment B was distributed to be looked at individually. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Most of the airports are state funded aren’t they?  There’s a 
certain level isn’t there can get federal funds or can they all get federal funds? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  Fifty-four out of our 89 airports are eligible to receive federal funds.  This 
doesn’t mean that every project is eligible.  The reason some receive federal funds is 
according to how they’re classified in the national plan of A grade airport systems. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do you have a list of the categories of the airports in the state? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We do. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are you doing anything as a commission to inform the traveling public 
that come 2020 they are going to need a Real ID license to be able to board? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We have put out some social media announcements.  We have worked the 
commercial service airports to ensure that they know and acknowledge that information. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  On your old growth numbers, where we’re at today is that 
about where we’d be at if it wouldn’t have happened? 
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Kyle Wanner:  We weren’t expected to reach 1 million passengers until 2030.  By the end of 
this year we’ll be over 1.1 million. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  To make the argument that we need to keep improving this 
system, we’re not done with the growth part of this. 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct.   
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have a breakdown with what’s going on in Fargo, 
Grand Forks, Devils Lake, Jamestown, Minot, Bismarck and Dickinson?  Where are we at 
with Williston?  Are you going to get to that later in your presentation? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  I put the information in your packet. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I know that in Jamestown they ran into a problem with 
mitigation with these wetlands.  Do you have a breakdown of what you want to spend for 
mitigation to the wetlands? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  I don’t have that with me; but I can bring that.  Would you like a specific year 
or all years? 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Bring me 5 years. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  It looks like we’re getting about $50 million from the feds.  Is 
that done or are they paying it over a period of years?  What’s happening with the feds coming 
up with their share? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The Williston airport has received about $101 million in federal funds to date.  
When we started the project, they were anticipating anywhere from $110 million to $120 
million of federal funds for a total project of $240 million. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Isn’t it closer to $300 million for that project or am I wrong? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It depends on what numbers you’re looking at.  The Inaugural Airport is 
currently anticipated at around that $240 million to $250 million range.  There are additional 
needs after the Inaugural Airport.  
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  But when it’s done, it’s going to be about $320 million. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The feds don’t usually get into the terminals and stuff like that 
do they? 
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Kyle Wanner:  The government can provide funding for terminals; but they go up to $20 
million and then that’s it forever. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I would just like to know how much it’s going to cost.  Where 
are we at with that?  Are we getting anything done? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We are planning to open the Williston airport in the Fall of 2019.  The terminal 
will be done this Spring.  The paving is going to continue; a lot of the paving is already done. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  The city of Williston is going to sell the old airport to pay 
back their debts.  Isn’t that how that goes?  Has anyone bid on that land? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The land is currently federally obligated. They can use the funding they 
receive from that land as long as it’s for eligible federal projects on the new site.  We are 
identifying pieces of the projects that are federally eligible that the government has not paid 
for before.  When that land is sold, which has to be after the airport opens, that can go toward 
paying back for some local debt? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Do you have any information on Williston? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  Yes. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have a breakdown on how that $40 million would be 
spent?  
 
Kyle Wanner:  I don’t necessarily have a breakdown on where the funding would go.  We do 
have a breakdown of the project needs of all our airports throughout the state.  It would be a 
grant process where airports would apply for funding and we would work to leverage federal 
funding. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Your salaries and wages are increased and that’s because of the 
benefit increases and salary increases proposed by the governor? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Where did the reduction in operating expenses come from? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  There’s a significant area in aircraft operating that we reduced.  We’re also 
not planning any statewide studies this biennium.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have motor vehicle excise tax of $2.2 million that you get.  
Is that sales or is that registration? 
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Kyle Wanner:  That’s aircraft excise tax of 5% on the purchase of an aircraft.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have $189,000.00 of janitorial? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It’s more than just janitorial.  It’s maintenance, snow removal, etc.  You would 
have to look at the code specifically. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have $93,000 for rent of building space.  What do you 
rent and do you rent in Bismarck also? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We currently rent our office which is on airport property from the city of 
Bismarck.  That’s the old terminal building.  We don’t have any other space anywhere else. 
 
Matthew Remynse, President, Airport Association of ND:  See testimony attachment C. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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HB1006 
1/18/2019 

Recording Job# 31059 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A through D 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1006. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Executive Director, ND Aeronautics Department:  See testimony 
attachments A through C. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  These are direct impacts.  There are no indirect impacts in 
there are there? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The improvement plan report.  Are they broken down by importance in 
any way?  Is this a priority list? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  This is not a priority list.  This is just a listing.  In our office we do sort through 
what the different priorities are.  For the next 3 years we have a great idea of what projects 
we would like to see occurring; and where those funds will most likely come from.  We target 
different federal funds.  We strategize based on the availability of state and local funds. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Would you have a list of projects that could take place over the next 
couple of biennium? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We could do that.  A lot of these projects could be done in that timeframe if 
the funding was there. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have to get a letter of understanding from the 
environmental section before you can move a shovel of dirt? 
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Kyle Wanner:  It’s not only game and fish but it’s the corp of engineers, tribal consulations, 
etc.  I have seen projects take 4 years to get through that environmental process.   

 
Representative Mock:  Have you been able to analyze where the declines are happening 
and why?  Is it leakage to other airports? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It’s a very complex answer.  The decline in Jamestown is 8%; that could have 
been fluctuated because of weather and certain aircraft.  When we’re looking at Grand Forks, 
the Canadian Exchange rate has gone down.   
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Cindy Shreiber-Beck:  Testified in support of HB1006. 
 
Anthony Dudas, Airport Director, City of Williston:  See testimony attachment D. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is the plan for Delta and United to start picking up beyond the 
regional jets in larger single aisle planes into Wiilliston? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  I think the city of Williston will be served by larger regional jets.  We have 
been in discussions with Delta and United regarding 76-passenger regional jets to start 
operating relatively soon.   
 
Representative Mock:  So 900’s? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes.  We have agreed with Delta and are still in discussions with United 
on allowing a 76-seat regional jet to operate at our facility now; and up until we relocate to 
the new airport. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Beadle:  When was that picture taken of all the individuals standing outside 
waiting to load?   
 
Anthony Dudas:  The bus picture was taken in 2014; but the other ones were taken this fall.   
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  As the project is laid out, what is the estimated timeline before all 
the debt is paid off? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  We’re still working through the final debt scenario for the City of Williston.  
We’re working through the USDA program for low interest loans as well as the Bank of North 
Dakota; but that has not been fully finalized yet. 
 
Representative Mock:  How do Williston’s landing fees compare to other airports in the 
region? 
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Anthony Dudas:  Right now our landing fees are on the lower side of the State of North 
Dakota.  As we move into the new airport, we are completely rebuilding our model.  We’re 
are going to at the top or near the top of those costs. 
 
Representative Mock:  Will that have any effect on carriers and their landing fees? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Absolutely, it does impact their decisions to add new service or additional 
flights.  They compare rates regionally and nationally to see what we’re charging them and 
what we’re offering them as far as amenities and facilities that they’re operating out of. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  There’s no question that the City of Williston, as well as the 
state, stepped up to get this airport done.  I have a problem with the counties.  There is $600 
million going there in that oil funding; and basically half of it’s going to 30 counties.  McKenzie, 
Billings, and Williams counties really benefit from this and I know they didn’t want to help and 
they didn’t help.  You mentioned you might have a $25 million shortfall? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  It is a city owned piece of infrastructure.   I do understand that point.  We 
have a really great relationship on the economic development and our service development 
side with those counties.  I think we’ll see support in that fashion versus the actual 
construction of the infrastructure.  We’re not looking for any earmarked dollars.  We would 
want to be eligible for applying if any additional funding were made available to the 
aeronautics commission through this session. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  What do you need to do to expand from a D3 to a D4 aircraft?  Is it 
just the runway length? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  For a D4 it would be the length. 
 
Representative Mock:  The strength of the runway will be built to accommodate a D4 aircraft 
immediately? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  The length is what you need to expand out if you needed to go to 
that class. 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Depending on the aircraft, all of them perform slightly differently.  More 
than likely yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  What is the plane limitations, the plane capacity for the crosswind 
runway? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  That is built to handle B-2 aircraft.  Those are med flight aircraft, cargo 
aircraft and turbo prop aircraft. 
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Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The direct flights from Williston.  Are they Minneapolis and Denver? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Once you get this up and going, would the carriers consider any other 
destinations? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  I do believe so; they haven’t committed to anything.  At one point, we did 
have a direct Houston flight. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I would imagine that the connections from Denver to Houston are pretty 
good though. 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  Have you been busy with any other airlines like Allegiant in 
considering expansion into the Williston area? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes.  We are looking and communicating with all of the air carriers that 
provide those low cost services. 
 
Representative Mock:  With Allegiant or Frontier, was the reason that they have not come 
to Williston specifically related to their inability to land their aircraft? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  That was the only reason.  In 2013 Allegiant would have been in Williston.  
They had submitted a written letter stating that they would be flying in our community if we 
had a facility that could accommodate our aircraft. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You’re going to use that plan on the last page to pay back 
your share for the city? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  It’s a complex process.  With the FAA’s strings that are attached to that 
property, we have to through a land release process.  We’ll appraise what the property sits 
today.  The City of Williston has to pay itself whatever that fair market value is.  Those dollars 
have to reallocated towards federal eligible projects for the new airport. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Going off the plan on the last page, has the airport and the city 
done any recent studies in terms of market saturation rates?  Do they know what it’s going 
to do to the pricing and property valuations around Williston? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Once the property has been released by the FAA, the duty of repurposing 
this property is going to shift over to our planning, zoning and economic development staff.  
I have been involved in some of those conversations. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
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Representative Beadle:  With regards to the infrastructure, have they put some analysis 
together in terms of how much they are going to need to bond in order to pay for some of 
these infrastructure projects?  Do they know what they’re going to get from revenue off it to 
make sure those bonds are being paid off? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes, they have worked through all of those issues.  I’m sure there is still 
work ongoing in that area.  
 
Kyle Wanner:  Explained the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Will Watford City need some further expansion as far as terminals or 
any other amenities besides just the runway? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  If you were there previous you would see why they needed that new terminal 
building.  Previously they couldn’t even park aircraft in Watford City at the airport; now we 
want to make sure they can land and take off. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Is the plan to get that airport up to 7,500 feet also? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The type of aircraft.  There’s different classes and types of aircraft.  The type 
of aircraft that’s coming in; we can justify up to 5,800 feet currently.  We really don’t have 
much room for anything larger than that. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Recording Job# 32104 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Sheri lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1006. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How long have we been providing that level of funding? 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  In the 2015 session it was raised from 
$550,000.00 to $1 million.  The allotment reduced it $934,000.00 in 2015; and in the 2017 it 
was $900,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  For this it took a 5% reduction? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  For the ongoing general fund appropriations.  There’s a 
$45,000.00 reduction of general fund; but there’s a $950,000.00 in other funds.  What are 
those other funds? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s there federal funding level adjustment.  They anticipate that they 
are going to receive $950,000.00 less. 
 
Representative Bellew:  If they receive more can they spend it? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They would not be able to unless they went to the emergency 
commission. 
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Representative Bellew:  I would like to see a base line reduction of $100,000.00. 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The thought was to remove all of the general fund spending. 
 
Representative Beadle:  They have $6.375 million in new revenue to special funds.  Is 
that the amount that’s coming from those aircraft registrations? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I would make a counter offer that we go to $500,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  You said that the $550,000.00 had been funded since 2001? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Yes, since at least 2001. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we went back to $500,000.00 we would go back to the  
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we took it from $855,000.00 down to $500,000.00 you’d be on 
board with that? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Was this just spending authority or was it an actual 
appropriation out of SIIF? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  It’s appropriated in the governor’s recommendation. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to move the Microsoft Office to the House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote taken. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Do you have anything on the increase in operating expenses? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Through their change packages there ended up being a slight increase in 
their operating expenses. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to move over the $19,810.00 to the House 
version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
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Voice vote made. 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to move the reductions for ground maintenance 
and capital assets to the House version. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to reduce grant funding to $500,000.00 to 
the House version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to amend the $45,000.00 reduction to a 
$400,000.00 reduction in grant funding to the House version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to reduce SIIF funding from $22 million to $5 
million. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to move section 3 to the House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
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Representative Bellew:  How much is in the Prairie Dog bill for airports? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  HB1066 has $50 million for airports. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Recording Job# 32155 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the meeting on HB1006. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachments A and B. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Could you explain the energy impact grants again?  I thought they 
were in HB1066. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The request was $22 million from SIIF and we’ve lowered it to $5 million. 
 
Representative Beadle:  I believe HB1066 sets up the bucket for some money to go towards 
the airport grants; but it doesn’t allocate the money towards it.   We have to appropriate the 
money out.  The $22 million request was $16 million for Williston and then $6 million for 
Watford City. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to accept the amendment. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
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Roll Call Vote:  6 Yeas 0 Nays 1 Absent 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1006 
2/6/2019 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses 

of the North Dakota aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer calls the meeting to order for HB 1006 
 
Representative Beadle: This bill is about the aeronautics commission. They have been 
operating for the last 70 years and currently has 7 FTEs, for the most part this budget is run 
off of federal funds, they only have about 850 thousand general fund requests. We lowered 
that to about 400 thousand. That puts them back to the numbers they had back in 2002-
2015. They had a few reductions with their operating expenses capital assets we decided to 
do them a favor and pass though right on through. This budget had 22 million dollars in SIIF 
funds; 6 million going to Watford City for airport runway expansion, 16 million going to 
Williston to continue expanding those, we lowered those down to 5 million dollars.    
amendment 19.0194.01002 
 
Chairman Delzer: When we passed it last time we said that was the last amount to go to 
Williston.  
 
Representative Beadle: It was the final faze for the expanded runway so they can have 
larger aircraft take off.  
 
Chairman Delzer: If this becomes an issue during conference committee that’s what I would 
guess will be the issues with Williston.  
 
Representative Beadle: There’s wasn’t much else, we made those few reduction and left it 
unchanged for the most part.  With HB 1066 we did have the conversation as we are aware 
that the money that is set aside for the airport that bill would set the money aside but it 
wouldn’t appropriate it.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Where do they get most of this money?  
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Representative Beadle: Aircraft registrations is about 325 thousand, aero spraying is 40 
thousand, dealers 10 thousand, the aircraft excise tax is 2.4 million and the fuel tax was 3.6 
million. That’s where the bulk of their special funds come from.  
 
Chairman Delzer: How much of that special fund did they give out to airports for 
improvements or maintenance? They also had 950 thousand historically that we have been 
giving them.  
 
Representative Beadle: Last biennium the special fund was about 7 million, in that the y 
added in a little over 6 million during that last biennium with the revenues. They gave out 
6.25 million worth the airport grants with that plus they had 2.5 million in construction 
carryover that they have spent as well. They ended up spend 11.4 million off of their 6-million-
dollar income. Balance went from the beginning of 7 down to 1.6 million. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion?  
 
Representative Beadle: I would make a motion to adopt amendment 19.0194.01002 
 
Representative Mock: Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: Any further discussion on the motion to amend?  
 
Voice vote; all in favor, Motion carries 
 
Chairman Delzer: Because we’re not going to do the billion dollars that the governor asked 
for direct money to the general fund, I would prefer that we move it from SIIF to general fund. 
That does increase the amount that needs to be there to fill up the budget stabilization fund.  
 
Representative Beadle: We were acting within our committee as if we’re going to try to take 
everything out of the SIIF especially in the first half so that we aren’t prespending it all like 
we did before and make sure we have some money there for the next session. I would 
certainly understand that, I think it might be good to see what happens with HB 1066.  
 
Chairman Delzer: One of the things the governor proposed was a lot of software, and a lot 
of us feel that soft wear is a strategic infrastructure investment.   
 
Representative Beadle: All the SIIF funds that they requested would to concreate work, the 
grant funding and some of the other ones that we do have come through the commission 
through special funds some of that is available for maintenance for the airports.  
 
Chairman Delzer: And you have 550 thousand other general fund money in here is airport 
enhancements?  
 
Representative Beadle: 500 thousand that gets us back to where we were at prior to 2015. 
 
 Representative Nathe: If we move money from the SIIF to the general fund to rais e the 
limit on the foundation stabilization fund, aren’t we kind of artificially raising that? Some of 
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that is only one-time funding but we are limiting it to general fund to raise our obligation? Is 
that the purpose?  
 
Chairman Delzer: This in not listed as one-time funding, we want to put this into one-time 
funding. The ones that we are doing and putting into the general fund, is one-time funding on 
the general fund side.   
 
 Representative Nathe: But that increases the stabilizing aid fund.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Only for 2 years, because it doesn’t carry forward when it is one time 
spending. And we’re not going to fill that fund all the way up for probably 3 biennium. We 
have the amended bill before us.  
 
Representative Beadle: I will make a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 
 
 Representative Vigesaa:  Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: We have a motion for Do Pass as Amended, any further discussion? 
Hearing none we will call the roll. 
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:       21       Nay:       0      Absent: 0 
 
Motion Carries, Representative Beadle will carry the bill 
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting.  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.  1 006 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total genera l  fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$1 ,431 ,222 

2 ,204, 1 90 
1 00,000 

7. 1 50.000 
$1 0,885,4 1 2  

9,985.41 2 
$900 ,000 

7.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$89,457 
( 1 99,436) 
( 1 00, 000) 
3,650.000 

$3 ,440 ,021  
3,840.02 1 

($400,000) 
0.00 

Appropriation 
$1 ,520,679 

2 , 004,754 
0 

1 0,800.000 
$ 1 4 ,325,433 

1 3.825.433 
$500 ,000 

7 .00 

S ECTION 2. ON E-TI M E  F U N DING.  The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time 
funding items approved by the s ixty-fifth leg islative assembly for the 20 1 7-1 9 biennium 
and the 201 9-2 1 biennium one-time funding items included in  the appropriation i n  
section 1 of  th is  Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Airport energy impact grants 
Total special funds 

20 1 7-1 9 

� 
$0 

20 1 9-2 1 
$5,000,000 
$5,000,000 

The 201 9-2 1 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 201 9-2 1  biennium.  The aeronautics commission shal l  report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh leg is lative assem bly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beg inn ing J uly 1 ,  201 9 ,  and ending J une 30, 202 1 . 

S ECTION 3. STRATEGIC I NVESTM ENT AN D I M P ROVEM ENTS F U N D  -
AIRPORT E N E RGY I M PACT G RANTS. The estimated i ncome l ine item in section 1 of 
this Act incl udes the sum of $5,000, 000 from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for the aeronautics commission to provide a irport energy impact 
grants duri ng the biennium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30,  202 1 . "  

Renumber accord ing ly  

STATEMENT OF P U RPOSE OF AM ENDMENT: 

House B ill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$1,431,222 
2,204,190 

100,000 
7,150,000 

$10,885,412 
9,985,412 
$900,000 

7.00 

House 
Changes 

$89,457 
(199,436) 
(100,000) 
3,650,000 

$3,440,021 
3,840,021 

($400,000) 

0.00 

House 
Version 
$1,520,679 
2,004,754 

10,800,000 

$14,325,433 
13,825,433 

$500,000 

7.00 

Page No. 1 1 9.0 1 94 .01 003 



DP d(h//tfi 
Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of House Changes 'dof� 

Reduces 
Adjusts Adds Funding Funding for Adds Funding 

Funding for for Salary and Building, Adds Funding for Microsoft Reduces 
Base Payroll Benefit Ground, and for Operating Office 365 Ongoing Grant 

Changes1 lncreases1 Maintenance1 Expensesi Licensing1 Funding' 
Salaries and wages $22,266 $67,191 
Operating expenses ($220,000) $19,810 $754 
Capital assets 
Grants ($1,350,000} 

Total all funds $22,266 $67, 191 ($220,000) $19,810 $754 ($1,350,000) 
Less estimated income 22,266 67,191 (220,000} 19,810 754 (950,000} 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Removes Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport 

Capital Energy Impact Total House 
Assets1 Grants' Changes 

Salaries and wages $89,457 
Operating expenses (199,436) 
Capital assets ($100,000) (100,000) 
Grants $5,000,000 3,650,000 

Total all funds ($100,000) $5,000,000 $3,440,021 
Less estimated income (100,000} 5,000,000 3 840 021 
General fund $0 $0 ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll and budget changes. 

2 The fol lowing funding is added for 201 9-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$35,957 

3 1 .234 
$67, 1 91 

3 Reduces funding for build ing,  ground, and maintenance to provide a total of $62,005. 

4 I ncreases funding for operating expenses to provide a total of $2,004,754. 

5 I ncreases operating expenses for Microsoft Office 365 l icensing .  

6 Ongoing funding is reduced from the general fund ($400,000) and federal funds ($950,000) for grants to airports. 

7 Removes funding for capital assets. 

8 One-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added for providing energy impact 
grants to airports. 

Adds a section to identify $5 mi l l ion in  the estimated income line item in  Section 1 of the bi l l  is from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

Page No. 2 1 9.0 1 94.0 1 003 
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2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  C O M M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/1 /2019 
_ .  Voice Vote #1 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Viqesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe t ' 
Representative Kempenich �,, 

..... -i.. ---"' � 
tl .� 

-�L � 
Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Made a motion to move the Microsoft Office to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 



2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

0 Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: tll- Adopt Amendment 

Date: 2/1 /20 1 9  
Voice Vote #2 

Committee 

0 Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
0 As Amended 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 0 

Motion Made By Representative Beadle Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Viqesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburq 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe Jf Representative Kempenich 

�· 
� � 

&·-8 '� '-..X 
�. 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Made a motion to move over the $19,810.00 to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 



• 
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2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H81006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/1 /20 1 9 
: Voice Vote #3 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Howe Seconded By Representative Mock 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew I 
Representative Howe l .a. 
Representative Kempenich ... hJ 

'� 
....._� 

- · 
.,.1111111 , 

""' "  -
�� 

..... � 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Made a motion to move the reductions for ground maintenance and capital assets to the 
House version. 
Motion Carried. 



• 

• 

Date: 2/1/2019 
Voice Vote #4 

2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 
������������������������ 

Recommendation: $ Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Kempenich Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle ''1 
Representative Bellew ". 1111 
Representative Howe .... �· 
Representative Kempenich �� 

_.i 
•,,I 

\.. ""' �. � -

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Made a motion to reduce grant funding to $500,000.00 to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 



2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: $ Adopt Amendment 

Date: 2/1 /20 1 9 
: Voice Vote #5 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Kempenich Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
Chairman Viqesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburq _ .. _, 
Representative Beadle ,.::I 
Representative Bellew "-
Representative Howe � ., 
Representative Kempenich � 

·�r 
' , 

,._. 11111. '"' 
....... � 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

No 

If  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: Made a motion to amend the 
$45,000.00 reduction to a $400,000.00 reduction in grant funding to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 



• 

2019 HOUSE STAN D I N G  C O M M I TTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI O N  NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/1 /20 1 9  
1: Voice Vote #6 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Bellew Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew t1 � 

Representative Howe ' .J 
Representative Kempenich \� 

.. \' .. 
� 

..... 

• lli � ' ..,.., ' ,�. ''-."-• 
""' 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
To reduce SllF funding from $22 million to $5 million. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 
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2019 HOU SE STAN D I N G  C O M M I TTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

0 Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/1 /20 1 9  
Voice Vote #7 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 
0 As Amended 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 
0 Reconsider 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 

Motion Made By Representative Howe Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg � .. 
Representative Beadle I J I I I 
Representative Bellew � -
Representative Howe ·-... I 
Representative Kempenich ' . 

a 
• 

,,, • 1 -
a 

- l .. I ' \ 11 ' '  "' 
" 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
To move section 3 to the House version. 
Motion Carried. 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative Mock 



2019 HOU SE STA N D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. HB1006 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 1 9.0 1 94 . 0 1 002 

Date: 2/5/20 1 9  
Voice Vote #1 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Kempenich Seconded By Representative Mock 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
Chairman Vigesaa � ' ) Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg I I � If 
Representative Beadle \11 
Representative Bellew '\.\• 
Representative Howe ' 
Representative Kempenich .. al 

\ ' 
\ �� '� ,, '\.\ 

• 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion Carried 

No 



2019 HOUSE STA N D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H81006 

House Appropr iations - Government Operations Divis ion 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 1 9.0 1 94 . 0 1 002 

Date: 2/5/20 1 9  
Roll Call Vote #1 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
� Do Pass D Do Not Pass 

�As Amended 
D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 

D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 
D Place on Consent Ca lendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Kempenich Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
Chairman Viqesaa x Representative Mock x 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle x 
Representative Bel lew x 
Representative Howe x 
Representative Kempenich x 

No 

Tota l (Yes) _6 __________ 
No _o ____________ _ 

Absent 1 

Floor Assignment Representative Beadle 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate i ntent: 
Motion Carr ied 



Date: 2/6/20 1 9  
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

House Appropr iations 

2019 HO USE STAN D I N G  C O M M I TTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTIO N  NO. HB 1006 

0 Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 19.0194.01002 

Committee 

----------------------� 

Recommendation: 1ZJ Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 

0 As Amended 
0 Place on Consent Ca lendar 

0 Reconsider 

0 Without Comm ittee Recommendation 

0 Rerefer to Appropr iations 

0 

Motion Made By __ R_ e�p_r_es_e_n_ta_ t_iv_e _B_e _a _dl_e 
___ Seconded By ___ R_e__.p_r_e _se_n_ t _a_tiv_e_M_o_c_k __ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson Representative Schobinger 
Representative Beadle Representative Vigesaa 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt Representative Holman 

Representative Martinson Representative Mock 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

Tota l (Yes) No 
-----------

Absent 

F loor Assignment 

Voice Vote, Motion Carries 



Date: 2/6/20 1 9  
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropr iat ions 

2019 HO USE STAN D I N G  C O M M I TTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. HB 1006 

D Subcomm ittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

----------------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
1:8:1 Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

1:8:1 As Amended 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 

D 

Motion Made By __ 
R
_

e�p_
r
_
es

_
e
_
n

_
ta

_
t
_
iv

_
e

_
B
_
e
_
a

_
d

_
le ___ Seconded By Representative Vigesaa 

Representatives 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Martinson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 0 

2 1  

Yes No Representatives Yes No 
x 
x 
x Representative Schobinger x 
x Representative Vigesaa x 
x 
x 
x Representative Boe x 
x Representative Holman x 
x Representative Mock x 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

No 0 

-----------------------------� 

Floor Assignment Re prese ntative Be adle 

Motion Carries 



Com Stand ing Committee Report 
February 8, 2019 9:02AM 

Module I D: h_stcom rep_25_009 
Ca rrier: Beadle 

Insert LC: 19.0194.01003 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STAN DING COMMITTEE 
HB 1006: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Cha irman) recommends 

AMENDM ENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(21 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1006 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace lines 10 through 19 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$1, 431,222 

2, 204, 190 
100,000 

7, 150,000 
$10, 885, 412 

9,985,412 
$900, 000 

7.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$89 ,457  
(199, 436) 
(100, 000) 
3,650,000 

$3, 440, 0 21 
3,840,021 

($400, 000) 
0.00 

Appropriation 
$1, 520,679 

2 ,004, 754 
0 

10,800,000 
$14, 325, 433 

13,825,433 
$500,000 

7.00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING. The following amounts reflect the one
time funding items approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for the 2017-19 
biennium and the 2019-21 biennium one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Airport energy impact grants 
Total special funds 

2017-19 
iQ 
$0 

2019-21 
$5,000,000 
$5, 000,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the 
entity's base budget for the 2019-21 biennium. The aeronautics commission shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on 
the use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 3. STRATEGIC I NVESTMENT AN D IMPROVEMENTS F U N D  -
AI RPORT ENERGY IMPACT G RANTS. The estimated income line item in section 1 
of this Act includes the sum of $5, 000, 000 from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for the aeronautics commission to provide airport energy impact 
grants during the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House B i l l  No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$1,431,222 
2,204,190 

100,000 
7 150 000 

Page 1 

$10,885,412 
9 985 412 
$900,000 

7.00 

House 
Changes 

$89,457 
(199,436) 
(100,000) 
3 650 000 

$3,440,021 
3 840 021 

($400,000) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$1,520,679 
2,004,754 

IO 800 000 

$14,325,433 
13 825 433 

$500,000 

7.00 

h_stcomrep_25_009 



Com Stand ing Committee Report 
February 8, 2019 9:02AM 

Module ID: h_stcom rep_25_009 
Carrier: Beadle 

Insert LC: 19.0194.01003 Title: 02000 

Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 
Base Payroll 

Changes1 

$22,266 

$22,266 
22 266 

$0 

0.00 

Adds 
Funding for 
Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases6 

$67,191 

$67,191 
67 191 

$0 

0.00 

Reduces 
Funding for 

Building, 
Ground, and 
Maintenance 

2 

($220,000) 

($220,000) 
(220,000) 

$0 

0.00 

Removes Funding for 
Capital Assets1 

($100,000) 

($100,000) 
(100,000) 

$0 

0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll and budget changes. 

Adds 
Funding for 

Operating 
Expenses' 

$19,810 

$19,810 
19 810 

$0 

0.00 

Adds 
Funding for 

Microsoft 
Office 365 
Licensing� 

$754 

$754 
754 

$0 

0.00 

Reduces 
Ongoing 

Grant 
Funding§ 

($1,350,000) 

($ 1,350,000) 
(950,000) 

($400,000) 

0.00 

Adds Funding for 
Airport Energy 
Impact Grants� Total House Changes 

$5 000 000 

$5,000,000 
5 000 000 

$0 

0.00 

$89,457 
(199,436) 
(100,000) 
3 650 000 

$3,440,021 
3 840 021 

($400,000) 

0.00 

2 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per 
year and increases in health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1, 427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$35,957 

31 234 
$67,191 

3 Reduces funding for building, ground, and maintenance to provide a total of $62, 005. 

4 Increases funding for operating expenses to provide a total of $2, 004, 754. 

5 Increases operating expenses for Microsoft Office 365 l icensing. 

6 Ongoing funding is reduced from the general fund ($400, 000) and federal funds ($950, 000) 
for grants to airports. 

7 Removes funding for capital assets. 

8 One-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added for 
providing energy impact grants to airports. 

Adds a section to identify $5 million in the estimated income l ine item in Section 1 of the bill 
is from the strategic investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_25_009 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1006 
3/7/2019 

Job # 33417 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:   Rose Laning / Carie Winings 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North 

Dakota aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony 1 – 15. 

 
Legislative Council: Adam Mathiak  
OMB:  Larry Martin  
 
Vice-Chair Krebsbach: Called the committee to order on HB 1006. She stated the sub-
committee would be Senator Sorvaag, Senator Bekkedahl and Senator Grabinger. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Director, North Dakota Aeronautics Commission  
Testimony of Kyle C. Wanner – Attached # 1.  
Slide presentation – Attached # 2.  
North Dakota Airport Directory 2019-2020 – Attached # 3. 
North Dakota Statewide Aviation Economic Impact Study – Attached # 4. 
Facts on the Economic Impact of Airports in North Dakota – Attached # 5. 
List of Airports in North Dakota (NPIAS) – Attached # 6. 
State Airport Grant Allocations Biennium Breakdown – Attached # 7. 
YTD Boardings Comparison of Commercial Service Airports – Attached # 8. 
NPIAS Airport Capital Improvement Plan Report – North Dakota – Attached # 9. 
 
(11:42) Senator Krebsbach:  I noticed that there are new radar towers being put up for the 
tracking of tornadoes, and one is in the Minot area.    Are you aware of that? And would that 
be the same tower as what you are using? 
 
Kyle Wanner: I think there were some concerns especially with the lack of notice, especially 
to the Watford City area in the past. That would be separate from this program. This program 
is specifically at the airport that would observe different types of weather, but not necessarily 
tornados. It is built for the aviation community, but the weather service taps into that because 
you are going to get all of that critical information that they need to forecast etc.   It is critical 
for us to maintain the infrastructure in ND because of our weather. (Returns to testimony.) 
 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
HB 1006 
March 7, 2019 
Page 2  
   

(26:07) Senator Oehlke: I heard on the early morning news about reorienting radar to a 
lower angle so they can detect UAS aircraft a little easer; is that the future?   I hear there are 
satellite things that are in the future that will supplant what our antique radar systems are 
doing. 
 
Kyle Wanner: There is a proposal in the budget for the Department of Commerce that talks 
about a statewide UAS infrastructure network system.  That network would be what you are 
saying. It would be ground based towers that would be able to get below the radar coverage 
that is currently covering a lot of portions of our state. I would allow the people looking at that 
information to identify all unmanned aircraft and all manned aircraft. Which, currently our air 
traffic control system is incapable of doing. If installed, it would help progress the solutions 
to where we want to find a way to integrate unmanned aircraft safely in the national airspace 
system along with manned aircraft. That is currently the best proposal. I think you will see a 
result in the future of ground based and satellite based navigation that might be intertwined 
in a system in the future to get that information. It is also important that when we talk to the   
Federal Aviation Administration, they don’t want to become solely reliant on one piece of 
information. If all of the sudden, satellites do not cooperate or work, that would ground our 
entire airspace system around our country. They usually look for a level of redundancy in 
their system as well. All those conversations are happening on the state and national scene 
to find a solution to integrate UAS in the national airspace system.  
 
 
Senator Oehlke: I am just curious about where the future of where that information is. Things 
have changed so much in the past 10 years relative to aviation. Trying to work with a system 
that has been in place for so long, and trying to make that work. I am not sure if that’s a good 
idea or not.  
 
Kyle Wanner:  Our air traffic control system around the country is aged, and when we look 
at priorities on the national scene, a lot of people are trying to push for upgrades to that air 
traffic control system.  Not only do we have issues with workforce shortage with air traffic 
controllers, but there are also issues with the technology that they are using. In Bismarck or 
Grand Forks for example, we are using 30 to 40-year-old technology. It becomes very difficult 
and expensive to upgrade a lot of that information. It is happening. It is called NexGen. It is 
satellite based.  The federal government is requiring certain aircraft to have ADSB out. The 
want aircraft owners to install something on their aircraft that will help identify them anytime 
they enter certain areas of our airspace. There is a national effort to have that done too. That 
will also be a solution that will probably impact the integration of UAS.  If every aircraft has a 
device that can send a signal out to help identify them, and the UAS have that as well that 
will also help. Not only with Ground and Satellite based, but a signal being sent out from the 
aircraft may be a part of that solution to be able to identify and ensure that we know what is 
happening out there. So that UAS would run into a manned aircraft. I don’t have all the 
solutions for it.  It is a work in progress and we have a test site here with some very qualified 
individual working to try and be a leader in that area.   
(31:00) Returned to testimony.  
 
(42:46) Senator Robinson: If we would look at the bill as it came over from the House, and 
then add in the funding of the $20 million from HB 1066, where would that put us in total 
funding for the upcoming biennium?   
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Kyle Wanner:  The aeronautics budget currently has around a $6 million appropriation for 
our special funds. There is a one-time request in the aeronautics commission budget bill, and 
in the $20 million from operation prairie dog; which would put us at around $31 million in total 
funding for airport infrastructure if the airport infrastructure bucket would fill within that 
operation prairie dog concept.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl:  Will you bring appropriation language for that amendment?  
 
Kyle Wanner: I don’t have language at this time, but we can definitely work with you to help 
get that language determined and added.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: If the prairie dog bill passes our chamber, we’ll get it in the budget.  
 
(44:56) Matthew Remynse, President of the Airport Association of North Dakota 
Airport Association of North Dakota - Attached # 10. 
Investing in North Dakota’s Aviation Future - Attached # 11. 
Testimony of Larry Mueller - Attached # 12. 
 
(50:37) Senator Sorvaag: You are saying that if the $20 million in the prairie dog bill, plus 
the $5 million that the House reduced in the Governor’s budget, plus the Governor’s 
recommendation – you are suggesting $47 million out of SIFF.  Am I reading your testimony 
right?   
 
Matthew Remynse:  That is correct. That would be a total of $47 million. 
 
Senator Krebsbach: Compare that with what the Governor had in his budget for this bill.  
 
Matthew Remynse:  The original amount of SIFF transfer from the Governor’s budget was 
$22 million, and it went up to $27 million when the House appropriations took the prairie dog 
down from $50 million to $20 million, and then again the appropriation was cut by House 
appropriations down to $5 million, and that is when the general fund was also cut down as 
well.   
 
Senator Dever: The money in prairie dog is not appropriation, it is just a redistribution of 
revenue. It appears to come at the last point.  So, was there some discussion in House as to 
why they cut that? 
 
Matthew Remynse:  From what I understand, the House had more an appetite for one time 
funding rather than long term funding that was offered through HB 1066 or Prairie Dog. 
 
Senator Dever: So they preferred an appropriation? 
 
Matthew Remynse:  That would be a fair assessment. 
 
(54:30) Ryan Riesinger, Executive Director, Grand Forks Regional Airport Authority: 
See Attachment #13 for testimony in support of HB 1006. 
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(59:33) Kelly Braun, Manager, Dickinson Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport: See 
Attachment #14 for testimony in support of HB 1006. 
 
Luke Taylor, Manager, Watford City Municipal Airport:  See Attachment #15 for testimony 
in support of HB 1006. 
 
(1:11:32) Senator Bekkedahl:   On the realignment project, it is going to require the closure 
of your current runway? 
 
Luke Taylor: That is correct. 
 
Senator Bekkedahl: Will that be for 1 or 2 seasons? 
 
Luke Taylor:  The plan is to start construction as soon as next year and we are going to do 
all of the work outside of the runway safety area, and the runway will remain open. We will 
button up construction in the fall, and then we will start when we can in the spring and the 
runway will be closed until the project is complete. We are anticipating about 7-8 months.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: Your total budget for that project is $2.8 million in local, $10 million in 
federal, and hoping for $7.2 million in state. So, you are looking at about $20 million total.  
 
Luke Taylor:  Yes. 
 
Senator Krebsbach: Asked for any additional testimony or comments.  
 
(1:13:05) Kyle Wanner:  I appreciate the opportunity to testify. Operation Prairie Dog had 
$50 million in it. It was reduced down to $20 million. The House did agree at $27 million one 
time, and then they further reduced it down to $5 million; bringing us to where we are at right 
now. The airports are trying to get back to the $50 million that was originally there. I think that 
would be a more idea situation to have it in Prairie Dog, but that is up to the committee’s work 
with the House to see how they want to move forward.   
 
1:13:48 Senator Oehlke: The Prairie Dog bill initially was designed for helping non-oil 
producing counties, cities, school districts, etc. Is that true of the dollars in there for airports 
too, or are they good for any airport, anywhere? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  To my knowledge there is no language in that Prairie Dog bill that specifically 
states east verses west. We consider that allocation open to any airport to apply for within 
the state. Which is something the aeronautics has been pushing for each biennium. We knew 
that we had a lot of needs out west that we need to take care of, but at some point our 
message is that we need to maintain our infrastructure statewide. To have a statewide 
program would be excellent, and we can manage the priorities east verses west as needed.  
 
Senator Oehlke: The existing oil dollars, the state is not running away from the oil producing 
counties. They are still receiving distributions to the cities, counties, school districts, park 
districts, etc. Are the aeronautics folks or airports included in that? A city could put their into 
airports. 
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Adam Mathiak:  Watford City does receive funding through the formula, so the city could 
use its oil and gas gross production tax allocation however it sees fit. If they wanted to use it 
to support the airport they could.  
 
Kyle Wanner:  That is a correct statement. If the municipality wanted to utilize that funding 
to help with their local share they definitely could.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: Closed the hearing on HB 1006.   
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Chairman Sorvaag: Called the Subcommittee to order on HB 1006 at 11:00 am in the 
Harvest Room. Roll call was taken; Chairman Sorvaag, Senator Bekkedahl and Senator 
Grabinger were all present.  Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB were 
also present. 
Today we are not going to take any action, but just walk through the bill and numbers with 
Kyle. Since HB 1066 is now law and that has $20 million dollars for the aeronautics 
commission, I am going to have Chris just explain what we need to do. Obviously, we need 
to appropriate that money in, what is the timing of that money as the buckets fill and when it 
will become available. Chris would you like to just review that? 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Submitted Attachment #1, the Base Level Funding 
Changes. In order for the state water commission to apply those grants, the committee would 
need to provide appropriation authority from the Airport Infrastructure Fund in the amount of 
$20 million dollars, if that is what the committee chooses. The timing of the funding is, it is 
the second to last bucket to fill. It is possible that the funds will not actually be available to 
the agency until towards the very end of the biennium. We do not have an exact projection 
of when it is to actually hit that bucket. Potentially it would be at the end of the biennium. It is 
expected to receive $20 million dollars in total.  
 
(1:59) Senator Sorvaag: But that bucket has to be full before any money comes out of it, or 
how? 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Nope, it is, as the funding would become available in 
that bucket. If they get $1 million dollars in one month, it is possible for them to provide that 
out in a grant. It would be as it becomes available within that fund.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: To make sure, as the funds come into the bucket in Prairie Dog 1066, 
then monthly they could be disbursed into the Airport Infrastructure Fund, is that what I’m 
hearing? 
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Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: That is correct. As the bucket starts to fill up, the 
funds can be utilized out of there. It will only receive the $20 million dollars in total. It does 
not have to wait for the $20 million dollars to become available. It is available as it starts to 
fill up, but it will only be a total of $20 million dollars’ worth of revenue.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: But it will transfer if we do the appropriation authority?  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: The appropriation authority will allow them to spend 
the money. Any money available within that fund, up to $20 million dollars. 
 
Senator Sorvaag: They can access that whenever they want, once it is available.  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Yes, if that is the case. If that is the amount that the 
committee wants to provide.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Are there any other questions? Obviously, that $20 million dollars is a big 
part of this puzzle now and how that will fit. Most likely, that bucket will be the latter part of 
the biennium before that would fill. It is near the end. Unless things really go wild. Kyle do 
you have any comments? 
   
(3:38) Kyle Wanner, Director of Aeronautics Commission: I do not necessarily have a 
comment. I agree with everything that was stated. If the appropriation were allowed up to 
$20 million, the aeronautics commission, obviously, would not allocate the funds until they 
were available in the fund. We probably would not allocate a million here and a million there. 
We would probably acknowledge how much is going to be in that fund from the end of the 
biennium and the assumption is spring of 2021 is when we would make the allocations for 
airport projects. Unless it fills a lot sooner than that, but at this time we would anticipate spring 
2021 allocations for 2021 or 2022 construction season. That would be the plan for the funds 
based upon the timing.  
 
 
(4:22) Senator Sorvaag: Before we go any further, would one of the committee members 
want to make a motion? I do not know what wording you would need to authorize you to go 
ahead and draft authority. How do you want to do that? I assume we have to put an 
amendment in? 
 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Correct. There would have to be an amendment. In 
this case, it is going to be best if it were in a standalone section within the bill. Just because 
then it is clearly identified that it is from that fund. It is possible to roll that up in section 1. 
Either way we are going to need a section identifying where that is coming from. As the initial 
one, it might be best to just provide an amendment to appropriate out of the airport 
infrastructure fund, to the aeronautics commission in the amount the committee were to 
choose.  
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Senator Grabinger: Moved a Do Pass on the proposed amendment.   
Senator Bekkedahl: Seconded.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: We are just authorizing the Council to go ahead and draft the amendment 
and to bring it into our budget.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken: three yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.  
Motion Carried.            
 
 
 
Senator Sorvaag: That passes and that item is out of the way for now. Okay, before we go 
through the details, is there anything since your last testimony you want to address? 
 
Kyle Wanner: I just had one question in regards to the carry-over authority of that funding. 
The funds obviously will not be made available until close to the end of the biennium. Is it 
also appropriate to add carry-over language in this bill? Or would you like me to seek carry-
over authority at the time? 
 
Senator Sorvaag: He can put it in there. You can draft that right in there; we do not need to 
move on that again. 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Yes, I can add carry-over authority to that.      
 
Senator Sorvaag: We will vote on that again once it is part of the bill before we move it out 
of the subcommittee. Whatever language you need to make it work, was the intent of the 
committee. Before we go through every line, is there anything you want to address to this 
committee from your testimony? I do not want testimony again or all the details. 
 
(5:53) Kyle Wanner: I don’t believe there is anything, necessarily to add, other than walking 
through and answering any questions you may have.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Let’s start on the long sheet. We are not going to do the salary stuff or 
any payroll discussion. Let us go down to the line that says “reduce ongoing grant funding”. 
In the House version there was a million or so. Just address that line, what is going on there?  
 
Kyle Wanner: So as everyone is aware, in the executive budget we are tasked with looking 
at ways to lower our overall budget by a minimum of 5%. We also looked at our revenues to 
the aeronautics commission. We anticipated some of our revenues to be lower than we have 
seen in past biennium. Our carry-over appropriation from our special fund was also lower 
than we have seen in the past. We recommended a lower overall appropriation from our 
special fund for airport grants for that purpose. That was essentially, what the lowering of the 
airport grant item is. We also recommend a lowering of $220,000 dollars from our operations 
and $100,000 from capital assets. We looked at other places first and then we went into the 
grants to find the places to reduce spending. The House also reduced the general fund 
appropriation of the aeronautics commission by $400,000 dollars, which bring us to the 
current version.  
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(8:22) Senator Sorvaag: And that is the difference between executive and the House, is that 
$400,000 dollars of general funds?  
 
Kyle Wanner: Yes. In that line item, the main difference is that the House removed a 
$400,000 dollar chunk.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: And that $900,000 dollar general fund, that was pretty close to where you 
were at last time? You were at that last time, maybe a little bit under.  
 
Kyle Wanner: Correct. We were at $1 million dollars. With the overall statewide reduction 
that occurred two biennium ago, it reduced it to $935,000 dollars. It was then further reduced 
later.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: So that $900,000 to a million is traditionally about the general fund 
dollars? 
 
Kyle Wanner: Correct, unless you go further back to 2012 or previously. Then we had 
$550,000 general fund. I think that is where the House went back to. They went way back a 
couple biennium and that was their justification for it I believe.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Are there any other questions from the committee? If not, just keep going 
down the page. The funding for capital assets, they just took $100,000 out. There really is 
not a lot other. The only item I see and where our discussion is going to be as a committee, 
Megan already cleared this will not have anything to do with the Prairie Dog #20 million, that 
is a separate line. But the executive budget recommended $22 million from the Strategic 
Investment and Improvements Fund (SIIF). I know the Prairie Dog money is coming from 
there too. The House lowered it to $5 million from the SIIF, which has nothing to do with 
Prairie Dog even though it is all SIIF money. We are not going to take any actions or move 
on any amounts today. I see the discussion of the committee, if you look at everything else, 
we are going to set those salaries whenever. It will be, do we leave it at the $5 million, do we 
restore it to $22 million or somewhere in between, more or less? I am not ready to take any 
action or pick a number on that, but if any of the committee members want to talk about it or 
express opinions, I would be open to that.  
 
(10:32) Senator Bekkedahl: I would like to see some change there. I do not know what the 
appropriate number is, but I agree with you. We do not need to deal with that today, there 
are a lot of other things in motion for us to deal with right now too. Kyle if you can be patient 
with us, we will at some point have that discussion.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: We will be looking at SIIF dollars and the many things dipping into that 
pot.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: If I can go back and just ask Kyle one question, on the reduction from 
the House in the On-Going Grant Funding. Did they take it down further than the Governor’s 
recommendation? Is that what I see? 
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Kyle Wanner: I believe that when you see the total amount in the House version, which is 
less than the executive is, I believe that is the $400,000 dollars less from the general fund.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: You are able to work within that then? That is what I am hearing? 
 
Kyle Wanner: Yes. 
 
Senator Bekkedahl: It crimps you another $355,000, is that what I am reading here? It 
crimped your budget another $355,000?  
 
Kyle Wanner: Another $400,000.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: From what the Governor’s recommendation was, right? It reduces 
ongoing grant funding. The general fund had $45,000 dollars of reduction. Other funds have 
$950. The House took that to a general fund reduction of $400,000. You are net change was 
$355,000. I am just asking if you can manage with that further decrease in funding? 
 
Kyle Wanner: Essentially, what it does is just reduces the amount of grants to airports out 
there. We can manage because we have to. It would just be less funding for infrastructure.  
 
(12:10) Senator Bekkedahl: Do we lose any federal funding in that process? Do we lose 
accessibility to further federal funding? Do we leave anything on the table?  
 
Kyle Wanner: That is a very complicated question. We could, very well. The access, like 
what I presented to all of you in my presentation, the ability to have that flexibility for state 
and local funding leverages that federal funding. And so the less amount of state funds we 
have, the less power we have sitting at the table with the federal government and negotiating 
and working through certain projects.    
 
Senator Bekkedahl: But the $20 million dollars from HB 1066 can act as matching as well? 
 
Kyle Wanner: Correct.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: I am comfortable with that. Thank you.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: There are no more questions from the committee. Anything else Kyle? 
Otherwise, we will adjourn.  
 
Kyle Wanner: My only comment would be, going back to the conversations about the 
reasons for the executive budget of the $22 million. That was the estimate of the need for 
state funding for two specific projects in Dickinson and Watford City. We do have the $20 
million from Prairie Dog in a different bill. Now we have a $5 million dollar addition to the 
original appropriation that we have in the aeronautics commission. That may be a discussion 
point that you need to talk about. If that funding is going to be diverted to those two projects, 
it does not leave too much for the rest of the state.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Did you discuss the Prairie Dog bill in your consideration? Of course, it 
was $50 million when it started out. I know you cannot do your budget on anticipating a bill. 
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You must have talked about it a little. I am sure if the $50 million would have passed, you 
would have been okay with that too.  
 
Kyle Wanner: That is correct. That $50 million would have definitely covered the two 
projects, plus helping the rest of the projects around the state. To adapt to the situation, it is 
at $20 million, but there are ramifications of that decision.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: But you do feel, besides the two brig projects, there are plenty of projects 
out there to use up everything.  
 
Kyle Wanner: That is correct. In the five year needs, it is anywhere from $400-$500 million 
dollars. Every three years we analyze all of the statewide pavements around the state. As 
we all know, in our airports have 57 million square feet of pavement. It is a multi-billion dollar 
asset that we need to maintain. Just that pavement study showed around $170 million dollars 
of maintenance and rehabilitation projects that you could put into those pavements today. 
That is what that study just released a couple of weeks ago. Obviously, we have more needs 
other than pavements. You have terminal buildings, aircraft rescue and firefighting, the list 
goes on. In your pack, I did give you a breakdown. That sheet that Senator Bekkedahl is 
holding up is the needs that are shown from the Federal Aviation Administration. I even break 
it down further in our statewide capital improvement plan. The National Plan of Integrated 
Airport System Airport capital improvement plan report North Dakota.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: What is the outlook of federal? You might have addressed it in your 
testimony. But federal dollars, we know it is as unpredictable as we are. Probably even more 
right now. Is the outlook good or bad for federal grants and dollars?  
 
(15:55) Kyle Wanner: When we look at the federal outlook, I would say it is better than it has 
been in the past. We are working on now, what was a 5-year appropriation. The funding did 
not increase very much from the appropriation. It is still at about that $3.2 billion dollars a 
year, which it has been since 2000-2001 period. They did also authorize the ability for 
Congress to utilize supplemental funding for each year, up to an additional $1 billion dollars. 
That is dependent upon appropriation. The authorization is there, now we are waiting for 
each year’s appropriation. It is unpredictable as far as what it could come out to be. But the 
opportunities are there for some additional funding to be made available. The key there is 
that if that funding is made available we are going to be competing on a national scale for 
those dollars. If we’re shovel ready on these projects, because we’re able to be shovel ready 
from state and local funding to get us there, and we have that to leverage those additional 
funds; it puts North Dakota in a much better situation than other states that don’t have those 
funds made available to bring in federal funds. That is the biggest case that can be made for 
having that flexibility and the consistent funding, so you can leverage those dollars. The 
outlook is overall positive. It is kind of a waiting game at this point to see what the 
appropriations are going to be in the future. Those are things we are closely monitoring.  
 
(17:32) Senator Bekkedahl: While we are here, this question came to me from a couple 
members of the full appropriations committee. The sheet you have with the estimate from 
19-23 breakdown. The question was, we are spending $80 million dollars on Dickinson’s 
airport in upgrades. We are spending $250 million for a new airport in Williston. We still have 
almost $53 million identified in this four-year period for Watford City’s airport. The question 
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was, are we building Watford City’s airport to a higher stand of need based on the other two 
region airports being taken care of as well; or are we just managing the direct need for small 
aircrafts in Watford City? Specifically, are we building Watford City to a length and weight 
standard for large aircrafts to deliver crews into the oil patch, which could be coming into 
Williston / Dickinson right now and not, coming to Watford City? Are we over building? 
 
Kyle Wanner: When we looked at the airport master plan and layout for Watford City, even 
with Williston you could only justify a certain pavement strength and length based upon at 
lease having 500 operations of a certain aircraft design. We are not overbuilding in Watford 
City because we have gone through the entire process, planning, environmental, public 
comment period and have justified exactly what is coming into Watford City today. That is jet 
traffic. Right now Watford City is about 4,200 feet in length. The justification was for aircraft 
that could operate about 5,800 in length. That being said, it is actually going to be longer than 
that because of the terrain. Many of the aircrafts are going to be starting out going up a bill. 
There are a whole assortment of different design standards that go into what is the exact 
length that is needed for certain aircrafts, based upon the topography, obstructions. There is 
actually a hill South of Watford City, so we are going to change the runway to try to get away 
from that hill. There is a lot that goes into what exactly is going to be built in Watford City, but 
I can guarantee that the plan is not above and beyond what we can justify to the federal 
government.  
 
(20:08) Senator Bekkedahl: Are we going to now start diverting aircrafts from Dickinson and 
Williston that are carrying 50 passenger/crew bases into Watford because they will have the 
standards to handle that as well? 
 
 
Kyle Wanner: 50 seats, no. They will not be able to accommodate commercial airline traffic 
at Watford City.  
 
 
Senator Bekkedahl: Well, they are technically charter not commercial. The question came 
up because; my response was, “Well I think they are building it to handle corporate jet 
aircrafts for corporate personal”. Then the question was could they handle, with the lengths 
and weights, 50 passenger crew capacity charters? 
 
 
Kyle Wanner: No. As of right now, today, there are 3-4 jets based at Watford City. That 
pavement design, length, width, the actual strength, is not designed for any jet. It has jet 
traffic today. We know for a fact that if we improve that infrastructure, it would allow more 
opportunity for larger jets to also come into Watford City. It would allow the opportunity for 
more people to travel to and from, a higher weight capacity of those aircraft, and for them to 
buy fuel in North Dakota. A lot of them are not doing that at this time. They come here and 
then leave with lower fuel, picking up fuel in another state and continuing on to their 
destination. For us to get that level of activity, it is important to have adequate infrastructure 
so we can get full fuel and take off to get to where they need to go.  
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Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Just to make you aware, the appropriation would be 
the same, but based on the concept that the Prairie Dog funding is supposed to be more of 
an ongoing revenue source for airport infrastructure. I think I will end up rolling the amount 
up into section 1 of the bill. Then just have another section that references that as the source 
of funding within the bill. Just so, you are aware.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Whatever it takes, we will not tell you if you did it wrong. Thank you. The 
meeting is adjourned.  
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Chairman Sorvaag: Called the sub-committee to order on HB 1006.   
Senator Bekkedahl and Senator Grabinger were all present. Roll call was taken.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Handed out amendment 19.0194.02001 – attached #1.   
 
I think we covered everything pretty well. There will be three changes that I see. First is the 
salary part. You will take care of that. We do not have that in a finished amendment but we 
all know what it is going to be so we can go forward with those changes.  
You all have copies of the amendment. The $22 M has been requested to be increased to 
$27 M. We kept hearing people saying go back to $27 M. In some discussion I have been 
told it was there. It never showed in our paper work. The executive budget was $22 M. The 
House lowered it to $5 M. There has been a request made that we increase that to $27 M 
and see where it goes on conference committee.   
I know all the testimony talked about $27 M but I still do not know where it comes from. 
Anyways, that has been the request and the only other item is that section 4 in the 
amendment that is being added. All of that is the language so the money can be appropriated 
and spent from the Prairie Dog Fund of the $20 M.  
Is the committee willing to go along with the $27 M? 
Are there any other questions?  
 
Senator Grabinger: That $27 M is from SIIF Funds correct?  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Yes. The prairie dog as well but that will not come out until the back end. 
This will come out earlier.  
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Vote 1 -  
Senator Bekkedahl: Moved to adopt amendment 19.0194.02001 with the addition of 
page 2, line 10 replacing $5 M with $27 M and the salary changes. 
Senator Grabinger: Seconded the motion. 

Senator Sorvaag: Any comments? 

Kyle Wanner, Director of Aeronautics Commission: This will help with airport needs 
throughout the entire state. Watford City and Dickinson are looking at $22 M - $23 M solely 
for those large projects. This will help ensuring that money is there because we all know 
prairie dog may not be there but it will also help with the other projects throughout the state. 
Those needs have been identified.   
 
Senator Sorvaag: The prairie dog won’t be until later. Will these be available for the other 
projects too? How are you going to manage your money on this?   
 
Kyle Wanner:  That is a great question. I would anticipate a portion of that, around the $22 
M, will be reserved for Watford City and Dickinson until those projects have been bid and the 
federal money had been leveraged. That still leaves about $5 M that can be leveraged for 
other project throughout the state. When we get to 2021, that $20 M can be used for the rest 
of the projects around the state. We probably want to ensure that those Dickinson and 
Watford City funds are taken care of. Those are estimates at this time. Hopefully we get 
competitive bids and we get a cost lower to those two airports as well.   
 
Senator Sorvaag: Any further discussion? 
 
Senator Grabinger: I have a good idea that we are going to go into a conference committee 
on this so we have to have some ammunition. We need some information on that detail so 
we can utilize that. We are going to have to try to support this effort. It is going to be tough.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Yes  
Senator Bekkedahl: Yes 
Senator Grabinger: Yes 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 3 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. 
Motion carried.   

Vote 2 -  
Senator Grabinger: Moved a Do Pass on HB 1006 as Amended.  
Senator Bekkedahl: Seconded the motion.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken:  3 yeas,  0 nays,  0 absent.    
Motion carried.  
Senator Sorvaag: Yes 
Senator Bekkedahl: Yes 
Senator Grabinger: Yes  
 
 
Senator Sorvaag: Adjourned the hearing.  
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Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 
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4/3/2019 

JOB 34473  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:    Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North 

Dakota aeronautics commission; and to provide an exemption. (Do Pass as Amended)  
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment # 19.0194.02002 

 
Chairman Holmberg: called the Committee to order on HB 1006.  Roll call was taken. All 
committee members were present. Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council   and Larry Martin, 
OMB were also present.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: The amendments will be down.   it would be nice if we could focus on 
one book.   Book 1.   And for the students here we have had subcommittees delve into the 
bill a little bit more, and they tell us about the bill and the amendments.  What we are doing 
right now is hearing from each of those subcommittees and then the committee will pass the 
bill out.  Do we have any volunteers?    
 
Senator Sorvaag: Submitted Attachment # 1, Proposed Amendment # 19.0194.02002 and 
explained the Amendments.   
 
Senator Sorvaag: Moved the Amendment. 2nd by Senator Grabinger.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: All in favor say aye. Motion carried.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Moved a Do Pass as Amended.  2nd by Senator Grabinger.   
 
 Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1006.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea:14; Nay:0;   Absent: 0.  Senator Sorvaag will carry the 
bill.           
 
The hearing was closed on HB 1006.  
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Appropriations Committee 
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JOB # 34507  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:   Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. (Do Pass as Amended) 
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment # 19.0194.02003 

 
Chairman Holmberg: opened the hearing on HB 1006.  All committee members were 
present. Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB were also present.  
 
(0.00.00-0.09.27) Chairman Holmberg:  There was discussion regarding Bills that need to 
be passed out of committee and when they can be heard. Asked the committee members to 
let him know if they receive any amendments from Legislative Council.  If so, and the full 
committee can act on any bills this afternoon, they will meet right after floor session to pass 
out bills. If he does not hear from any committee members, they will not meet as a full 
committee. 
 
(0.09.28) Senator Sorvaag: Do you want to do the reconsider on HB 1006?  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Yes, we’ve got to reconsider on the Aeronautics.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: I would ask that the committee reconsider their action on the 
Aeronautics Commission budget because I have an extra amendment that was 
brought forward after we did the action.  2nd by Senator Bekkedahl.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: we have a motion and a second to reconsider our action on 1006. All 
in favor say aye.  It carried.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: This is a very minor correction.  It was brought to my attention a little while 
after we passed this bill so we brought it back down.  And there was a lot of negotiations 
going on because the Prairie Dog bill was part of airport infrastructure, all that brought in.  
But in Section 3 of the bill, it was written where we have approved the $27M that that money 
was for airport energy impact grants.  And that was put in somewhere originally in the bill and 
we had left it through, but the intent was that that should not be, it should just be airport 
grants.  Therefore, all the money from Section 3 and Section 4 from the Prairie Dog will be 
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distributed under the discretion of the Aeronautics Commission.  So we were asked to 
consider taking out the word “energy impact” in those two locations,  and that’s what the 
amendment does. So it will just say airport grants for that $27M or whatever we end up 
conferencing it to be.  I would move Amendment 02003. 2nd by V. Chairman Wanzek.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of the amendment say aye. It carried.  Now can we have 
a motion on the bill?  
 
Senator Sorvaag: Moved a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1006. 2nd by V. Chairman 
Wanzek.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on 1006.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 14; Nay: 0; Absent: 0. Senator Sorvaag will carry the 
bill.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: The motion carried and Senator Sorvaag, thank-you for catching that 
error. The hearing was closed on HB 1006.               
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Prepared by the Legis lative Counci l  staff for 
Senator Sorvaag 

F isca l  No. 2 A pr i l  1 ,  2 0 1 9 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1006 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "commission" insert "; and to prov ide an exempt ion" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 2  through 19 with: 

"Sa lar ies and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capita l  assets 
Grants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income  
Tota l general fund 
Fu l l-time equ iva lent posit ions 

Page 2, replace l ines 2 and 3 with: 

"A irport energy impact grants 
Total specia l  funds 

$ 1 ,43 1 ,222 
2,204, 1 90 

1 00,000 
7, 1 50,000 

$ 1 0,885,41 2  
9.985,41 2 
$900,000 

7.00 

Page 2,  l ine 1 0, replace "$5,000,000" with "$27,000,000" 

Page 2, after l ine 1 2, insert: 

$95, 1 06 
( 1 99,436) 
(100,000) 

45.650,000 
$45,445,670 

45,845,670 
($400,000) 

0.00 

iQ 
$0 

$1,526,328 
2,004,754 

0 
52,800.000 

$56,33 1 ,082 
55,83 1 ,082 

$500 , 000 
7 . 00" 

$27,000.000 
$27,000,000" 

"S ECT I O N  4. AI RPORT I N F RASTRUCT U R E  F U N D  - AI RPORT G RANTS -
EXE M PTI ON. The estimated income l ine item in sect ion 1 of th is Act includes 
$20,000,000 from the a irport infrastructure fund for the aeronautics comm ission to 
prov ide grants to a irports dur ing the biennium beg inning July  1, 20 1 9, and end ing 
June 30, 202 1 . Section 54-44. 1 - 1 1  does not apply to th is fund ing and any funds not 
spent by June 30, 202 1 ,  must be continued into the b iennium beg inning July  1, 202 1 ,  
and end ing June 30, 2023, and may be expended only for prov id ing grants to a irports." 

Renumber accord ing ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPO SE OF AMEN DMENT: 

House B ill No.  1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action 

Base House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $1,431,222 $1,520,679 $5,649 
Operating expenses 2,204,190 2,004,754 
Capital assets 100,000 
Grants 7,150,000 10,800,000 42,000,000 

Total all funds $10,885,412 $14,325,433 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 9,985,412 13,825,433 42,005,649 
General fund $900,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7.00 7.00 0.00 

Page No. 1 

Senate 
Version 
$1,526,328 
2,004,754 

52,800,000 

$56,331,082 
55,831,082 

$500,000 

7.00 
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Department 412 -Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport for Airport 

Salary Infrastructure Energy Impact Total Senate 
lncreases1 Grants1 Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $5,649 $5,649 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants $20,000,000 $22,000,000 42,000,000 

Total all funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $22,000,000 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 5,649 20,000,000 22,000,000 42,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9,  with a minimum monthly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2 . 5 percent on July 1 ,  2020. The 
House provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Funding of $20 mi l l ion is added from funds available in the airport infrastructure fund,  which was created in House 
Bill No . 1 066, for the Aeronautics Commission to provide grants to airports. The House version did not include this 
appropriation .  

3 One-time funding from the strategic i nvestment and improvements fund is added to provide a total of $27 mi l l ion , 
for energy impact grants to ai rports. The House provided one-time funding of $5 mi l l ion from the strategic investment 
and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

This amendment a lso: 
I ncludes a section to identify $27 mi l l ion in  the estimated income line item from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund .  The House version identified $5 mi l lion from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund .  
Adds a section to  identify $20 m i l l ion in the  estimated income l i ne  item from the airport infrastructure fund 
for grants to a irports , and provides an exemption to allow the funds to be continued into the 202 1 -23 biennium.  
The House version did not include th is section. 

Page No. 2 1 9 . 0 1 94 .02002 
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Fiscal No. 3 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Council staff for 
Senator Sorvaag 

Apr il 3, 20 1 9  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO.  1006 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "commission" insert "; and to prov ide an  exemption" 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 2  through 1 9  with: 

"Salar ies and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-t ime equivalent posit ions 

Page 2, replace l i nes 2 and 3 with: 

"A irport grants 
Tota l specia l  funds 

$ 1 ,431 ,222 
2,204, 1 90 

1 00,000 
7, 1 50.000 

$1 0,885,41 2  
9.985.4 1 2  
$900,000 

7.00 

Page 2, l i ne 9, remove "E N E RGY IM PACT" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 0, replace "$5,000,000" with "$27,000,000" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 1 ,  remove "energy impact" 

Page 2, after l i ne 1 2, i nsert: 

$95, 1 06 
( 1 99,436) 
( 1 00,000) 

45.650.000 
$45,445,670 

45,845.670 
($400,000) 

0.00 

� 
$0 

$ 1 ,526,328 
2,004,754 

0 
52.800.000 

$56, 33 1 ,  082 
55.83 1 .082 

$500,000 
7.00" 

$27.000.000 
$27,000,000" 

"SECTION 4. AIRPORT INFRASTRUCTU RE F U N D  - AIRPO RT G RANTS -
EXEM PTION .  The estimated income l i ne item i n  sect ion 1 of th is Act includes 
$20,000,000 from the a irport infrastructure fund for the aeronautics commission to 
provide grants to a irports dur ing the b ienn ium beg inn ing July 1 ,  20 1 9, and end ing 
June 30, 202 1 .  Section 54-44.1-1 1  does not apply to th is fund ing and any funds not 
spent by June 30, 202 1 ,  must be continued i nto the b ienn ium beg inn i ng July 1 ,  202 1 ,  
and ending June 30, 2023, and may be expended only for prov id ing grants to a irports." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House B ill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action 

Base House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $1,431,222 $1,520,679 $5,649 
Operating expenses 2,204,190 2,004,754 
Capital assets 100,000 
Grants 7,150,000 10,800,000 42 000 000 

Total all funds $10,885,412 $14,325,433 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 9,985,412 13,825,433 42 005 649 
General fund $900,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7.00 7.00 0.00 

Page No. 1 

Senate 
Version 
$1,526,328 
2,004,754 

52,800,000 

$56,331,082 
55,831,082 

$500,000 

7.00 

1 9 . 0 1 94.02003 



Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport Adds Funding 

Salary Infrastructure for Airport Total Senate 
lncreases1 Grants1 Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $5,649 $5,649 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants $20,000,000 $22,000,000 42,000,000 

Total all funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $22,000,000 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 5,649 20,000,000 22,000,000 42,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 ,  with a min imum monthly 
increase of $1 20 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2.5 percent on July 1 ,  2020. The 
House provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Funding of $20 mi l l ion is added from funds available in the airport infrastructure fund, which was created in House 
Bill No. 1 066, for the Aeronautics Commission to provide grants to airports. The House version did not include this 
appropriation. 

3 One-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added to provide a total of $27 mi l l ion for 
grants to airports. The House provided one-time funding of $5 mi l l ion from the strategic i nvestment and 
improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports . 

This amendment also: 
I ncludes a section to identify $27 mil l ion in the estimated income l ine item from the strategic i nvestment and 
improvements fund . The House version identified $5 mil l ion from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund. 
Adds a section to identify $20 mi l l ion in the estimated income l ine item from the airport infrastructure fund for 
grants to ai rports, and provides an exemption to allow the funds to be continued into the 202 1 -23 biennium . 
The House version did not include this section.  

Page No. 2 19.0 1 94.02003 
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Senate Appropriations Committee 

�ubcommittee 
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Recommendation: M Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

D As Amended 

Other Actions: 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

D Reconsider 

Senators Yes No 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl y 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag r 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is  on an amendment, br iefly ind icate i ntent: 

D Rerefer to Appropr iations 

D 

Senators Yes No 
Senator Mathern 
Senator Grabinqer v 
Senator Robinson 
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Roll C all Vote #: I 

2019 SENATE STAN D I N G  COM MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI O N  NO. /00 (;, 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

lef Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ____ /..L..f-'--, _C>_,_/_9-'---'</__,.'--=-D_,«;j�Q'--'l2"""---"/ __ +_---'(=--�=e_,,e_�-i.-o'"""u .... ):-.J,.____ 
Recommendation: ,W Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 

D P lace on Consent Calendar 

D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 

D 

Motion Made By 13..e kl(a da.b / Seconded By (;,-� , · v:!j -e r 

Senators 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 0 
F loor Assignment 

Yes No Senators Yes 
Senator Mathern 
Senator Grabinqer v 
Senator Robinson 

� 

v 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, br iefly ind icate i ntent: 

Ji J"'f-t- ��-+- -<!)/ ,JMio• oF f"-J"), /:ne (D r�f.._c,'n'J 
.JS/(\ uJ:-th J) 7,A'[ - tz,..,} fk ,$,J":J ��5 • 
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Roll C all Vote #: d-= 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTE E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTIO N NO. ID 0 {i 
Senate Appropriations 

D Subcomm ittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

����������������������� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

t! Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
)1<l' As Amended D Rerefer to Appropr iations 
D Place on Consent Ca lendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senato rs 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern  
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poolman 
Senator Bekkedahl v 
Senator G .  Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaaa v 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hoque 

Tota l (Yes) \..3 No 0 
Absent 

F loor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, br iefly ind icate i ntent: 

Yes No 

v 
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D Subcomm ittee 

Committee 
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Recommendation: ).! Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 

D 

Motion Made By ----=j=-=o;...._;_r_,i/::........:;..t>-....:tt,._j-=1---- Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senato rs Yes No 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poe lman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G .  Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oeh lke 
Senator Hogue 

Tota l (Yes) No 
-----------

Absent 

F loor Assignment -----------,.----++-llf:JJ 
If the vote is on an  amendment, briefly ind icate i ntent: 

t) 1 �-
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2019 SENATE STAN D I N G  C O M M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /OD� 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 
----------------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment � Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation )2(As Amended D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By ----"'S=---o_r_J_GL_t::t..._j--+---- - Seconded By 

Senators 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Tota l (Yes) 

Absent 

F loor Ass ignment 

. 

Yes No 

� 
/ 

,,.,..--
/.,,,..,, // / 
y 
� / 
y 
v 

IL{ No 

I f  the vote is on an amendment, br iefly ind icate i ntent: 

Senators 
Senator Mathern  
Senator Grab inger 
Senator Robinson 

0 

Yes No 
r 
y 

r 
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2019 SENATE STAN D I N G  COM M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /[)Q (:, I 

Senate Appropriations 
D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

-----------------------

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 

D P lace on Consent Calendar ,X Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropr iat ions 

D 

Motion Made By __ 5 __ '0_r/'_�-�-=-7--+--- Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senators 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poolman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, br ief ly ind icate i ntent: 

Yes No 
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2019 SENATE STA N DING COMMITTE E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI O N  NO. /0 0 (::, ; 

Senate Appropriations 
D Subcomm ittee 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: __ /_9,--'--'-, _0_,__/ __,_C/----=-1_.---=0_..�.........,;_C_0 __ 3 _____ _ 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D P lace on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropr iations 

D 

Motion Made By --'�=--"--• ....:;;t()_r--"-v-=1=a._=-,___ ___ Seconded By 

Senato rs Yes No Senators 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinqer 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oeh lke 
Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

F loor Assignment 

If the vote is  on an  amendment, br iefly ind icate i ntent: 

Yes No 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_60_003 
Carrier: Sorvaag 

Insert LC: 19.0194.02003 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STAN DING COMM ITTEE 
HB 1006, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen.  Holmberg , Chairman) 

recommends AMENDM ENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends 
DO PASS (1 4 YEAS, 0 NAYS,  0 ABSENT A N D  N OT VOT I N G ) .  Engrossed H B  1 006 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 2, after "commission" insert " ;  and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 2  through 1 9  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time eq uivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 2 and 3 with: 

"Airport grants 
Total special funds 

$ 1 ,43 1 , 222 
2, 204, 1 90 

1 00,000 
7, 1 50,000 

$10, 885,4 1 2 
9,985,41 2 
$900,000 

7 . 00 

Page 2, line 9, remove "ENERGY IMPACT" 

Page 2, line 1 0, replace "$5, 000,000" with "$27, 000, 000" 

Page 2, line 1 1 ,  remove "energy impact" 

Page 2, after line 1 2, insert: 

$95, 106 
(1 99,436) 
( 1 00, 000) 

45,650,000 
$45,445,670 

45,845,670 
($400, 000) 

0.00 

iQ 
$0 

$ 1 , 526,328 
2, 004, 754 

0 
52,800,000 

$56, 33 1 , 082 
55,83 1 ,082 

$500,000 
7.00" 

$27,000,000 
$27, 000,000" 

"SECTION 4.  AIRPO RT I NFRASTRUCTU RE F U N D  - AIRPORT G RANTS -
EXEMPTION .  The estimated income line item in section 1 of this Act includes 
$20, 000,000 from the airport infrastructu re fund for the aerona utics commission to 
provide grants to airports during the biennium beg inning J uly 1 ,  20 1 9, and ending 
J une 30, 2021 . Section 54-44.1 - 1 1 does not apply to this funding and any funds not 
spent by J une 30, 2021 , must be continu ed into the biennium beginning J uly 1 ,  2021 , 
and end ing J une 30, 2023, and may be expended only for providing grants to 
airports. "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AM ENDM ENT: 

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action 

Base House 
Budget Version 

Salaries and wages $1 ,431 ,222 $ 1 ,520,679 
Operating expenses 2, 204, 1 90 2,004,754 
Capital assets 1 00,000 
Grants 7, 1 50,000 1 0 ,800,000 

Total all funds $1 0,885 ,41 2 $ 1 4,325,433 
Less estimated income 9,985,41 2  1 3,825,433 
General fund $900,000 $500,000 

FTE 7.00 7.00 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 

Senate 
Changes 

$5,649 

42,000,000 

$42,005,649 
42,005, 649 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 ,526,328 
2,004,754 

52,800,000 

$56,331 ,082 
55,83 1 , 082 

$500,000 

7.00 

s_stcomrep_60_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
Apri l  4 ,  2019 10:42AM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_60_003 
Carrier: Sorvaag 

Insert LC: 19.0194.02003 Title: 04000 

Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Adds Funding for 
Airport 

Adjusts Funding for Infrastructure Adds Funding for Total Sen ate 
Salary lncreases1 Grants1 Airport Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $5,649 $5 ,649 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants $20,000,000 $22,000,000 42,000,000 

Total al l funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $22,000,000 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 5,649 20 000 000 22,000,000 42,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on J uly 1, 2019, 
with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an 
increase of 2 . 5  percent on J uly 1 ,  2020. The House provided funding for salary increases of 
2 percent per year. 

2 Funding of $20 million is added from funds available in the airport infrastructure fund,  which 
was created in House Bill No. 1066, for the Aeronautics C ommission to provide grants to 
airports. The House version did not include this appropriation. 

3 One-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added to provide 
a total of $27 million for g rants to airports. The House provided one-time funding of $5 million 
from the strategic investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

This amendment also: 
Includes a section to identify $27 million in the estimated income line item from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund. The House version identified $5 million 
from the strateg ic investment and improvements fund. 
Adds a section to identify $20 million in the estimated income line item from the 
airport infrastructure fund for grants to airports, and provides an exemption to allow 
the funds to be continued into the 2021-23 biennium. The House version did not 
include this section. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Pag e 2 s_stcom rep_60_003 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1006 
4/12/2019 

Recording Job# 34709 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1006. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Senator Sorvaag:  Explained attachment A. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Was there any conversation about getting some of these projects 
through the planning stage and started?  If the bucket isn’t filled on the Prairie Dog bill, how 
would the priority then be handled? 
 
Senator Sorvaag:  The real answer would be that probably once the bucket is full.  Once 
that money is in a bucket, it’s never going away.  I would think it would be appropriate if the 
money is there. 
 
Senator Bekkedahl:  You’re correct.  All of this funding is going to be offered in coordination 
with the aeronautics commission.  There will be several layers of monitoring in the local and 
state levels. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  With regards to the grant lines, the increase of $45 million on to the base 
level to bring it to $52.8 million within the grants.  Have you identified where those are at?  
What projects and scope was that looking to cover? 
 
Senator Sorvaag:  One of the big projects is Dickinson.  The reason for increasing that is 
we know there are some large projects in the western part of the state; but we also have 
some substantial projects in Bismarck, Grand Forks, and Fargo.  The idea was that there 
would be dollars to go everywhere. 
 



House Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division  
HB1006 
April 12, 2019 
Page 2  
   

Chairman Beadle:  In particular we were looking at Watford City and Williston as being the 
two big needs additional funding. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Director, ND Aeronautics Commission:  The big projects we’re looking at 
next biennium for the western state would be Dickinson and Watford City.  We’re looking for 
an anticipated completion date for Williston of October 10, 2019; they’ll be an official 
inaugural airport, but their needs won’t stop. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Where were you seeing the larger growth areas? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  See attachment B. 
 
Senator Bekkedahl:  When the Williston project started, and the state funded $55 million to 
that project, it was anticipated that the city portion of that match would be $65 million.  The 
city portion of that debt is going to be somewhere between $80 million and $100 million. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Would you be able to give the committee a list of the projects you’d be 
looking at taking on right away? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  I can provide a list of different projects.  I don’t want to supersede my board 
over what projects the funding will go towards.  We do have a priority system. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  I can respect that and where those needs are. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What is it 90/10 for the Bismarck runway?  Is that more federal 
as far as money? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  If the project is eligible to receive federal funding they may receive up to 90% 
of federal funding.  On a lot of our projects, especially the larger ones, we can’t anticipate 
90% cost share; so that leaves a gap in funding that the state and local has to come up with. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Does that help?  Does that make any difference when you go 
into these projects? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  Yes.   
 
Senator Bekkedahl:  We only need to look to our neighbor to the east who is really 
screaming for the federal government to put more dollars into their system that they’ve been 
seeing come to North Dakota; because we’re ready and they haven’t had that advantage 
because they haven’t had the money to do it. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  At the start of the session, you had three positions that were vacant.  
Two of them you had employees start in January within your department and there was one 
still vacant and not classified.  Has there been any change outside of those? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  There has been no changes.  
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1006 
4/18/2019 

Recording Job# 34834 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1006. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  We’re waiting on leadership to make a decision on the SIIF money that’s 
going to be available.  With the SIIF language and Prairie Dog money, there was a 
conversation last time about insuring that we aren’t allocating or spending the money prior to 
them receiving it.   
 
Kyle Wanner, Director, ND Aeronautics Commission:  In looking at the one-time funding 
we felt there be benefit for the committee to consider carry over authority of that one-time 
funding similar to the language that you provide in the Prairie Dog language; that would allow 
us to allocate the funds based upon when we see bids coming in for those critical projects in 
western North Dakota.  Some of those projects may go into 2021, 2022 and finish up in 2023; 
so having that carry over authority in the language would be of benefit to ensure we don’t 
allocate the funds based on estimates earlier than needed. 
 
Senator Sorvaag:  I don’t foresee any objects on the Senate side. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1006 
4/23/2019 

Recording Job# 34931 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Beadle:  Opened the conference committee on HB1006. 
 
Senator Grabinger:  Made a motion for the “Senate recede from Senate amendments and 
further amend” to amend section 3 to $20 million and to include the carry over language. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote taken:  6 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Beadle:  Closed the conference committee. 
 
 



1 9 . 0 1 94. 02004 
Tit le.05000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Counci l  staff for 
Conference Committee 

Apri l 23, 201 9 

PROPOSED AM ENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO.  1 006 
That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 5 1 5- 1 5 1 7  of the House 
Journal and pages 1 276 and 1 277 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  
No.  1 006 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  after "commission" i nsert " ;  and to provide an exemptions" 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 2  through 1 9  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-t ime equ iva lent positions 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 2 and 3 with :  

"Ai rport grants 
Total specia l  funds 

$1 ,431 ,222 
2, 204,  1 90 

1 00,000 
7, 1 50,000 

$1 0, 885,4 1 2  
9.985,41 2 
$900,000 

7 .00 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 9, remove "EN E RGY I M PACT" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 9 ,  after "G RANTS" i nsert "- EXE M PTION" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 1 0 , replace "$5 , 000, 000" with "$20, 000,000" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 1 1 ,  remove "energy impact" 

$95, 1 06 
( 1 99,436) 
( 1 00, 000) 

38,650,000 
$38,445,670 

38,845,670 
($400,000) 

0 .00 

� 
$0 

$1 , 526, 328 
2 , 004, 754 

0 
45,800,000 

$49, 33 1 , 082 
48,83 1 ,082 

$500 ,000 
7 .00" 

$20,000.000 
$20 ,000, 000" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 2 , after the period, i nsert "Section 54-44. 1 - 1 1  does not apply to th is funding,  and 
any funds not spent by June 30, 2021 , m ust be continued i nto the bienn ium beg inn ing 
Ju ly 1 ,  202 1 , and ending June 30, 2023, and may be expended only for providing 
grants to a irports . 

S ECTION 4. AI RPORT I N FRASTRUCTURE F U N D  - AI RPORT G RANTS -
EXE M PTI O N .  The est imated income l ine item in  section 1 of th is Act includes 
$20, 000,000 from the airport infrastructure fund for the aeronautics com mission to 
provide grants to a i rports during the bienn ium beg inn ing July 1 ,  201 9 ,  and ending 
June 30, 202 1 . Section 54-44. 1 -1 1  does not apply to this funding , and any funds not 
spent by June 30, 202 1 , must be continued into the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly  1 ,  202 1 , 
and ending June 30, 2023, and may be expended only for provid ing grants to airports . "  

Renumber according ly 

STATEMEN T OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House B ill No. 1 006 -Aeronautics Commission -Conference Committee Action 

Salaries and wages 

Base 
Budget 

$1 .431 ,222 
House 

Version 

$1 ,520,679 

Conference 
Committee 

Changes 

$5,649 

Page No.  1 

Conference 
Committee 

Version 

$1 ,526,328 
Senate Comparison to 
Version Senate 

$1 ,526,328 

1 9 . 0 1 94.02004 



Operating expenses 2,204,190 2,004,754 2,004,754 2,004,754 
Capital assets 100,000 
Grants 7,150,000 10,800,000 35,000,000 45,800,000 52,800,000 ($7,000,000) 

Total all funds $10,885,412 $14,325,433 $35,005,649 $49,331,082 $56,331,082 ($7,000,000) 
Less estimated income 9,985,412 13,825,433 35 005 649 48,831,082 55,831,082 (7,000,000) 
General fund $900,000 $500,000 $0 $500,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 0.00 

Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission -Deta il of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Total 
Funding for for Airport Adds Funding Conference 

Salary Infrastructure for Airport Committee 
lncreases1 Grants1 Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $5,649 $5,649 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants $20,000,000 $15,000,000 35 000 000 

Total all funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $15,000,000 $35,005,649 
Less estimated income 5,649 20,000,000 15,000,000 35,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9, with a minimum monthly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2.5 percent on July 1 ,  2020, the 
same as the Senate version. The House provided funding for salary i ncreases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Funding of $20 mi l l ion is added from funds avai lable in the airport infrastructure fund ,  which was created in House 
Bi l l  No. 1 066, for the Aeronautics Commission to provide grants to airports, the same as the Senate version . The 
House version did not include this appropriation . 

3 The Conference Committee added one-time funding of $ 1 5 mi l l ion from the strategic i nvestment and improvements 
fund to provide a total of $20 mi l l ion for grants to airports. The Senate provided one-time funding of $27 mi l l ion from 
the strategic investment and improvements fund for grants to airports. The House provided one-time funding of 
$5 mi l l ion from the strateg ic investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

This amendment also: 
I ncludes a section to identify $20 mi l l ion in  the estimated income line item from the strateg ic investment and 
improvements fund and provides an exemption to al low the funds to be continued into the 2021 -23 biennium. 
The Senate version included a section to identify $27 mi l l ion in  the estimated income l ine item from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund. The House version identified $5 mi l l ion from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund. 
Adds a section to identify $20 mi l l ion in the estimated income l ine item from the airport infrastructure fund 
for grants to airports, and provides an exemption to al low the funds to be continued into the 2021 -23 biennium, 
the same as the Senate version .  The House version did not include this section . 

Page No.  2 1 9 . 0 1 94.02004 

�i 



20 1 9  H O U S E  C O N F E R E N C E  C O M M ITTE E 
RO LL CALL VOTES 

B I L L/RESOLUTION NO. H B 1 006 as ( re) engrossed 

H o use Appropriations - Government O perations Comm ittee 

Acti on Taken D H O U S E  accede to Senate Am e n d m e nts 

Date :  4/23/20 1 9  
Ro l l  Ca l l  Vote : #1  

D H O U S E  accede to Senate Am endments a n d  fu rther a m e n d  

D S E NATE recede from Senate amendments 

� S E NATE recede from Senate amendments a n d  amend as fo l lows 

D U nable to a g ree , recommends that the com m ittee be d ischarged and a new 
com m ittee be appo inted 

Motion Made by: Senator Grab inger 

Representatives 4/1 2 4/1 8 4/23 
C hairman Beadle x x x 
Representative Kempenich x x 
Representative Mock x x x 

Total Rep.  Vote 

Vote Count Yes :  6 

Yes 

x 
x 
x 

3 

H ouse Carrier  Representative Bead le  

LC N u m ber 

LC N u m ber  

Emergency c lause added or  de leted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

N o  

Seconded by: Representative Kempen ich 

Senators 4/1 2 4/1 8 4/23 Yes 

Senator Sorvaaq x x x x 
Senator Bekkedahl x x x x 
Senator G rabinqer x x x x 

Total Senate Vote 3 

No :  0 Absent:  0 

Senate Carrier  Senator Sorvaag 

0 d ClJ 1 of amendment 

No 

0 t52J 0 tJ of engrossment 

A motion to amend section  3 to $20 m i l l i on  and to inc lude the carry over language .  
Motion  Carried . 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 24, 2019 7:49AM 

Module ID: h_cfcom rep_74_001 

Insert LC: 19.0194.02004 
House Carrier: Bead le 

Senate Carrier: Sorvaag 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1006 ,  as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Sorvaag , Bekkedahl, 

Grabinger and Reps. Beadle, Kempenich, Mock) recommends that the SENATE 
RECEDE from the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1515-1517, adopt 
amendments as follows, and place H B  1006 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1515-1517 of the House 
Journal and pages 1276 and 1277 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill 
No. 1006 be amended as follows: 

Pag e 1, line 2, after "commission" insert " ;  and to provide an exemptions" 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 19 with: 

"Salaries and wag es 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time eq uivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 2 and 3 with: 

"Airport grants 
Total special funds 

$1, 431,222 
2, 204, 190 

100,000 
7. 150.000 

$10, 885, 412 
9,985.412 
$900,000 

7 .00 

Page 2, l ine 9, remove "ENERGY IMPACT" 

Page 2, line 9, after "GRANTS" insert "- EXEM PTION" 

Page 2, line 10, replace "$5,000,000" with "$20, 000, 000" 

Page 2, line 11, remove "energ y impact" 

$95, 106 
(199, 436) 
(100, 000) 

38,650.000 
$38, 445,670 

38.845,670 
($400, 000) 

0. 00 

.iQ 
$0 

$1, 526, 328 
2, 004, 754 

0 
45,800.000 

$49, 331, 082 
48,831.082 

$500,000 
7.00" 

$20,000,000 
$20, 000, 000" 

Page 2, line 12, after the period, insert "Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to this funding , 
and any funds not spent by J une 30, 2021, must be continued into the biennium 
beginning J uly 1, 2021, and ending J une 30, 2023, and may be expended only for 
providing grants to airports. 

SECTION 4. AIRPORT INFRASTRUCTURE FUN D - AI RPORT G RANTS -
EXEM PTION .  The estimated income line item in section 1 of this Act includes 
$20, 000, 000 from the airport infrastructure fund for the aeronautics commission to 
provide grants to airports during the biennium beginning J uly 1, 2019, and ending 
J une 30, 2021. Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to this funding , and any funds not 
spent by J une 30, 2021, must be continued into the biennium beginning J uly 1, 2021, 
and ending J une 30, 2023, and may be expended only for providing grants to 
airports. "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Conference Committee Action 

Salaries a n d  wages 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$ 1 ,431 ,222 

Conference Conference 
House Committee Committee 

Version Changes Version 
$1 , 520,679 $5,649 $ 1 , 526,328 

Page 1 

Senate Comparison to 
Version Senate 

$ 1 , 526,328 

h_cfcomrep_74_001 



Com Conference Comm ittee Report 
April 24, 2019 7:49AM 

Operating expenses 2, 204, 1 90 
Capital assets 1 00,000 
Grants 7 1 50 000 

2,004,754 

1 0, 800,000 

Total all funds $1 0,885 ,41 2 $ 1 4,325,433 
Less estimated i ncome 9,985,4 1 2  1 3,825,433 
General fund $900,000 $500,000 

FTE 7.00 7.00 

35,000,000 

$35,005,649 
35 ,005,649 

$0 

0.00 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_74_001 

Insert LC: 19.0194.02004 
House Carrier: Beadle 

Senate Carrier: Sorvaag 

2,004,754 2,004,754 

45 800,000 52,800,000 ($7,000,000) 

$49,331 ,082 $56,331 ,082 ($7,000,000) 
48,831 ,082 55 ,831 ,082 (7,000,000) 

$500,000 $500,000 $0 

7.00 7.00 0.00 

Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adds Funding for 
Airport 

Adjusts Funding for Infrastructure Adds Funding for Total Conference 
Salary lncreasesl Grants1 Airport Grantsl Committee Changes 

Salaries and wages $5,649 $5,649 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants $20,000,000 $ 1 5,000,000 35,000,000 

Total all funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $ 1 5,000,000 $35,005,649 
Less estimated i ncome 5,649 20,000,000 1 5, 000,000 35,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on J uly 1 ,  20 1 9 , 
with a minimum monthly increase of $ 1 20 and a maxim u m  monthly increase of $200, and an 
increase of 2 . 5  percent on J uly 1 ,  2020, the same as the Senate version. The House 
provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Funding of $20 million is added from funds available in the airport infrastructure fund, which 
was created in House Bill No. 1 066, for the Aeronautics C ommission to provide grants to 
airports, the same as the Senate version. The House version did not include this 
appropriation. 

3 The C onference C om m ittee added one-time funding of $ 1 5 million from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund to provide a total of $20 million for grants to airports. The 
Senate provided one-time funding of $27 million from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund for grants to airports. The House provided one-time funding of $5 million 
from the strategic investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to airports. 

This amendment also: 
Includes a section to identify $20 million in the estimated income line item from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund and provides an exemption to allow the 
funds to be continued into the 2021 -23 biennium .  The Senate version included a 
section to identify $27 million in the estimated income line item from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund. The House version identified $5 million from the 
strategic investment and improvements fund. 
Adds a section to identify $20 million in the estimated income line item from the 
airport infrastructure fund for grants to airports, and provides an exemption to allow 
the funds to be continued into the 202 1 -23 biennium ,  the same as the Senate 
version. The House version did not include this section. 

Engrossed H B  1 006 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_74_001 



2019 TESTIMONY 

HB 1006 



> 

Prepared for the House Appropriations Com m ittee 

Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Comm ission 
H ouse Bi l l  No.  1 006 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge ompar1son to p . B ' rior 1en m u m  A ,ppro pr1at1ons 
F T E  Positions General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 7.00 $855 ,000 $30,852 ,524 
201 7- 1 9  Legislative Appropriations 7.00 900,000 9,985,4 1 2  

I ncrease (Decrease) 0 .00 ($45,000) $20 ,867, 1 1 2 

and One-Time Genera l  F u n d  A 

Total 
$31 ,707,524 

1 0 ,885,41 2  

$20,822, 1 1 2 

Ongoing General Fund 
A ro riation 

One-Time General  
Fund Ap ro riation 

Total General  Fund 
Ap ro riation 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
20 1 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 

I ncrease Decrease 

Agency Funding 

· $35.00 -------------$30.85 
$30.00 +-------------t-----i-l 
$25.00 +----------------1 

en r:: � $20.00 
i $1 5.00 +---��----------! 

$1 0.00 
$5.00 
$0.00 

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
• General  Fund CJ Other Funds 

$855,000 

900,000 

$45 ,000 

FTE Positions 

$0 

0 

$0 

$855,000 
900 ,000 

$45 ,000 

7.20 �---------------� 7.00 7.00 7.00 
7.00 +--------------------! 
6.80 +-------#----------------< 

6.60 +----------------------< 

6.40 +---�,_--------------! 
6 .20 +-------------------! 
6.00 +----11-----------------< 

5.80 +-------------------! 
5.60 +-------------------! 
5.40 -+-----�---�----�------< 

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1 ge ompar1son t B 0 ase L eve 
General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $855,000 $30,852 ,524 
201 9-21 Base Level 900,000 9,985,4 1 2  

Increase (Decrease) ($45,000) $20 ,867 , 1 1 2  

Executive Budget H i g h l i g hts 

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of 
which $60,008 is for salary increases, $26,452 is for health 
insurance increases, and $7,822 is for retirement contribution 
increases 

2 .  Reduces ongoing grant funding to provide $855,000 from the 
general fund 

3 .  Reduces funding for building , ground , and maintenance in 
operating expenses 

4 .  Removes funding for capital assets 

5. Increases other operating expenses 

6. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing 

7 .  Adds one-time funding from the strategic i nvestment and 
i m p rovements fund for energy impact grants to airports 

General  Fund 
$0 

($45,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Other Funds 
$94,282 

($950,000) 

($220,000) 

($ 1 00,000) 

$ 1 9 ,81 0 

$754 

$22 ,000,000 

Total 
$31 ,707,524 

1 0,885,4 1 2  

$20,822, 1 1 2  

Total 
$94,282 

($995,000) 

($220,000) 

($1 00,000) 

$1 9 ,81 0 

$754 

$22 ,000,000 
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Other Sections Recommended to be Added i n  the Executive Budget 
(As Detai led i n  the Attached Append ix) 

Transfer - Strategic investment and i m p rovements fund - Section 3 would provide for a transfer at the direction of the 
Aeronautics Commission of $22 mil l ion from the strategic investment and improvements fund for airport energy impact grants 
during the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium.  

Conti n u i ng Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for th is agency. 

Sign ificant Audit F indings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Leg islation 
House Bill  No. 1 066 - Creates an airport infrastructure fund and changes the deposits of the state's share of oi l and gas tax 
revenue to provide $50 mi l l ion for the airport infrastructure fund to provide grants for airport infrastructure projects. 

2 
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Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 41 2 
House Bi l l  No. 1 006 
Base Level Funding Changes 

FTE 
Position 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 7.00 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Reduces ongoing grant funding 
Reduces funding for bui ld ing ,  g round, maintenance 
Removes funding for capital assets 
I ncreases other operating expenses 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 l icensing 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 

One-time funding items 
Energy impact grants for ai rports 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 

201 9-21 Total Funding 7.00 

Other Sections for Aeronautics Com m i ssion - Budget No. 41 2 

Executive Budget Recom mendation 

General  Fund Other Funds Total 
$900,000 $9,985,4 1 2  $ 1 0 ,885,4 1 2  

$22 ,266 $22,266 
60,008 60,008 
26,452 26,452 

7 ,822 7 ,822 
($45,000) (950,000) (995,000) 

(220,000) (220,000) 
( 1 00,000) (1 00,000) 

1 9 ,8 1 0 1 9 ,8 1 0 
754 754 

($45,000) ($1 , 1 32,888) ($1 , 1 77,888) 

$22 ,000,000 $22,000,000 
$0 $22 ,000,000 $22 ,000,000 

($45,000) $20,867, 1 1 2 $20,822 , 1 1 2 

$855,000 $30,852,524 $31 ,707,524 

Executive Budget Recom mendation 

Transfer - Strategic investment and improvements Section 3 would provide for a transfer at the direction of the 
fund Aeronautics Commission of $22 mi l l ion from the strategic investment 

and improvements fund for airport energy impact grants during the 
20 1 9-2 1 biennium . 



Prepared by the Legis lative Council  staff 

Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Comm ission 

H istorical  Appropriations I nformation 
O n g o i n g  Genera l  F u n d  Appropriations Si nce 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in  M i l l ions) 

$1 .00 ...,.-------------.. ....... .-----==-=---c-----, 

$0.80 +--------
$0.60 -+--��-��-

$0.40 
$0.20 
$0.00 

FTE Positions 

1 0.00 
8.00 
6.00 
4.00 
2.00 
0.00 

6.00 --

7.00 
6.00 -

- --- --

7.00 7.00 
- -- -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

On�oinQ General Fund Aooropriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $550,000 $550,000 $934,500 $900,000 
I ncrease (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $0 $384,500 ($34,500) 

Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 0.0% 69.9% (3 .7%) 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 0.0% 69.9% 63.6% 
from 201 1 -1 3  biennium 

Major I ncreases { Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  No major increases or decreases 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  I ncreased funding for airport grants to provide $1 ,000,000 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1 .  Reduced funding for airport grants to provide $900,000 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1 .  Reduced funding for airport grants to provide $855,000 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

$855,000 

($45,000) 

(5.0%) 

55.5% 

$0 

$384,500 

($34 ,500) 

($45,000) 

January 8, 201 9 



G OVE RNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR TH E 
AE RONAUTICS COMMISSION AS S U BM ITTED BY THE 

OFFICE OF MANAG EMENT AND BU DGET 
SECTI O N  1. APPRO PRIATION.  The funds are provided in th is section, or so much of the funds as 

may be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal funds and other income, to the 
North Dakota aeronautics commission for the purpose of defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
aeronautics comm ission, for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  20 1 9  and ending June 30, 202 1 , as follows: 

Adjustments or 
Base Level Enhancements Aggrogriation 

Salaries and wages $ 1 ,43 1 ,222 $ 1 1 6 ,548 $1 , 547,770 
Operating expenses 2 ,204, 1 90 ( 1 99 ,436) 2 ,004 ,754 
Capital assets 1 00 ,000 ( 1 00,000) 0 
Grants 7. 1 50.000 2 1 ,005,000 28,1 55,000 
Total all funds $ 1 0 ,885,4 1 2  $20 ,822,  1 1 2 $3 1 , 707,524 
Less estimated income 9,985,41 2  20,867, 1 1 2 30,852,524 
Total general fund $900 ,000 ($45 ,000) $855 ,000 
Full-time equivalent positions 7 .00 0 .00 7 .00 

SECTIO N  2. O N E-TI M E  FUNDING.  The following amounts reflect the one-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assem bly for the 201 7- 1 9  biennium : 

One-Time Funding Descrigtion 

Airport energy impact grants 
Total other funds 

201 7- 1 9 
� $0 

201 9-2 1 
$22,000,000 
$22,000,000 

The 201 9-2 1 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 2021 -23 
biennium . The aeronautics commission shall report to the appropriations comm ittees of the sixty-seventh 
legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  20 1 9 , and 
ending June 30, 202 1 . 

SECTI O N  3 .  SPECIAL F U N DS TRANSFER - STRATEG I C  I NVESTMENT AND I MPROVEMENTS 
FUND. The less estimated income line item in section 1 of th is Act includes the sum of $22 ,000,000, 
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the strategic investment and improvements fund 
wh ich may be transferred at the direction of the a e r o n a u t i c s  c o m m i s s i o n for airport energy 
impact grants during the biennium beginning July 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30,  202 1 . 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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TESTIMONY OF 

KYLE C. WANNER 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NORTH DAKOTA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION 

BEFORE THE 

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS - GOVERN MENT OPERATIONS DIVISION 

JAN UARY gth, 2019 

HOUSE B ILL 1006 

Cha i rman Vigesaa and mem bers of the committee, 

A ff B J oo �  
1 - i �  1 Cf  

My name is Kyle Wa nner and  I a m  the D i rector of the North  Da kota Aerona utics Comm iss ion and  w i l l  be 
provid i ng test imony today rega rd ing House B i l l  1006 . 

(Sl ide 2)  

The Aerona utics Com mission agency was created by the Legis latu re i n  1947 to support the aviat ion 
com m u n ity i n  North Da kota . The agency's m ission  is  "to se rve the pu b l i c  by provid i ng economic a nd 
techn ica l  assistance for the aviat ion com m u n ity wh i le  ensuring the cost effective adva ncement of 
aviat ion i n  North Dakota ." 

(Sl ide 3)  

The agency is overseen by a Governor a ppo inted boa rd of 5 mem bers who a p po int a d i rector who i n  
tu rn;  h i res and  supervises the  staff requ i red to operate the agency.  The Ae rona utics Comm ission is  a lso 
curre nt ly a l lowed up to 7 fu l l  t ime equ iva lent staff mem bers which is  seen as  adeq uate fo r the u pcom ing 
b ie n n i u m .  

(Sl ide 4) 

To introd uce our commissioners:  K im Kenvi l le of G ra nd Forks is cu rre ntly the comm ission cha i rwom a n, 
C indy Sch re iber-Beck of Wa hpeton, Jay B .  Li ndqu ist of Hett i nge r, M a u rice Cook of B i smarck, and  Wa rren 
P ietsch of M inot cumu lat ive ly comprise the fu l l  com m ission .  This  gro u p  is geograph ica l ly represe nted 
we l l  a nd each member bri ngs a d ifferent set of aviat ion expertise for the agency's ut i l izat io n .  

(Sl ide S )  

The North  Da kota Aerona utics Commission serves m u lt ip le  fu nct ions .  One of those fu nct ions inc ludes  
provid i ng a i rport i nfrastructure gra nt fu nd ing and  p l ann ing services to the 89 pub l i c  service a i rports 

th roughout the state . The comm ission a lso offers aviat ion ed ucation fu nd ing and works with the 

I 
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Aviat ion M useu ms  to encou rage and promote aviat ion i n  North  Da kota . The aerona utics staff vis its at  

least 1/3 of a l l  of the pub l ic a i rports in the state annua l ly wh ich is a great opportun ity to  deve lop a 
posit ive re lat ionsh i p  with the a i rports, learn a bout the i r  needs and  pr io rit ies, a nd m a ke 

recommendat ions o n  safety enha ncing projects. The staff a lso u pdates crit ica l a i rport informat ion after 

each inspect ion so that  p i lots have the most up to date i nformat ion to use as  they ut i l ize the North  

Da kota a i rport system .  Add it iona l ly, the com mission u pdates and  provides aviation  pub l icat ions on  

statewide aviat ion stud ies a nd t h e  state a i rpo rt d i rectory. 

The com miss ion a l so has regu latory functions  which inc ludes the co l lect ion of aviat ion taxes and fees 

through a i rcraft registrat ions, aeria l app l icato r registrat ions, a i rcraft dea lers, a i rcraft excise tax, a nd 
aviat ion fue l  taxes 

The com m ission and its staff a lso represents the state in aerona utica l matters before other state a nd 
federa l  agencies .  

(Sl ide 6) 

Aviat ion is  important to North Da kota and serves a va riety of im porta nt fu nct ions from emergency 

tra nsportat ion to aer ia l  crop  spraying.  Our  a i rports become especi a l ly crit ica l d u ring a t ime when o u r  

state is look ing for ways t o  d iversify a n d  grow t h e  economy.  

Not on ly is  aviat ion a safe and efficient way to tra nsport goods and people,  but our  a i rports act as  key 
economic  eng ines for the i r  commun it ies as documented by the 2015 economic  im pact study which 

revea led that  the pub l ic a i rports in  the state provide a n  a n n u a l  economic im pact of 1 . 6  b i l l ion to the  

state's economy wh i le  support ing over 12,200 jobs .  

Our  state cu rrent ly provides support for 89 Pub l ic-use a i rpo rts .  7 1  of those a i rports ma inta i n  paved 

surfaces and 18  of those a i rports mainta in  tu rf runways. 54 of our a i rports a re e l ig ib le  to receive federa l  
fu nd ing as  a pa rt o f  t h e  Nat iona l P lan o f  I ntegrated Airport Systems a n d  35  o f  o u r  a i rports a re re l i a nt 
so le ly on state and  loca l fund ing to survive . 

Over 200 private a i rstri ps a lso exist thro ughout the  state . 

(Sl ide 7) 

An i m po rtant issue to be awa re of is the issue of a l a bor  shortage that is im pact ing the aviat ion i nd ustry 
a l l  ove r the g lobe .  A i r l ines  a re looking to increase a i rcraft fleet s izes and  a re experiencing record leve l s  
of mandatory ret i rements. A recent study re leased by Boe ing  shows the demand  for commercia l p i lots 
in  North  America to increase by 206,000 p i lots i n  the next 20 yea rs. Shown on  the gra p h ic on  this s l i de  is 
a recent study conducted by the Un iversity of North  Da kota shows the r is ing shortage of p i lots that w i l l  
continue to  grow and  eventua l ly have a n  im pact on  com m u n it ies .  

F l ights i n  ru ra l  ma rkets a re in  da nger of los ing a ir  service ca pacity as  a i rcraft a re uti l i zed i n  the most 
profita b le  ma rkets. A red uct ion in  a i r  service cou ld  resu lt i n  both less convenient fl ight t imes as  we l l  a s  
economic losses d u e  to  lack o f  a i r  service . This  i m pact wou ld  l i ke ly h it t he  sma l l est ru ra l ma rkets a round  
the  country and  North  Da kota is common ly seen as a state t ha t  cou ld  experience great i m pacts i n  the  
nea r futu re if so l ut ions on  th i s  workforce shortage a re not  rea l ized . 
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It is i m po rtant to a lso note that th is trend  is not isolated to the p i lot profession .  The ent i re i ndustry is  
experienc ing s im i l a r  growth with a major concern with the popu lat ion of a i rcraft ma i nte nance 
techn ic ia ns  (mecha n ics) .  The number of mecha n ics needed is fo recasted to grow by 189,000 over the 
next 20 yea rs. Over the last 10 yea rs, the U n ited States has averaged 6,300 mecha n ic  certificates issued 
per yea r. I f  cu rrent trends cont inue, the shortage of q u a l ified ma inte na nce techn ic ia ns  wi l l  ca use a i rcraft 
to be gro u nded whi le  wa it ing for repa i rs o r  inspect ions .  

Another  growing ma rket i n  the aviation i ndustry is  the UAS ( U nm a n ned Ai rcraft Systems) fie l d .  Cu rre ntly 
the UAS industry is projected to req u i re nea rly tr i p le  the current n u m ber  of remote p i lots needed over 
the next five yea rs. Some of these remote p i lots wo u ld  a lso be q u a l ified to enter the workfo rce as  
m a n ned a i rcraft p i lots. 

(Sl ide 8) 

The ND Aerona utics Commission is promot ing i nterest i n  aviat ion ca reers a nd is  working with other  
states a n d  o rga n izations  a round the country to  fi nd  so l ut ions to the aforement ioned workforce 
cha l l enges. Many opportun it ies now exist for ou r  youth to learn more a bout  the i r  o pt ions in co ns ider ing 
a ca reer  with in  a n  aerona utics fie ld .  

North  Da kota cu rrently has five h igh  schoo l  Ca reer  a nd Techn ica l Educat ion H igh  schoo l  progra ms that  
prov ide aviat ion c lassroom opportun it ies for students. They a re located i n  G ra nd Forks, West Fa rgo, 
B isma rck, Wi l l isto n and  M inot. I n  addit ion,  there a re d ista nce educat ion opportun it ies ava i l a b le th rough 
the Ca nter for Dista nce Ed and  the MRACTC ( M issou ri R ive r Area Ca reer  a n d  Tech Ce nter) . These 
progra ms  have shown to be prod uctive i n  i ncreas ing interest i n  aviat ion ca reers and  the U n ive rs ity of 
North  Da kota has see n an  increase in  North  Da kota en ro l lments with i n  their aviat ion progra m .  More 
opportun it ies may be provided for students if add it iona l  career and  tech nica l progra ms a re deve loped 
throughout the state as proposed by the Governor. 

Current ly the Air m useums i n  M i not and Fa rgo each conduct youth aviat ion cam ps and see more than  
2,000 you ng students i n  attenda nce annua l ly. We a l so work with m u lt ip le  gro u ps throughout the state 
i n  provid i ng aviat ion educationa l  events by offer ing educationa l  gra nts. These gra nt fu nds a re he l p ing to 
supp ly  materia ls, tra nsportat ion and  other  costs of host ing an educat iona l  event. We have a lso 
supported aviatio n ca reer days i n  mu lt i p le  cities with ou r  most successfu l event be ing he ld  at  the 

. . th 
Bismarck a i rpo rt where more than  800 5 grade students atte nd a n n ua l ly. 

In 2018, one of our progra ms - the F l ight Tra i n i ng Assista nce Progra m ( FTAP)  received a nat iona l  awa rd 
from NASAO ( Nationa l  Associat ion of State Aviation Offic ia ls )  recogn iz ing the FTAP as  a nat iona l  exa m ple 
fo r aviat ion ed ucation progra mming. 

We a lso have a va riety of other programs  that support the aviation com m u n ity as  shown on  th is s l i de .  
More i nformation on  our  progra ms ca n a l so be  found  on  our  website . 

(Sl ide 9) 

There cu rrent ly exists 33  Automated Weather  Observat ion Systems at a i rpo rts across the state which 
great ly he lp  to provide weather to p i lots, bus inesses, and  med ica l prov iders as  they f ly  i nto a nd a round  
our  com m u n ities. The aerona utics com m ission cu rrent ly covers the  costs of the  sched u led tri-a n n u a l  
inspect ions at these a i rports t o  h e l p  red uce t h e  overa l l  cost o f  ma i ntenance t o  each com m u n ity. Each 
loca l a i rport however, is respons ib le fo r the costs of a ny repa i r  pa rts that  wi l l  be needed as  brea kdowns 

occur, but the Aerona utics Com m iss ion gra nt program may be used to help with those costs as  we l l .  
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This progra m has been a great success as  the state conti n ues to suppo rt the ma intenance of these 

weather re port ing fac i l it ies. 

For yo ur  reference, this s l ide shows a m a p  of the AWOS coverage with i n  the state.  Each of the b l ue  
shaded a reas dep icted on  th i s  map  represents a 30-na utica l m i le rad i us of on-site weather  report ing .  
The cha l lenge that ou r  state cu rrent ly faces is  that  the i r  cu rrent ly exists approximately a ha lf of a m i l l io n  
do l l a rs i n  deferred ma inte na nce and  techno logy u pdate costs at these sites. Our  agency is  working with 
the a i rports throughout the state to phase these u pdates and ensure that the network cont inues to be 
ma inta i ned .  

(Sl ide 10) 

Our  commerc ia l  service a i rports provide incred ib le  va lue  to ou r  state a nd the gra ph ic  on th i s  s l ide shows 
al l  of the routes and dest inat ions that a re cu rrent ly ava i l a b le  to the genera l  pub l ic .  Nine d iffe rent d i rect 
fl ight dest inat ions (two seasona l )  a re ava i l ab le  to con nect North  Da kota to the rest of the world . A l l  
e ight commercia l se rvice a i rports conti nue  to  boast je t  service a nd the  state is  a l so cu rrent ly ave rag ing 
a pproximate ly 60 a i rl i ne  fl ight departu res per day with a n  est imated 4,000 ava i l ab le  da i ly seats. 

(Sl ide 11) 

This s l i de  provides a h igh l ight of the to p dest inat ions  trave led by North  Da kota res idents.  Phoen ix, Las 
Vegas, Denver, M i n nea pol is, and  Or la ndo a re consistently ra n ked i n  the top 5 dest inat ions .  

(Sl ide 12)  

This  s l i de  h igh l ights the amount of a i r l i ne  passenge rs that a re boa rd i ng commercia l service fl ights in  
North  Da kota and  te l l s  a very i nterest ing sto ry.  Back i n  2009, the state boarded c lose to 700,000 
passengers and  due  to a consistent 3% growth trend ,  it was forecasted at that t ime that we wou ld  reach 
1 m i l l i on  annua l  a i rl i ne  passenger enp lanements somet ime a ro u nd the yea r  2030. I n  a l l  actua l ity we 
su rpassed the 1 m i l l ion mark on ly 3 yea rs later in 2012 and  that growth conti n ued u nt i l  the  boa rd i ng 
n u m bers grew to over 1 . 2  m i l l ion  passengers i n  2014.  Th is  resu lted i n  a n  astound ing 18% average 
a n nua l  growth trend in passenger numbers ove r a 5 yea r t ime period .  

Duri ng the state's economic downturn from 2015 - 2017,  we saw a n  average 5 . 5% dec l i ne  over those 
three yea rs .  2018 was seen as  a recovery yea r as  we once aga in  sta rted to see growth retu rn to ou r  
a i r l ine passenger num bers with a 5% yea r  over yea r  growth .  

As  yo u can see i n  the  gra phic - the  actua l passenger n u m bers i n  2018  a re cu rrently not  at  the pea k  that  
we saw in 2014, but a re st i l l  be ing ma inta ined at m uch h igher  leve ls  than what was expected pr ior to the  
o i l  boom tak ing  p lace  i n  the state. I n  fact, the 2018 passenger num bers a re sti l l  over 50% h igher  tha n 
they were i n  2009 . This story he lps  to g ive a good perspective of the cu rrent co nd it ion a n d  out look of 
the state's a ir service. 

(Sl ide 13) 

To provide some h igh l ights from this past b ienn i um I wi l l  sta rt by d iscussing some key I nfrastructu re 
p rojects have been com p leted at our  8 com merc ia l  service a i rports.  
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(Sl ide 14) 

(Sl ide 15) 

/t1t 4 . ltB 1 ook 
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• Fargo received the fund i ng req u i red to com plete the fi na l  phase of its major taxiway 
rehab i l itat ion project. The a i rport has a lso begun  work on  a cargo a p ro n  expa ns ion 
which wi l l  cont inue in the  fo l lowing yea rs as  the  a i rport has  been na med a U PS a n d  
FEDEX hub  for t h e  regio n .  

0 G rand  Forks com pleted its work on  redeve lop ing a genera l  aviat ion a rea on  the east s ide 
of the a i rport and  is a lso current ly working th rough a master p lan u pdate that  has 
identified a l a rge amou nt of projects over the next 10 yea rs. 

0 Devi ls  La ke recently com p leted a crosswind ru nway rehab i l itat ion a nd snow remova l 
equ ipment upgrade .  The a i rport is look ing for taxiway a nd a pron improvements i n  the 
nea r future .  

0 Jamestown a lso completed a crosswind ru nway rehab i l itat ion a nd expa nded its pa rk ing 
lot ca pacity to accommodate the increase i n  passenger n u m bers .  The a i rport is  a l so 
looking for taxiway and a pron improvements i n  the fo l lowing yea rs . 

0 M inot com pleted the fi rst phase of the rehab i l itat ion of its genera l  aviat ion a i rport as  
we l l  as  the rehab i l itatio n of  i t s  a i rcraft rescue a nd fi refight ing bu i l d i ng .  Ca rgo and  
genera l  aviat ion apron a n d  taxiway work is  expected to  occur  i n  the nea r future .  

0 Bismarck has com pleted the fi rst two phases of its $60 m i l l ion  do l l a r  p roject to rep lace 
ageing pavements on the  ma i n  runway. The fi na l  phase of constructio n wi l l  occu r i n  
2019 and  t h e  a i rport wi l l  then b e  moving forwa rd with a la rge wet land  remova l a n d  
d ra inage project . 

0 Dickinson com pleted the lengthy env i ronmenta l review fo r a reconstruct ion a nd 
extens ion of its pr imary para l l e l  taxiway and  runway and  acq u i red l and  needed for the  
project last summer. Th i s  est imated $60 m i l l ion-do l l a r  project wi l l  be moving forwa rd 
with 4 phases over the next 4 yea rs with the fi rst beginn i ng next sum mer. 

° Crews a re hard at work at the new Wi l l i ston a i rport site as  the goa l of open ing i n  
October o f  2019 i s  sti l l  be i ng p la n ned .  To  date, the a i rport has  been  provided $101  
m i l l ion  from th e  federa l government a n d  $55  m i l l io n  from the state . U pdated cost 
project ions have the ina ugura l  a i rpo rt at  a pproximately $240 m i l l io n .  

M u lt ip le  h igh  prio rity projects were a lso com pleted for the genera l  aviat ion a i rports t h i s  l ast b ie n n i u m .  
To ment ion a few: 

Ash ley, Hett inger, H i l l sboro, a nd Northwood a l l  underwent major ru nway rehab i l itat ion 
projects. 

0 Ash ley, Crosby, H i l lsbo ro, Pe m bina ,  Northwood, Beach, Cava l ier  a nd Wa h peton 
underwent majo r taxiway a nd a pron co nstruction projects. 
G rafton, La ngdon, and Rugby rece ived major runway l ighting rehab i l itat ions .  
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Mandan  and  Va l ley City had Wi ld l ife Fenc ing i nsta l led to enha nce o perat iona l  safety. 

The state has a lso identified m u lt ip le h igh pr io rity projects at the genera l  aviat ion a i rports that  wi l l  be a 

focus th i s  next b ienn i um which inc l udes ru nway rehab i l itat ions  at Cando,  Hazen,  New Rockford, a nd the 

begi n n ing stages of  a runway sh ift a nd extens ion at Watford City. 

(Sl ide 16} 

To provide a l i st of some of the agency's accomp l ishments over the last b ie n n i u m :  

• I n  2016, the Aeronautics Com m ission u nve i led  a new a n d  improved website that has  
become a one-stop shop for aviat ion needs a n d  i nformat ion with i n  North  Dakota . The 
new website has information on  the agency's progra ms, a l lows for on l ine  cred it ca rd 
payments of a i rcraft registrat ions, provides informat ion from statewide aviat ion stud ies, 
and gives va lua b le i nformat ion for our a i rport managers. S ince l a u nch i ng the new 
website, we have seen an i ncred ib le  increase i n  the a m o u nt of traffic that has visited the  
site and  we hope that  cont inues as  we work  to m a ke informat ion eas i ly accessib le to the  
pub l ic .  

• The agency's soc ia l  media  presence has  cont i n ued to grow 
• We have fi na l ized a n  u pdated a i rpo rt gra nt data base system to he l p  track a nd ma nage 

gra nt a l locations and payments 
• We provide a rt ic les and he lp  gu ide the North  Da kota Aviat ion Qua rterly pub l icat ion to 

he lp  i nform the aviation com m u n ity throughout  the state a nd the pub l ication was 
recogn ized for a nationa l  awa rd i n  2017 

• I n  2018, ou r  F l ight Tra i n i ng Assista nce Progra m rece ived a nat iona l  awa rd i n  2018 a s  
we l l  as  we  work to  he l p  prov ide so l ut ions to  the  p i lot shortage. 

• We a l located $6 .7 m i l l i on  i n  aerona utics com m iss ion fu nds  for a i rport i nfrastructu re 
improvements and  recommended the a l locat ion of $35  m i l l io n  i n  a i rport o i l  im pact 
gra nts 

o Our  efforts ove r the last two yea rs has  resu lted i n  a record a l locat ion from the 
Federa l  Aviation  Adm i n istrat ion of $ 1 3 1  m i l l io n  do l l a rs i nto North  Da kota for 
a i rport infrastructu re projects. 

We a re a l so cu rrent ly working to imp lement a new Aviat ion I nformat ion M a nagement System to better 
process a nd track a i rcraft registrations, a i rcraft excise tax payme nts, aeria l a pp l icato r l icenses, and  
a i rcraft dea ler  l icenses. Idea l ly, t he  new data base wi l l  a lso he l p  us  to  red uce costs o f  ma nag ing these 
progra m s  as  the ut i l izat ion of e-ma i l  to send rem i nders a nd certifications  w i l l  red uce ma i l  costs. 

Lastly, we a re cu rrently working to update the pavement cond it ion i nventories of the a i rports 
throughout the state. F ina l  resu lts and an i nteract ive website u pdate w i l l  be ava i l ab le  with i n  the next 
few months .  

(S l ide 17} 

Every th ree yea rs, the aerona utics com m ission contracts with an experienced pavement consu lta nt fi rm 
to inspect and ta ke i nventory of a l l  of the a i rport pavements th roughout the state . The recent u pdate 

wi l l  be fi na l ized th is  spr ing and  the resu lts ca n be found  on  o u r  i nteractive website. This website shows 
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the cond it ion of each pavement section at ou r  a i rports th roughout the state, a long with deter iorat ion 

deta i l s, photos, projected future condit ions, a n d  a reco mmended fund i ng p l an  to ensure that  the 

pavements a re ma inta i ned i n  the most cost benefic ia l way. This  study has  been a revo l ut iona ry way fo r 

ou r  state to ma nage its a i rport pavements and  has  served us very we l l .  

(Sl ide 18) 

The recent pavement study shows that there exists a pproximately 54 m i l l io n  sq uare feet of pavement at 

our a i rports that needs to be ma inta ined . This  pavement represents m u lt i-b i l l i on  do l l a rs of i nvestments 

that has occu rred ove r decades that needs to be ma i nta ined . 

The gra ph ic  on  th is  s l ide shows a summa ry of the co nd it ions of a l l  of the a i rport pavements throughout 

North Dakota . Approximately 70% of the pavement was identified to be i n  fa i r  to good cond it ion wh ich  

leaves 30% or  15 .7  m i l l ion  sq uare feet of the pavement i n  moderate to  poor  cond it ion .  These lower 
cond it ions req u i re or  wi l l  requ i re i n  the near  futu re - a major rehab i l itatio n project. 

{Sl ide 19) 

72 out of the 89 pub l i c  use a i rports in the state a re paved .  The brea kdown inc l udes 8 commerc ia l  

service a i rports and  64 genera l  aviation a i rports .  Of those 64 genera l  av iat ion a i rports, 45 a re e l ig ib le  to  

rece ive federa l  a id ,  and  19 genera l  aviat ion a i rports re ly so le ly u pon  state and  loca l fu nds  to  stay o pe n .  

The two p i e  charts on  t h e  bottom o f  the s l ide  show how m uch pave ment is  be ing ut i l ized b y  fu nct ion 
( ru nway, taxiway ect . )  and how much pavement exists between our 8 commerc ia l  service a i rports a n d  

t h e  6 4  paved genera l  aviat ion a i rports. A s  you ca n see from t h e  graph ics, most o f  ou r  pavement that we 
need to ma inta i n  is for the fu nct ion of a ru nway a n d  the 8 commercia ls  service a i rports actua l ly have 

more pavement to ma inta in  than the 64 ge nera l  aviat ion a i rports com b ined .  

{Sl ide 20) 

During the fa l l  of each yea r, the North Da kota Aeronautics Comm ission staff meets with over 50 of the 
pub l ic  use a i rports i n  the state to review the i r  cap ita l improvement p lan for the next 10 yea rs .  

Throughout th is  process, projects a re identified a n d  cost estimates a re subm itted so  that  the agency can  
ca lcu late the tota l amount of  projects req uests that  exist with in  the syste m .  The  agency ca n then work 
with the federa l  government and each loca l a i rport to ident ify a nd prio rit ize the projects. There is  

a lways the understa nd ing that we wi l l  not be a b le to accommodate a l l  identified projects as  shown on 
th is  gra ph,  but th is  process ensures that we fi nd  the best a nd most justified projects. 

In ou r  most rece nt statewide ca pita l improvement p l an  u pdate, we have found  that ove r $460 m i l l io n  

do l l a rs o f  identified projects exist a t  o u r  a i rports that cou ld  ta ke p lace i n  t h e  next 5 yea rs and  a n  

add it io na l  $440 m i l l ion  that exist i n  the fo l lowing 5 yea rs. A document i n  you r  packet provides a n  
est imated leve l o f  needs o f  i nd ivid ua l  a i rports i n  ou r  system as  ident ified by the Federa l  Aviat ion 
Ad m in istration .  

The recent i nfl ux o f  a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nds  has  he l ped us  t o  red uce t h e  l a rge short-term fu nd i ng 
gaps that we re seen between  2013-2017, however we sti l l  have work to do to conti nue  to try to 

com plete projects and  conti n ue to lowe r the needs throughout the system .  
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(Slide 21) 

This gra ph ic  represents the tota l federa l a ppropr iat ion ava i l a b le  nat iona l ly fo r the Airport Improvement 
Progra m (AI P)  Do l l a rs s i nce 2001 .  The p rogra m has  essent i a l ly rema i ned flat with a n  average of $ 3 . 3  
b i l l i o n  i n  infrastructure made ava i lab le for a i rports a n n u a l ly. A coup le  o f  po ints t o  note from t h i s  s l i de :  

• 

• 

• 

Airports com pete nationa l ly for th i s  fu nd i ng a nd though p roject needs throughout the cou nt ry 
have risen a long with i nflation a n d  construction costs . . .  the  fu nd i ng has  not fo l lowed . 
The Airports Counc i l  I nternatio na l -North America report for 2017-202 1 est imates a tota l of $ 15 
b i l l ion  fu nd ing shortfa l l  per yea r for pub l i c  a i rports i n  the U .S .  
Fund ing is expected to remain at  s im i l a r  leve ls  fo r the next 4 yea rs with the exception  of a n  
add it iona l  $ 1  b i l l i on  of federa l  g ra nt fu nd i ng be ing made ava i l a b le  for certa i n  a i rpo rts unt i l  2020. 

• 42 of North Da kota's a i rports q u a l ify for th i s  add it iona l  fu nd i ng a nd we a re com peting 
aga inst 1,376 a i rports th roughout the U .S .  

(Slide 22) 

As we work to ma inta i n  our  a i rport infrastructu re, federa l  fund i ng has  a nd w i l l  conti nue  to be a key pa rt 
of so lv ing the infrastructu re fu nd ing cha l l enges that ou r  state is cu rre ntly fac ing .  54 of ou r  89 a i rports 
a re e l ig ib le  to receive federa l  do l l a rs and  they co m pete for these fu nds  nat iona l ly a nd may receive up to 
90% fu nd i ng if funds a re ava i la b le .  It is very im porta nt to understa nd that fede ra l  fu nd i ng is  not 
guara nteed, that not a l l  p rojects a re e l ig ib le  to receive federa l  fu nd ing, a nd that there have been m a ny 
cases where federa l  gra nts have been p rovided at less tha n 90% d ue to th is  be ing the case . 

A recent exam ple of fu nd ing be ing provided at less tha n 90% is the B ismarck ru nway project. Ove r the 
past th ree yea rs, three d ifferent phases of the B ismarck  runway reconstruct ion project have been b id  
a nd the federa l  government has provided a pproximately 70% of the gra nt fu nd i ng fo r a $63 m i l l ion
do l l a r  p roject wh ich  left a pproximately $ 18 . 5  m i l l io n  i n  rema i n ing  fu nds for the state o r  loca l 
governments to pick up .  

Nat iona l ly, the federa l  do l l a rs that  a re made ava i l a b le  for a i rpo rt i nfrastructure projects has  rem a ined 
very s im i l a r  to  the leve ls provided s i nce 2001, however costs for ma i nta i n i ng  a nd growing a i rports across 
the cou ntry has conti n ued to increase resu lt i ng in h igher com petit ion for those federa l  do l l a rs .  The 
i ndustry has faced conti nua l  short term conti n u i ng reso l ut ion over the last 10 yea rs, however in 2018 we 
were excited to see that FAA fu nd ing has been a uthorized th rough 2023 .  Though the fu nds  sti l l  need to 
be a ppropriated, having a long-term authorizat ion in p lace w i l l  great ly he lp  to sta b i l ize the progra m .  

Knowing how important i t  i s  t o  leverage federa l  fu nd i ng for m u c h  needed infrastructu re projects i n  

North Da kota, I have met m u lt ip le  t imes with u pper level FAA personne l  a t  the i r  nat iona l  a nd reg io n a l  

offices.  It  is im porta nt for us t o  conti nua l ly engage t h e  federa l  government t o  educate on  t h e  n e e d s  o f  

t h e  state .  B y  presenting h igh pr iority projects that a re justif ied a n d  shovel ready, w e  increase the 
cha nces of our  ab i l ity to rece ive federa l fu nds .  A lso, having the flex ib i l ity to access state a nd loca l fu nds  

to partner  with the federa l  government on  key projects is  crit ica l to  leverag ing every federa l  do l l a r. 

Th is cha rt shows the h istorica l FAA fund i ng that has  been brought i nto North Da kota . The state's 
norm a l  h i storica l average of a n n u a l  fund i ng for a i rport infrastructu re projects has  been a pproximate ly 
22 .6  m i l l ion  do l l a rs .  Though the amount  of federa l  fu nds  ava i l a b le  for projects has rema i ned flat s i nce 
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2001 (as  shown on  the previous s l ide) ,  you ca n see that over the last 7 yea rs that we have been 

successfu l i n  br inging i n  sign ifica ntly h igher than average federa l  fu nd i ng for a i rport i n frastructure 

projects. 

North Da kota has been exceptiona l  at l everag ing federa l  fu nd i ng i nto the state since 2012 d ue to ou r  
pro-activeness i n :  

• I dentifying good justifia b le  projects that receive h igh  pr io rity cons ide rat ion 
• Ensuri ng that projects a re shovel ready a nd prepared to receive gra nt fu nd i ng d u ring  the 

federa l  fisca l yea r  window 
• Ensuri ng the ava i l abi l ity of h igher  a mo u nts of state a nd loca l fu nd i ng to match the 

federa l  funds 

We a re hopefu l that as  we conti nue to ed ucate the FAA on  the needs with i n  the state, that an adeq uate 
leve l of fu nd ing a nd com mitment to he l p  with our i nfrastructure cha l l enges conti n ues i nto the futu re .  

(Sl ide 23) 

This g ra ph ic  represents the state do l l a rs that have been made ava i l a b le  over the l ast 10 yea rs fo r a i rpo rt 
infrastructu re gra nts. You may notice that the i ncrease i n  state fu nd i ng has occurred i n  the yea rs that 
we have a lso seen a n  i ncrease i n  federa l fu nds  be ing b rought i nto the state which was shown on  the 
previous  s l ide .  The add it iona l  state dol l a rs that have been made ava i la b le  for a i rport projects has  been 
and  wi l l  conti nue to be critica l to leverage a nd ma i nta i n  federa l  fund i ng at a h igh  leve l .  

The increase i n  state fund ing from the Aerona utics Comm ission i n  previous yea rs has  been m a d e  from 
one-time genera l  fund a l locations and from a n  increase be ing seen i n  specia l fu nd revenue  fro m a i rcraft 

fue l  sales and excise tax reven ue .  

To provide a n  u pdate on  the previous b ienn i um a l locations :  

• The state legis lature a ppropriated $60 m i l l io n  do l l a rs i n  o i l  im pact fu nd i ng i n  the 2013-2015 
b ienn i um .  

• I n  the 2015-2017 b ienn ium,  an  add it iona l  $48 m i l l ion  i n  o i l  im pact do l l a rs had  been 
a ppropriated through the o i l  im pact fu nd,  however due  to the o i l  downturn and the lack  of 

revenues to that fu nd,  on ly $3 m i l l ion  was a b le to be a l l ocated a nd ut i l ized i n  that b ie n n i u m .  

• I n  the cu rrent 2017-2019 bienn ium,  a n  add it iona l  40 m i l l io n  do l l a rs was a ppropriated from the 
state. 35  m i l l ion  was provided to he lp  fu nd the Wi l l i ston a i rport re locatio n project a nd 5 m i l l i on  
was  provided to  he lp  sta rt the crit ica l i nfrastructure improvements at the D ick inson a i rport .  

(Sl ide 24) 

S ince North Da kota has ta ken a pro-active ro le in identifyi ng, j ustifyi ng, and  provid ing  add it iona l  
fi nanc ia l  assista nce o n  projects, the state has received $384 m i l l io n  from the federa l  government fo r 
a i rport projects over that t ime.  I n  that same t ime per iod, the state has  invested a tota l of $131  m i l l io n  

i n  a i rport projects to br ing us  t o  an  approximate 3 : 1  return on  i nvestment rat io .  

These do l l a rs support construct ion jobs a nd a l low our a i rport i nfrastructure to be ma i nta ined wh i le 
he lp i ng to grow our  commun it ies .  

q 



These i nvestme nts a re a lso supported by a 2015 economic impact study which revea led that the pub l ic 

a i rports i n  the state provide a n  a n n ua l  economic im pact of 1 .6  b i l l i on  to the state's economy wh i le  

support i ng ove r 12,200 jobs  with a n  annua l  payro l l  of over $500 m i l l i on  do l l a rs .  

(S l ide 25) 

The Aerona utics Comm ission budget is comprised of both specia l fu nd a nd genera l  fund  do l l a rs .  The 

speci a l  fu nd do l l a rs a re received from m u lt ip le  reven ue streams such a s  fue l  taxes, a i rcraft excise, a nd 

registrat ions taxes.  We a lso rece ive fu nd i ng from the federa l  government for conduct ing a i rport 

i nspect ions and  i n  the form of gra nts fo r statewide aerona utica l stud ies .  

The Aerona utics Comm ission is  currently budgeted to rece ive $855,000 i n  genera l  fu nd a l l ocatio n for 
a i rport improvements i n  the next bien n i u m  which is a $45,000 or  5% red uction fro m last b ie n n i u m  to 

meet the Governor's budget req uest gu ide l i nes .  The reduct ion of genera l  fu nd expend i tures occurs i n  
t h e  a i rport gra nt l i ne item .  

For  o u r  base  budget req uest, we were req uested to  red uce our  overa l l  budget req uest by  5%,  however -
due  to the cu rrent status of our  specia l  fund a nd futu re projected revenues, it was determ ined that 

add it ion a l  red uct ions wou ld be necessa ry. The base budget request that was subm itted ca l l s  for a 12% 

tota l red uction or  approximately a $1 .27  m i l l ion-do l l a r  decrease. 

These red uctions were made i n  the fo l lowing a reas :  

• $200, 190 i n  operating expenses 

• $ 100,000 cap ita l assets 

• $995,000 in  a i rport infrastructure gra nts 

Throughout our  budget request, we a lso asked for the cons iderat ion of $22 m i l l ion  do l l a rs for the fi n a l  
phases of t h e  Dick inson a nd Watford City a i rport ru nway projects. W e  a l so requested that t h e  state's 
leadersh i p  he lp  to identify long-te rm a i rport i nfrastructure so l ut ions for the ent i re state . 

(Sl ide 26) 

This s l i de  provides a graph ica l view of the execut ive budget recommendat ions .  The executive budget 

recommendat ion accepted the base budget proposa l a nd is a lso recommend ing a one-t ime tra nsfer 
from the strategic i nvestment and  improvement fu nd to accom modate the aforement ioned project 

needs i n  Dick inson and  Watfo rd City. 

It  is important to note that HB 1066, wh ich  has been refe rred to as  "Operat ion Pra rie Dog" a lso co nta i n s  

fu nd ing recommendat ions for a i rports. That b i l l  wou ld a l low for a long-term fund ing so lut ion instead o f  

a one-t ime fu nd i nfusion .  

Last ly, I a lso want to  mention that n o  fi na nc ia l a u d it find i ngs or  fo rma l  recom mendat ions were present 

i n  the most recent a ud it of our  department .  

JD 
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To serve the public by providing economic and technical assistance for 
the aviation community while ensuring the safe and cost effective 

advancement of aviation in North Dakota. 
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Co re Age n cy D ut i es  

• Airport I nfrastructu re G ra nt Fund ing 

• Airport P l an n ing  Support 
• Airport Layout P l an  Deve lopment 
• Airport I nspections  
• Airspace Ana lysis 
• Airport Manage ment Support and Resou rces 

• Aviation Education P ro motion and  Grant Fund ing  

• U pdate Aviation Pub l icat ions and  P lann ing Docu ments 

• Own a n d  Manage Two Pu bl ic  Airports: I nternationa l  Peace Garden 
Airport and  Ga rrison Dam Recreational  Airpark 

• Regu lato ry Fu nctions to inc lude :  
• Aircraft Registrations 
• Aeria l  Appl icator Licens ing 
• Ai rcraft Dea ler L icens ing 
• Ai rcraft Excise and Fue l  Tax 

• Represent the state i n  aerona utica l matters before state a n d  federa l  
agencies 

1/7/2019 

N o rt h  Da kota 's A i rport Syste m 

• 89 Pub l ic-Use Airports i n  North Da kota 

• 71 a i rports a re paved 

• 18 a i rports ma inta i n  turf on ly ru nways 

• 54 a re e l ig ib le to receive federa l  fu nd ing 

35 a re ma inta ined uti l i z i ng state and  loca l fu nd ing 
on ly  

Ove r 200 private a i rstrips a lso exist throughout 
the state 

1/7/2019 
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Avi at i o n  Wo rkfo rce S h o rtage 

• I ndustry forecasts ca l l  for increased h i ring  i n  the aeronautics sector 
Student Pi lot numbers have been decreasing over last 40 yea rs 

Trend is s imi lar  for maintenance technicians 

Unmanned a ircraft pi lot demand is a lso i ncreasing at a rapid pace 

FORECAST HIRING AT MAJOR AIRLINES 
6.000 

S.000 

4.000 

2.000 

1.000 

2016 2017 2011 2019 2020 2021 1022 2023 1024 

Source: University of North Dakota Pilot For�cast (201 6} 
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Age n cy P rog ra ms  

• Passport Progra m 

• Aviation Museum S u pport 

• Fl ight Tra in ing Assista nce Progra m ( FTAP)  

• Airport I nternship Progra m 

• Aviation Education G ra nts 

• Aviation Ca reer Day I nvolvement 

• Yo uth Aviation Art Contest 

• High School Cu rricu l u m  Assista nce 

• Windsock Progra m 

• Airport Supply Surplus 

• Aeria l  Appl icator Alert Map 

• Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS) 
M a i ntenance Progra m 

1/7/2019 
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Weath e r  Stat i o n  M a i nte n a n ce 

Automated Weather Observation System 
(AWOS) Maintenance Program 

33 Airports have rea l-t ime weather  reporting 

stations 
• 24 a irports a re not maintained by 

Nationa l  Weather Service a n d  

m a i ntena nce is provide v i a  statewide 

contract 

1/7/2019 
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N o rt h  Da kota A i r Se rv i ce Route M a p  
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Non-stop Routes at North Dakota 
°'*>Oer 2011 
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N o rth  Da kota A i r Se rv i ce - To p Pa sse nge r  M a rkets 
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Top 30 Domestic O&O Passenger Martlets 
-by Y- End S«ord °'*W2011 

11  

Ai r l i n e Boa rd i ng N u m be rs 

3% a n nua l  growth 
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I 18% a n nua l  growth , 5 . 5% a � nua l I dec l i ne  
5% a n nu a l  

growth 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

- Passenger Boardings 
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P roject H i g h l i g hts - Co m m e rc i a l Se rvi ce 

• Fa rgo 

• Pa ra l le l  Taxiway Reha b i l itat ion - F ina l  P hase 

• Ca rgo Apro n  Expa ns ion 

• G rand Forks 

• Easts ide Genera l  Aviation Area Redevelopment 

• Master Plan U pdate 

• Ru nway Lighti ng I mprovements 

• Devils Lake 

• Snow Remova l Equ i pment U pgrades 

• Crosswind Ru nway Rehabi l itation 

• Jamestown 

• Crosswind Ru nway Rehabi l itation 

• Park ing Lot Expa nsion 

1/7/2019 

Taxiway paving at the Fargo Airport - 201 7 

13 

P roject H ig h l i g hts - Co m m e rc i a l Se rv ice  

• Minot 
• General Aviation Apron Rehabi l itation - Phase 1 
• Rehabi l itate Aircraft Rescue & Firefighting Bu i ld ing 

• Bismarck 
• Master Plan Update 

• Primary Runway Rehabi l itation - 2 of 3 phases 
completed 

• F ina l  phase of Runway construction to occur 
i n  2019 

• Dickinson 
• Completed Environmenta l Process for Runway 

Expansion 

• Land Acqu isition 

• Construction on First Phase of 
Runway/Taxiway Expansion to occur i n  2019 

• Will iston 
• New a irport is  on schedule to open i n  Fa l l  of 2019 

1/7/2019 

1 1  

Bismarck Airport Primary Runway Reconstruction - 2018 

1 4  
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P roject H igh l i g hts - G e n e ra l  Av i a t i o n  

Runway Rehabilitation 
• Ash ley, H i l ls boro, Hettinger, N o rthwood 

Taxiway/Apron Rehabil itations 
• Ash ley, Crosby, H i l l sboro, Pembi na, N o rt hwood, Beach, 

Cava l ier, Wah peton 

Airport Lighting Rehabilitations 
• G rafton, La ngdon, Rugby - New runway l ight ing 

Wildlife Fencing 
• M a ndan, Va l l ey City 

U pcoming Runway Rehabil itations 
Cando 

• Hazen 

1/7/2019 

N ew Rockford 

Watford City 

• Inc ludes proposed runway extension 

B i e n n i a l  Acco m p l i s h m e nts 

• Website redevelopment 

• Onl ine a i rcraft registrations renewa l 

• Social Media Presence 

Ai rport Gra nt Data base Creation 

• ND Aviation Qua rterly - Received 2017 Natio n a l  Awa rd 

• F l ight Tra in ing Assista nce Progra m - Received 2018 National  Award 

Ai rport G ra nt Funding 

• $6.7 mil l ion i n  Aerona utics G ra nts 

• $35 m i l l ion in  oi l  im pact grants 

• Leve raged a record $131 mi l l ion from the FAA 

Currently working on: 
• Updates to the Aviation I nformation Management System (AIMS) 

• Update to the State's I nteractive Database for Airport Pavements 

1/7/2019 

New Hettinger Runway - 2018 

15 

16 

1/7/2019 

H- B  1 0� 
J - & - t 'f 



2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Co n d it i o n  I n d ex 
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2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Co n d it i o n  I n d ex ( PC I ) 

Condition Summary of Total Airport Pavements 
• Approximately 54 m i l lion sq u a re feet of pavement exists on o u r  ai .  ,,o rts 

• 15.7 mil l ion sq uare feet or a pproxim ately 30% is in moderate to fa i l ing  con d ition 

17 
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A #  A 

2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Con d it i o n  I n d ex 

72 P u b l ic- Use  A irports a re paved 
• 8 Commercia l Service Airports 

• 64 Genera l  Aviation Airports 

• 45 el ig ib le for federa l  a id  

• 19 i ne l ig ib le for federa l  a id  

Airport Classification Pavement Use 

45% 

_ 55% 

• COMM ERCIAL 

• GEN ERAL AVIATION • APRON • RUNWAY TAXIWAY • T·HANGAR 
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N o rt h  Da kota A i rpo rt I nfra st ructu re Ana lys i s  
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Tota l  Fed e ra l  A i rport I m p rove m e nt P rogra m (A I P } F u n d s  Ava i l a b l e  N at i o n a l ly 
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Tota l  An n u a l  FAA F u n d i ng Rece ive d  by N o rt h  Da kota 

$80,000,000 

Average FAA Funding = $22.6 million Average FAA Funding = $54.8 million 
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H i sto r i ca l State A i rport G ra nt F u n d i ng 

$35,000,000 -----------------------------
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$20,000,000 >-------------------
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$10,000,000 >-------------------

$5,000,000 >-------------------

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
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N o rth  Da kota 's Retu rn o n  I nvest m e nt 

From 2012-2018: 

• North Da kota has received $384 m i l l ion from Federa l  Government for 

Airport projects 
• The State of North Da kota has i nvested a tota l of $131  m i l l i on  i n  

a i rport projects. 
• This is an a pproximate 3 : 1  Return o n  I nvestment 

According to the 2015 Economic I mpact of Aviation Study 

1 2,2 1 7  jobs 

$ 1 .56 bil l ion 

• State Oi l  Impact 

1/7/2019 
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Special Funds 

s 7,822,488 
s 1,441�8--E11st1rw 

$ 6,375 · New 

New Revenues to 
Special Fund 
$ 6,375,000 

Ail'O"lft 
Rqistrltlons 

$ 325,000 

Salaries and Wag� 

s 1,453,488 

$1,041,420- Salaries 
s 412,();8 • Benefits 

1 FTE, Commissioners, 
and Temponiry 

North Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
201 9 - 2021 Base Budget Request 

$ 9,61 2,488 

REVENUES 

Aerial 
Sprwyerl 
$ 40,IXXI 

Alm-oft 
Dealers 

$ 10,COO 

General Fu nds 

s 855,000 

Aln:nft: Exclse 
T" 

$ 2,400,000 

EXPENDITURES 

Operating Expenses 

s 2,004,000 

$ 1,004,CXXl- O�tirc�ses 

$ 400,CXXl- I PG Environmental 
Assessment 

• 9CM Fed, lCMS 

S 600,CXXlAviatlon Impact Study 
• {90K fed, l°"Sp«.) 

•fed - subject to receipt of feder1I funds 

Capital Assets 

$ 0  

Aviation Fuel 
T" 

$ 3,600,000 

Fedmll Fu nds 

$ 935,000 

....... 
lnsPKtton• 

s '5,000 

....... 
....... 

$ 900,000 

Grants 

s 6,155,000 

( S 300,000-AvlatlonEduatlonGrants 

I S S,000,000· Airport Grants- Special Fund 

( S SSS,000-AirportGrants-General Fund 

North Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
201 9  - 2021 Proposed Executive Budget Recommendation 

$ 31 ,707,524 

Special Funds 

s 29,917,524 
s 1.S42�52i--e.lstl,. 

$ 6.375,000- New 
$22,000.000-SIFF (�tirne) 

New � to 
Special Fund 
$ 6,375,000 

Aircraft 
Rqistrltlons 

$ 325,000 

Salaries and Wages 

s 1,547,770 

$1,101,428-Salaries 
s 446,342 • Beneftts 

7 FTE, Commissioners, 
ind Temporary 

REVENUES 

Aerial 
Sp._, 
$ 40,000 

Alrcnft 
Dealers 

s 10,000 

General Fu nds 

$ 855,000 

Aircraft Excise 
r .. 

$ 2,400,000 

EXPENDITURES 

Operatlnc Expenses 

s 2,004,754 

S 1,004,754-0�tlrc Expenses 

S 400.IXXl- IPG Environment:..! 
........... 

• 90K Fed, l°"S 

$ 600,IXXIAviatlon tmpactSMfy 
' (9°" Fed, l°"Spec.) 

capttal Assets 

$ 0  

•fed - subject to receipt of federal funds 

Aviation Fuel 
T" 

$ 3,600,000 

Federal Fu nds 

$ 935,000 

....... 
.. _.... 

$ 15,000 

Grants 

s 28,155,000 

( S 300,000-AviatlonEduationGrants 

I S S,000,000 · Airport Grants- Special Fund 

( S 855,000-Airport Grants- Genera! Fund 

S 22,000,000-Airport Gr1nts- Strategic 
Investment and lmprowment Fund (�time) 
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Ashley 

Beach 

Bismarck 

Bottineau 

Bowman 

Cando 

Carrington 

Casselton 

Cavalier 

Ashley Mun icipal 

Beach 

Bismarck Municipal 

Bottineau Municipal 

Bowman Regional 

Cando Municipal 

Carrington Mun icipal 

Casselton Robert Miller 
Regional  

Cavalier Municipal 

Cooperstown Cooperstown Municipal 

Crosby Crosby Municipal 

Devils Lake 

Dickinson 

Dunseith 

Edgeley 

Ellendale 

Fargo 

Fort Yates 

Garrison 

Glen Ul l in 

Grafton 

Devi ls Lake Regional 

Dickinson-Theodore 
Roosevelt Regional 

International Peace Garden 

Edgeley Municipal 

El lendale Municipal 

Hector International  

Standing Rock 

Garrison Municipal 

Glen Ullin Regional 

Hutson Field 

Grand Forks Grand Forks International 

Gwinner 

Harvey 

Hazen 

Hettinger 

Hil lsboro 

Jamestown 

Kenmare 

Kindred 

Lakota 

LaMoure 

Langdon 

Linton 

Lisbon 

Mandan 

Minot 

Mohall 

Mott 

Gwinner-Roger Melroe 
Field 

Harvey Municipal 

Mercer County Regional 

Hettinger Municipal 

Hi l lsboro Municipal 

Jamestown Regional 

Kenmare Mun icipal 

Robert Odegaard Field 

Lakota Municipal 

LaMoure Rott Municipal 

Robertson Field 

Linton Municipal 

Lisbon Municipal 

Mandan Mun icipal 

Minot I nternational 

Mohall Mun icipal 

Mott Municipal 

. i  LoclD . t · ship · ·  Hu�: . · . " ·  'i Current'.- �: "'lear·Si.JifE'nplanecf ��easeC1-l1Q.e)'•�IU�te 
ASY PU Basic GA GA 0 1 3  $ 1 , 1 50 ,000 

20U PU Basic GA GA 0 8 $5,034 , 1 85 

B I S  PU N P P 273 ,980 1 1 8  $42 ,595,964 

009 PU Local GA GA 0 1 7  $2,663,708 

BWW PU Local GA GA 0 1 8  $7,232,890 

907 PU Basic GA GA 0 10 $2,252,945 

460 PU Local GA GA 0 17 $2,6S3,0 1 1  

SN8 

2C8 

S32 

050 

DVL 

D IK 

S28 

S 1 D  

4E7 

FAR 

Y27 

DOS 

057 

GAF 

GFK 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

NA 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

GWR PU 

5H4 

HZE 

HE I  

3H4 

JMS 

?KS 

K74 

5LO 

4F9 

DSS 

7L2 

6L3 

Y 1 9  

MOT 

HBC 

3P3 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PR 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

N 

N 

N 

Local 

Local 

Basic 

Basic 

Local 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Local 

Basic 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

cs 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

N p 

Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Unclassified GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

N p 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

cs 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8 ,209 

1 6,822 

0 

0 

0 

402, 976 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 32 ,S57 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 1 ,  1 23 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 S0 ,634 

0 

0 

53 

22 

1 3  

8 

29 

34 

0 

1 1  

1 1  

1 90 

0 

1 4  

6 

24 

1 3S 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

20 

4 1  

46 

32 

37 

1 2  

7 

1 6  

1 S  

1 3  

9S 

1 1 7  

42  

9 

$7,454,533 

$ 1 , 8 1 4.474 

$ 1 ,770,389 

$3,927.778 

$S,97 1 ,051  

$80 ,950,000 

$ 1 , 7S5 ,556 

$1 ,977,778 

$ 1 .432, 1 63 

$20.477,778 

$ 1 ,968,948 

$ 1 ,828 ,509 

$ 1 ,3S2,778 

$1 ,076,024 

$S3 ,31 1 ,850 

$3,229.786 

$2,68S,087 

$S, 1 1 3 ,960 

$3,448 ,977 

$7.444.444 

$3,952,223 

$ 1 ,730,849 

$2,791 ,636 

$3.79 1 ,666 

$0 

$ 1 .462 .461 

$3,403,708 

$ 1 , 3 1 6,667 

$20,722,223 

$43 , 66S ,  1 86 

$4,277,778 

$ 1 .73S,380 

Nati o n a l  P l a n  of I nteg rated Airport Syste m s  (20 1 9-2023) A-77 
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Northwood 
Northwood Municipal-

4V4 PU 
Vince Field 

Oakes Oakes Municipal 205 PU 

Park River 
Park River-

Y37 PU 
W C Skjerven Field 

Parshal l  Parshall-Hankins Y74 PU 

Pembina  Pembin a  M unicipal PMB PU 

Rolla Rol la Mun icipal 060 PU 

Rugby Rugby Municipal RUG PU 

Stanley Stan ley Municipa l  080 PU 

Tioga Tioga Municipal 060 PU 
Valley City Barnes County Municipal BAG PU 

Wahpeton Harry Stern BWP PU 

Walhalla Walhalla Municipal 960 PU 

WashL>urn Washburn M unicipal 5C8 PU 

Watford City Watford City Municipal S25 PU 

Will iston New +09N PU 

lo+C\\ 'No(°\\,., 

A-78 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Unclassified GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Local GA GA 

p 

be\ �04-t>. A lt\>l>rt N�ec\ � 

. , . 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 8  $ 1 ,9 1 8 , 1 28 

1 6  $ 1 ,643,276 

1 1  $ 1 ,277,778 

1 0  $3,981 , 1 1 2  

1 1  $ 1 ,671 ,847 

13 $3, 1 52 ,405 

9 $ 1 ,055,556 

31 $2,477,486 

23 $9,51 7 , 794 

4 1  $ 1 , 1 42 ,259 

60 $2,6 1 1 ,  1 1 1  

6 $0 

1 4  $4, 1 25,557 

34 $52,468, 790 

0 $21 ,066,635 

( ?o\q - zo-z..'3 ) : thf&:,� 1 5 31.f , o r r  

Natio n a l  P l a n  of I ntegrated Ai rport Syste ms (20 1 9-2023) 
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State Airport Grant Allocations Biennium Breakdown · 
I ncludes Aeronautics a n d  Oil Impact Funds 

" < 

Aiq�ort 2013 -2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

1 Arthur  $-0 $1,349 ' ] $0 
2 Ash ley $220, 150 $99,895 $ 1 19,323 

3 Beach $26,650 ' $7,850 $34,547 � 
4 Beu l a h  $ 17,552 $ 59, 144 $46,910 

5 Bis m a rck 
. y $1,258,956 � $ 1, 138,181 $1,737,153 ,,, ,, 

6 Bott i neau  $8,521  $45,270 $ 1 2,500 

7 Bowbel ls $15,000 $0 $0 ' } 
� 

8 Bow m a n  $2,942,73 1 $0 $45,775 

9 .. Cando $52,845 $23,151 $ 19,372 
10 Ca rri ngton $ 186,550 $34,080 $26,280 

11  Casselton .,1 $ 174,897 $31,124 $22,343 
12 Cava l ier  $34,572 $0 $88,414 

13 , . Columbus  $0 $0 $0 
14 Cooperstown $48,518 $ 16,308 $ 18,470 

15 Crosby 
-

$1,289,295 $0 � $65,657 ,:, 
16 Dev i l s  La ke $443,322 $38,950 $ 1 16,287 

17 Dicki nson 
" - $1,400,893 $1,237,463 . .  · $5,000,000 

18 Drayton $0 $0 $279,496 

19 
' . .  

D u nseith 
' $0 $0 $0 

20 Edge ley $ 10,621  $57, 100 $ 15,900 

2J Elgin $0 $1,000 
, 

$0 
22 E l lenda le  $475,999 $23,620 $ 19,823 

23 Enderl in ,. $50,762 $ 13,955 $4,602 ' 

24 Fargo $ 1,083,6 1 1  $ 1,25 1,089 $655,873 

25 Fessenden $0 $41,160 
. 

$26,910 
26 Fort Yates $0 $26,929 $0 

27 Gackle - $8,060 $104,213 $1,656 
28 G a rri son $ 1 1,250 $ 195,249 $4,000 

29 Glen Ullin $24,200 $18,830 $10,922 
30 G rafton $ 16,975 $31, 150 $3 1,259 

31 G ra n d  Forks $1,905,738 $300,808 . $116,949 



- State Airport Gra nt Allocations Biennium Breakdown 
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Air�ort 2013 -2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

32 Gwi n ner  $27 1,077 $4,807 $7S,4 3 1  

33 H arvey $10,S44 � 
$48,141 $24,818 -· � ., 

34 Hazelton $0 $0 $0 

3S Hazen $27,850 $42,S31 " $82,68S 
-

' ., 
36 Hett inger $49,448 $ 148,046 $61,422 

37 H il lsboro 
. 

$47,62S';� 
.. -

$34,839 $423,584 ., i �7 
38 J amestown $ 899, llS $ 191,324 $221,S89 

39 Kenmare 
-

$235,477 $168, 163 $118, 1S5 • 
40 K i l ldeer $4,746, 272 $25,940 $ 15,500 
41 Kindred $14,573 $20,218 $11,039 
42 K u l m  $7S,4SS $26,74S $ 1S,284 

43 La M o u re $4,172 $481,393 .• $3,095 
44 La kota $S,S43 $46,S34 $ 1S,438 

45 Langdon ·' $44.,424 $68,947 $67,672 .. 
46 Larimore $364,SS3 $0 $S,696 

47 Leeds $14,006 $132,393 $0 
48 L idgerwood $ 19,328 $0 $S, 13S 

49 Linton $7,559 $93,317 $32,761 
so L i sbon $28,365 $ 18,946 $ 13,S78 

51 M a ddock $553,933 $59, 100 $184,000 
S2 M a nd a n  $434, 136 $20S,476 $237,466 

53 M ayvi l l� $2,263, 196 $33,841 $0 
S4 M cClusky $0 $0 $0 

SS M cVil le $0 $8,100 $0 
56 M i l nor  $29,74S $40,3S9 $ 18 ,150 

57 M inot $23,402,650 $561,483 . $246,538 
S8 M i nto $0 $61, 191  $3 1,900 

S9 Mohal l  $653,744 $306,387 , $77,513 ' . .. .. 
60 M ott $ 1,900 $21,S28 $20,072 

61 Napoleon $0 $6,437 $231,300 
62 New Rockford $2 1,98S $29,886 $44,987 



State Airport Gra nt Al locations Biennium Breakdown 

.� ' '· I ncludes Aeronautics and Oil Impact Funds •• ,, . 

Aiq:�ort 2013 -2015 Bienn ium 2015-2017 Bienn ium 2017-2019 Bienn ium 

63 New Town $2,676,853 $68,983 $2,047 -· 

64 Northwood $7,282 $ 2 1,822  $67, 2 2 1  

65 Oakes $ 170,621 
-

$6,358 $52,185 ,; y 

66 Page $3,750 $ 13, 125  $50, 18 1  

67 Park River $72,025 $35,005 " $12,500 ' • 
68 Parsha l l  $ 2 17, 160 $3,578 $36,672 

69 Pem_bina 
; $3 1,064 , $14,015 $63,903 ;, .., 

70 P laza $0 $0 $0 

7 1  Richa rdto n $9,500 -- $0 " - $0 ,_ 

72 R iverda le  $0  $0 $0 

73 Rolette $529,000 $0 ,, $0 .. -

74 Ro l la  $87,536  $8,040 $ 15 ,580 

75 Rugby $67,853 $14,000 
. 

$62, 189 ,_ 

76 St . Thomas $ 1 6,906 $36,587 $33,652 

77 Sta nley . $371,525 :: .... . $290,212 $53,305 . 
78 Tioga $446,756 $611,285  $ 18,797 

79 . Towner ,, $0 
" 

$999 $0 .. 
80 Tu rt le  La ke $75,802 $ 13, 500 $2,700 

81 Val ley City $344,600 $11,980 ,, ' 
$55,725 

82 Wah peton $41,584 $46,486 $25,338 

83 Walhal la $87,981 
' 

$8, 130 $9,641 
84 Was h b u rn $3 1,290 $73, 196 $ 14, 152  

85 Watford City 
f, $2,228,270 $1,113,693 $97, 105 ' 

86 West Fa rgo $76,890 $65,387 $48,553 

87 Westhope $43,515 $198, 183 $30,000 
88 Wi l l iston $20, 136,890 $0 $35,000,000 

89 Wishek $60,967 $22,440 $191,556 
TOTALS S73,769,963 $10,360,944 $46,748,231 
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Fa cts o n  t h e  Eco n o m i c  I m pact  of A i r p o rts  i n  N o rt h  D a kota 
A i rport Eco n o m i c  I m pacts 

N o rt h  D a kota's 8 c o m m ercia l and 81 g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  

a i rp o rts p rovi d e  a n d  s u p p o rt s i g n i fi c a n t  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  

i m p a c t s .  A i rport  related benefits c o m e  from a c t i v i t i e s  

a s s o c iated w i t h  a i rport m a n a g e m e nt,  a i rport t e n a n t s ,  

c a p i t a l  i nvest m e nt ,  a n d  s p e n d i n g  by v i s itors to N o rth 

D a kota w h o  a rr ive on c o m m e rcia l a i r l i nes a n d  g e n e ra l  

a v i a t i o n  a i rcraft .  Eco n o m i c  i m pacts for t h e  8 9  a i rports 

a re m e a s u red us ing e m p l oyment ,  a n n u a l  payro l l  a n d  

a n n u a l  eco n o m i c o u t p u t .  

A 2015 s t u d y  co m p l eted b y  t h e  N o rth Da kota 

Aero n a u t i c s  Com m i ss i o n  shows t h e re a re s i g n ifi c a nt 

p o s i t ive eco n o m i c  i m pacts associated with t h e  state's 

p u b l i c - u s e  a i rports .  As shown b e l ow, t h e re h a s  been a 

nota b l e  i n c rease i n  i m pacts between 201 0 a n d  201 5 :  

A n n u a l  e c o n o m i c  i m p a c t s f r o m  p u b l i c - u s e 

a i r p o r t s  h a ve i n c re a s e d  f ro m  $ 1 . 0 6  b i l l i o n  t o  

$ 1 . 5 6  b i l l i o n , a 47% i n c re a s e .  

J o b s s u p p o r t e d  by N o r t h  D a k o t a  a i rpo r t s  h a ve 

g ro w n  f ro m  8 ,872  to 1 2 , 2 1 7, a 38% i n c r e a s e . 

A n n u a l  s t a t e  a n d  l o c a l  s a l e s  t a x  reve n u e s  f r o m  

a i r p o r t  s u p p o r t e d  a c t i v i t i e s  h a v e  i n c re a s e d  

f r o m  $ 31 .1 m i l l io n  t o  o v e r  $60 m i l l ion , a 93% 
i n c re a s e .  

T h e  s ig nif icant a n n u a l  economic i m pact from N o rth 

Da kota's 8 com m ercia l  and 81 genera l  aviation a i rports 

comes from five centers of economic act ivity. 

General  
Aviat ion 
Vis itors 

A c t i v i t i e s  u n d e rtaken by a i rp o rt 

e m p l oyees to o p e ra te the a i r p o r t  on a 

d a i l y  b a s i s .  

Av i a t i o n  re l ated b u s i n esses t h a t  p rov.Ide 

a i r p o rt,  a i rcraft, o r  customer s e r v i c e s .  

Ave rage a n n u a l  i nvestment m a d e  t o  

m a i n ta i n ,  i m p rove, o r  expa n d  a n  a i rp o r t .  

S p e n d i n g  by g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  v i s itors 

to N o rth D a kota that s u pport  hote l s ,  

resta u r a n t s ,  a n d  o t h e r  v i s i t o r  re lated 

a c t i v i t i e s .  

S p e n d i n g  by co m m e rc i a l  v i s i tors  to N o rth 

D a kota t h a t  s u p port hotels ,  resta u ra nt s ,  

a n d  other  v i s itor r e l a t e d  act iv i t i e s .  

Eco n o m i c  i m p a c t s  fo r N o rt h  D a kota a i r p o r t s  a re m e a s u re d  

u s i n g  t h re e  i n d i cators :  e m p l oy m e nt ,  a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  

a n n u a l  e co n o m i c  o u t p u t .  F o r  a i rport  m a n a g e m e n t  a n d  

a i rport  t e n a n t s ,  o u t p u t  i s  e q u a l  t o  t h e i r  cost fo r p u rc h a s i n g  

g o o d s  a n d  s e r v i ces t o  r u n  t h e  a i rp o r t  o r  t h e i r  b u s i n es s .  

F o r  c a p ita l i nves t m e nt,  c o m m e rc i a l  v i s itors ,  a n d  g e n e ra l  

a v i a t i o n  v i s i tors ,  o u t p u t  i s  eq u a l  t o  avera g e  a n n u a l  

s p e n d i n g  for a i rport  i m p rove m e n t s  o r  a n n u a l  s p e n d i n g  by 

a i r  v i s i tors w h i l e  t h ey a re in N o rth D a kota . 

232 4,207 1,1S6 854 5,768 

l l l l l 
�-----· 

$13.4 $223.9 $63.5 $ 26.9 $177.6 
Legend: 

l l l l __..__l - • M anagement 

8 Tenants 
Investment 

• General Aviation 
Visitors 

Payroll  ( M i l l ions) $ 5 0 5.2 TOTA L • Commercial 

Visitors 

$173.0 $101.1 $578.1 

l l 
Output ( M i l l ions) $1 , 564 . 3 TOTA L 

2015 Tota l A n n u a l  Eco n o m i c  I m pacts 

from P u b l ic- U se A i rports 

Jobs :  1 2 , 2 1 7  
Payro l l :  $ 5 0 5 . 2  m i l l i o n  

O u t p u t :  $ 1 . 5 6  b i l l i o n  

A i r  Vis itors to N o rt h  

Da kota 

S i n ce 201 0,  a l l  a i r  v i s itors to 

N o rth D a kota h ave i n creased 

fro m 543,300 to 9 1 5 , 290,  a n  

i n crease o f  6 8 % .  B u s i n e s s  

C o m m ercial  Visitor 

S p e n d i n g  U p  43% 

$ 1 0 5  $ 3 6 1  
M i l l i o n  M i l l ion 

• • • trave l to N o rt h  D a kota h a s  

i n c reased e x p o n e n t i a l l y, l e a d i n g  

to s i g n i fi ca nt i n c reases i n  v i s itor 

s p e n d i n g  fo r both v i s i tors  

G e n e r a l  Aviat i o n  Visitor 

Spending U p  93% 

a rr i v i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  

a i rcraft a n d  o n  c o m m e rc i a l  

a i r l i n e  fl i g h t s .  S t u d y  s u rveys 

s h ow b u s i n e s s  t rave l e rs a re 

stay i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  m o r e .  

$ 1 7  $ 1 0 1  

M il l i on M i l l ion 

• • • 

3o 



Other Eco n o m i c  Benefits from 

Aviat ion and Aeros pace 

A s i d e  fro m  eco n o m i c  benef its  from 

N o rt h  Da kota's  p u b l i c - u s e  a i rports ,  

t h e re a re o t h e r  off- a i r p o rt av iat ion 

and a e rospace a c t i v i t i es i n  N o rt h  

D a kota t h a t  p rov i d e  a d d it i o n a l  

eco n o m i c  b e n ef it s .  T h e s e  i n c l u d e  

b e n ef its  fro m :  

• G r a n d  Forks A i r  F o rce B a s e  

• M i not A i r  Fo rce B a s e  

• O ff- A i r p o r t  Av i a t i o n  a n d  
A e r o s p a c e  B u s i nesses ( i n c l u d i n g  

a e r i a l  a p p l i cato rs) 

• J o b s  w i t h  I m p roved Effi c i e n c y  
fro m Avi a t i o n  

W h e n  a i rport ,  m i l i ta ry, a n d  off- a i rport  

a e ro s p a c e  and aviat ion a ct i v i t i e s  in  

N o rt h  D a kota a re co m b i n e d ,  t h ey 

p rov i d e  t h e  a n n u a l  e co n o m i c  i m pa c t  

s h ow n  to t h e  r i g h t .  I n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  a v i a t i o n  

s u p p o rted j o b s  a re ove r 1 0 0  a v i a t i o n  a n d  

a e ro s p a c e  r e l a t e d  j o b s  a t  t h e  U n ivers ity o f  

N o rth D a kota; t h e s e  j o b s  a re i n  a d d it i o n  

to U n ivers ity j o b s  l ocated at G ra n d  Forks 

I n t e rn a t i o n a l A i r p o r t .  

I ncrea s i ng Eco n o m i c  Benefits 
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A n n u a l  Eco n o m i c  I m pacts Fro m A i rp o rts, 

Aviat ion,  and Aeros pace 

Employme t 

2.565 

$203.7 
Miiiion 

7.283 

SlOS.2 

Payroll  $1.44 Bi l l ion TOTAL 

$512.6 Million ...----------------. Legend: 
• Grand Forks Air Force Base 

Minot Air Force Base • Aviation SuPPo<ted Jobs 
• Off·Alrport Aviation I Aerospace Businesses 

Output $3 .66 Bi l l ion TOTAL • 89 Publlc·USe Airport Jobs 

TOTAL FOR ALL AI RPORT / AVIATION / 
AEROSPACE I M PACTS 

Total  

Payro l l :  

$1 .44 b i l l io n  

Eco n o m i c  i m pa c t s  fo r N o rt h  D a kota's a i rports were 

p revi o u s l y  est i mated in 201 0 .  I n fo r m a t i o n  p resented h e re 

s h ows h o w  eco n o m i c  i m pa c t s  from t h e  c o m m e rc i a l a n d  

g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  a i rports  i n  N o rt h  D a kota h ave i n c reased 

ove r t h e  past  f ive yea rs . 

The N o rth Da kota Statew i d e  Eco n o m i c  I m pact S t u d y  

s h ows that w h e n  a l l  a i rport ,  avi a t i o n ,  m i l i ta ry, a n d  

a e rospace a c t i v i t i es i n  N o rth Da kota a re c o n s i d e red : 

• 3 2 , 2 0 0  j o b s  fo r a l l  a i rpo rt/a v i a t i o n/a erospace 

re lated act iv it ies  acco u n t  for an est i mated 8% of 

N o rth Da kota's tot a l  e m p l oy m e n t  w h i c h  is  e s t i m ated 

at 41 3,000.  

2010 2015 2010 2015 
' 

Payro l l  ( M i l l ions) 

2010 2015 

O utput ( 81 l l i on s) 

• The $3.7 b i l l ion in tot a l  a n n u a l  o u t p u t  fo r a l l  a i rpo rt/ 

aviat ion/a erospace re lated a c t i v i t i es a c c o u n t s  fo r 

a n  est i m ated 7% of N o rth Da kota's R e a l  G ross State 

P rod u ct esti mated at $48 . 2 b i l l i o n .  
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G; 81 General Aviation Ai rports 8 Commercia l  Service Ai rports 

B u s i n es s  Co n n ec t i o n s  
D i rect F l i g hts To a n d  From N o rth Da kota 

---- ----
U:GlND 

1 2·months of Instrument Departur.s & Arrivals 

T h i s  re port, a uthorized by t h e  N o rth Da kota Aero n a ut ics 

Com m i ss i o n  ( N DAC), s u m m a rizes how g rowth at N o rth Da kota 's 

e i g ht co m m e rc i a l  serv ice a n d  81 g e n e ra l  av iat ion a i rports tra n s l ates 

i nto h i g h e r  a n n u a l  econo m i c  i m pacts for the co m m u n it ies  these  

a i rpo rts serve a n d  fo r the state . M o re deta i l ed  i nformat io n  o n  the  

stu dy  i s  ava i l a b l e  fro m the N DAC . 

C h a n g e  i n  A n n u a l  A i r p o rt 

R e l ated Eco n o m i c  I m pacts 

W h e n  the  eco n o m i c  i m pact  o f  N o rth Da kota 's a i rport syste m 

wa s l a st m e a s u red i n  a study re leased i n  2010 ,  the tot a l  a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m pact o f  co m m e rc i a l  a n d  g e n era l  av iat ion  a i rports 

was m ea s u red at 

$ 1 . 0 6  b i l l i o n .  J u st 

five years later, 

the  tota l a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m pa ct 

fo r the  c o m m e rc i a l  

a n d  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rports h a s  i n c reased 

to $ 1 . 5 6 b i l l i o n - a  

47 °/o i n c rease.  

$ 1 .06 
Bi l l ion 

20 1 0  20 1 5 

$ 1 . 56 
B i l l ion 

N o rth Da kota a i rports co n n ect the state to b u s i ness centers 

t h ro u g h o ut  the  U . S .  Th is map shows recorded i n strument  fl i g ht ru l e  

( I FR) a rr iva l s  a n d  d e p a rt u res t o  t h e  state ove r t h e  l a st 1 2  m o nths

most of these fl i g hts we re o n  genera l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft .  Acco rd i n g  to  

FAA data ,  n o n - stop fl i g hts re p resent on ly  3% of a l l  a i rcraft a rr iva l s  

a n d  d e p a rt u res  t o  N o rth Da kota a i rports ove r t h e  past 1 2  m o n t h s .  

T h i s  m a p  c l e a r l y  s h ows the  i m porta nt ro l e  t h a t  a i rports p l a y  i n  

p rovi d i n g  the  tra n sportat i o n  i nfrastructu re that  h a s  s u p p o rted the  

state's rece nt eco n o m i c  g rowt h .  2 
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SOURCES OF AIRPORT ECONOMIC IMPACTS 

For N DAC's statew ide  study fo r com m erc i a l  serv ice a n d  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rports,  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pacts were m e a s u red 

fo r five eco n o m i c  act i v ity ce nte rs . 

Eco n o m i c  Act i v i ty Ce n te rs 

Ai rport 
M a nagement 

Ai rport 
Tena nts 
Ca pita l 

I m p rovement 
Spending 

Commercial  
Visitor Spending 

Genera l  Aviation 
Visitor Spend i n g  

Act iv i t ies  u nd e rtaken b y  a i rp o rt e m p l oyees to 

o p e rate the a i rport on a d a i l y  b a s i s .  

Av iat i o n - re l ated b u s i n esses that  p rov i d e  a i rport ,  

a i rcraft, o r  custo m e r  se rvi ces .  

Ave ra g e  a n n u a l  i nvestment m a d e  to m a i nta i n ,  

i m p rove, o r  expa n d  a n  a i rport .  

Spend i n g  by v i s i tors to N o rth  Da kota w h o  a rr ive 

by a i r  that  s u p p o rts h ote ls ,  resta u ra nts,  a n d  

oth e r  v i s itor- re lated act iv it ie s .  

M ea s u re m e nts of Eco n o m i c  I m pacts 

�Q : 
.,. AIRPORT 

MANAGE T 

..... Al ORT 
TENANTS 

• 
-
-

Annual Payroll 

.,. CAPITAL 
IMPROVE 

.,. VI, TORS 
-: 

TS 

5 S o u rces of Eco n o m i c  I m p a c t s  

On-Airport 
1 Ai rport Management  
2 Av ia t ion-Re lated 

Tenan ts / Bu s i nesses 
3 I nvestment  for Cap i ta l  

Imp rovements 
Off-Airport 
4 V i s i to rs Arr i v i ng  on 

Commerc i a l  A i r l i nes 
5 V i s i tors Arr i v i ng  on 

Genera l  Av ia t ion 
A i rc raft 

For  each  of these five cate g o ries ,  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts 

were m e a s u red fo r jobs, payro l l ,  a n d  output .  W h i l e  

e m p l oyment  a n d  payro l l  m e a s u res  a re e a s y  to u n d e rsta n d ,  

o u t p u t  i s  m o re c o m p l e x .  O u t p u t  fo r a i rport m a n a g e m e n t  a n d  

a i rport tena nts i s  g e n e ra l ly e q u a l  t o  the  p u rc h a s e  o f  g o o d s  

a n d  serv ices needed b y  t h e s e  t w o  g r o u p s  to s u p po rt th e i r  

o p e rat ions  o r  t o  ru n t h e i r  b u s i nesses . 

Output  fo r c a p i t a l  i m p rove m e n t  i nvestment  i s  eq u a l  to the  

ave ra g e  a n n u a l  a mo u nt a ctu a l l y  s p e nt by fed e ra l ,  state, l oca l ,  

a n d  pr i vate contr i b utors to m a i nta i n  a n d  i m p rove the  a i rports .  

The  a n n u a l  s p e n d i n g  of v i s itors in  N o rth Da kota i s  e q u a l  to 

d i rect output in  the  v i s itor  cate g o ry. 
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N DAC 's statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pact stu d y  esti mated a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r e a c h  o f  t h e  five act iv ity centers .  It 

is i m portant  to u n d e rsta n d  that  i m pacts shown in t h i s  

re port re p resent a " s n a pshot i n  t ime , "  reflecti ng  co n d it i ons  

at N o rth Da kota a i rports w h e n  the  stu d y  was prepared i n  

the  20 14/20 1 5  t ime  fra m e .  Wh i l e  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts fro m 

a i rport m a n a g e m e nt,  a i rport te n a nts,  a n d  v is i tor  spend i n g  

ca n c h a n g e  yea r-to -ye a r, eco n o m i c  i m pacts fro m cap i ta l  

i nvestment  have a h igher  propens ity to  change  between 

re porti ng  per iod s .  

Re ma i n i n g  port i o n s  o f  t h e  s u m m a ry prov ide  m o re d eta i l  o n  

econ o m i c  i m pa cts fo r e a c h  category  a n d  a g e n e ra l  ove rview 

of the meth odo logy  used to co m p l ete the  eco n o m i c  i m pact 

a n a lys i s .  Other  eco n o m i c  benefits a ssoc iated with av iat i o n  

a n d  a e ro s pace i n  N o rth Da kota a re a l so presente d .  

Estimates Include Total State wide Direct and Indirect Impacts 

1 2,2 1 7  iobs 

$505 .2 m i l l ion 

$ 1 .56 b i l l ion 
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ECONOMIC IMPACT METHODOLOGY 

A i r p o rt- re l ated eco n o m i c  i m pa cts m ea s u red i n  t h i s  stu dy c a m e  

fro m fi ve s o u rces : a i rport m a n a g e m e nt, a i r p o rt te n a nts,  ca p ita l  

i m p rove m e nt s p e n d i n g ,  s p e n d i n g  fro m v is itors a rr iv i n g  o n  co m m e rc i a l  

a i r l i nes ,  a n d  s p e n d i n g  fro m v i s itors a rri v i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rcraft .  F o r  each  of t h e s e  fi v e  cate g o ries ,  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts a re 

est i mated fo r j o bs ,  a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  a n n u a l  o utput .  

Fo r each  i m p a ct cate g o ry and  each  m e a s u re m e nt,  the  p rocess to  

est i mate tota l eco n o m i c  i m pa cts sta rts w ith  est i mat i ng  " d i rect"  

i m pa cts . O n ce d i rect i m p a cts fo r jobs,  payro l l ,  o r  output  enter  

the  N o rth Da kota econo my, oth e r  s u ccess ive waves of eco n o m i c  

i m pact  occ u r. T h e s e  a d d i t i o n a l  i m p a cts a re " i n d i rect i m pacts"  but  

a re s o m eti mes  m o re co m mo n l y  refe rred to a s  " m u lt i p l i e r "  i m p a cts . 

Together, d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pa cts eq u a l  tot a l  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  

i m p a ct fo r i n d iv id u a l  a i rports a n d  the state . The fo l l ow i n g  pages  

d i s c u s s  eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r the five act iv i ty cente r s .  

3.'l 



ANN UAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM AIRPORT MANAGEMENT 
T h ro u g h o ut N o rth Da kota peop le  a re e m p l oyed to m a n a g e, o p e rate, 

a n d  m a i nta i n  the  e i g h t  l a rg e  co m m e rc ia l s e rv ice a i rports and the  8 1  

g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rport s .  These e m p l oyees ca n b e  fu l l -t ime ,  pa rt-t i m e ,  

o r  seaso n a l .  Interv iews c o n d u cted fo r t h i s  stu dy show that  m ost ofte n 

e m p l oyees i n  the  a i rport m a n a g e ment  fu nct ion  a re l o cated at the  

a i rport, b u t  somet imes  the  a i rport m a n a g e m e nt e m p l oyees work i n  

off- a i rpo rt l ocat i o n s .  

To tra n s l ate pa rt-t ime  a n d  seaso n a l  j o b s  i nto fu l l -t i m e  pos i t i o n s ,  

each  a i rport fu r n i s h ed i nfo rmat i o n  o n  the  n u m be r  of h o u rs pa rt-t i m e  

e m p l oyees w o r k  spec i fi ca l l y  t o  s u p port t h e  a i rport .  Th i s  i nfo rmat ion  

p rov i d e s  a m o re accu rate mea n s  to est i m ate how the  pa rt-t i m e  a n d  

sea s o n a l  workfo rce contr i b utes t o  t h e  fu l l -t ime  e m p l oyment  a t  each  

a i rport .  

As  p a rt of  t h i s  study, exte n s i ve o utrea ch  w ith  a i rport m a n a g e rs 

t h ro u g h o ut N o rth Da kota was c o m p l eted to gather  i nfo rmat i o n  o n  

d i rect e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  a n d  a n n u a l  p u rc h a ses fo r g o o d s  a n d  

s e rv ices  (o utp ut) n e e d e d  t o  ru n each  a i rp o rt .  M a ny t i mes ,  a i rport 

m a n a g e rs were i nte rv iewed i n  person ,  espec i a l l y  at the  co m m e rc i a l  

s e rv i ce a i rports a n d  l a rg e r  g e n e ra l  av iat io n  a i rport s .  A i rport 

m a n a g e r s  a l so p l ayed a n  i m porta nt ro l e  i n  t h i s  stu dy, ver ify i n g  d i rect 

econ o m i c  i m pa cts fo r t h e i r  a i rport fo r a l l  fi ve i m pact categor ies .  

A i r p o rt M a n a g e m ent  statew i d e  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts, wh ich  

i n c l u d e  the  d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pacts fo r a l l  stu dy a i rports,  a re shown 

i n  t h e  acco m pa ny i n g  ta b l e .  

• 

. .  

A i r p o rt M a n a g e m e nt 

232 jobs 

$ 1 3 .4 mi l l ion 

$85.5 mi l l ion 

6 
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ANN UAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM AI RPORT TENANTS 
There a re m a ny types of av iat i o n - re l a ted b u s i n esses that  o p e rate 

at stu d y  a i rpo rts . These b u s i n esses  p rov i d e  va r i o u s  types of 

av iat i o n - re l ated s e rv ices  to s u p p o rt a i rcraft a n d  a i rport c u stomers .  

Exa m p l e s  of a i rport te n a nts i n c l u d e ,  b u t  a re n ot l i m ited to : F ixed 

Based O p e rators ( FBOs) ;  a i rcraft m a i nte n a nce p rov i d e rs ;  a i rcraft 

c h a rte r, re nta l ,  a n d  s a l e s  c o m p a n ies ;  a i r  a m b u l a n ce o p e rators;  

a e r i a l  a p p l i cators ;  m i l i tary  u n its  l o cated at c iv i l i a n  a i rports ;  a i r  c a rg o  

c o m p a n ies ;  g ro u n d  tra n s p o rtat i o n  p rovi d e rs ;  fl i g ht s c h o o l s ;  a i r l i nes ;  

and  corporate fl i g h t  d e p a rtments .  A i rport te n a nts w h o  a re not  

av iat i o n - re l ated a re n ot i n c l u d e d  i n  t h i s  a n a lys i s .  

F o r  t h i s  stu d y, a l l  a i rport m a n a g e rs prov ided  contact i nfo rmat i o n  fo r 

t h e i r  av iat i o n - re l ated te n a nts .  A l l  te n a nts were co nta cted d i rect ly  

to o bta i n  i n format ion  o n  t h e i r  fu l l -t i m e ,  pa rt-t i m e ,  and seaso n a l  

e m p l oy m e nt ;  a n n u a l  payro l l ;  a n d  a n n u a l  o p e rat i n g  expen ses (o utput) . 

Te n a nts at N o rth  Da kota 's a i rports were t h e  p r i m a ry s o u rce of d i rect 

i m pa cts re p o rted in t h i s  catego ry. I n d i rect i m pa cts (m u l t i p l i e r) fo r 

a l l  a i rport te n a nt e m p l oy m e nt,  payro l l ,  a n d  o u t p u t  were est i mated 

u s i n g  the I M PLAN m od e l .  Tota l  statew ide  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r 

a i rport te n a nts a re shown b e l ow.  

' 
A i r p o rt Te n a nts 

' 

4,207 jobs 

$223 .  9 mi l l ion 

$626.7 mi l l ion 



AN NUAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM CAPITAL INVESTMENT 
Each  yea r, fed e ra l ,  state, l oca l ,  a n d  p r ivate fu n d s  a re i n vested to 

m a i nta i n ,  i m p rove, a n d  expand  p u b l i c - u se a i rports i n  N o rth Da kota . For 

each of the  l a st th ree years,  th is c o m b i n e d  i nvestment  has rea c h  a l most 

$ 1 0 0  m i l l i on  p e r  yea r. Rece nt ly, the N o rth Da kota Leg i s l a ture,  FAA,  a n d  

s o m e  l o c a l  co m m u n it ies  responded  t o  g rowi n g  a i rport i nfra struct u re 

needs  by a l l ocat i n g  a d d it i ona l  fu n d s  to h e l p  N o rth Da kota 's a i rports 

kee p  pace with the state 's s u rg i n g  econo my. D i rect output  in the cap i ta l  

i nvestment  cate g o ry s u p p o rts add i t iona l  j o b s  a n d  the payro l l  assoc i ated 

with those jo bs ,  w h i c h  we re est i m ated with I M PLAN . 

Ave ra g e  A n n u a l  Ca p ita l I nvestm e n t  

Eco n o m i c  i m pacts re l a ted t o  c a p ita l i nvestment  o n l y  ex ist  when  actua l  

s p e n d i n g  i s  ta k i n g  p l a c e .  O nce a p roj ect i s  fi n i shed ,  e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  

a n d  output  i m pacts i n  t h i s  category cea se . W h e n  cap i ta l  i nvestment  a t  

a n  a i rport c h a n g e s  s i g n ifi ca nt ly, eco n o m i c  i m pacts ste m m i n g  fro m t h i s  

act iv ity center a l so c h a n g e .  

To est i mate eco n o m i c  i m pacts re l ated t o  cap i ta l  i nvestment,  a t h ree

yea r avera g e  fo r a n n u a l  cap i ta l  i nvestment  at each  study a i rport was  

d eve l o p e d .  Informat ion  fo r a i rp o rt-s pec ific c a p ita l i nvestment  was  

p rov ided  by N DAC, FAA,  study a i rp o rts,  and  te na nts at va ri o u s  a i rports .  

Fo r th is  eco n o m i c  act iv ity center, a n n u a l  c a p ita l i nvestment  fo r each 

study a i rport i s  eq u a l  to its d i rect a n n u a l  output .  Based o n  est i mated 

ave ra g e  a n n u a l  i nvestment, IM PLAN p rov ides  rat ios  w h i c h  a re used to 

est i mate "d i rect"  j o b s  a n d  payro l l  s u p p o rted by d i rect outp ut,  in t h i s  case 

avera g e  a n n u a l  cap ita l  i nvestment .  I M PLAN a l so est i mates " i n d i rect" 

i m pacts a ssoc i ated with  each cap i ta l  i nvestment  i m pact mea s u re :  

e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  a n d  output  p rov ided b y  N DAC, FAA, a i rpo rts, a n d  

1 ,  1 56 jobs 

$63.5 mi l l ion 

$ 1 73.0 m i l l ion  

8 
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AN N UAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM COMMERCIAL AND GEN E RAL AVIATION 

VISITOR SPE N DI NG 

N o rth  Da kota 's eco n o m i c  g rowth h a s  res u l ted  i n  m o re v i s i tors ,  

p a rt i c u l a r ly  b u s i n ess- re l ated v i s i tors ,  a rr iv i n g  to the  state by a i r. 

These v i s i to rs a re stay i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  m o re .  Est i m ates 

of v i s i to rs a rr iv i n g  i n  N o rth Da kota o n  a c o m m e rc i a l  a i r l i n e  we re 

deve l o ped u s i n g  each  a i rp o rt 's a n n u a l  e n p l a ned  passe n g e rs a n d  

i nfo rmat ion  fro m U S D OT o n  t h e  p o rt i o n  o f  these  e n p l a n e m e nts that  

a re res i d e nts ve rsus  v i s i tors . 

The  p rocess to deve l o p  est i m ates of v i s i to rs a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  

av i at i o n  a i rcraft w a s  m u c h  m o re co m p l e x  a n d  i nvo l ved seve ra l 

ro u n d s  of ·i n p u t  fro m stu d y  a i rports a n d  N DAC staff. Est i mates 

d eve l o ped in t h i s  stu d y  of v i s i to rs a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rcraft were i n d i v id u a l ized fo r each  co m m e rc i a l  a n d  g e n e ra l  

av iat io n  a i rp o rt .  

Acco rd i n g  t o  a i rp o rt a n d  U S DOT i nfo rmat i o n ,  a n  est i mated 

5 3 3 , 1 1 2  v i s i tors a rr ive a n n u a l l y  i n  N o rth Da kota o n  co m m e rc ia l 

a i r l i n e  fl i g hts ,  a n d  3 8 2 , 1 7 7  v i s i to rs a rr ive o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rcraft .  O n ce i n  N o rth Da kota , v i s i to rs h a v e  e x p e n d i t u res 

fo r i te m s  such a s  l o d g i n g ,  foo d ,  e nterta i n m e nt, reta i l ,  and g ro u n d  

tra n s p o rtat i o n  serv ice s .  To captu re spec i fi c  v i s i tor  s p e n d i n g  patte rns  

o n  a p e r  tr i p bas i s ,  v i s i tors com p l eted m o re t h a n  4 ,000  s u rvey s .  

These  s u rveys we re c o m p l eted w i th  a s s i sta nce fro m a i rports 

t h ro u g h o u t  N o rth Da kota . U s i n g  s u rvey i n format i o n ,  a i rport-spec ific  

est i m ates fo r s p e n d i n g  p e r  v i s i tor  t r i p  were d eve l o ped . It i s  i m p o rtant  

to n ote that  a h i gh  p e rcenta g e  of v i s i tors w h o  come to N o rth Da kota 

on g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft do n ot s p e n d  the n i g ht .  S o m e  b u s i n ess  

v i s i tors spec ifica l l y  u s e  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rcraft fo r trave l so  that  they 

c a n  s h o rten the  l e n gth  of the i r  tr i p .  

. .  

S i m i l a r  t o  c a p ita l i nvestme nt,  a n n u a l  " d i rect o ut p u t "  fo r the  v i s i tor  

categ ory  i s  e q u a l  to a n n u a l  v is i tor  s p e n d i n g .  O n ce d i rect v i s i to r  

s p e n d i n g  was  est i m ated,  I M PLAN was  u sed t o  est i mate t h e  n u m be r  

of d i rect j o b s  a n d  payro l l  t h a t  d i rect v i s i tor  s p e n d i n g  s u p po rts . T h e  

fo l l ow i n g  ta b l e  s h ows est i mated a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r t h e  

g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  v i s i t o r  cate g o ry. It i s  i m p o rtant  t o  n ote t h a t  v i s itors 

trave l i n g  to N o rth  Da kota o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rc raft a rr ive at  both 

co m m e rc i a l  a n d  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rport s .  

$26. 9 mi l l ion 

$ 1 0 1 . 1 m i l l ion 



N o rth Da kota 's eco n o m i c  g rowth h a s  attracted a g rowi ng  n u m be r  of 

v i s i tors . These v i s i tors a rr ive on co m m e rc i a l  a i r l i n e  fl i g hts a n d  o n  

g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rc raft .  

N ot o n l y  a re m o re v i s itors co m i n g  t o  N o rth Da kota -these v i s i tors a re 

stay i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  more .  The A n n u a l  a n d  Ave ra g e  S p e n d i n g  

Per  Tri p  g ra p h i c  s h ows,  o n  a per  tr i p b a s i s ,  the  avera g e  s p e n d i n g  of 

v i s i tors a rr iv i ng  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft a n d  o n  co m m e rc i a l  a i r l i n e s .  

I t  a l so s h ows how s p e n d i n g  o n  a per  tr i p b a s i s  fo r b o t h  t y p e s  o f  v i s itors 

has i n c reased s i nce 2 0 1 0 .  

5,768 jobs 

$ 1 77.6 m i l l ion 

$578 . 1  mi l l ion 

Co m m e rc i a l V i s i to r  S p e n d i n g 

EMPLOYMENT PAYROLL OUTPUT 
• Di rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

4, 1 5 1  
1 ,61 7 
5,768 

• D i rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

Source: Surveys and IMPLAN 

$ 1 05.4 m i l l ion 
$72 .2  m i l l ion 
$ 1 77.6 m i l l ion 

• D i rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

$360.9 m i l l ion 
$2 1 7. 2  m i l l ion 
$578 . 1  m i l l ion 

Residents and visitors comprise the annual passenger boardings; this 

table shows only visitor related boardings for each commercial airport. 

I n c rease i n  N o rt h  D a kota A i r  V i s i tors  
20 1 0  20 1 5  I ncrease 

General Aviation Visitors Iii 2 2 2 , 3 1 8  382 ,  1 77 72% 

Com mercial Visitors Iii 322 ,983  533 ,  1 1 2 65% 

A n n u a l  a n d  Ave ra g e  S p e n d i n g  Pe r Tr i p  
General Aviation Visitors Spending 

I $ 1 7  mi l l ion tota l annual  spend ing 
201 0  $76 average spend ing per trip 

201 5 
$ 1 0  l m i l l ion total annual  spending 

-------- $ 1 67 average spending per trip 

Commerical Aviation Visitors Spending 

201 0 

201 5 

$ 1 05 mi l l ion total annua l  spend ing 
$325 average spend ing per trip 

$36 1 mi l l ion total annua l  spending 
------�-��- $677 average spending per trip 

1 0  



1 1  

INDIVIDUAL AI RPORT ECONOMIC IMPACTS 
Th i s  ta b l e  p resents  c u rrent tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts  fo r each  study a i rport .  These est i m ates refl ect tota l i m pa cts,  both d i rect a n d  i n d i rect, 

fo r a i rport m a n a g e me nt,  a i rport te n a nts,  c a p i ta l  i nvestment ,  a n d  a l l  v i s i tor- re l ated s p e n d i n g .  M o re i nfo rmat i o n  on i m pacts  fo r i n d iv id u a l  a i rports is 

ava i l a b l e  in the stu dy 's tech n i c a l  re p o rt .  

F o r  t h e  e m p l oy m e n t  cate g o ry, t h e  ta b l e  a l so  s h ows h o w  d i rect a n d  i n d i rect j o b s  contr i b ute t o  tota l e m p l oy m e n t  fo r each  a i rport .  It is important to 

remember that direct jobs presented here come from as many as ftye activity centers. Indirect employment shown for each airport was 

estimated using the IMPLAN model. Together, d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pa cts  re p resent  t h e  tota l e m p loyment  i m pa cts re p o rted fo r each  a i rport .  

EMPLOYMENT TOTAL TOTAL 
CITY AIRPORT NAME Direct Indirect Total PAYROLL OUTPUT 

Crosby M u n i c i p a l  6 7 1 3  $ 4 5 2 , 141 $ 1 , 4 7 3 , 2 8 6  

D rayton M u n i c i p a l  1 0 $ 6 4 , 8 0 9  $ 1 8 5 , 3 7 8  

I n t e r n a t i o n a l  Peace < 1  0 < 1  $0 $ 6 9 , 7 5 3  

G a rd e n  

E d g e l ey M u n i c i p a l  5 4 9 $ 4 0 8 , 3 5 3  $ 1 , 26 1 , 8 8 4  

E l g i n  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 3 , 6 2 5  

E l l e n d a l e  M u n i c i p a l  4 5 9 $ 24 6 , 8 0 0  $ 1 , 0 3 1 , 1 9 4  

S k y  H a v e n  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 7 2 , 8 9 2  

Fesse n d e n -Strei b e  I 5 2 7 $ 3 3 6 , 0 3 8  $ 8 74,424 

M u n i c i p a l  

Sta n d i n g  Ro c k  < 1  0 < 1  $ 0  $7, 1 3 3  

G a c k l e  M u n i c i p a l  < 1  0 < 1  $ 0  $ 7, 6 8 6  

Arth u r  Arth u r  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 2 3 , 2 5 0  G a r r i s o n  G a r r i s o n  M u n i c i p a l  4 2 6 $ 3 0 2 , 0 0 6  $ 8 19,976 

A s h l ey A s h l e y  M u n i c i p a l  1 3  4 1 7  $ 8 0 6, 9 8 6  $ 2 , 3 8 2 , 0 3 1  G l e n  U l l i n  G l e n  U l l i n  Reg i o n a l  1 1 2 $ 1 2 3 , 2 1 2  $ 3 5 3 , 9 8 5  

B e a c h  B e a c h  6 7 1 3  $ 2 8 3 , 8 5 1  $ 6 5 6 , 3 24 G rafton H ut s o n  F i e l d  1 2  7 1 9  $ 8 4 6 , 4 3 3  $ 2 , 3 3 7, 0 4 1  

B e u l a h  B e u l a h  1 0  3 1 3  $ 6 2 5 , 7 8 1  $ 1 ,  7 0 8 , 1 2 3  Gwinner G w i n n e r- Ro g e r  M e l roe 1 3  1 4  2 7  $ 1 , 16 8 , 1 2 2  $ 3 , 70 1 , 2 14 

Botti n e a u  Botti n e a u  M u n i c i p a l  7 3 1 0  $ 5 2 2 , 6 7 7  $ 1 , 5 4 6 , 7 8 9  F i e l d  

Bowbe l l s  Bow b e l l s  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 8 , 2 0 0  H a rvey H a rvey M u n i c i p a l  4 5 $ 2 3 6 , 9 2 7  $ 7 0 2 , 9 2 2  

B o w m a n  B o w m a n  Reg i o n a l  4 0  4 4  8 4  $ 4 , 5 4 6 , 2 3 0  $ 1 1 , 879,439 H azelton H a ze l t o n  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 2 3 , 2 5 0  

C a n d o  C a n d o  M u n i c i p a l  6 8 14 $ 4 4 8 , 7 3 0  $ 1 , 8 2 1 , 4 6 1  H a z e n  M e rcer C o u nty Reg i o n a l  3 4 $ 14 5 , 4 5 6  $ 5 5 7, 29 8  

C a r r i n gton Carrington Municipal 9 5 1 4  $ 4 7 1 , 4 5 8  $ 1 , 5 8 6,478 H etti n g e r  H etti n g e r  M u n i c i p a l  1 3  7 2 0  $ 9 5 5 , 5 3 0  $ 2 , 6 9 3 , 2 3 7  

C a s s e l t o n  C a s s e lton R o b e rt M i l l e r  3 2  2 3  5 5  $ 2 , 1 9 2 , 0 2 0  $ 5 , 6 1 0 , 3 4 1  H i l l s b o ro H i l l s boro Reg i o n a l  1 8  6 24 $ 8 8 7, 14 6  $ 2 , 9 2 2 , 8 9 5  

Reg i o n a l  Ke n m a re Ke n m a re M u n i c i p a l  1 7  9 26 $ 1 , 3 0 1 , 7 2 3  $ 3 , 0 3 4, 2 1 9 

Cava l i e r  Cava l i e r  M u n i c i p a l  1 0  4 1 4  $ 5 7 3 , 2 6 5  $ 1 ,9 3 3 , 0 7 7  K i l l d e e r  D u n n  C o u nty A i r p o r t  - 1 1  1 3  24 $ 1 , 5 6 4 , 8 6 3  $ 3 , 0 6 5 , 2 0 1  

C o l u m b u s  C o l u m b u s  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 3 , 0 0 0  Weyd a h l  F i e l d  

C o o p erstown C o o p e rstown M u n i c i p a l  2 1 3 $ 1 29 , 6 1 8  $43 1 , 5 3 5  K i n d re d  Robert O d e g a a rd F i e l d  7 2 9 $ 3 4 0 , 7 6 7  $ 3 , 6 2 6 , 3 7 6  

K u l m  K u l m  M u n i c i p a l  2 1 3 $ 1 5 0 , 1 9 2  $ 2 7 0 , 4 2� 

'"'� . 
< 



EMPLOYMENT TOTAL TOTAL 
C ITY AIRPORT NAME Direct Indirect Total PAYROLL OUTPUT 

La kota 

La M o u re 

L a n g d o n  

L a r i m o re 

Leeds 

L i d g e rwood 

L inton 

L i s b o n  

M a d d o c k  

M a n d a n  

M a y v i l l e  

M c C l u s k y  

M cVi l l e  

M i l n o r  

M i nto 

M o h a l l  

M ott 

N a po l e o n  

N e w  

Roc k ford 

N e w  Tow n  

N orthwood 

O a kes 

Page 

Park R iver  

P a rs ha l l  

Pem b i n a  

P l a z a  

R i c h a rdton 

R i ve rd a l e  

Rol ette 

La kota M u n i c i p a l  

La M o u re Rott M u n i c i p a l  

Robe rtso n F i e l d  

L a r i m o re M u n i c i p a l  

Leed s  M u n ic i p a l  

L i d g e rwood M u n i c i p a l  

L inton M u n ic i p a l  

L i s b o n  M u n i c i p a l  

M a d d o c k  M u n i c i p a l  

M a n d a n  M u n i c i p a l  

M a y v i l l e  M u n i c i p a l  

M c C l u s ky M u n i c i p a l  

M cV i l l e  M u n i c i p a l  

M i l n o r  M u n i c i p a l  

M i nto M u n i c i p a l  

M o h a l l  M u n i c i p a l  

M ott M u n i c i p a l  

N a p o l e o n  M u n i c i p a l  

To m l i n s o n  F i e l d  

N e w  Tow n  M u n i c i p a l  

N o rthwood M u n ic i p a l 

V i n c e  F i e l d  

O a k e s  M u n i c i p a l  

P a g e  Reg i o n a l  

P a r k  R i v e r-WC S kj e rv e n  

F i e l d  

P a rs h a l l - H a n k i n s  

P e m b i n a  M u n i c i p a l  

Tru l s o n  F i e l d  

R i c h a rdton 

Garr ison D a m  

Recreati o n a l  

Rol ette 

0 

2 

5 

9 

0 

9 

3 

7 

3 8  

1 1  

< 1  

0 

0 

5 

1 2  

3 

2 

1 

1 0  

5 

9 

9 

6 

4 

7 

0 

0 

< 1  

2 

0 

1 

4 

3 

1 

0 

3 

2 

5 

29 

9 

0 

0 

0 

1 

7 

0 

1 2  

1 

1 0  

4 

2 

3 

3 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

3 

9 

1 2  

2 

0 

1 2  

5 

1 2  

67 

20 

< 1  

0 

0 

6 

19 

4 

3 

1 

2 2  

6 

19 

13 

8 

7 

1 0  

0 

0 

< 1  

5 

$ 0  

$ 1 2 9 , 6 1 8  

$ 2 8 9 , 5 0 6  

$ 5 0 7, 3 8 9  

$ 7 0 , 7 0 0  

$ 0  

$ 5 0 8 , 5 0 4  

$ 3 1 1 , 8 7 2  

$ 1 , 2 3 0 , 6 3 8  

$ 3 , 149, 1 5 8  

$ 7 7 8 , 0 9 4  

$ 0  

$ 0  

$ 0  

$ 3 0 1 , 7 3 6  

$ 6 3 1 , 7 9 3  

$ 19 5 , 6 3 3  

$ 1 29 , 6 1 8  

$ 6 4 , 8 0 9  

$ 1 , 3 1 5 , 8 0 8  

$ 2 5 4 , 4 6 7  

$ 6 3 7, 0 9 2  

$ 49 8 , 6 1 9  

$ 3 8 8 , 8 5 4  

$ 4 4 0 , 8 0 5  

$ 4 0 5 , 9 2 8  

$ 0  

$ 0  

$ 1 , 8 0 0  

$ 2 1 3 , 4 7 1  

$ 1 3 1 , 0 8 2  

$ 3 6 1 , 9 0 6  

$ 1 , 0 5 3 , 0 1 0  

$ 1 , 8 8 6 , 9 8 9  

$ 2 2 5 , 3 4 3  

$9,443 

$ 1 , 5 8 9 , 6 1 3  

$699, 2 3 9  

$ 2 , 0 1 2 , 1 0 5  

$ 8 , 9 5 0 , 6 2 9  

$ 2 , 4 3 6 , 5 6 3  

$7, 1 1 7  

$ 2 3 , 4 5 0  

$ 3 8 , 4 4 8  

$ 8 0 6 , 0 6 9  

$ 2 , 1 8 0 ,976 

$ 49 3 , 8 0 6  

$ 3 7 2 , 5 4 0  

$ 2 1 7, 7 7 6  

$ 3 , 2 1 7, 1 0 2  

$ 8 7 7, 3 5 6  

$ 2 , 3 3 7, 6 3 0  

$ 2 , 0 8 5 , 6 7 5  

$ 1 , 1 0 8 , 549 

$ 1 , 1 0 6 , 3 8 5  

$ 1 , 4 0 0 , 9 5 5  

$ 3 , 0 0 0  

$ 6 , 0 3 3  

$ 1 7, 3 69 

$649, 140 

EMPLOYMENT TOTAL TOTAL 
CITY AIRPORT NAME Direct Indirect Total PAYROLL OUTPUT 

Ro l l a  

R u g by 

St.  T h o m a s  

Sta n l ey 

T ioga 

Tow n e r  

Tu rt le  Lake 

Va l l ey C i t y  

W a h peton 

Wa l h a l l a  

Wa s h b u rn 

Watford C i t y  

W e s t  Fa rgo 

West h o p e  

W i s h e k  

Rol l a  M u n i c i p a l  

R u g b y  M u n i c i p a l  

St .  T h o m a s  M u n i c i p a l  

S ta n l ey M u n i c i p a l  

T i o g a  M u n i c i p a l  

Tow n e r  M u n i c i p a l  

Tu rt le  La ke M u n i c i p a l  

B a r n e s  C o u n t y  

M u n i c i p a l  

H a rry Stern 

Wa l h a l l a M u n i c i p a l  

W a s h b u r n  M u n i c i p a l  

Watford C i t y  M u n i c i p a l  

West Fa rgo M u n i c i p a l  

Westh o p e  M u n i c i p a l  

W i s h e k  M u n i c i p a l  

Total  A l l  A i rports I m pacts 

12 

5 

2 

1 1  

2 3  

0 

0 

14 

2 5  

7 

0 

28 

8 

2 

0 

9 

4 

1 
9 

1 1  

0 

0 

8 

1 1  

5 

0 

1 6  

4 

0 

2 1  

9 

3 

20 

34 

0 

0 

2 2  

3 6  

1 2  

0 

4 4  

1 2  

3 

0 

$ 8 6 6 , 1 5 9  

$ 3 8 0 , 6 7 7  

$ 1 2 9 , 6 1 8  

$ 9 2 8 , 4 9 6  

$ 1 , 4 9 2 , 4 1 3  

$0 

$ 0  

$ 9 0 1 , 7 8 6  

$ 1 ,4 4 6 , 0 8 8  

$ 5 8 0 , 0 5 8  

$ 0  

$ 2 , 0 6 3 , 0 5 6  

$ 3 74, 0 6 3  

$ 1 2 9 , 6 1 8  

$ 0  

Source: Airport Managers, Tenants, Surveys, NDAC, USDOT, IMPLAN, 

Dun & Bradstreet, and Manta 

$ 2 , 6 8 0 , 2 0 3  

$ 1 , 0 4 0 , 1 1 9 

$ 3 5 7, 9 2 5  

$ 2 , 4 42 , 1 0 0  

$ 3 , 8 7 8 , 1 8 2  

$24, 0 5 0  

$ 5 1 , 24 1  

$ 2 , 8 0 3 , 1 3 2  

$ 4 , 3 9 7, 02 5  

$ 1 , 5 5 9 , 9 47 

$ 1 3 8 , 4 2 9  

$ 5 , 2 0 5 , 8 0 5  

$ 1 , 2 6 2 , 9 2 8  

$ 3 5 5 , 2 1 5  

$ 8 5 , 2 5 9  

1 2  
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OTH ER AVIATION I AEROSPACE ECONOMIC AND BENEFITS OF NORTH DAKOTA 

AI RPORTS 

A s i d e  fro m the  1 2 , 2 1 7  j o bs,  the $ 5 0 5 . 2  m i l l i o n  in a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  the  $ 1 . 5 6 b i l l i o n  i n  a n n u a l  outp ut,  there a re ma ny, yet s o m eti mes  

l ess  v i s i b l e  a ct iv i t ies  that  a i rports i n  N o rth Da kota s u p port .  These act iv i t i es  i n c l u d e  hea l thca re,  e m ergency serv ices ,  e n e rg y  i n s pect i ons ,  

e n v i ro n menta l  patro l s ,  resea rch ,  a n d  oth er  v ita l se rv ices that  he lp  to i m p rove the  hea l th ,  we lfa re ,  a n d  safety of res i d e nts a n d  b u s i ness  

t h ro u g h o u t  the state . Hav ing  a g e n e ra l  u n d ersta n d i n g  of these a d d i t i o n a l  ben efits he lps  p rov ide a bette r u n d e rsta n d i n g  of a l l  of the  d iffe re nt  

ways N o rth Da kota a i rports s u p po rt the  com m u n it ies  they se rve . 

• Hea lthcare - T h i s  stu d y  i d ent ified  a p p roxi mate ly  40 c l i n i cs  a n d/o r hosp i ta l s  i n  N o rth  Da kota that  re ly  

o n  p u b l i c- u se a i rports . Seve ra l h ave d octors u s i n g  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rcraft to reac h  pat ients i n  s m a l l  

co m m u n it ies  t h ro u g h o ut t h e  state . S m a l l  hosp i ta l s  a n d  c l i n i cs  d o  not h ave a loca l  pat ient  base  s u ffic ient  

to  s u p p o rt spec ia lty docto rs-fly i n g  d octors i n  N o rth Da kota fi l l  t h i s  vo i d .  A i r p o rts i n  N o rth Da kota p l ay an  

i m porta nt ro l e  i n  p rovi d i n g  both  ro uti n e  a n d  a d v a n ced hea l thca re s e rv ices . 

• E m e rg e n cy Services - F ixed - w i n g  a i rcraft a n d  h e l i co pte rs u s e  N o rth  Da kota a i rports to tra n s p o rt N o rth 

Da kota res i dents  req u i r i n g  t i m e - s e n s i t ive ca re to l a rg e r  m e d i c a l  fa c i l i t ies ,  both w ith i n  and beyo n d  the  state . 

These l i fesav i n g  serv ices c a n not be a s s i g n e d  a d o l l a r  va l u e ,  a n d  essent ia l l y  any  a i rport i n  the  state i s  a 

ca n d i date fo r s u p po rt i n g  e m e rg e n cy m e d i c a l  serv ice s .  

• Ed u cation - The U n ivers ity of N o rth Da kota ( U N D) i s  h o m e  t o  o n e  of the  nat i o n 's l ead i n g  av i at i o n  a n d  

a e rospace p ro g ra m s,  t h e  J o h n  D .  O d e g a rd S c h o o l  o f  Aerospace Sc iences .  U N D  i s  e d u cat i n g  to m o rrow's 

a i rport m a n a g e rs ,  p i l ots,  a n d  a i r  traffi c  contro l l e r s .  Other  co l l eges  a n d  u n ivers i t ies  i n  N o rth Da kota a l so 

re port that a i r p o rts a re essent i a l  to t h e i r  a b i l i ty to expa n d  t h e i r  ma rket a re a s  fo r attract i n g  stu d e nts,  both 

d o m est ic  and i nte rnat i o n a l .  A ir  access i s  i m p o rt to h e l p i n g  N o rth Da kota 's centers of h i g h e r  l e a r n i n g  attract 

and reta i n  the m ost q u a l i fi e d  tea c h i n g  and research  staff. 

• Resea rch - N o rth  Da kota was  s u ccessfu l i n  b e i n g  o n e  of s i x  states s e l ected by the  FAA a s  a test s i te 

for U n m a n ned Ae r ia l System s  (UAS)  resea rc h .  There a re m a n y  potent i a l  pract i ca l  p r ivate a n d  p u b l i c 

a p p l i cat i ons  fo r UAS tec h n o l og y. G ra n d  S ky, l ocated i n  G ra n d  Forks,  i s  a m u lt i -fa ceted center  fo r adva n c i n g  

U A S  a p p l i cati o n s  a n d  tec h n o logy. C o m p a n i e s  i n  N o rth  Da kota a re l ea d i n g  the  way i n  e x p l o r i n g  u s e s  fo r t h i s  

e m e rg i n g  tec h n o l ogy.  S o m e  e st i mates i n d i cate t h a t  a s  m a n y  a s  3 , 0 0 0  new jobs  cou l d  be  s u p po rted by UAS 

in  N o rth Da kota by 202 5 .  

• Ta xes - Activ i t ies  at a i rports a n d  a ct iv i t ies  s u p p o rted b y  a i rports m a ke s i g n ifica nt contr i b u t i o n s  t o  state 

a n d  loca l  tax reve n u e s .  A s i g n ifi ca nt port ion  of these tax reve n u e s  a re co l l ected a s  a res u l t  of s p e n d i n g  

b y  v i s itors w h o  c o m e  t o  N o rth  Da kota o n  g e n era l  av iat ion  a i rc raft a n d  sched u l ed co m m e rc i a l  a i rcraft .  T h e  

N DAC study est i m ates that ,  o n  a n  a n n u a l  b a s i s, a p p roxi m ate ly  $64 m i l l i o n  i n  l o c a l  a n d  state t a x  reve n u e s  

a re g e n e rated b y  the  89  s t u d y  a i rp o rts a n d  the  act iv i t ies  they s u p po rt .  
'° 



T h e re a re oth e r  n o n - a i rp o rt- spec i fi c  av iat i o n  a n d  a e ro s p a ce a ct iv i t ies  

i n  N o rth Da kota that  m a ke d i rect contr i b u t i o n s  to the  state's econo my. 

A l i st i n g  of these  a d d i t io n a l  a ct iv i t ies  is p rov i d e d  b e l ow, a n d  m o re 

i nfo rmat ion  o n  e a c h  these  a d d i t i o n a l  eco n o m i c  contr i b utors  i s  p rov ided  

i n  the  stu d y 's tec h n i c a l  re port :  

• Act iv i t ies  a ssoc iated w i th  the  m iss ion  of the  3 19th A i r  W i n g  Base i n  

G ra n d  Fo rks . 

• J o bs ,  payro l l ,  a n d  o ut p u t  a ssoc iated w i th  the  o p e rat i o n  a n d  

m i s s i o n  o f  M i not  A i r  Fo rce B a s e .  

• Av i a t i o n  a n d  a e ro s p a ce co m p a n ies ,  i n c l u d i n g  a e r i a l  a p p l i cators,  

d o i n g  b u s i n ess  in  N o rth Da kota ,  b u t  not  l o cated at  a stu d y  a i rport .  

• N o rth Da kota c o m p a n ies  w i th  e m p l oyees whose  j o b s  h ave 

i m p roved effi c i e n c y  fro m u s i n g  c o m m e rc ia l a n d  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  

and  a i r  cargo  serv ice s .  

The state w i d e  tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts  o f  t h e s e  act iv i t ies ,  a s  

i d e nt ified  o r  est i m ated i n  t h i s  N DAC stu d y, a re s h o w n  i n  the  ta b l e  

b e l ow .  I t  i s  i m po rtant  t o  re-state t h a t  t h e s e  ben efi ts  a re i n  a d d i t i o n  to 

those est imated fo r the 89 stu d y  a i rports . 

N o rth  Da kota J o bs S u p p o rted by o r  B e n ef i t i n g  
fro m Av i a t i o n ,  A i rpo rts ,  o r  Ae ros pace 

Aviation-Related Jobs in North Dakota: 32,2 1 3  
The statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m p a ct study est i m ated eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r 

89  p u b l i c  a i rp o rts,  G ra n d  Fo rks a n d  M i n ot AFBs ,  off- a i rport av iat ion/ 

a e rospace b u s i n esses  i n  the  state, a n d  oth e r  b u s i nesses i n  the  state 

with e m p l oyees who g a i n  effi c i e ncy by u s i n g  av iat i o n .  When c o m b i ned, 

al l  sou rces s u p po rt a p p roximately 32,200 d i rect and i n d i rect jobs 

in N o rth Da kot a .  These jobs acco u nt fo r a l m ost 8% of N o rth Da kota 's 

tota l e m p l oy m e n t  w h i c h  was  est i mated at 4 1 3 , 0 0 0  in 2014 .  

E co n o m i c  I m p a cts  f ro m  A i r p o rt s ,  Av i a t i o n ,  

a n d  Ae ro s p a ce i n  N o rt h  D a kota 

As t h i s  report c l e a r l y  s h ows, aviation,  ae rospace, 

and N o rt h  Da kota 's syste m of p u b l i c - u se a i rports 

a re esse n t i a l  u nd e r p i n n i n g s  to the present a n d  

fut u re s u ccess o f  N o rt h  Da kota 's eco n o my. 

\ 

W h e n  c o m b i n e d ,  a l l  av iat i o n - a n d  a e rospace-re l a ted  

contr i b utors  d i scussed  i n  t h i s  study (a i r p o rts,  the  

m i l i ta ry, av iat i o n/a e ro s p a ce co m p a n ies ,  and  av iat i o n 

re l i a nt b u s i n esses) p rov i d e  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  benefits 

to N o rth Da kota that a p p roach  $3.7 b i l l i o n .  The 2 0 14 

Rea l G ross  State Pro d u ct of N o rth Da kota i s  est i mated 

at  $48 . 2  b i l l i o n .  A l l  a i rp o rt,  av iat i o n ,  a n d  a e rospace 

act iv i t ies  i n  N o rth Da kota acco u nt fo r 7. 6°/o of the  
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North Da kota Aeronaut ics  Comm iss ion 
P .O .  Box 5020 
B i s m a rck,  N D  58502 

7 0 1 . 328 .9650 
http : //www.aero .nd .gov 

I n p u t  fo r t h i s  stu d y  w a s  o bta i n e d  fro m :  a i r l i n e s ,  

p a s s e n g e rs,  N o rt h  D a kota b u s i n e s s e s ,  a i r p o rt 

re p r e s e n t a t i v e s ,  t h e  N o rt h  D a kota A e ro n a u t i c s  

C o m m i ss i o n  ( N DAC ) ,  t h e  Fe d e ra l  Av i a t i o n  Ad m i n i st ra t i o n  

( FA A ) ,  a n d  oth e r  p ri v a te a n d  g o ve r n m e nt s o u rce s .  

A n a l y s i s  c o m p l eted i n  t h e  s t u d y  w a s  b a s e d  o n  d a t a  

co l l ected i n  2 0 14 a n d  2015 ,  w i t h  t h e  fi n a l  re p o rt re l e a se d  

N o ve m b e r  2 0 1 5 .  P r e p a r a t i o n  of t h i s  re p o rt w a s  fi n a n c e d  

i n  p a rt t h ro u g h  a p l a n n i n g  g ra nt fro m t h e  FAA a s  

a p p roved u n d e r  t h e  A i r p o rt a n d  A i rway I m p rove m e n t  

A c t  of 1 9 8 2 . T h e  c o n t e n t s  of t h i s  re p o rt refl e c t  t h e  v i e w s  

of t h e  C o n s u l t a nt,  w h i c h  i s  r e s p o n s i b l e  fo r t h e  fa cts 

a n d  the a c c u ra c y  of t h e  data d e p i cted h e r e i n ,  a n d  do 
not n e c e s s a r i l y  refl e c t  the o ffi c i a l  v i e w s  o r  p o l i cy of t h e  

FAA .  Accepta n c e  of t h i s  re p o rt by t h e  FAA d o e s  n ot i n  

a ny w a y  c o n st itute a co m m i t m e n t  o n  t h e  p a rt of t h e  

U n ited States t o  p a rt i c i pate i n  a n y  d eve l o p m e nt d e p i cted 

t h e re i n ,  nor does i t  i n d i cate that t h e  

p ro p o s e d  d e ve l o p m e n t  i s  e n v i ro n m e n ta l l y  

a c c e p t a b l e  i n  a c c o rd a n c e  w i t h  a p p l i c a b l e  

p u b l i c  l a w s .  

JVIATION 

' 
Increasing Economic Impacts for North Dakota Airports 
O n e  o bject ive the  N DAC h a d  fo r the  20 1 5  u pdate to t h e i r  Statewi d e  Av iat ion  

Eco n o m i c  I m pact Study was  to d ete r m i n e  h o w  eco n o m i c  contr i b u t i o n s  fro m the  

89  p u b l i c -use  a i rpo rts have changed s i nce i t  was  m ea s u red i n  2010 .  The g ra p h i c  

b e l ow p rov i d e s  a co m pa r i son  o f  fi n d i n g s  fro m the  2 0 1 0  a n d  2 0 1 5  stu d i e s .  T h e  

c o m p a ri s o n  s h ows d i rect,  i n d i rect,  a n d  tota l statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts fo r 

e m p l oy m e nt,  payro l l ,  a n d  o u t p u t .  The  2 0 1 5  stu d y  took a conse rvat ive a p proach  

to est i m ate i n d i rect i m pacts;  a s  a res u lt ,  2015  i n d i rect i m pa cts re p resent  a s m a l l e r  

p e rcenta g e  o f  tota l i m pa cts t h a n  they d i d  i n  t h e  2 0 1 0  stu d y. 

As shown ,  d i rect state w i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r the  89 p u b l i c- u se a i rp o rts 

i n c reased between  2 0 1 0  a n d  2 0 1 5  fo r e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  a n d  o u t p u t .  I n c reases  

in  d i rect i m pacts contr ib uted to the  ove ra l l  i n c rease  fo r tota l i m p a cts fo r a l l  t h ree 

cate g o ries  a s  shown here .  

I n d i rect 

12,217 

8,196 8,872 ····· I 

$988.9 
$635.81 

38% 
I ncrease 

I n d i rect 

$575.6 
$426.9 

Payro l l  ( M i l l ions) 

$321.6 

$21 7 I 
Total 

$1,564.3 
$1,062.8 

I nd i rect 

$183.6 

• 
47% 

I ncrease 

Total 

$505.2 

$365.8 

• 
38% 

I n c rease 
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Greetings and welcome t o  the skies o f  North D akota ! 

The North Dakota Aeronautics Commission is committed to 
providing the public with a safe and efficient air transportation 
system . North Dakota 's 89 public-use airports are conveniently 
located throughout the state and support a ful l  range of 
busines s ,  commercial , and recreational activities .  A recent 
research project undertaken by our agency has shown that our 
public-use airports have an estimated annual economic impact 
of $ 1 .6 b i l l ion dol l ars on the state 's  overal l  economy while 
providing support for over 1 2 ,200 jobs . 

The numbers clearly show that our public airports are valuable assets to our 
communitie s ,  but they do so much more than what the numbers and stat istics can reveal . 
Our airports are providing many opportunities for current and future generations to 
discover their passion for the field of aviation . Public access to the skies has enabled 
all of us  to open doors to endless possibil i ties and l i fetime experience s .  

I also want t o  encourage you t o  also take a tour o f  our updated website which c a n  be 
found at https : //aero .nd .gov. Our office works hard to ensure that thi s  website i s  a one
stop shop for all of your North Dakota avi ation needs . 
As you travel throughout the state for business or pleasure , I sincerely hope that you 
will enjoy the time that you spend with u s .  

Wishing you smooth flying , 

�k <fJ.11f1111er 
Kyle C .  Wanner 
Executive Director 

COPIES OF THIS DIRECTOR Y ARE A VAILABLE BY WRITING OR CALLING: 

DJ1-c••"•-a__J ,""""""'k 
_..... ................. ,,,-"""""' .... 

North Dakota Aeron autics Com mission 

P.O. Box 5020 

Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-5020 

TEL: (70 1 )  328-9650 

FAX :  (70 1 )  328-9656 

E-mail:  ndaero@nd.gov 

Visit our website: http : //aero.nd.gov 

ND Tou rism : www.ndtourism.com 

Tel :  1 -800-435-5663 

Special appreciation to N DDOT for airport photos. 

A M E N I T I E S  LISTED FOR EACH AIRPORT 

Fuel WX Directory Lounge Maintenance Hanger Courtesy Car Food 

Directory Disclaimer 

Golf Fishing Hiking 
I! 

Park WiFi 

Aerona///ical i11/vr111mion m1 This airporl direclorr is up to date 1/1ro11gh i\1arch of 2015, and is ohwinalfrom the Federal Aviation Admi11istrmio11 Chari S11pple111e111 and 

1he Norrh Dakota Aeronamics Commission. Primer, publislu'r. and rhe North Dakow Aermu1111irs Co111mis.1io11 make no warramy. express or implied. a� ro lUT11racv of 

informmion expressly disclaim liabilin'for rhe acc11racy thereof We recommend That vou check AirmanS l11formario11 Manual, Chart S11pplemt'lll. NOTAMS. a11d the Safer_v 

Bulletins from the Federal Ariatirm Admi11i.wrmim1 for �upplemel//al (}ata mu/ c11rrel// i11for111mion. 
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FLY North Dakota AIRPORTS! 

North Dakota 's passport program rewards 

pilots who fly to North Dakota 's publically

owned airports , attend FM safety seminars , ..__. 

and visit North Dakota 's aviation museums . "': 
Fly North Dakota airports promotes safety � 
and education , and encourages pilots to 

.. ..  * * * * *  �* . 
.· � f'i .. 

l:Ieil 

in North 

practice approaches and landings in many different environments . It 's also a 

great way to support general aviation airports , businesses , and tourism . Just 

visit one of the places or events listed in our passports , and have your passport 

stamped in the appropriate box . It 's as easy as that! 

HOW TO PARTICIPATE. 
a Fly North Dakota Airports 

Passport at your local publically

owned airport or by contacting 

the North Dakota Aeronautics  

Commission . 

Fill in the page at the front of your 

passport with your name and contact 

information . Each time you visit  

a North Dakota publically-owned 

airport , aviation museum , or 

participating FAA safety seminar, 

have your passport stamped in the 

appropriate box . The location of 

the airport stamp is stated in the passport . 

When you have earned the proper number of stamp s ,  submit your 

passport (they wil l  be returned) to the North Dakota Aeronautics 

Commission , P.O . Box 5020 , B ismarck , ND 58502 . Phone : (70 1 )  328-
9650 . Emai l :  ndaero @ nd .gov 

Visit a community event or attraction by searching NDtourism .com 

or call 1 -800-HELLO-ND on 

your legacy flight! Each airport 

box in the Passport has an 

attraction listed. � 0 rs A S S OC\fl-\'\ 

North Dakota Airport Association � 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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LOCATION & F R EQ. R E M A R KS 

BISMARCK { B I S) 
ASOS (701 ) 255-7563 
Vortac/D M E  1 1 6 .5 HIWAS 
ILS 3 1  1 1 0 .3  Rwy 31  
ILS 1 3  1 1 1 .5 Rwy 1 3  
RCO 1 22.2  GFK FSS 
Tower/CT AF 1 1 8 .3 Tower Open ( 1 200-0600Z) 
G rou nd 1 21 .9 
App/Dep Con 1 26.3 
ATIS 1 1 9.35 
U n icom 1 22.95 
Center 1 35.25 

BOTTIN EAU (D09) 
Center 1 27.6 MPLS Center 
M i not A P P/Dep 1 1 9.6 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

BOWMAN (BWW) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.075 (701 ) 523-341 2  
Center 1 26.85 Salt Lake Center 
RCO 1 22.4 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

CAR R I NGTON (46D) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.575 701 -652-1 875 
Center 1 24.2 M P LS Center 
U N ICOM/CT AF 1 22.9 

CASS E LTON (SNS) 
Center 1 27.35 
Fargo AP P/Dep 1 20.4 
Vortac FAR 1 1 6.2 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

CAVA L I E R  (2C8) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.275 701 -265-8050 
Dev i l s  Lake R C O  1 22.3 GFK Radio 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

COOPERSTOWN (S32) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.750 701 -797-2566 
J amestown R C O  1 23.6 GFK Radio 
U n icom/CT A F  1 22.9 

CROSBY (DSO) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.025 701 -965-6732 
Center 1 26.85 Salt Lake Center 
U n icom/CT A F  1 22.9 

DEVILS LAKE (DVL) 
AWOS-3 1 25.875 (701 ) 662-721 4  
Vortac/DM E  1 1 1 .0 H iwas 
ILS 31 1 08.7 Rwy 31 
RCO 1 22.3 GFK FSS 
U n icom/CT A F  1 22.8 



LOCATI ON & FREQ.  

DICKINSON ( D I K) 
ASOS 1 1 8 .375 
VOR D M E  1 1 2.9  
ILS 32 1 08.3  
RCO 1 22.2 
Center 1 24.25 
U n icom/CT AF 1 23.0  

FAR G O  (FAR) 
ASOS 
Vortac W 1 1 6. 2  
RCO 1 22.425 
I LS 1 8  1 08 .9  
I LS 36 1 1 0. 3  
App/Dep Con 1 20.4 
Center 1 27.35 
Tower 1 33 .8  
Ground 1 21 .9  
ATI S  1 24.5  
U n icom 1 22.95 

GARRISON (D05) 
Center 1 27.6  
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

G L E N  ULLIN 
AWOS 1 1 8.75 
Center 1 24.25 
RCO 1 22.45 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

G R A FTON (GAF) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8 .625 
Center 1 32. 1 5  
G F K  App/Dep 1 1 8 . 1  
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8  

G R A N D  FORKS (GFK) 
ASOS 
Vortac/DM E  1 1 4. 3  
I LS 3 5 L  1 09 . 1  
L O C  BC Rwy 1 7 R  1 09 . 1  
RCO 1 22.2-1 22.6 
App/Dep Con 1 1 8 . 1  
Center 1 33. 1 5  
Tower/CT AF 1 1 8.4-1 20.55 
Ground 1 24.575 
ATIS 1 1 9 .4 
U n icom 1 22.95 
C learance 1 35.725 

GWI N N E R  (GWR) 
AWOS 1 1 8.325 
Center 1 27.35 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.7  

6 
R EMARKS 

(701 ) 227-0280 
H IWAS 
Rwy 32 
GFK FSS 
MPLS Center 

(701 ) 298-3877 

GFK FSS 
Rwy 1 8  
Rwy 36 

MPLS Center 

(701 ) 348-9581 

(701 ) 352-0581 

(701 ) 772-3486 
H IWAS 
Rwy 35L 
Rwy 1 7R 
G F K  FSS 

MPLS 
CTAF Tower Open (1 200-0530) 

(70 1 ) 678-6801 
M P LS Center 

1-r B 1 ook 
8'-r CJ ] -

· · · · · · · · · · · · '· · · · · · · · ·  
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LOCATION & FREQ.  R EMARKS 

HARVEY (5H4) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.825 (701 ) 324-2058 
Center 1 35.25 M P LS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

HAZEN (HZE) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.625 (701 ) 748-2443 
Center 1 24.25 M P LS Center 
RCO 1 22.45 G F K  FSS 
U n icom/CT A F  1 22.8 

H ETTI N G E R  ( H E I )  
ASOS 1 1 9.925 (70 1 )  567-4594 
Center 1 24.25 M PLS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

H I LLSBORO (3H4) 
Center 1 27.35 
Fargo App/DE P  1 20.4 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

JAMESTOWN (J M S) 
ASOS 1 1 8.425 (701 ) 251 -9002 
VOR/DM E  1 1 4.5 HIWAS 
I LS 3 1  1 09.3 Rwy 31 
RCO 1 22.2-1 23.6 GFK FSS 
Center 1 24.2 M PLS Center 
U n icom/CT A F  1 23 .0  

K E N M A R E  (7K5) 
Center 1 27.6 M PLS Center 
M i not App/D E P  1 1 9.6 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

MANDAN (Y1 9) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.225 (701 ) 663-0271 
Bismarck App/DEP 1 24.2 (1 200-0600Z) 
Center 1 35.25 M P LS Center (0600-1 200Z) 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 
VOR/D M E  1 1 6.5 H IWAS 

M I N OT (MOT) 
ASOS 1 1 8.725 (701 ) 837-9379 
Vortac W 1 1 7. 1  HIWAS 
I LS 31  1 1 1 .9 Rwy 31 
LOC BC Rwy 1 3  1 1 1 .9 Rwy 1 3  
App/Dep Con 1 1 9.6 M i not A i r  Base 
Tower/CT AF 1 1 8.2 CTAF Tower open (1 300-0400Z) 
Ground 1 21 .9 
RCO 1 22.2 G F K  FSS 
U n icom 1 22.95 
Center 1 27.6 M PLS Center 

1 



,_ -

LOCATION & FREQ.  REMARKS 

MOHALL (H BC) 
M i n ot App/O E P  Con. 1 1 9 .6 
Center 1 27.6  
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

Northwood (4V4) 
G rand Forks App/O EP 1 1 8. 1  
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8  

OAKES (205) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.675 (701 ) 742-3991 
Center App/OE P  1 24.2  MPLS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

P E M B I N A  (PMB) 
VORTAC 1 1 2.4 
FSS 1 22 . 1  R 
Center 1 32. 1 5  M P LS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

ROLLA (060) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8. 1 25 (701 ) 447-0055 
Center 1 27.6  M P LS Center 
RCO 1 22.65 GFK FSS 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8  

R U G BY (RUG) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8 .475 (701 ) 776-61 00 
RCO 1 22.2  GFK FSS 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8  

STANLEY (080) 
AWOS-3 1 2 1 . 1 (701 ) 628-1 737 
Center App/OEP 1 27.6 MPLS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

TIOGA (060) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8 .575 (701 ) 664-4490 
Center 1 27.6 M P LS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.9 

VALLEY CITY (BAC) 
AWOS-3 1 1 8.725 (701 ) 845-91 1 7  
Center App/O EP 1 24 . 2  M P LS Center 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

WAH P ETON (BWP) 
AWOS-3 1 27.875 (701 ) 642-9800 
Vortac 1 1 6. 2  
R C O  1 22.425 
U n icom/CT AF 1 23 .0  

)! 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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LOCATIO N  & FREQ.  R EMARKS .' ' .fr--ft. _t::S 

WALHALLA (960) /f B ) 6C 
Center App/D E P  1 32. 1 5  M P LS Center 1 --'3-U n icom/CT A F  1 22.9 

WATFO R D  CITY (S2,5) 
Center 1 26.85 Salt Lake Center 
U n icom/CT A F  1 22.8 

WILLISTON ( ISN) 
ASOS 1 25.92 (70 1 )  774-31 24 
VORTAC 1 1 6.3 HIWAS 
ILS 29 1 08.7 Rwy 29 
Center 1 26.85 Salt Lake Center 
RCO 1 23.6 G F K  FSS 
U n icom/CT AF 1 22.8 

Tem porary F l i g ht Restr ict ions 

FAA NOTAMS 1 -877-487-6867 
https://p i lotwe b.nas.faa.gov 

W h i l e  TFR ' s  m ay be t r i g g e red by d i fferent events,  it i s  i m portant t h at p i lots fam i l 

ia r ize themselves with each type o f  restr ict io n ,  a n d  h o w  i t  may i m pact a p i lot 's  
p roposed f l i g ht .  Of e q u al i m portance , p i lots m u st know how best to ga in  i nforma

t ion concern i n g  TFR's before each f l i g ht .  I n advertent f l i g ht i nto a TFR not o n l y  

p l aces a p i lot 's  cert i f icate a t  r i sk ;  i t  a l s o  i n c reases the c h ances o f  b e i n g  i nterce pt

ed by m i l itary o r  l aw enforcement a i rc raft . Stray ing i n to TFR ai rspace may a lso 

i n c rease the r i s k  of a m i d-a i r co l l i s ion . 

For f u rther  i nformat ion on TFR ' s ,  you may v is i t  FAA's websi te at htt p : //tf r . faa. g ov 
W h i l e  f ly i n g  i n  the v i c i n ity of the G rand Forks A i r port ( KG F K ) ,  p l ease fam i l i ar ize 

you rse l f  with the TFR located to the west of the a i rport .  

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLE R (ATCT) 

Bismarck ATCT - 70 1 -223-8790 
Fargo ATCT- 70 1 -239-5 1 88 

G rand Forks ATCT - 70 1 -775-2898 
M i n ot ATCT - 70 1 -852-2346 



AIRPORT FIXED BASE OPERATORS 

Ashley 

LaDe l les F l y i ng Serv ice  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 288-3 1 94 

Beulah 

Dakota H e l i copter Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 873-4 1 00 

( Shawn Morten)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  870-4 1 00 

www.dakotahe l icopter.com 

Bismarck 

Bismarck Aero Center . .  

( J o n  S i mmers) 

www.bismarckaero.com 

Executive A i r  Tax i  

. . . . . . .  T: 223-4754 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 25 8-5024 

( Pau l  Vetter) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 1 -800-932-8924 

'.executive-air.com 

meau 

Botno A i rcraft Serv ice 

(Curt Aalund)  

Bowman 

Bottom L i n e  Aviation . . . .  

( B rent K l ine)  . . . . . . .  . 

Casselton 

AIC Maintenance . .  

(Trent Teets) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

www.aicav iat ion.com 

A i rcraft I nvestment Co . .  

( Randy Vin ing)  . . . . . . . . .  . 

.. T: 228-5265 

. T: 228-5 1 03 

. . . . . . . . . . .  T: 523-7484 

. . . . . . . . . . .  T: 440-7449 

. . . . .  T: 347-4680 

. . .  C: 730-0 1 23 

. . . . . . . . . .  T: 34 7-4303 

. . . . . . . . . . .  T: 799-5782 

Custom A ircraft Refinish ing . . . . . . . . .  T: 347-5262 

( Roy Kieffer) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 1 -8 77-347-5262 

www.aircraftrefinish ing.com 

Tundra Aviat ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  T: 347-43 03 

( Randy Vin i ng) . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  T: 799-5782 

www.tundraav iat ion.com 

Cavalier 

H artj e Aviation . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  T: 507-560-5638 

Caval ier Air  Service . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T :  265-4466 

Devils Lake 

. . . .  T: 662-322 1 

·oy Meier) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  3 5 1 -4082 

ero Serv ice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 662-44 1 6  

{ Tanner Sotv i k )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  520-0229 

DL Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

( S cott D i m m l er) . . . .  . 

. . . . . .  T: 739-9349 

. . .  T: 644-26 1 8 

D ickinson 

Western Edge Aviat ion, LLC . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 483-422 1 

( Pat G i ese) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  260-422 1 

( Rick  Petroff) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 264-9966 

www.westernedgeav iat ion. net 

Edgeley 

Delux Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 320-8740 

Fargo 

Exclus ive Av iation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 235-3600 

( Randy Jenson ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 1 -800-770-053 8  

www.exc lus iveav iat ion.com 

Fargo F l ight School . . . . . . . .  T: 373-88 1 6  

( M i ke Paulson ) . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  T :  1 -800-770-05 3 8  

www.fargopi lot .com 

Fargo Jet Cente1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 373-8800 

(J im Sweeney) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 1 -800-770-05 3 8  

www.fargoj et .com 

Kindred Arc ft Maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 232-8403 

( David Sah l )  . . . . . . . .  . 

Red River Aero . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

( Ly l e  Andvik)  

www.redri veraero.com 

. . . . . . .  C :  6 1 0- 1 094 

. . . . . .  T: 23 2-2403 

Vic's A i rcraft Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 293-8362 

( Victor Ge lk ing )  

www. v icsa i rcra ftsa Jes .net 

Fessenden 

L l oyd Crop Management 

G rafton 

Agrimax 

{ Andy Ti beri) 

Grand Forks 

AV F l ight Grand Forks 

. . .  T: 547-3 3 7 1 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 3 52-027 1 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  520-9 1 74 

(Jeff Ohman) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 3 83-5435 

www.ftygfk.com 

H azen 

Vanco Aviation . .  

(Joe Van l nwagen)  

H ettinger 

Air  Dakota F l i te 

(JB L indqu ist )  . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 748-5592 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 567-0269 

. . . . . . . .  T: 567-2223 

T: 5 67-4469 

North Dakota A rea Code is 701 / () 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
H illsboro l -'61 / Pembina fHr B l+B )  aa b 
S ky Tractor Supply . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 436-5880 Nord Aviation Inc  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T:  825-66 1 5  

( Ron Deck) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 430-007 1 
(Terry Nord) 

On-Site Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 400- 1 1 1 3 

(Chad H anson) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 400- 1 1 1 3 Rolla 
www.on-siteav iat ion.co111 

Jamestown 
Jarnes R iver Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 252-7978 

( A l len Larnp)  . . . . . . . . .  C :  320-7978 

F i rst C lass Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  T: 952- 1 5 1 5  

(Jon Cave) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C :  320-786 1 

Kindred 
Odegaard Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 428-999 

www.odegaardaviat ion .ho111sestead.co111 

Odegaard Wings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 428-3457 

( B rent M eester) 

Langdon 
Boarder Avi at ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 3 70-2076 

Forest Flying Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 256-5 1 08 

Larimore 
Lari rnore Ai r  Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 343-2065 

(Jesse Morten) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 343-2790 

Linton 
N orth Central Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 254-5449 

( M i ke Gun ia) . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  T :  3 2 1 -09 1 3  

Maddock 
S later Spray Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 438-2444 

( R i chard S later) 

Mandan 
Double M H e l icopter Service . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 642-5777 

www.doubleMhel icopters .co111 

M andan Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 3 90-3 759 

C l ear Skies Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 663 -5386 

M andan Aero Center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 663-9925 

Minot 
M inot Aero Center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 85 7-473 8 

www.111 inotaerocenter.co111 

Northwood 
Northwood Aero Serv i ce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 5 87-5 1 7 1  

( Richard A ltendort) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .T: 2 1 8-779- 1 242 

Oakes 
Bear Creek Flying Serv ice  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 742-3 1 45 

(Travi s  Mc Pherson )  

Page 
Tal l  Towers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 668-2302 

(Ti rn M c Pherson) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 799-8626 

Park River 

Northern A ircraft Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 284-7303 

( G len/Jayse Whararn) . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 284-7804/6798 

Rol la F lying Service 

( Gordon K rech )  . . .  

Rugby 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 477-5 1 45 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 477-6780 

C :  550-9884 

Schneider Aer ia l  Sprayi ng . . . . .  T: 776-5 1 7 1  

. . . . .  T: 776-5 1 76 ( Steve Schneider) . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

St. Thomas 

TLB A i r  . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 25 7-6629 

Tioga 

Tioga Aero Center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 64 1 -6020 

Knutson F ly ing Serv ice  

Valley City 

T: 664-3 0 1 2  

t iogaaero@g111a i l .co111 

T: 664-2220 

North Val ley A i rcraft . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 845-2 1 00 

(Paul  & Jarrod L i n dernann )  . . . . . . . . . .  C :  793-0626 

www. northva I leyai rcraft.corn 

Wahpeton 

Tri-State Avi at ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 642-5777  

(C indy-Schre iber-Beck) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 899-3 232  

www.tri-stateaviat ion.co111 

Wi lbur-E l l i s  A i r .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 643 - 1 300 

( Eric K l indt )  

Walhalla 

Walha l la  Aviat ion L L C . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 28 1 -9394 

Watford C ity 

Taylor Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 444-3 772 

( Kent Taylor) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 842-6 1 8 8 

C :  770-6739 

West Fargo 

Delta 54 Avi at ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 3 7 1 -2655 

( Robbie Grande) 

Williston 

Landrnark Aviation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  T: 774-2300 

www. land111arkaviat ion.co111 

North Dakota A rea Code is 701 

I) 



14,500 ' 

10,000 ' 

- CLASS C 

Genera l l y  a i rspace above 1 8 ,000 feet MSL up to and i n c l u d i n g  
FL 600 .  
Genera l l y  m u l t i - layered a i rspace f r o m  t h e  s u rface u p  to 1 0 , 000 
feet  MSL sur round i n g  the nat i o n ' s  b u s i est a i rports 

Genera l l y  a i rspace from the su rface to 4 , 000 feet AGL sur roun d i n g  
towered a i rports w i t h  serv i c e  by radar approach contro l .  

Classification Defin ition 

• 
• 
• 
• 

�· • 
o e D • 

• 
- CLASS D Genera l l y  a i rspace from the s u rface to 2 ,500  feet AGL 

...___ • 
1-������--1-s_u_r r_o_u_nd_

i
_n g=--to_w_e_re_d_a_

i r�p o_r_ts_. ������������ "� • .-----i CLASS E Genera l l y  contro l l ed a i rspace that is not  C l ass A, C lass B ,  vv L__J C lass C, or C lass D .  
G e n e ra l l y  uncont ro l l ed a i rspace that i s  n o t  C lass A ,  C lass B ,  � • 
C lass C, C lass D, or C lass E .  

L.-���-'--����������-----'-...() . 
CLASS G 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  . t4---%-_ R ft o J oo b / --'8- r /' 
Automated Weather llbservat1on system 

The Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS) enhances safety by provid ing crit ical a i r
port weather information to p i lots to be used for f l ight planning and i n-fl ight decision-making .  The 

system provides real-t ime weather observations including wind, v is ib i l ity, cu rrent weather, sky 

conditions, temperature , dew point, alt imeter sett ing,  and remarks, such as density altitude and 

local ai rport conditions. 

AWOS information can be accessed in  a variety of ways, includ ing radio frequency, telephone 
and weather terminals at ai rports with AWOS. It can also be accessed from a variety of Web sites, 

most AWOS information is disseminated nationwide through a system called NAD I N ,  making 

ii available to sou rces l ike Fl ight Service Stations, the National Weather Service and Weather 
Channel .  

\. Wind 

What every pi lot should know about AWOS 

taken every second and a running 2-minute average is updated every 5 seconds 

wind speeds of less than 3 knots are reported as calm 
if the difference between the highest 5-second average and 2-minute average exceeds 5 

knots, gusts are reported 
wind d i rection is reported from the nearest 1 O degree magnetic heading 

Visib i l ity 
- readings are taken every 1 5  seconds and are averaged over a 1 0-minute period 

Present weather 
- a precip itation sensor samples every 15 seconds 

- temperatu re and vis ib i l ity measurements are used to determine precipitation type 

Sky conditions (cei l i ngs) 
read ings are taken every 30 seconds and averaged over a 30-minute period 

ceil ing measurements are rounded as fol lows: 
nearest 1 00' up to 5000' AG L 

nearest 500' from 5000' - 1 0 ,000' AG L 

nearest 1 000' above 1 0 ,000' 

Temperature and dew point 
- fou r, 1 -minute averages are used to determine the temperatu re 

Altimeter (barometric pressure) 
- pressu re sensors take read ings every 1 0  seconds and a 1 -m inute average is calcu lated 

Remarks 
a calcu lated density altitude report is provided , if density altitude is greater than 1 000' above 

the ai rport's f ield elevation 

Occasionally, ai rport managers wi l l  provide recorded remarks regard ing NOTAM's or local 

ai rport conditions. 

AWOS is maintained by the ai rport in North Dakota and is continuously mon itored to ensure its 

operational status. I ndividual sites are also maintained and cal ib rated on a regular basis to ensure 
rel iabi l ity and accu racy. As with any electronic device, care must be used when interpreting data. 

By knowing how AWOS data is collected , a p i lot can better u nderstand the information they are 
receiving .  

13 



fHf-· B H-i3 J 00 0 )-0-r ; 
ASOS or AWOS 
CITY ID. FREQ. PHONE 
Beach 20U 1 1 8. 1 75 (70 1 ) 872-9225 
Bismarck BIS 1 1 9.35* (70 1 ) 255-7563 

NWS **(701 )  223-4582 
Bowman BWW 1 1 8.075 (70 1 )  523-34 1 2 
Cando 9D7 1 1 8.325 (70 1 ) 968-3625 
Carrington 46D 1 1 8.575 (70 1 ) 652- 1 875 
Caval ier 2C8 1 1 8.275 (70 1 )  265-8050 
Cooperstown S32 1 1 8.750 (70 1 ) 797-2566 
Crosby D50 1 1 8.025 (70 1 ) 965-6732 
Devils Lake DVL 1 25.875 (70 1 ) 662-72 1 4 
Dicki nson D I K  1 1 8.375 (70 1 )  227-0280 
Fargo FAR 1 24.50* (70 1 ) 298-3877 
Glen U l l in  D57 1 1 8.75 (70 1 ) 348-9581 
Grafton GAF 1 1 8.625 (70 1 ) 352-0581 
Grand Forks GFK 1 1 9.40* (70 1 )  772-3486 

NWS **(701 ) 772-0720 

Gwinner GWR 1 1 8.325 (70 1 ) 678-6801 
Harvey 5H4 1 1 8.825 (70 1 ) 324-2058 
Hazen HZE 1 1 8.675 (70 1 ) 7 48-2443 
Hettinger HEI 1 1 9.925 (70 1 ) 567-4594 
Jamestown J MS 1 1 8.425 (70 1 ) 251 -9002 
Langdon D55 1 1 8.225 (70 1 ) 256-2 1 2 1  
Linton 7L2 1 1 8. 1 75 (70 1 ) 254-4965 
Mandan Y1 9 1 1 8.225 (70 1 ) 663-027 1  
M inot MOT 1 1 8.725 (70 1 ) 837-9379 
Oakes 2D5 1 1 8.675 (70 1 ) 7 42-3991 
Rol la 06D 1 1 8. 1 25 (70 1 ) 477-0055 
Rugby RUG 1 1 8.475 (70 1 ) 776-61 00 
Stanley 08D 1 21 . 1 (701 ) 628- 1 737 
Tioga D60 1 1 8.575 (70 1 ) 664-4490 
Val ley City BAC 1 1 8.725 (701 ) 845-9 1 1 7  
Wahpeton BWP 1 27.875 (701 ) 642-9800 
Watford City S25 1 1 8. 1 75 (701 ) 842-4855 
Wil l iston ISN 1 25.92 (70 1 ) 774-3 1 24 

NWS **(701 ) 572-31 96 

* ** 
<6( 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  A-*f- .  F3 H- B J OO b  J - ? - 1/  DIRECtiONAL ALTITUDE CHART 
C RU I S I N G ALTITU D E S  

( I FR  WITH I N  CONTROLLED A I RSPACE 
MAY BE  MOD I F I E D  BY ATC) 

EVEN ODD 
THOUSANDS THOUSAN DS 

(VFR OR ON (VFR OR ON 
TOP, ADD TOP, ADD 

500') 500') 

Below 29,000' MSL 

MORSE CODE AND PHONETIC A L P H A B ET 

Alfa ,_ Ju l iett ·---

Bravo- . . .  K i lo_,_ 

Charl ie -· - ·  Lima .-.. 

Delta -. .  M ike --

Echo . November -· 

Sierra . . .  

Tango_ 

2 , , __ _ 

3 , , ,  _ _  

U niform ,,_ 4 . . . .  _ 

Victor . . .  _ 5 . . . .  . 
Whiskey,__ 6 _,,, ,  

Foxtrot . .  _, Oscar___ Xray _,,_ 7 __ ,,, 

Golf __ , 

Hote l . . . .  

Ind ia  . .  

Papa . __ , Yankee_, __ 8 ___ , ,  

Quebec --·- Zulu-- .. 9 ----· 

Romeo ,_, 1 ,  ___ _ o ____ _ 

VFR TRANSPONDER CODES 
Code 1 200 - Su rface to 1 8 ,000 Feet 

Code 7600 - Rad io Fai l ure 

Code 7700 - Emergency 

1.S-
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M O D I F I E D  KOC H  CHART FOR 

ALTITU D E  AND T E M P E RATU R E  E FFECTS 

TO FIND the effect of altitude and temperature 

CONNECT the temperature and ai rport altitude 

by a straight l ine. 

READ the increase in take-off distance and the 

decrease in rate of cl imb from standard sea 

level values here 

Add Th is  Percentage To � 1 40 

You r  Norma l  Ta ke-Off Distance 

Percent 
Decrea se 
I n  Rate Of 

" 7 

EXA M P L E :  T h e  d i a g o n a l  l i n e  s h ows t h a t  230% m u s t  b e  

a d d e d  f o r  a t e m p e ra t u re of  1 00 a n d  a p r e s s u re a l t i t u d e  of  

6 , 0 0 0  f e e t .  T h e refo r e ,  i f  yo u r  sta n d a rd t e m p e ra t u r e  sea 

l ev e l  take-off  d i st a n c e ,  in  o r d e r  t o  c l i m b  t o  50  feet ,  

n o r m a l l y  req u i re s  1 , 000 feet  of  r u n way, i t  would b e c o m e  

3 , 300  feet  u n d e r  t h e  c o n d i t i o n s  s h o w n .  I n  a d d i t i o n ,  t h e  

rate of  c l i m b  w o u l d  b e  d e c r e a s e d  76%.  A l s o ,  i f  yo u r  

n o r m a l  s e e  l eve l rate o f  c l i m b  i s  500 feet  p e r  m i n u t e ,  i t  

w o u l d  b e c o m e  1 20 feet  p e r  m i n u t e .  
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T h i s  c h a rt i n d i c a t e s  ty p i c a l  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  va l u e s f o r  " p e rs o n a l "  a i r p l a n e s .  

F o r e x a c t  v a l u e s ,  c o n s u l t  y o u r  a i r p l a n e  f l i g h t m a n u a l .  

T h e  c h a rt m ay b e  c o n s e rvat i v e  f o r  a i r p l a n e s  w i t h  s u p e rc h a r g e d  e n g i n e s .  

A l s o ,  re m e m b e r  t h a t  l o n g  g ra s s ,  s a n d ,  m u d  o r  d e e p  s n o w  c a n  e a s i l y  d o u b l e  

y o u r  t a k e - o ff d i st a n c e  . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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30 40 50 
C R O S S  W I N D  - K T S  

'*' / / / / 

60 
90' 

1 .  D e t e r m i n e  m a x i m u m  g o °  C ro s s  W i n d  t h at y o u  c a n  h a n d l e .  
( S u g g e s t  2 0 % X S t a l l S p e e d ) .  P l a c e  d o t  o n  g o 0  l i n e  a t  t h i s  v a l u e .  

2 .  D e t e r m i n e  m a x i m u m  4 5 °  C ro s s  W i n d  t h at y o u  c a n  h a n d l e .  
( S u g g e s t  3 0 %  X S t a l l  S p e e d ) .  P l a c e  d o t  o n  4 5 °  l i n e  a t  t h i s  v a l u e .  

3 .  D e t e r m i n e  m ax i m u m  H e a d  W i n d  t h at y o u  c a n  h a n d l e .  
( S u g g e s t  6 0 %  X S t a l l  S p e e d ) .  P l a c e  d o t  o n  0 °  l i n e  a t  t h i s  v a l u e .  

4 .  C o n n e c t  d o t s  w i t h  r e d  l i n e .  Va l u e s  t o  l e f t  o f  l i n e  a r e  g o  w i n d  
v e l o c i t i e s  a n d  d i re c t i o n s .  

/ 1  



973 
Roadway at south end of 
runway, closed winter months 
due to lack of snow removal , 
i rregular mowing 

Rick Burgum 
PHONE: 701 -371 -0540 
Add i :  701 -967-8364 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

1i 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



2032 
Ladelle George q Rwy 1 4/32 Activate l ights CTAF. PHON E:  701 -371 -8707 / 

MxGWt S-6 Addi :  701 -288-31 94 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



2756 
Fuel-self service credit card. Activate 
MIRL&PAPl-CTAF. Deer on/near airport. 
MxGWt 5-1 2.5 Confirm snow removal with 
airport manager. 

Boyd Trester 
PHONE: 701 -260-1 053 
Addi :  701 -872-341 3 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

;)_D 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  

1 79 1  

�t . 6 · 

Lighted Stack 498' AGL located 
1 .8 NM south, activate l ights, 
SAVASI and beacon CTAF. 
MxGWT S-1 2.5 

Shawn Morten /) l PHONE: 701 -873-4 1 00 � • 

Addi :  701 -873-2259/231 1 /5837 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 66 1  
When tower closed l ights 
preset med. Intensity. Deer/birds 
on ai rport vicin ity. 
ASOS 255-7563. 

Greg Haug/Tim Thorsen 
PHONE: 701 -355-1 808 
Addi :  See FBO Listing 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

�;t. 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 680 

A* . B ttB 1 o o  � ) - i - ) er 

Ry 3/21 closed winter months. Curt Aalund 
Migratory b i rds in  area. Fuel- PHONE: 701 -228-5265/51 03

........, 
'=2 

self-service-credit card. MxGWt Addi :  701 -228-2983 c;;'.-' 
S-1 2.5. 3/21 dsplcd thrsholds.  PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 955 
Turf surface after rain, standing 
water at midpoint. Ry 26 railroad 
tracks; displaced threshold 460 
marked day only. 

Wayne Jacobson 
PHONE: 701 -377-2731 1339- 1 57 4 
Add i :  701 -377-2608 

;;.f 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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A�- 5 � B 106� . /- 8 - 1 9  

2965 MxGwt D-30.0 AWOS 
(701-523-3412). Fuel-self service 
credit card. 

Email :  
fuel@bottoml ineaviation.com 



1 482 
Migratory waterfowl i n  vicinity, 
Activate MIRL and PAPI 
CTAF, AWOS 968-3625. 
MxGWt S-1 2. Contact airport 
mana er for vehicle access. 

Roll ie Bjornstad 
PHONE: 701 -739-8026 1 968-3043 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  NONE 

;2� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 607 
AWOS 652-1 875. Self-service 
24hour cred it card fuel ing .  
Activate MIRL/PAPI aft 2400hr. 
CTAF 

Dan Trosen 
PHONE :  701 -652-291 1 /652-5206 
ADDL. PHONE:  701 -652-3321 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



933 
Fuel-self service credit card. 
Activate med. l ights & PAPI 
CTAF. MXGWT S-1 2.5 
www.Casselton.com/community/airport 

Robert Mi l ler 
PHONE: 701 -347-0201 
ADDL. PHONE: 701-347-55191 7994606 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

c;i'? 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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892 
AWOS 265-8050. Ry 34 x 3 1 '  Harrold McConnel l  
powerl ine 1 300' from threshold. PHONE :  701 -265-31 86/520-8631 
Elevator SE of ry 34 centerl ine. ADDL. PHONE: 701 -265-4466 
MXGWt 5-1 2 .5 PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



49° 

1 930 Closed winter months. 
Call for grass mowing. 

Rich Castell • Manager 
PHONE: 701 -339-0355 
ADDL. PHONE: 701-93�7831/4511 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  No 

ao 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 424 Fuel-self service credit card. 
AWOS 797 -2566 
MxGWt S-1 2.5 

John Wakefield 
PHONE :  701 -789-0666 
ADDL. PHONE :  701 -789-0667 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHON E :  Yes 

:31  



1 950 
Rwy 03/21 closed winter. AWOS 
965-6732 Fuel-self service credit 
card. Use CTAF for PCL after 
0 100. MxGWt S-12.5 

Mike Melby -Chairman 
PHONE: 701 -570-0944/965-4284 
ADDL. PHONE: 701-965-6512/4279/6038 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE :  Yes 

3;;;_ 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 470 AWOS (701 -662-721 4) To 
increase to med. l ights CTAF. 
B i rds/deer possible. 

John Nord 
PHONE:  701 ·662·5833 
ADDI. PHONE:  701 -662-3221 FBO 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



2592 
Self-service 24-hr fuel After 2200 
MIRUPAPl/REILS. ASOS 701 ·  
227-0280, TPA 3602, 
multi 41 02 

Kelly Braun 
PHONE: 701 -483-1 062 
ADDL. PHONE: 701-483-4221 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

3L/ 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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798 

6 

Ry 35 displaced 320' to clear 
road. Apron soft when frost 
season.  Smal l  a i rcraft 
pavement rating. MxGWt S-4 

Rob Boll 
PHONE: 701 -454-331 7  
ADDL PHONE:  701 -454-3590 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 



23 1 4 
Deer/bird on airport caution advised. Kyle Wanner 
For US Customs 701 -263451 3 or PHONE 701 -328-9650 
204-534-6820 Canadian. MxGWt ADDL PHONE: 701-425-59261471-5548 
512.5. Day use only. PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Customs 

3� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 604 
Activate MIRUPAPl-CTAF. Deer 

D L on/near airport possible. MXGWt 
P��Nt701 _320_8740 5"1 2·5 Confirm snow rem�val 
ADDL PHONE: 701-493-2927/269-2732 before use. Fuel-self service 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

credit card. Heated Han er 



Transportation can be arranged. 
Cal l  prior to arrival .  

2355 Ry 30 -10' dropoff 100 from thr. 
No line-sight between Ry ends. 
Activate Lights on CTAF 

Aaron Levorsen 
PHONE: 701 -584-2525/220-3442 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

3 7  
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 457 
Ry 1 7/35 closed winter months , Tom Ulmer 

Deer and b irds possible. PHONE: 701-71 0-01 05 
MxGWt S-1 2 .5 Power l ines N. ADDL PHONE: 701-34941521474813252 
of Airport. PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 



1 1 5 1 MxGwt S-8 

Bobby Geske 
PHONE 701 -799-6082 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -437-3437 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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90 1 
US Customs port of entry, GND Shawn Dobberstein  
CON 1 21 .9 ASOS 701 -298-3877, PHONE: 701 -241 -1 501 
TPA 900'AGL piston. Fargo Air ADDL PHONE: See FBO list in front 
Museum SE corner of ai rport. PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

I 



1 6 1 9  Daylight cone markers . 
Activate l ights CTAF. Note road 
end of ry 

Mark Nelson-charmn 
PHONE 701 -547-3731 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -653-5069 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

�� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 633 Deer possible. 
MxGWt S-1 1 

Ron His Horse Is Thunder 
PHONE :  701 -854-861 1  

1 - g- 1� 

ADDL PHONE: 701 -854-8500 ext 7002 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 



1 904 Deer/birds i n  vicin ity. Check 
notams. 

Ardell Schmidt-publ ic works 
PHONE 701 -320-3655/485-3655 
ADDL PHONE :  701 -485-3331 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

ef ¥ 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 937 RY 3/21 closed in winter. Birds/ 
deer possible. Fuel self-service 
credit card. MxGWt S-1 2 .5 

J im Wilcox· C hairman 
PHONE: 701 -463-7699/897-1 571 
ADDL PHON E :  701 -463-2600 C ity 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



209 1 
Deer/birds on and in vicinity of 
airport. Activate Lights on CTAF. 
Fuel-self service credit card. 
Hangar space call ahead. MxGWt 
S-1 2.5 

Gene Glasser 
PHONE 701 -226-1 1 47 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -226-7994 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHON E:  Yes 

�c, 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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824 
Ry 8/26 soft if wet. B i rds on/ Andrew Tibert 
near a i rport. Lights CTAF. Self PHONE :  701 -352-0271  
service credit card fuel .  MxGWt ADDL PHONE:  701 -520-9 1 74 
S-12 .5 .  PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



845 
US Customs avail to clear flights 
2417- call 701 -772-3301 . Birds on or 
near airport. TFR west of airport, Pilot 
controlled lighting for 1 7R/35L 

Ryan Riesinger 
PHONE: 701 -795-6981 
FBO PHONE:  701 -772-5504 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHON E :  Yes 

�? 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 266 
Ry 6/24 closed winter months 
& ends marked with red cones 
AWOS 678-6801 
MxGWt S-1 4 

Rick Hoistad - Chrmn 
PHON E:  701 -680-8000/724-3186 
ADDL PHONE: 701�78-2639/680-0605 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 607 
Self service credit card fuel .  
Increase l ight intens ity CTAF. 
AWOS 324-2058. 
MxGWt S-1 2 .5 

Shar i  Nyhus - Chai rperson 
PHONE: 701 -324-2000 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -324-41 37/341 -1 042 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

SC> 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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20 1 5 Turf c lumpy. 
3 tiedowns at west apron 

Mgr: Mike Appert 
PHONE: 701 -782-6269 
PHONE: 701 -220-681 6  
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 



1 8 1 4  
Activate l ights, PAPI ,  REIL, 
CTAF. AWOS 748-2443. 
Fuel- self-service cred it card. 
Call ahead hangar. MxGWt S-1 7 

Steve Frovarp Manager/Clerk 
PHONE 701 -880-0042 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -748-2550 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

s� 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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2706 
Deer on/near a i rport. 
ASOS 701 -567-4594. Fuel self 
service credit card fuel . MxGWt 
S-1 1 .5 

J.B.  Lindqu ist 
PHONE: 701 -567-2069 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -567-4469/2714  
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE :  No 



906 
Activate MIRL/PAPl-CTAF. For Larry M uel ler 

fuel-self service credit card .  For 
PHO�E 701 -430-1 642 
Terminal 701 -636-1 1 1 3  

sno:-v removal 701 -400-1 1 1 3. 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -400-1 1 1 3  FBO 

flyh 1 l lsboro.com MxGWt S-1 6.5 PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

sr 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 500 
Activate l ights, PAPI , REILS
CTAF. B i rds possible. 
ASOS 701 -251 -9002 
Credit card fuel 

Sam Seafeldt 
PHONE: 701 -252-6466/320-6466 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -952-1 51 5/7978 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 962 For fue l :  self service MCNisa. 
B i rds vic in ity of a i rport. CTAF 
for M IRUPAPI. MxGWt 5-1 2. 

Hank Bodmer 
PHONE 701 -848-6322 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -848-6046 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

o? 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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2256 Check NOTAMS Snow removal 
701 -523-6723/764-5295 or 
260-231 7 city. Deer in area. 

Gregg Synnes 
PHON E:  701 -523-6723 

J - '6 - 1 i 

ADDL PHONE :  701 -764-5359 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  No 

� 



947 MIRL/PAPI after 2330 hour
CTAF. For fue l :  Self-service 
credit card. 

Casey Odegaard 
PHONE 701 -428-9990 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -367-671 0  
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

sP 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 959 
Activate l ights - CTAF 
Waterfowl & deer on or near 
a i rport. Car avai lable upon 
request. 

Lorence Holmgren 
PHONE :  701 -830-2205 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -830-02921647-2207 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

s9 



1 5 1 1  CTAF for M IRUPAPI .  
Deer/birds possi ble on 
runway. MxGWt S-1 2 .5 

Matt Nelson 
PHONE 71 3-320-4770/247-2561 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -247-3 1 1 2  
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

(,,() 
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1 308 
I rrigation 1 5' pivot 1 20' from Blane Robert 
rwy centerl ine. Cultivated fields PHONE: 701 -883-5047/320-41 89 
30' from threshold. Activate ADDL PHONE: 701 -709-0284/320-5657 
l ights CTAF. PUBLIC TERMINAL PHON E :  None 

&,/ 



1 608 
Ry 8/26 closed in winter. Deer & 
Birds possible. MIRUPAPl-CTAF. 
AWOS 256-2121 . MxGWt 512.5 
Credit Card Fuel after hours. 

Ryan Howatt 
PHONE 701 -370-971 0  
ADDL PHONE:  701 -256-3639/5900 
701 -370-2076 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHON E:  Yes 

tr ;;>-
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 1 30 

E 

Ry shoulders soft when wet. 
Cu ltivated field Rwy 1 2  end. 
Ry 30 dsplcd 200' . MxGWt S-4. 
Right traffic runway 1 2. 

Jesse Morten 
PHON E:  701 -343-2065/2790 
ADDL PHONE: 701·343-62731218-779-4244 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 508 
Ry l ights located 1 5' from edge. 
Ry 9 threshold l ights located at 
600' grass stopway. CTAF for 
l ights. MxGWt 5-7 

Erika Kenner 
PHONE 406-581 -1 1 88 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -740-7309 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

� r  
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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Atr . I3 

1 08 1  
Ry soft when wet. Check winter Alfred Neiber 
conditions before use du.e to PHONE: 701 •640.01 07/538-741 1  
�o snow removal, cal l .  B irds 

PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None m area. 



1 779 
Act. Lights CTAF. Deer & Birds 
possible. Self service credit 
card fuel ing .  
AWOS 254-4965. MxGWt S-1 2.5 

Mike Gunia 
PHONE 701 -254-5449/321 ·091 3 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -2544905/321-1 226 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

�c, 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 7 1 1  
(320) 
A 

1 24 1  

Ait . B t-\ 8 1 00 � � · 1 - 8 - 1 �  

Ry 03/21 closed winters. 
Concrete apron for Twin aircraft. 
Activate Lights - CTAF 
self service fuel credit card. 
MxWGt S12.5 

John Goerger 
PHONE: 701 -683-5501 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -640-221 2  



1 600 Publ ic Apron & Hangar 
on West side. 

Richard S later 
PHONE: 701 -739-4875 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -438-2444 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

�F 
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1 944 Activate lights · CTAF 
AWOS 663-0271. MxGWT 12.5 
Deer & Birds possible. 

J im Lawler 
PHONE :  701 -663-0669/391 -1 394 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -220-071 5/663-9864 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 
www.mandanairport.com 



977 Activate l ights CTAF. 

Lance Fugleberg 
PHONE 701 -361 -0330 
ADDL PHONE: 701-430-1521 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

'7{) 
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1 900 Ry 1 3/31 turf grass c lumps 
Orrin Holen 
PHONE :  701 -363-2221 /527-7875 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -363-2945 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

7 /  



1 473 
Neil Reiten 

Activate runway l ight ing 1 3/31 PHONE 701 -739-1 345 
CTAF; No l ight ing 1 8/36 ADDL PHONE: 701 -322-4343 

PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

-?� 
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1 09 1  
Ry 08/26 turbulence possible due 
to tal l trees. Deer on or near a i rport. 
Fuel avai lable for emergency. 
www.mi lnorairport.com 

Mark Gainor · chrmn 
PHONE: 701 -680-1 001 
ADDL PHON E :  701 -680- 1 146 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 7 1 6  
Custom service al l  hours 838-6704. After 
tower closure activate l ighting. Deer & 
birds possible. Ry 8 dsplcd thshld 393', 
trees. Dakota territory Air Museum north 
end of field. www.motairport.com 

Rick Feltner 
PHONE 701 -857-4725 
ADDL PHONE: See FBO Listing 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

?'/ 
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820 

) -o- I i 

Ry 1 7/35 - 2396'x 20' concrete 
and remain ing grass c lumpy, 
soft when wet. Contact mgr 
prior to use! 

Brad Guadry 
PHONE: 701 -248-3224/21 8-779-7940 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -248-3359 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

76 
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1 649 
Activate l ights - CTAF 
Fuel-self-service-Cred it Card. 
B i rds and deer possible. 
MxGWt S-12 .5 .  

Mike Nehring 
PHONE 701 -263-1 0081756-71 77 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -756-725816464 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

7(, 
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241 3 

Afr.  B 

For fuel : self service credit 
card. For l ights activate CTAF. 
Bird and deer possible. MxGwt 
S-1 2.5. Car upon request. 

Rex Kelsch 
PHON E :  701 -824-2983 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -440-0281/824-31 1 1  
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

'1 



1 985 
Ry 08/26 closed in winter. For 
fuel after hours cal l police 
754-2626. Activate l ights-CTAF. 
MxGWt S-6 

John Wald 701 -426-9341 
701 -754-231 7 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

7? 
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1 533 Confirm winter conditions. 
MxGWt 5-1 2 .5 

Erling Rolfson 
PHONE: 701 -947-241 7/650-8418  
ADDL  PHON E :  701 -947-2461 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 923 R 1 2  , . Mylo Wold ing 
. y -8 dropo�. CTAF a�t1vate 

PHONE 701 _898_49 1 8  
l ights. Deer & Birds possible. 

ADDL PHONE: 701 -42 1 -9019 
MxGWt S-1 2.5 PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

<JD 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

r-����W2;ar.;;;�_.__ J O O(o � � - 1 1  

1 1 1 9  Activate M IRUPAPI CTAF. 
Right hand traffic patterns Ry 8 
MxGWt S-1 2.5 

Rich Allendorf 
PHONE: 701 -587-5 17 1 /601 4  
ADDL PHONE:  2 1 8-779-6567 
21 8-779-1 242 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 335 Ry 1 7/35 closed winter months 
& surface c lumpy. Activate 
l ights CTAF. AWOS 742-3991 

Arn ie Widmer 
PHONE 701 -779-37251742-2293 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -742-20951219212231 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

� 
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1 2 1 8  Activate l ights CTAF. Grain 
fields at both Ry ends. 

Tim McPherson 
PHONE:  701 -668-2302/799-8629 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -488-2586 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 1 04 
Ry 4/22 closed winter months 
& surface c lumpy. Deer on or 
near ai rport. Activate l ights 
CTAF. MxGWt S-1 2 

Glenn Wharam 
PHONE 701 -284-7303/7804 
ADDL PHONE: 701-331 -11 10/284-6755 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  No 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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2032 City snow removal 862-3459. 
Activate l ights-CTAF. 
MxGWt S-1 2. 

Richard Bolkan 
PHON E:  701 -898-31 44 
ADDL PHONE :  701 -862-3386 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE :  Yes 



796 
U S  Customs service-Phone: 
701 -825-5800. Deer possible. 
Activate l ights CTAF. MxGWt 
S-1 2.5. Ry 1 5  dsplacd thshld. 

Terry Nord 
PHONE 701 -825-661 5  
ADDL PHONE:  701 -331 -4458 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

8� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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2 1 05 

/rt. 5 h1:S J O O  

Jay Harstad 
Cal l  prior for conditions. Birds 

PHONE:  701 -898-3387/453-3387 
possible. PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 



2498 
Ry grass clumping & rough 
with holes possible. Cattle 
grazing Sep-Dec. 1 20' wind mi l l  
800 '  north Ry 29. 

Jody Hoff 
PHONE 701 -974-331 5  
ADDL PHONE: 701 -9744230/3399 city 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 723 
Airport closed in winter. Ry is gravel 
with loose small stone & soft when Kyle Wanner 
wet. Deer & birds possible. MxGWt PHONE :  701 -328-9650 
5-4. 11 dscplacd threshold. Daytime ADDL PHONE: 701-425-5926/471-5548 
use. Ry 11 right traffic. 



1 623 Activate rwy l ights CTAF. Rwy 
width only 40' with l ights 20' 
from edges. MxGWt S-8 

Mark Myhre 
PHONE 701 -246-3395 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -246-3348 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 

C/o 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



1 823 
Ry 7/25 closed winters. Activate 
l ights CTAF. Birds & deer pos
sible. Fuel self service credit 
card. MxGwt S-12.5 

Gordon Krech 
PHONE:  701 -477-51 45/550-9884 
ADDL PHONE: 701 477-6780/550-01 34  
PUBLIC TERMINAL P H O N E :  Yes 

I 



1 549 
Fuel-self service credit card. 
Activate l ights CTAF. B irds & 
deer possible. AWOS 776-61 00. 
MxGWt S-1 2 .5  

Steve Schneider 
PHONE 701 -776-5 17 1 /5176  
ADDL PHONE: 701-208-1 6301776-5746 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

9� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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B 

2245 
Activate lights CTAF. Birds/deer 
on or near airport. Self service 
credit card fuel. MxGWt S-14. 
Road off end of ry. 

Jason Bromley 
PHONE: 61 2-867-1 849 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -830-0474 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



· · � 
1 1 1 8 (21 0) 
levator 

837 
Unmarked surfaces. Roadways 
located at both Ry ends. Displcd 
thresholds l ighted on ly. Activate 
l ights 1 22.8. MxGWt S-5 

John Bla ir  - apt auth 
PHONE 701 -520-1 597 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -257-6765/6629 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

9.'/' 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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227 1 Actvate lights CTAF. 
AWOS 664-4490. MxGWt S-25. 

Chris Norgaard - mgr/chrmn 
PHONE: 507-649-0831 
ADDL PHONE: TAC-701 -664-301 2  

KFS-701 -664-2220 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 484 
Daniel Gunter 

Ry 34 . 3' d itch at stopway. Ry 
PHONE 701 -537-3519  

16 + 30' po le 500 '  from end. 
ADDL PHONE: 701 -537-5849 

Activate Ry 1 6/34 l ights · CTAF PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  NONE 

7'� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 9 1 6  

• 

Ry 8/26 grass center sparse & 
clumpy. Activate lights - CTAF. 
Ry8 end -1 O' dropoff. Deer & 
birds in area. 

Joe Johnson 
PHONE: 701 -448-2253/2252 
ADDL PHONE: 701-448-26541391-6028 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 



1 402 
Turf Ry's closed winters. 
Activate l ights CTAF. Self 
service credit card fuel .  AWOS 
845-91 1 7. MxGWt S-1 2.5 

Michael Lerud 
PHONE 701 -840-5903 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -845-21 00 
793-0626 FBO 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

9f 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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%. 

968 
Self service credit card 1 OOLL. 
AWOS 642-9800. Ry 3/21 closed 
winters. Activate lights CTAF. 
Taxi Service: 701 -642-5757. 
MxGWt S-34/Dual-50 

Cindy Schreiber-Beck 
PHONE: 701-642-5777/899-3232/361-0230 
ADDL PHONE: Police 642-7722 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



953 
David Carignan 

Activate l ights CTAF. Self ser- PHONE 701 •549•3500 
vice fuel. Deer possible. AWOS 

ADDL PHONE:  701 -265-261 7  
549-3402, MxGWt S-20. 

PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

/06 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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1 908 
Ry 1 7/35 closed winter months. 
Deer and Birds possible. 
Activate l ights CTAF 

Ron Becker-Chrmn 
PHONE: 701-31 5-0860/751-3123 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -462-7331 /841 3 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  None 

/O J 



2 1 1 1  
Ry 1 8/36 closed in  winter. 
Activate l ights CTAF. 
Self-service credit card fuel .  
AWOS 701 -842-4855. 
MxGWt S-1 2 .5 

Luke Taylor 
PHONE 701 -444-641 1 /770-7 17 1  
ADDL PHONE: 701 444-37721770-6739 
PU BLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 

/�� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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896 

��111911191!1·-� 0 - I I 

Right traffic Ry1 8. Activte lights· 
CTAF. Birds possible. Parachute 
jumping. Self-service 1 00LL fuel 
only. TPA 1 700'. MxGWt S-12.5 

Robbie Grande 
PHONE: 701 -371 -2685 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -371 -2655 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE:  Yes 



1 492 
Lights located 55' from ry 
centerl ine. Ry 1 3  3' Road 1 00' 
outbound. Activate l ights
CTAF. MxGWt S-4 

Chad Tofteland 
PHONE 701 -263-1 304 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -263-1 383 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Outside 

/()� 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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1 982 

E) t+B / 

Customs on cal l .  Ry 1 1 /29 increase 
intensity, Ry 2/20 actvt lgts CTAF. 
Right-hand traffic Ry 1 1 &20. ASOS-
1 25.92. Check Un icom Freq prior to 
arrival .  MxGWt 5-1 6. 

Steve Kjergaard 
PHONE: 701-774-8594/580-5699 
ADDL PHONE:  FBO 701 -774-2300 
Customs: 701 -572-6552 

/dS-



2035 
Activate l ights and beacon -
CTAF . Confi rm snow removal 
with apt mgr or AFSS. Birds & 
deer possible. MxGWt S-8 

Jeff Schauer 
PHONE: 701 -866-0500 
ADDL PHONE:  701 -452-231 4/4291 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Outside 

/6? 
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METAR ABBREVIATION S  -\\- . b K 8 ) 90fa 
A B B R EVIATIONS 
AOI Automated Obse rvation without p recipitation d iscri m i n ator ( rai n/snow) 

/ �  �- l / 
A02 Automated Observation with p recip itation discr im inator ( rai n/snow) 
A M D  Amended Forecast (TAF) 

BECMG Becoming (expected between 2-d ig i t  beg inn ing  hour  and 2-d ig i t  end ing hour) 
BKN Broken 
CLR Clear at or  below 1 2 ,000 feet (AWOS/ASOS report) 
COB Correction to the obse rvation 
FEW 1 or  2 octas (eighths) cloud coverage 
FM From (4 d ig i t  beg inn ing time i n  hours and m i n utes) 

LDG Landing 

M In temperatu re f ield means "minus" or below zero 
M In RV R l ist ing  ind icates vis ib i l ity less than lowest repo rtable sensor val u e  (e .g .  M600) 
NO Not avai lable (e .g .  SLPNO,  RVRNO) 

NSW No S ign ificant Weather 

OVC Overcast 
P In RVR ind icates vis ib i l ity greater than h ighest reportable sensor val u e  (e .g .  P6000FT) 

P6SM Vis ib i l ity g reater than 6 SM (TAF on ly) 

P ROB40 Probabi l ity 40 percent 
R Ru nway (used in RVR measu rement) 
R M K  Remark 
RV/RWY Runway 
SCT Scattered 
SKC Sky Clear 
SLP Sea Level P ress u re (e.g . ,  1 0 1 3  repo rted as 0 1 3) 
SM Statute m i le(s) 
SPECI  Special Report 
TEMPO Tempora ry changes expected (between 2-d ig i t  beg inn ing hour  and 2-digit  end ing hou r) 

TKO F  Takeoff 

T0 1 7601 58, 1 0 1 42 ,  200 1 2  and 401 1 20084 In Remarks-examples of temperatu re i nformation 

V Varies (wind di rection and RVR) 

VC Vic in ity 

VRB Variable wind d i rection when speed is less than or  equal  to 6 knots 

VV Ve rtical Vis ib i l ity 

WS Wind shear ( I n  TAFs, low level and not associated with convective activity) 

DESCRI PTORS 
BC Patches Ml Shal low 
B L  Blowing P R  Part ial  
DR Low D rift ing SH Showers 
FZ Supercooled/freezing TS Thunderstorm 

WEAT H E R  P H E N O M ENA 
B R  M ist P E  Ice Pe l l ets 
DS Dust Storm PO Dust/Sand W h i rls  
D U  Widespread D ust PY Spray 
DZ D rizzle RA Rain 
FC Funnel  Cloud SA Sand 
FC Tornado/Water Spout SG Snow G ra ins  
F G  Fog SN Snow 
FU Smoke SO Squal l  
GA Hai l  SS Sandstorm 
GS Small  H a i l/Snow Pe l lets U P  U n known P recip itat ion 
HZ H aze (Automated Observat ions) 
IC Ice C rystals VA Vo lcanic Ash 

C L O U D  TY PES 
C B  C u m u lon imbus TCU Towe r ing C u m u l u s  

/o 'l 
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FLIGHT PLAN 
AFSS 1 -800-992-7 433 

1 . TY P E  2.  A I R C RAFT 3. A I R C RAFT TYPE 4 .  TRUE 5. D E PART U R E  POINT 6.  D E PART U R E  TIME ? . C R U I S I N G  

I VFR 
IDENTIF ICATION SPECIAL EQUIPMENT AIRSPEED 

PROPOSED (Z) I ACTUAL (Z) 
ALTITUDE 

I I F R  

I DVFR KTS 

5. ROUTE O F  FLIGHT 

9.  DESTINATION (Name of Airport 1 0. EST TIME E N  ROUTE 1 1 .  REMARKS 
and City) 

HOURS M I N UTES 

1 2 .  FUEL ON BOARD 1 3. ALTERNATE A I R PORT 14. P I LOT'S N A M E ,  ADDRESS & TELEPHONE N U M B E R  & A I R C RAFT HOME BASE 1 5 .  N U M B E R  
ABOA R D  

HOURS M I N UTES 

17.  DESTINATION CONTACTfTELEPHONE (OPTIONAL) 

16. COLOR O F  AIRCRAFT 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
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% B A: . t+B I000 (- g- 1 1  

FLIGHT LOG 
D E PARTU RE 

VOR RADIAL D I STANCE TIME G R O U N D  
POINT S P E E D  

,
I D ENT. � LEG POI N T  - POINT 

TAKE OFF 
FREQ.  M REMAI N I NG CU M M U LATIVE 

C H ECK POINT 

/ 
ETA 

� 
ATA 

� / 
� / 
� / 
'-----I/ 

DESTI NATION 

I/ '-----
TOTAL 

PREFLIGHT CHECK LIST DATE 

EN ROUTE WEAT H E R  I WEATHER ADV I S O R I E S  

DESTINATION WEAT H E R  W I N D S  ALOFT 

ALTERNATE WEAT H E R  

FOR ECASTS 

NOTAMS I A I R S PACE R E STRICTIONS 

� U.S .  G P O  1 977-728.657 



A*· B t+B \ O O G  / - o- 1 c1 
G U I DE FO R AI R FI E LD S IGNS 

S I G N  and LOCATION 

4 - 22 
On Tax iways at I n te rsect ion 

with a R u nway 

4 - 22 
R u nway I R u n way 

I nte rsect ion 

4-APCH 
Taxiway i n  R u n way Approach 

of Depart u re Area 

I LS C rit ical Area 

• 
Areas where A i rcraft are 

Forb idden to Enter 

Tax iway 

m 
Runway 

b 
Edge of P rotected Ai rway 

for R u nway 

1 1  1 1  1 1  
Edge of I LS C rit ical Area 

I B-+ I  
Tax iways and R unway 

P I LOT ACTION or S I G N  P U R POSE 

Controlled Ai rport - Hold un less ATC C learance has 
been received . 

Uncontrol led Ai rport - Proceed when no traffic 
confl ict exists. 

Taxi ing - Same action as above. 

Taking Off or Landing - Disregard unless a "Land,  
Hold Shorf' clearance has been accepted . 

Control led Ai rport - Hold when instructed by ATC. 

Uncontrol led Ai rport - Proceed when no traffic 
conflict exists. 

Hold when approaches are being made with vis ibi l ity 
less than 2 m i les or cei l ing less than 800 feet. 

Do not enter. 

Identifies taxiway on which ai rcraft is posit ioned. 

Identifies runway on which a ircraft is posit ioned. 

These signs are used on control led airports to identify 
the boundary of the runway protected area. It is 
intended that pi lots exit ing this area would use this 
sign as a guide to judge when the ai rcraft is clear of 
the protected area. 

These signs are used on control led ai rports to identify 
the boundary of the LS critical area. It is intended that 
pi lots exit ing this area would use this s ign as a guide to 
judge when the ai rcraft is clear of the I LS critical area. 

On Taxiways - Provides d i rection to turn at next 
intersection to maneuver ai rcraft onto named runway. 

6 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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Gu1�EWoR A�'ffiJ SlbNzs-' ' ·/ . .  

I 

S I G N  and LOCATION P I LOT ACTION or SIGN P U R PO S E  

1 22 -+ I  Provides general taxi ing d i rection to 
named runway. 

Tax iways 

TE R M -+ I Provides general taxi ing d i rection to 
identified destination.  

Tax iways and Runways 

II Provides remaining runway length in  
1 ,000 feet increments. 

Ru nway 

A R R A N G E M ENT OF SIGNS AT I NTERS ECTIO N  

Note: Orientat ion of s igns i s  from 

M 
T left to r ight in a c lockwise manner. F 

Left Tu rn S igns are on the left of 
the Locat ion S ign  and Right Tu rn 
Signs are on the r ight s ide of the 
Location S i g n .  

E E 

A 

+ Time Conversion to UTC (Z) 

/ Add 
hrs. 

EDT . . . . . . . . . .  4 

EST . . . . . . . . . . .  5 

CDT . . . . . . . . . .  5 

CST . . . . . . . . . .  6 

Add 
h'5 

M DT..  . . . . . . . .  6 

MST . . . . . . . . . .  7 
PDT . . . . . . . . . .  7 
PST . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

A lternate array of s igns 
shown to i l l ustrate s ign 
or ientat ion when Location 
S ign  not i nsta l led .  

Hawa i i  & Alaska . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 0  

T E M P E RATU R E  CONVERSION 

32 98.6 2 1 2  
-40 -20 0 20 4 0  6 0  8 0  1 00 1 20 1 40 1 60 1 80 200 Farenheit (F.) 

-40 -20 -20 - 1 0  1 0  2 0  3 0  4 0  5 0  6 0  7 0  8 0  90 
0 

Water Freezes 
37 

Human Body Temperature 

Celsius (C. )  

1 00 
Water Boils 

Ii/ 



B t+B I 00 0 
I NTERCEPTI NG SIG NALS 

S i g n a l s  i n i t i at e d  b y  i n t e rc e p t i n g  a i rc raft  a n d  r e s p o n s e s  
b y  i n t e rc e p t e d  a i rc raft  ( a s  s e t  f o r t h  i n  I C A O  A n n e x  2 - A p p e n d i x  A ,  2 . 1 ) 

Series Intercepting Aircraft Signals Meaning Intercepted Aircraft Responds Meaning 
1 Day - Rocking wings from a position sl ightly You have been Aeroplanes: Day - Rocking wings Understood, 

above and ahead of, and normally to the left intercepted! and following. wil l  comply. 

of, the intercepted aircraft and, after Follow me. 

acknowledgement, a slow level turn, normally 

to the left, on to the desired heading. 

Night - Same and, in  addition, flashing 

navigational l ights at i rregular intervals. 

Note 1 - Meteorological conditions or terrain Night - Same and, in addition, 

may require the intercepting aircraft to take up flashing navigational lights at regular 

a position sl ightly above and ahead of, and to intervals. 

the right of, the intercepted aircraft and to 

make the subsequent turn to the right. 

Note 2 - If the intercept aircraft is not able to 

keep pace with the intercepting aircraft, the Helicopters: Day or Night-Rocking 
latter is expected to fly a series of race-track 

Aircraft, flashing navigational l ights at 
patterns and to rock its wings each time it 

irregular intervals and following. 
passes the intercepted aircraft. 

2 Day or Night - An abrupt break-away You may Aeroplanes: Day or Night - Rocking Understood, 

maneuver from the intercepted aircraft proceed. 
Wings. 

wi l l  comply. 

consisting of a cl imbing turn of 90 degrees or Helicopters: 
more without crossing the l ine of flight of the 

Day or N ight - Rocking Aircraft. 
intercepted aircraft. 

3 Day - C i rcl ing aerodrome, lowering landing Land at this Aeroplanes: Day - Lowering landing Understood , 
gear and over-flying runway in direction of aerodrome. gear, following the intercepting ai rcraft wi l l  comply. 
landing or, if the intercepted aircraft is a and, if after over-flying the runway 
helicopter, over-flying the helicopter landing landing is considered safe, proceed 
area. to land. Night - Same and, in addition, 

showing steady lights (if carried). 
Night - Same and, in  addition, showing 

Helicopters: Day or Night - Follow the 
steady landing l ights. 

intercepted aircraft and proceed to 

land, showing a steady landing light 

(if carried). 

4 Day or Night - Raising landing gear (if fitted) Aerodrome Day or Night - If it is desired that the Understood, 

and flashing landing l ights while passing over you intercepted aircraft follow the follow me. 

runway in  use or helicopter landing area at a have intercepting aircraft to an alternate 

height exceeding 2,000 ft (in case of designated is aerodrome, the intercepting aircraft 

helicopter, at a height exceeding 1 70 ft, but inadequate. raises its landing gear (if fitted) and 

not exceeding 330 ft) above the aerodrome uses the Series 1 signals 

level, and continuing to circle runway in use or prescribed for intercepting aircraft. 

helicopter landing area. If unable to flash It is decided to release the Understood, 
landing l ights, flash any other l ights available. intercepted craft, the intercepting you may 

aircraft uses the Series 2 signals proceed. 

prescribed for intercepting ai rcraft. 

5 Day or Nights - Regular switching on and off Cannot Day or Night - Use Series 2 signals U nderstood 
of all available l ights but in  such a manner as comply. prescribed for intercepting ai rcraft. 
to be distinct from flashing l ights. 

6 Day or Nights - I rregular flashing of al l  In  distress. Day or Night - Use Series 2 signals Understood 
available lights. prescribed for intercepting aircraft. II � 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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Light Gun  S ignals 
Color and 

Type of Signal 

Steady G reen 

F las h i n g  G reen 

Steady Red 

Flash i n g  Red 

F las h i n g  W h ite 

Alternat ing 
Red and G reen 

Movement of Vehicles, 
Equipment and Personnel 

Cleared to Cross, 
P roceed or Go 

Not Appl icable 

STO P 

Clear the Taxiway/R u nway 

Return to Start ing 
Point  on Ai rport 

Exercise Extreme Caution 

Ai rcraft on 
the G round 

Cleared fo r 
Take-off 

Cleared fo r 
Taxi  

STO P 

Taxi  Clear of 

the R u nway 

in Use.  

Return to 
Start ing  Poi nt 

on Airport 

Exe rcise 
Extreme 
Caut ion 

Ai rcraft 
in Fl ight 

Cleared to 
Land 

Return for 
Landing ,  to 

be Fol lowed 
by Steady 

G reen at 
the P roper 

Time 

G ive Way 
to Other  

Ai rcraft and 
Conti n u e  
C i rc l i n g  

Ai rport 

U nsafe , 
Do not 
Land 

N ot 
Appl icable 

Exe rcise 
Extrem e  
Caut ion 

/13 
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1 O Ways To Help Prev�ili J 

' 

Runway Incurs ions 
1 See The " B i g  Pictu re" 

Mon itor both g ro u n d  and 
towe r com m u n i cat ions when 
poss ib le .  

2 Transmit  Clearly 

Make you r  i nstruct ions 
and read-backs com p l ete 
and easy to u nd e rstand . 

3 Listen Carefu l ly 

Listen to you r  c learance.  
L isten to what you read 
back . Do not let com m u n ica
t ions become automatic .  

4 Copy Clearances 
Clearances can change.  

Keep a note pad and copy 
you r  c learance.  I f  needed , 
refe r to you r  notes . 

5 Situat ional  Awareness 

Know you r  locat ion . I f  
u nfam i l i a r  with an a i rport 
kee p  a cu rrent a i rport 
d iagram ava i l ab le  for easy 
refe re nce.  

6 Ad m it When Lost 

I f  you get lost on an ai rport, 
ask ATC fo r he lp .  Bette r to 
damage you r  p ride than you r  
ai rp lane.  

7 Steri le Cockpit 
Maintai n a steri l e  cockp i t  

u nt i l  reach i n g  cru i s i n g  alt itude .  
Exp la in  to  you r  passengers 
that tal k ing shou ld be kept to 
a m i n i m u m .  

8 U nderstand S i g ns,  
L ig hts And Marki ngs 

Keep cu rrent w i th  a i rport 
s igns ,  l i g hts and marki ngs .  
Know what they mean and 
what act ion to  take .  

9 Never Ass u me 

Do not take c learances fo r 
g ranted . Look both ways 
before enter i n g  or cross i n g  
taxiways and ru nways. 

1 0 Fol l ow Proced u res 

Establ ish  safe p roce
d u res for a i rport operations .  
Then fo l low them . 

For more i nformat ion see the fo l l owi n g :  //e:,/ 
www.faa.gov/ai rports/runway-safety 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  
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AI R PORT IDENTI FIERS 1+1r J3 H6 1 co<o 

I D E NT. LOCAT I O N  CTAF I D ENT. LOCAT I O N  CTAF -8'� I/ 
1 A2 Art h u r  1 22 . 9 *  D55 Langdon 1 22 . 8* 

ASY As h l ey 1 22 . 9* 2L 1 Lari more 1 22 . 9  

20 U  Beach 1 22 . 8* D31 Leeds 1 22 . 8* 

95D Beu lah 1 22 . 9 *  4N4 Lidgerwood 1 22 . 9  

B I S  B ismarck 1 1 8 . 3* -TWR 7L2 Li nton 1 22 . 9* 

D09 Bott i n eau 1 22,8*  6L3 Lisbon 1 22 . 9  

5 B4 Bowbel l s  1 22 . 9  7G2 McC l u s ky 1 22 . 9 *  

BWW Bowman 1 22 . 8* 8M6 McVi l l e  1 22 . 9  

9 D 7  Cando 1 22 . 9 *  6 D 3  M addock 1 22 . 9  

4 6 D  Carri ngton 1 22 . 9 *  Y1 9 Mandan 1 22 . 8 *  

5 N 8  Casselton 1 22 . 8* D56 M ayv i l le  1 22 . 8* 

2C8 Caval ier  1 22 . 8* 4R6 M i l nor 1 22 . 9  

D49 Col u m bus 1 22 . 9  MOT M i not 1 1 8 . 2* -TW R .  

S32 Cooperstown 1 22 . 9 *  D06 M i nto 1 22 . 9  

D50 C rosby 1 22 . 9 *  H BC Mohal l  1 22 . 8* 

DV L Devi ls  Lake 1 22 . 8* 3P3 Mott 1 22 . 9 *  

D I K  D ick inson 1 23 . 0* 5B5 Napoleon 1 22 . 9 *  

D29 D rayton 1 22 . 9 *  8J7 N ew Rockford 1 22 . 9  

S28 D u nseith 1 22 . 8  05D New Town 1 22 . 9* 

5 1 0 Edgeley 1 22 . 8 *  4V4 Northwood 1 22 . 8* 

Y71  E l g i n  1 22 . 9* 2D5 Oakes 1 22 . 9* 

4 E 7  E l l endale 1 22 . 9 *  64G Page Regional  1 22 . 9  

5 N 4  Ender l i n  1 22 . 9 *  Y37 Park R iver 1 22 . 8* 

FAR Fargo 1 33 . 8  - TW R  Y74 Parsha l l  1 22 . 8* 

D24 Fesse nden 1 22 . 9 *  P M B  Pem b i n a  1 22 . 8* 

Y27 Fort Yates 1 22 . 9  Y99 P laza 1 22 . 9  

9 G 9  G ackle 1 22 . 9  4E8 Rich ardton 1 22 . 9  

D05 G arr ison 1 22 . 9* 37N R iverdale 1 22 . 9  

D57 G le n  U l l i n  1 22 . 9 *  2H9 Rol ette 1 22 . 8* 

GAF G rafton 1 22 .8*  06D R o l l a  1 22 . 8* 

G F K  G rand Fo rks 1 1 8 . 4*TWR R U G  . Rugby 1 22 . 8 *  

G W R  Gwinner  1 22 . 7* 4S5 St. Thomas 1 22 . 9 *  

5H4 H arvey 1 22 . 8 *  0 8 D  Stanley 1 22 . 9 *  

6 H 8  H azelton 1 22 . 9  D60 Tioga 1 22 . 9 *  

H Z E  H azen 1 22 . 8 *  D61  Towner 1 22 . 8 *  

H E I  H etti nger 1 22 .8*  9 1 N Tu rtle Lake 1 22 . 8* 

3 H 4  H i l lsboro 1 22 . 9 *  BAC Val ley C ity 1 22 . 8 *  

J M S  Jam estown 1 23 . 0 *  BWP Wah peton 1 23 . 0* 

7K5 Ken m are 1 22 . 8* 96D Walha l la  1 22 . 9 *  

9 Y 1  K i l ldeer 1 22 . 9 *  5C8 Washburn 1 22 . 9 *  

K74 K indred 1 22 . 9 *  S 2 5  Watford C ity 1 22 . 8* 

5 K9 Ku l m  1 22 . 9  D54 West Fargo 1 22 . 7* 

5LO Lakota 1 22 . 9 *  D64 Westhope 1 22 . 9 *  

4 F 9  LaMoure 1 22 . 9* I S N  Wi l l i ston 1 22 . 8 *  

6 L5 Wishek 1 22 . 9 *  

* - Ai rcraft R a d i o  Contro l l ed A i rport L i g h t i n g  Activation and/or i ncrease i ntensity 

level thro u g h  3, 5 ,  or 7 m icrophone c l ics .  

!IS-
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State of I - i I J 
North Dakota 
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Doug B u rgu m  
Goucr110r 

We lcome to the Legendary Skies of North Dakota ' 

As you plan your bus iness or vacation fl ight ,  we invite you to take a scenic j ourney 

throi1gh our state . Discover the stu n n i n g  beauty of our d iverse landscape and the 
ib1indant recreat ional  opportu n i t ies  that make North Dakota ai1 dt�ptienal dest i n ation 

to inc lude on your fl ight plan.  Our state offers many great adventure s ,  breathtak ing 

natural wonders and exc i t ing events for res idents and v i s i tors a l i ke .  

North Dakota 's aviation industry enjoys a we l l -earned reputation a s  a world leader 

i n  cutt ing-edge technology and researc h .  The John D. Odegard Schoo l  of Aerospace 

Sciences at the University of North Dakota i n  G rand Forks operates the largest c i v i l ian 

tra in ing fleet i n  the worl d .  The Northern Plains Unmanned Aerial  Systems (UAS) 

Test S i te continues to l ead the country in  UAS research and development as we work 

toward a solution to integrat ing UAS into the national a irspace system . 

As North Dakota conti nues efforts to strengthen its posit ion as an aerospace industry 

leader. our state remains  committed to fostering an in novative and nurtur ing env i ron

ment where the spir it  of entrepreneuria l  ideas can take fl ight .  

I hope you enjoy your  t ime here and create l ast ing memories as you experience a l l  that 

North Dakota has to offer. 

S i ncere ly .  

Doug  B urgu m  

Governor 
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/AANn1 Airport Association of 

North Dakota 

January 8,  20 1 9  

Matthew Remynse - President Kelly Braun - Vice President 

Jordan Dahl - Sec. I Treasurer 

PO Box 1 560 Jamestown, North Dakota 5 8402- 1 560 
(70 1 )  3 55 - 1 808 

RE : Testimony to House Appropriations - Government Operations Division on HB 1 006 
(Aeronautics Commission Budget) 

Chairman Vigessa and members of the committee, 

I am Matthew Remynse, the President of the Airport Association of North Dakota 

(AAND). I want to thank you for the opportunity to speak here today and thank you for your past 

support of North Dakota airports. AAND is the professional organization for North Dakota 

• Airports and it serves to promote airports, aviation, and safety across the state. Among its 

members are all eight commercial service airports, 70 of 8 1  general aviation airports and aviation 

engineering and planning firms. I ' m  here today on behalf of the association to express our 

support of HB 1 006 and the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission (NDAC).  

Airports are a valuable asset for North Dakota' s  economy and touch all  maj or industries, 

including agriculture, manufacturing, healthcare, tourism, energy and technology. According to 

the 20 1 5  Statewide Economic Impact of Aviation study, North Dakota' s  89 airports generate an 

economic impact of $ 1 . 56  billion annually and employ 4,439 individuals .  

Over the last two years, airports from across the state have seen growth. Although, the 

20 1 7  annual enplanements at commercial airports decreased slightly from 20 1 6, 20 1 8  was a 

strong year. As of  November 20 1 8 , year to date enplanements were up 4 .85% over 20 1 7 . That is  

• an additional 46,533  passengers year over year. Also, several airports saw new operations come 

to their fields. For example, Fargo Airport now has a regional UPS operation and Dickinson 
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Airport has a new hangar for a based air ambulance service. In addition, some airports in the 

state are seeing a new and exciting growth related to unmanned aircraft. Additionally, the 

• number of registered aircraft in the state has grown. In 20 1 8 , there were 2, 099 registered aircraft 

in the state compared to 2,043 registered aircraft in 20 1 7 . 

With this growth, comes the need to develop and maintain our state' s  airports. The 

Federal Aviation Administration(F AA) has developed a 5- year capital improvement plan for the 

airports in North Dakota and the need for 20 1 9-2023 is $469 million. The proj ects factored into 

this amount include runways in Dickinson, Grand Forks, Mohall, Jamestown, and Watford City, 

aprons in Fargo, Bismarck and Devils Lake. To fund these proj ects, the NDAC works closely 

with the FAA and airport staff. F ederal funding normally covers 90% of eligible proj ects, but 

with such a high demand of large proj ects in the state the FAA is not able to fulfill those 

requirements .  With the lack of both state and federal funding, airports are making the difficult 

decision of passing on a proj ect or going into debt to complete their proj ect . Additional state 

• funding for airport grants would assure that crucial proj ects are being completed on time and 

would reduce the amount of debt airports would have to take on. Also, when additional state 

funding is appropriated it typically generates more federal dollars . Currently written, HB 1 066, 

Operation Prairie Dog, has $50 million budgeted for airport infrastructure projects . Without a 

doubt, AAND and its members will be supporting HB 1 066 as it offers the potential for a long 

term funding source for the Aeronautics grant program. 

Till now, I have focused mainly on the NDAC ' s  grant funding program and how that is 

vital to airports but I would also like to highlight the other services the NDAC provides to 

support airports and the aviation community. The NDAC has a fantastic education program that 

is drawing young adults into aviation. The NDAC staff assists general aviation airport managers 

with developing their capital improvement plans and conducting safety inspections . Additionally, 

• the studies that the NDAC undertakes are an extremely useful tools for airports . For instance, a 

Pavement Condition Index study is a federal requirement that each airport must complete to 
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receive federal funding. The NDAC puts this study together for all airports .  This a is large ( - 2$1 - I J 
undertaking and Mr. Wanner and his staff do an amazing job managing that study and assuring 

that there is a useful end product for airports. 

In conclusion, the NDAC provides an enormous amount of support to airports and the 

aviation community and that should not be overlooked when considering their budget. I thank 

you for the opportunity to provide testimony today and I will take any questions the committee 

may have for me. 

Respectful 1 y, 

ilQ�GSL 
Matthew Remynse 

President, AAND 
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N P IAS AI RPORT CAP ITAL I M P ROVE M E NT P LAN REPORT - N O RTH DAKOTA 

Based NDAC FAA Project Costs 
AIRPORT 

Aircraft 
PROJECT 

Priority Priority (Thousands l 
1 tn " n rn 

Construct Elevated Walkwav 1 6000 
1 Fargo 1 98 SRE Bui ldino Expansion I SRE Equipment 32 36 2000 1 000 

FAR Rwv 1 8/36 CUTDZ Lighting 56 45 1 500 
Carco Anron Exoansion <Phase 11 - ' 191 44 38 1 3000 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seall 56 66 1 000 1 000 
Terminal Bui ld ino Expan. (Gate 6) 3 1  93  5000 
Terminal Apron Reconstruction 54 47 1 0000 
Rwy 1 8U36R EA, Design, Construction 26 49 8000 
Rwv 9/27 Ext./Widenina I Par. Txv EA, Desian,Canstruc. 46 51 30000 
North GA Taxilane Extensions I East GA Exoansian 45 38 1 000 
Parkino Lot Expansion 23 27 2000 
Twy D Reconstruction 45 38 3500 
East GA Expansion 23 27 2000 
Rehabilitate Runway 3-2 1 and Taxiway D (0 '20, C '2 1 )  56 66 8000 

2 Bismarck 1 1 6  Rehabilitate/Construct Parking Lot/Expansion 23 27 2000 5000 
BIS GA Aoron Exoansion (Phase IV) 45 38 2000 2000 

Purchase SRE Equipment . 32 36 2000 1 000 
Rehabi litate Taxiway D 55 55 5000 
Rehabi litate Access Roads 23 27 1 500 
Airfield Wetland Mitiaation I Drainaae lmorovements <Phase V - ' 1 9-'20, Phase VI - '2 1)  31  59  20000 
Construct Terminal Buildinq Expansion 31 33 4000 6000 
Rehabi litate GA and Commercial Apron 44 38 1 000 1 000 
Purchase ARFF Equipment 32 36 1 000 
Runway 1 3  RPZ Land Acquisition (EA '22, LA '23) 41 44 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 

• 
Rehabilitate/Construct SRE Bui ld ina Exoansion 32 36 1 500 
Rehabi litate/Construct ARFF Bui ldina Expansion 31 46 1 500 
Construct Service Road Expansion 23 27 3000 1 500 
Construct Hold ing Aprons • Runway 3/21 44 54 500 
Construct Taxilane Exoansion 45 38 500 
Construct Runwav 9L-27R Extension Environmental Assessment 20' 46 56 500 

3 Grand Forks 1 31 Construct Runway 9L-27R Extension Land Acauisition & Desian 2 1 '  46 56 6000 
GFK Construct Runway 9L-27R Extension (C '22-'23) 46 56 40000 

Rehabilitate Runwav 17R/35L CD'24, C'25l 56 56 50000 
Construct Runwav 1 8-36 46 56 1 0000 
Construct Access Road North of Terminal 44 38 1 500 
Construct Terminal Aoron 44 38 9000 
Purchase ARFF Equipment 32 36 1 000 
Construct West GA Taxiwavs and Taxilanes ( C ' 1 9) 32 36 2500 
Taxiwav C Rehab 45 38 4000 

4 Minot 1 37 Reolace T-Hanaars 1 2  x 3000 
MOT Northwest GA Apron 44 38 2000 

Storm Water Improvements (C '20) 31 66 3000 
GA Apron Rehap (Phase I I  C ' 1 9) 54 55 2500 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 32 36 2000 1 000 
Purchase ARFF Truck 52 36 1 000 
Taxiway B/G Rehab 45 55 3000 
Replace/Upgrade Airfield Security Fence 31  83  5000 
Construct Carao Aoron CD' 1 9' C 20'1 44 38 3000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal), Remarkina 56 68 1 000 1 000 
Runway 8/26 Rehabilitation and Threshold Relocation 56 66 1 0000 
Construct GA Landside Access Road and Parkina Lot 23 27 3500 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA,RCF, Seal), Remarkino 56 66 500 500 

5 Jamestown 43 Purchase SRE Plow Truck 32 36 500 
JMS Jet  Bridae 1 1  x 1 000 

Rehabilitate Taxiwavs A, B & C C D'20l 45 64 3000 
Rehabilitate Terminal Apron (D' 1 9, C '20) 44 55 3000 
W.  Industrial Park lnfrastr. Improvements (D. '23, C .  '24-'25) 1 1  x 1 500 
Terminal Expansion 31 33 2000 
Hangars 1 2  x 2000 
ALP/Master Plan Uodate 31 48 300 
Wildlife Manaaement Studv 3 1  57 200 

I 



IH+. A-
Based N DAC FAA Project Costs 

AIRPORT 
Aircraft 

PROJECT (Thousands) Priority Priority 1 to h Ii to 1 CJ  
Construct Airoort 56 52 20000 

6 Wi l l iston 49 Construct Crosswind Runway 46 56 6000 

• 
ISN / 'XWA Purchase SRE Equipment 32 36 2000 

Purchase ARFF Equipement 52 36 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 500 
Off-Site Sewer Installation (Airoort to Citvl x x 5000 
Hangars 1 2  1 7  2000 
Terminal/Rental Car Parking Expansion x x 2000 
Cargo Apron Construction 44 55 2000 1 000 
Crosswind Parallel Taxiway 45 55 2000 
SRE Eauioment 32 36 500 

7 Devils Lake 29 Land Acauisition (Relocate Buildinq) 41 42 500 
DVL Taxiwav A ID' & C' 1 9\ GA Aoron Reconstruction ID 20' \ 44 55 2000 

Rwv 1 3/31 Rehabilitation 56 66 2500 
Securitv Uoorades/Access Control Svstem 42 x 250 
Emergency Generator 32 x 250 
SRE Bui ldina 31 33 1 000 
GA Hangar 1 2  29 1 000 
Tenninal Exoansion 3 1  33 1 500 
Reimbursement far South Taxiway lights 45 45 1 50 
Terminal Desian and Construction 33 45 30000 

8 D ickinson 34 Land Aca./Desian/Reconstruct Runway 1 4/32/ Construct Parallel Txwv/Txwv B lmorov 56 68 60000 
D IK Terminal Access and Parkina lot 31 40 9000 

Install Wi ldl ife Fence 31  57 3000 
ARFF Truck I ARFF Bui ldina Exoansion 32 4 1  1 000 2500 
Construct Commercial Service Aoron 44 47 9000 
Construct Taxiway for hanaars I Access Road 55 66 5000 
Crosswind Parallel Taxiwav 45 61 3000 
Onsite Water Tank and Sanitary System 3 1  x 3000 
SRE/SRE Bui ldina Exoansion 32 45 1 000 3000 

' If"' "1",,, r., - f ... commerclal 'Sendce Airport Proiect l:otals: ... 33@50 196000 . , 

BASIC Install LED MIRls, PAPls, Beacon ,  Windcone and Electrical Vau lt (D ' 1 9, C '20) 56 45 500 
9 Ashley 1 3  Purchase SRE Eauioment 32 36 250 

ASY AGIS for IAP Develooment 37 50 1 50 
Construct TenninaVSRE Building 32 36 500 
lnstall AWOS 32 48 300 
Construct Aoron Exoansion 44 38 1 000 

-
Construct Fuel Svstem 22 1 7  400 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seal) 56 66 1 00 300 

BASIC ALP/MP Update with Exhibit NAGIS Comoonent 31 42 300 
Beach 8 Rehabi litate Hanaar Taxi lanes 44 47 600 

20U Construct New Turf Runway 46 59 800 
Runway 1 2/30, Taxiway, Apron Pavement Rehabi litation (D '25, C '26) 56 66 1 500 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF,  Seal) 56 66 200 400 
Construct Hangar 1 2  29 700 
Construct Fence and Signage 31  38 2000 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 45 48 1 000 
Construct Apron Expansion 44 38 500 

LOCAL Construct Jet-A Fuel System 22 1 7  300 
1 1  Bottineau 1 7  Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 200 200 

D09 Construct Taxiway Exoansian 45 64 300 300 
Realign and Construct Turf X-Wind Runway 45 46 500 
Runway 1 3/31 , Taxiway, Apron Pavement Rehabilitation 56 66 1 500 
Demo Hanaar and Construct New T-Hanqar 1 2  29 1 000 
Construct Fence and Signage 31 38 2000 
DesiQn and Construct GA Tenninal 32 36 700 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 31 42 300 

LOCAL Construct Parallel Taxiway 45 48 3000 
1 2  Bowma n  18  Construct Hanqar 1 2  29 700 

BWW Construct Crosswind Runwav 46 59 5000 
Construct Taxilane 45 47 1 000 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 32 45 500 
Pavement Maintenance 56 66 200 200 

BASIC Runway 1 6/34, Taxiway, and Apron Rehabilitation (C ' 1 9) 56 66 1 500 
1 3  Cando 10 Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 200 300 

9D7 Construct Fuel Svstem 22 1 7  400 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment IWHAl and Wi ldlife Hazard Manaqement Plan IWHMP\ 31  55 1 00 
Construct Wild life Fence and SiQnage 31 38 1 500 
Construct Taxiway 45 55 500 

LOCAL Construct New Hangar 1 2  29 700 
1 4  Carrington 14 Install Airfield Light lmorovements (D' 19 & C '2 1 )  56 45 700 

46D Runwav 1 3/31 , Taxiwav & Apron Pavement Rehabi litation ID '22 ,  C'23l 56 66 1 600 
Wi ld life Hazard Assessment (W HA\ and Wi ldl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMP\ 31  55  1 00 

Ett 
Construct Fence and Signage 31  38 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 56 66 1 00 200 



Based N DAC FAA Project Costs 
AI RPORT 

Aircraft 
PROJECT 

Priority Priority (Thousands) 
1 tn � fi In 1 0  

LOCAL Access Road lmorovements 21  33  300 

-
Casselton 54 Taxiwav A Rehabilitation 54 64 500 

5N8 Runway 1 3/31 Reconstruction, EA, Land Acauisition IE '21 , D '23, C '24) 56 66 1 0000 
NW Apron Reconstruction 44 55 1 500 
SE Acron Reconstruction 44 55 1 500 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  2 9  1 000 700 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 1 00 300 

LOCAL Insta ll Taxiwav Liahtina 45 64 300 
1 6  Cavalier 14 Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seal\ 56 66 300 400 

2C8 Relocate Powerline 46 48 200 
Runwav Rehabi litation 46 66 1 000 
Construct Hanoar 1 2  29 700 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 32 36 250 
Wild life Hazard Assessment IW HAl and Wi ld life Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMPl 31 55 1 00 
Rehabilitate Airfield Liohts (0' 1 9  C 20' or 2 1 ") 56 45 500 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 2000 
Construct Drainaae lmorovements 31 38 1 00 
Construct Ful l  Lenath Taxiway 45 64 1 200 
Construct T-Hanoar Taxilane 45 47 600 

BASIC Land Acauistion RPZ I Transitional Surfaces 170 Acresl 41  42  400 
1 7  Coooerstown 1 3  ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS Comoonent 31  42  300 

S32 Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seal) 56 66 300 400 
Runwav 1 3/31 Taxiwav and Aoron Rehabilitation 56 66 1 000 
Construct Acron Exoansion 44 38 500 
Construct Crosswind Runwav 46 49 1 000 
Construct Fence and Sianaoe 31  38  2000 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 45 38 1 000 
lmorove Access Road 33 20 300 

BASIC Snow Removal Eau ioment 32 42 300 
1 8  Crosbv 8 Construct New Beacon and Windsock 41 42 1 00 

050 Construct New SRE Bui ld ino 32 36 500 
Construct Runwav Rehabi litat ion 46 51 1 200 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS 31  42  300 
Construct Jet A Fuel Svstem 1 2  1 7  300 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seal\ 56 66 200 400 

BASIC Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seall 56 66 200 400 
1 9 Dunseith - IPG 0 Environmental Assessment Runwav 29 42 52 300 

S28 Land Acauistion - Runway 28 extension/RPZ 4 1  4 2  500 

• 
Runwav. Taxiwav. and Acron Reconstruction 56 66 2000 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe 31  38 1 500 
Transfer out Entitlements ($103 500l x x 
Install M IRLs PAPI and NPI Remarkino 56 45 600 

BASIC Construct SRE Bui ld ino 32 42 500 
20 Edaeley 1 1  Purchase Snow Removal Eauioment 32 36 300 

5 1 0  Pavement Maintenance <RTA RCF Seal\ 56 66 300 400 
Construct Runway Extension 46 5 1 1 200 
Wild life Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wi ld life Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMPl 31 55 1 00 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 

BASIC lmorove Access Road 33 20 400 
21  Ellendale 1 1  Pavement Maintenance IRTA RCF Seal\ 56 66 600 400 

4E7 Runway 1 7/35 Rehabilitation 56 66 200 
Runwav 1 3/31 Rehabilitation 56 66 400 
Wildlife Assessment IWHAl I Wildlife Hazard Manaoement Plan IW HMPl 31 55 200 
ALP/MP Uodate with AOIS 31 42 300 
Construct Wildlife Fence and Signaoe 31 38 1 000 
Hanaar Taxilane Construction 45 52 500 

BASIC Construct New Terminal Bui ld ina & M isc lmorovements 32 36 600 
22 Ft. Yates 0 Aeronautical Survev I IAP Develooment 37 50 1 00 

Y27 New PAPls and Threshold Liohts 56 45 300 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal ) 56 66 200 300 
Construct Hanoar 1 2  29 600 
Construct SRE Bui ld ina 32 36 700 
Access Road lmorovements 33 20 600 
Rehabi litate Runwav. Taxiway. Acron 32 38 1 500 
Transfer out to Gwinner 1$150 0001 x x 

BASIC Reconstruct S. Hanaar Taxilane (C ' 1 9) 45 38 400 
23 Garrison 14 Construct GA Terminal Buildina 2 1  29 600 

005 Pavement Maintenance !Seal Coat 22') 45 38 600 400 
RPZ Land Acauisition 32 48 400 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 41 41 300 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe 32 36 1 000 
Uodate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 31 38 200 
Construct North Hanoar Taxi lane 45 38 600 



Based NDAC FAA Project Costs 
AIRPORT 

Aircraft 
PROJ ECT 

Priority Priority (Thousands) 
1 rn .., n rn 1 

BASIC Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF Seal\ 56 66 300 300 
24 Glen Ul l in 8 Replace M I RL's (C 1 9' )  56 45 600 

-
057 Runwav Taxiwav. and Aoron Rehabi litation 54 56 1 500 

Wildl ife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wi ldl ife Hazard Mananement Plan fW H M P\ 31 55 200 
Taxilane Extension 45 38 500 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
Construct X-wind Rwv. EA RPZ Land Acauisition 46 59 700 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 45 52 1 500 

LOCAL Pavement Maintenance <RTA RCF Seal\ 56 66 300 400 
25 Grafton 27 Taxilane & Aoron Rehabilitation 45 38 500 

GAF Construct Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
Runwav. Taxiwav. Aoron Seal Coat and RSA Gradino 56 66 300 
Road Relocation/Obstruction Removal 46 48 300 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment <WHA\ and Wildlife Hazard Manaoement Plan IW HMP\ 31 55 1 50 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 

BASIC Construct Hanaar Taxilane 45 38 400 
26 Gwinner 1 2  Construct East Access Road lmorovements 33 20 500 

GWR Uodate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 31 38 300 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 41 41 400 
Construct SRE Bui ldina 32 36 500 
Land Acauistion - Wild life Fence and Sianaae 32 48 300 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (W HA\ and Wi ldl ife Hazard Mananement Plan IW HMP\  31 55 1 00 
Transfer in from Ft. Yates 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF Seal\ 56 66 300 400 

BASIC Pavement Maintenance Seal Coat 1 9' 56 66 600 300 
27 Harvev 1 2  RPZ Land Acauisition and EA 4 1  42 500 

5H4 Rwv 1 1 /29 Taxiwav. Anron Rehabilitation 46 66 1 500 
New Crosswind Rwv 46 59 800 
Undate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 31 42 300 
Parallel Taxiwav 45 64 1 000 

I Anron Exoansion 44 38 300 
Wildlife Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 

BASIC Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF Seal\ 56 66 1 00 200 
28 Hazen 1 5  Rehabil itate Runwav. Taxiwav. Aoron <D' 1 9  C'21 \ 56 66 2500 

HZE Wi ldl ife Hazard Site Visit I Sianaae I Fence 31 62 1 000 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS and Exhibit A 31 62 300 
Construct Crosswind Runwav 46 49 500 

• 
Construct Partial Parallel Taxiwav MITL and Renlace M IRL 46 46 1 500 
North Hanaar Taxilane Construction 45 52 600 

LOCAL Reconstruct South Taxiway A, Turf M iddle Taxiwav A and North Taxiwav A and C 55 58 600 
Hettinaer 20 Rehabilitate Taxiway B 45 38 500 

HEI Aaron Rehabilitation 54 55 1 000 
Wildlife Hazard Site Visit I Sianaae I Fence 31  62 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal\ 56 66 200 300 
Transfer Entitlements Peace Gardens ($1 03,500) 

LOCAL Rotatino Beacon Installation 46 52 50 
30 Hil lsboro 41 Construct Fu l l  Parallel Taxiway 45 38 2000 

3H4 Runwav Extension 46 48 7000 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
Aoron Reconstruction (0'20, C'21 l 45 48 3000 
Reconstruct Access Road 33 20 500 
Construct Wi ldl ife Fence and Sionaae 31 38 1 000 
ALP/Master Plan Uodate 31 55 300 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 54 64 200 300 

LOCAL East Aoron Construction 45 47 700 
31 Kenmare 31 Construct Partial Parallel Taxiwav and Hanaar Taxilane 45 47 1 000 

?KS Relocate Fuel Svstem 22 1 7  1 00 
Construct Access Road Extension and Parkina Lot Exoansion 33 20 300 
Construct Runway 1 6/35 and Parallel Taxiway 46 42 6000 
Pavement Maintenance, Seal Coat 20' 56 66 500 300 
Construct Terminal Buildina 2 1  35 500 

LOCAL Drainaae lmorovements, Turf Taxiwav and Windcone with Seamented Circle le ' 1 9l 31 59 1 200 
32 Kindred 40 Land Acauisition and Wetland M itiaation 45 52 700 

K74 Taxiway Rehabil itation 55 65 500 
Construct Runwav 1 1  /29 Extension 46 48 7000 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (W HAl and Wi ld life Hazard Manaaement Plan (WHMP) 31 55 1 00 
Construct New Hanaar 1 2  29 700 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 45 52 1 000 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 56 66 500 500 



Based AIRPORT Aircraft 
BASIC 

-
Lakota 1 2  

5LO 

NC 
34 LaMoure 7 

4F9 

LOCAL 
35 Lana don 1 6  

D55 

LOCAL 
36 Linton 1 1  

7L2 

BASIC 
37 Lisbon 1 6  

• 
6L3 

LOCAL 
38 Mandan 84 

Y19  

LOCAL 
39 Mohall 39 

HBC 

BASIC 
40 Mott 9 

3P3 

LOCAL 
4 1  Northwood 1 8  

4V4 

PROJECT 

Construct Fuel Svstem 
Taxilane and Aoron Rehabilitation ID 20', C 2 1 ') 
Runway 1 5/33 Rehabilitation and Reconstruct Runway Liahtina Svstem 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Wi ldlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildlife Hazard Manaoement Plan (WHMPl 
Construct Fence and Signage 
Construct Taxilane 
Construct Parkino Lot 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Replace Runway 1 6/34 Liahtina Svstem 
Reconstruct Taxiway 
Reconstruct Apron 
Land Acquisition I RPZ 
Wetland M itiaation 
Wi ld life Hazard Assessment (W HAl and Wild life Hazard Manaaement Plan (W HMPl  
Construct Terminal Bui ldinQ 
Construct Hangar 
Construct Fuel Svstem 
Rehabilitate Terminal Bui ldina 
ALP/MP UDdate with Exhibit A and AGIS Comoonent 
Purchase Snow Removal Eauipment 
Reconstruct Taxilane 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Hanaar 
Crosswind Runway Rehabilitation 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
W ildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildlife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 
I nstall New M IRL, Windcone, Beacon and Vault (C ' 1 9) 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seall 
Taxiway and Access Road Rehabil itation  
Runway 9/27 Extension 
ALP/MP Uodate with AG IS Comoonent 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 
Construct Hanoar 
Construct SRE Bui lding 
Construct Fence and Sionage 
UDdate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 
Runway 1 4/32 and Taxiway Rehabi litation 
Construct Rwy 3/21 Extension 
Rwy 1 4/32 Light Rehablitation (LED) 
Construct Aoron Exoansion/Helioad ID'2 1 ,  C'22) 
Construct SRE/T erminal Build Ina 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Wetland M itiQation/ DrainaQe (D' 1 9, C'20) 
Reconstruct Taxilanes 
Construct South Develooment Taxilane 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Runway Expansion (EA ' 1 8) 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Comoonent 
Construct Corporate Aoron and Taxilanes 
Construct Terminal Bui lding Expansion 
Relocate Countv Road and Powerlines 
Construct Hanaar 
Reconstruct Apron 
Construct Runway 13 Extension and Widenina I D  ' 1 9, C '20) 
Land Acauisition and Wetland M itiQation for Runway 1 3-31 Extension 
lnstall AWOS 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seall 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildlife Hazard Manaaement Plan IW HMPl 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 
Construct Han(lar 
Pavement Maintenance 1 1 9' Seal Coatl 
Construct Partial Parallel Taxiway 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe I Conduct Wi ld life Hazard Assessment (WHA) 
Construct Hanaar Taxilane 
l nsta ll AWOS 
Construct Runway Extension 
Construct Taxilane and Apron Expansion (EA ' 19 ,  D '20,  C '21 ) 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Fuel Svstem 
Construct Terminal Buildina 
Construct New Runway 14/32 
Environmental and Land Acquisition far Runway Development 

-:::, 

NDAC FAA Project Costs 
Priority Priority (Thousands) 

1 In ;, 6 to 1ll 
22 1 7 300 
55 65 600 
56 66 1 000 
56 66 300 400 
31 55 1 00 
31 38 1 000 
45 47 500 
23 27 200 
56 66 1 00 200 
56 45 300 
45 64 300 
44 38 500 
4 1  4 2  400 
31 59 200 
31 55 1 00 
2 1  3 5  400 
1 2  29 700 
22 1 7  200 
21 29 200 
31 42 300 
32 36 400 
45 64 700 
45 64 1 000 
1 2  29 700 
56 66 600 
56 66 300 400 
31  55  1 50 
56 5 1  500 
56 66 300 400 
45 65 800 
46 51 1 000 
31 42 300 
45 64 1 500 
1 2  36 700 
44 38 500 
31 38 1 000 
31  42  300 
45 64 1 000 
56 66 1 500 
46 51 1 000 
46 45 400 
45 48 500 
32 36 500 
56 66 400 300 
31 38 300 
45 46 2000 
45 46 1 500 
56 70 300 300 
46 48 5000 
31 42 300 
31 4 1  1 000 
21  29 500 
46 48 2000 
1 2  29 1 000 1 000 
45 46 1 000 
46 51 1 700 
46 48 600 
42 48 300 
56 66 300 300 
31 55 1 50 
31 38 1 500 
45 46 1 000 
1 2  29 700 
56 66 500 400 
4 1  42 800 
31 64 1 500 
45 46 1 500 
32 42 300 
46 56 2000 
45 46 700 
56 66 400 400 
22 1 7  400 
21 29 700 
46 52 5000 
42 48 1 000 



Based N OAC FAA Project Costs 
AIRPORT Aircraft PROJECT Priority Priority (Thousands) 

1 rn ., " rn 1 
LOCAL Taxiwav Overlay and Airfield Seal Coat (D' 1 9 ,C  '20) 45 52 500 

• 
Oakes 1 6  Wild life Hazard Assessment (W HA) and Wi ldl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP)  31  55 1 50 

205 Construct Fence and Siqnaqe (D  ' 1 9, C '20) 31 38 1 000 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 45 64 1 200 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 400 300 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 51  62 300 

BASIC Construct Tenminal Parkina Lot and Access Road 23 27 300 
43 Park River 1 1  lnstall AWOS 32 42 300 

Y37 Wildlife Hazard Assessment IWHA\ and Wi ldlife Hazard Manaqement Plan IWHMPl 31 55 1 50 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 31 38 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA RCF Seal) 56 66 200 300 
Construct Runwav Extension (EA 2 1 ') 56 66 2000 

BASIC ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 51 62 300 
44 Parshall 1 0  Runway, Taxiway and Apron Seal Coat (0 '21 , C '22) 55 65 500 

Y74 Construct Runway Extension 46 51 2000 
lnstall AWOS 32 42 300 
Construct Apron Expansion 44 38 500 
Construct Fence and Siqnaqe 31  38 1 000 
Wi ld life Hazard Assessment (W HA) and Wi ld life Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 31 55 1 50 
Upgrade Jet Fuel System 22 1 7  300 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 300 300 

BASIC Construct Hanaar Taxilane 45 52 500 
45 Pembina 12 Construct SRE Bul ldinq (D '21 ,  C '22) 32 36 600 

PMB Install Fuel  System 22 1 7  400 
Runwav and Taxiwav Rehabilitation 56 66 1 300 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 300 300 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (W HA) and Wi ldlife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 31 55 1 50 
Construct Fence and Signage 31 38 1 000 

BASIC Airfield Electrical Rehabil itation 56 66 400 
46 Rolla 1 3  Pavement Maintenance (22' Seal Coat. 2 1 '  0) 56 66 400 500 

060 ALP Update I AGIS and Exhibit A 32 55 300 
Land Acau isition (RPZl 41 44 400 
Wi ldlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wi ld life Hazard Manaqement Plan (W HMP) 3 1  55  1 50 
Construct Fence and Siqnaqe 31  64 1 000 
Construct Hangar 1 2  29 700 

BASIC Construct Hanqar 1 2  29 700 
47 Ruqby 1 0  Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 300 300 

RUG Construct SRE Bui ldina (D  '21 ,  C '22) 32 36 500 

• 
Runwav 1 2-30, Taxiway and Taxilane Rehabilitation 56 66 2000 
ALP Update I AGIS and Exhibit A 32 55 300 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wild life Hazard Manaaement Plan (WHMPl 31  55 1 50 
Construct Fence and Siqnaae 31  38 1 000 

LOCAL Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 400 300 
48 Stanlev 31 Construct Jet Fuel Svstem 22 1 7  400 

080 Construct Runway Extension 46 51 3500 
Construct Road and Parking Improvements 1 2  27 800 
Construct SRE Bui ld ing 32 36 500 
Construct Hanaar 1 2  27 700 700 
AGIS Survey (LPV Approach, Both Ends) 42 52 1 00 
Wi ld life Hazard Assessment (W HA) and Wild life Hazard Management Plan (W HMP) 31 55 1 50 
Construct Fence and Signage 31  38 1 000 

LOCAL Taxilane Rehabilitation (0 ' 19, C '20) 45 46 600 
49 Tioaa 23 Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 56 68 300 300 

060 Purchase SRE Eauipment 45 62 300 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildflife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 45 62 1 50 
Construct Fence and Signage 31 64 2000 
Runwav 1 2-30 Rehabilitation 56 66 2000 
Construct Full LenQth Parallel Taxiway 4 1  4 2  2000 

LOCAL Construct Hanaar 1 2  1 7  700 700 
50 Vallev Citv 40 Install and Fliqht Check PAPl 's/ Replace Beacon 45 52 1 50 

BAC Runway 5/23 Construction 46 59 1 500 
Apron Reconstruction 44 38 1 000 
Land Acquisition 195 Acres) 4 1  4 2  500 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 31 42 300 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 500 500 

LOCAL Construct Hanqar 1 2  1 7  700 
51 Wahpeton 65 Apron Rehabilitation (0'1 9, C'21)  44 48 5000 

BWP Land Acquisition IRwv 33 End-Housel 46 48 200 
Rwv 3/21 Pavinq (Crosswind) 46 59 1 000 
Wildlife Fence and Siqnaqe 31 38 1 000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 300 400 

NC Construct Hanqar 1 2  29 700 
52 Walhalla 7 Upgrade Runway Lighting (M I RL) 56 45 400 

960 ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 31 42 300 

• 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 500 600 
Construct Fence and Signage 31  38 1 000 



Based N DAC FAA AIRPORT Aircraft PROJECT Priority Priority 
BASIC Construct Fuelino Svstem, Apron, and GPS Approach (D  ' 19, C '20) 22 59 

• 
Washburn 1 4 Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 sea Construct Hani:iar Taxilane 45 46 

Construct Fence and Sianaae 31  64 
Construct Access Road 33 20 
Construct Hangar 1 2  1 7  

LOCAL Land Acquisition, Design for Runway Developme nt, Earthwork Construction 41 42 
54 Watford Citv 35 Runwav Realianment and Extension and Ful l  Parallel Taxiwav 

S25 

STATE State PCI 

STATE State Aviation  lmoact 

STATE State Svstem Plan 

Total Based Aircraft 
1 647 

Airports Not Included with in Analysis: 

Non NPIAS Paved (18) :  
55 Beulah 
56 Drayton 
57 Enderl in 
58 Kil ldeer 
59 Larimore 
60 Leeds 
61 Maddock 
62 Mayvil le 
63 M i nto 
64 Napoleon 

Construct Fence and Sionaoe 
Pave Access Road I Parkino 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Taxilane 

Statewide PCI Studv Update 

Statewide State Aviation Impact Update 

State Aviation Svstem Plan Update 

65 New Rockford 
66 New Town 

Page 
Rolette 
St. Thomas 
West Fargo 

7 1  Westhope 
72 .  Wishek 

Non NPIAS Turf (1 7) :  

73 Arthur 
74 Bowbells 
75 Columbus 
76 Elgin 
77 Fessenden 
78 Gackle 
79 Hazelton 
80 Kulm 
81 Lidgerwood 
82 McClusky 
83 McVille 
84 M i lnor 
85 Plaza 
86 Richardton 
87 Riverdale 
88 Towner 
89 Turtle Lake 

'" 

46 48 
31 64 
33 21 
56 68 
45 52 

56 

64 

64 
General Aviation Airport Project Totals 

Commercial Airport Project Totals 

T-otal Airoort Prolect T<>tals 

Project Costs 
(Thousands l 

1 In 'i h rn 
600 
300 300 
600 

1 000 
300 

700 
5500 
1 3000 

1 500 
500 
300 300 

600 

600 1 200 

600 

600 
1 37,600 1 8 1 , 1 00 

334,650 1 96,000 

412,250 371, 100 



YTD Board i ngs Comparison of Com merc ia l  Service Ai rports 

Through Decem ber 

Prepared by: N .D. Aeronautics Commission 

1 4-Jan- 1 9 

YTD 201 8 YTD 201 7 YTD 201 6 YTD 201 5 YTD 201 4  YTD 201 3 YTD 201 2 YTD 201 1 YTD 201 0 YTD 2009 Difference % Change 

Bismarck 282 , 363 272, 739 271 , 022 259, 734 245 ,205 237 , 683 236 , 1 72 1 96 ,4 1 4  1 94,043 1 8 1 , 1 1 4 9,624 3.53% 

Devi ls Lake 6 ,684 6 , 644 6 ,290 4 , 760 2 , 676 2 , 667 2 , 998 5 ,488 4 , 943 3 , 756 40 0.60% 

Dickinson 22, 592 1 8 , 938 1 6 ,795 4 1 , 846 58 , 843 35, 277 23, 796 1 8 , 958 1 0 , 354 8 , 96 1  3,654 1 9.29% 

Fargo 422 , 1 90 392 , 889 395, 6 1 4  429, 2 5 1  448 , 848 398,677 364, 727 350,458 363 , 1 38 348 , 95 1  29,301 7.46% 

G rand Forks 1 1 2 , 027 1 1 4 , 707 1 28 , 847 1 42 ,639 1 42 , 782 1 46 , 068 1 35 ,209 1 1 6 , 938 1 1 5 ,483 94 , 90 1  (2,680) -2.34% 

Jamestown 1 1 , 808 1 2 , 865 1 1 ,  1 2 3 7 , 996 3 ,428 2 , 672 3 ,86 1  5 , 689 4 , 284 3,438 ( 1 ,057) -8 .22% 

M i not 1 5 1 ,658 1 43, 1 72 1 5 1 , 706 1 82 , 872 222,  1 44 222 , 083 224,42 1 1 50 , 450 90, 823 66, 7 7 1  8,486 5.93% 

Wil l iston 73, 795 68,685 68,02 1 1 06 , 945 1 1 9 , 069 94 ,459 37, 359 27 , 860 1 5 ,897 1 1 ,229 5,1 1 0  7.44% 

TOTALS 1 ,083, 1 1 7  1 ,030,639 1 ,049,41 8  1 , 1 76, 043 1 ,242,995 1 , 1 39,586 1 ,028,543 872,255 798,965 71 9, 1 21 52,478 5.09% 

Commercial (BIS- 1 , 042, 033 992 , 1 92 1 , 0 1 5,2 1 0  1 , 1 2 1 ,44 1  1 ,  1 78 ,048 1 , 098,970 997 , 888 842, 1 20 779,384 702, 966 49,841 5.02% FAR-GFK-MOT-WIL) 

Regional (DVL-DIK- 4 1 , 084 38,447 34,208 54,602 64, 947 40,6 1 6 30,655 30, 1 35 1 9 ,581  1 6 , 1 55 2,637 6.86% JMS) 

I 
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J a n u a ry 15th, 2019 

FOR I M M E DIATE RE LEASE 

Kyle C.  Wa n n e r, Execut ive D i recto r 

N o rth D a kota Aero n a ut ics Co m m iss ion 

(701)  3 28-9650 

North Da kota Airports Accom m odate 1,083, 1 17 Airl ine Passenger Board i ngs i n  2018 

North  Da kota's commerc ia l  service a i rpo rts fi n i shed ca lendar  yea r 2018 with a statewide tota l of 1,083, 117  
passenge r boa rdi ngs. This i s  a growth of  52,478 passengers or  a 5% increase from 2017  num bers. 

In 2018, the a i rports a lso saw 1,081,283 passenger dep la nements for a gra n d  tota l of 2 ,164,400 passengers 
that  t rave led th rough the commercia l  service term i n a l  bu i l d i ngs of North  Da kota over the past yea r. 

S ix of the e ight commerc ia l  service a i rpo rts i n  the state saw more passenge rs th i s  past yea r  than  they d i d  in 
2017 .  The B ismarck and Devi ls La ke a i rports were a lso ab le  to announce that  they had each posted the i r  
h ighest a n nua l  a i r l i ne  passenger count on  record i n  ca lendar  year  2018 .  

The i ncreased n u m ber of passengers th ro ughout the state has a l lowed com m un it ies to attract and  reta in  
add it iona l  a i r  service opportun it ies .  9 non-sto p dest i nat ions (of  wh ich  two a re seasona l )  a re cu rre nt ly 
ava i l ab l e  to con nect North Da kota to the rest of the wor ld .  Al l e ight of the  co m mercia l service a i rports a lso 
cont i nue  to provide the i r  com mun it ies with re l i a b le  jet service. The state is cu rre nt ly averaging a pprox imately 
55  a i r l i ne  fl ight depa rtures per day with an est imated 3 ,800 ava i l a b le  da i l y  seats .  The top desti nat ion a i r l i ne  

passenger ma rkets i n  2018 for North  Da kota trave lers were as  fo l lows: 

1 .  Phoen ix I Mesa, AZ 6. Da l l as/Ft. Worth,  TX 
2 .  Las Vegas .  NV 7 .  Los Angeles, CA 
3 .  Denver, CO 8. Ch icago, I L  
4 .  Or la ndo I Sanford, FL  9 .  Washi ngto n D . C  - M D  
5 .  M i n neapol is  I St . Pa u l ,  M N  10. Housto n, TX 

"The i ncreased uti l i zat ion of aviat ion transportat ion with i n  North Da kota shows that ou r  a i rports conti nue  to 
p lay  a n  im porta nt ro le in provid ing effic ient tra nsportation  options for o u r  res idents a n d  vis itors," stated Kyle 
Wanner, Execut ive Di rector of the North  Da kota Aeronautics Com m iss ion .  "North  Da kota's bus inesses 
com pete with i n  a g loba l economy a nd the ab i l ity to connect our com m u n it ies to the rest of the wor ld a l lows 
ou r  state to rema in  co m petit ive . As efforts to d iversify and grow North  Da kota's economy moves fo rwa rd, 
the benefits that aviation tra nsportation provides w i l l  conti nue to p l ay a s ign ifica nt ro le . "  

3 



Past Projects (2014-2018} 
Year Airport Description of work AIP Federal Funds State Funds local Funds Total Project Cost 

2014 Ja mestown Regio n a l  Environmenta l  M it igation $ 729,000 $ 40,500 $ 40,500 $ 810,000 
2014 Bismarck M u n ic ipa l  Environmenta l  Mit igation $ 1,818,000 $ 101,000 $ 101,000 $ 2,020,000 
2015 Ja mestown Regi o n a l  Environmental  M it igation $ 110,700 $ 6,150 $ 6,150 $ 123,000 
2015 B i s m a rc k  M u n ic ipa l  Environmenta l  M itigatio n  $ 1,890,000 $ 105,000 $ 105,000 $ 2, 100,000 
2016 J a mestown Regi o n a l  Environmental  M it igation $ 779,400 $ 43,300 $ 43,300 $ 866,000 
2016 W i l l iston Bas in  I nternat i o n a l  A irport P u rchase Wet l a n d  Credits $ 297,000 $ 16,500 $ 16,500 $ 330,000 
2018 Mandan M u n ic ipa l  P u rchase Wet l a n d  Credits $ 373,500 $ 20,750 $ 20,750 $ 415,000 
2018 Dick inson - Theodore Roosevelt Regi o n a l  P u rchase Wet l a n d  Credits $ 125,550 $ 6,975 $ 6,975 $ 139,500 

Total $ 6,123,150 $ 340,175 $ 340,175 $ 6,803,500 

Future Projects ( Estimates) 
Year Airport Description of work AIP Federal Funds State Funds local Funds Total Project Cost 

2019 Mohal l  M u nic ipa l  P u rchase Wet l a n d  Cred its $ 180,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 200,000 
2020 Bismarck M u n ic ipa l  Environmental  M itigati o n  $ 5,000,000 $ 277,778 $ 277,778 $ 5,555,555 
2020 M a n d a n  M u n ic ipa l  Enviro n m e nta l  M it igation $ 810,000 $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 900,000 
2021 Bismarck M u n i c i p a l  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  M itigati o n  $ 5,000,000 $ 277,778 $ 277,778 $ 5,555,555 
2022 Bismarc k  M u n ic ipa l  Enviro n m e nta l  M it igation $ 5,000,000 $ 277,778 $ 277,778 $ 5,555,555 

Total $ 15,989,999 $ 888,333 $ 888,333 $ 17,766,665 

I 
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F CITY OF � 
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 

• Designed for category B-1 1 a i rcraft (sma l l  tu rboprop) 

• Fa l l  20 12, De lta and U n ited a i rl i nes bega n operating category D- 1 1  regio n a l  jets 

• With l a rge r a i rcraft, req u i red expa nsion of gate a reas of the term i n a l  

• N u merous d esign sta ndard deficiencies a n d  ope rationa l  cha l l e nges :  
• Sloped ru nway 

• Runway weight bea ring ca pacity 

• Powerl i nes 

• Pa ra l le l  taxiway d ista nces 

• Proxim ity to wi l d l ife attracta nts 

• Federa l ly protected recreationa l  a reas 

• Neigh boring homes and businesses 

• Li m ited expa nsion without sign ifica nt com m u n ity i m pact 

• Term i n a l  designed to h a n d l e  7,000-10,000 people per yea r  bui l t  i n  2005 

3 
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CITY OF � 
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 

Slou l i n  F ie ld  is  designed for 

30 passe nge r  tu rbopro ps.  

Cu rrent ly, 50 passenger 

regiona l jets a re operati ng 

at S lou l i n  F ie ld . 

Wi l l i ston Basi n 

I nternationa l Ai rport wi l l  

a ccom modate 70 to 220 

passenger  a i rcraft .  
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F CITY OF � 
W I L L I STO N 

AIRPORT 

• E n pla nements (from N DAC} 
• 2008 - 12,000 
• 20 14 - 120,000 
• Cu rrent - 73,795 ( u p  7.4% Dece m ber  '18 vs '17) 

• Re nta l Ca r Operat ions 
• We nt from two to three operators 

• I ncrease from a pproximate ly 50 ca rs to 400 ca r fleet 

• Re pu rposed b u i l d i ng for wash fac i l ity a n d  created retu rn lot 

• Pa rki ng 
• Th ree pa rki ng lot expa nsions 

• 250 spaces to 450 spaces 

- -

M D  
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F CITY OF �-
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 
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7 CITY OF � 
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 

• Taxiway A da mage d u e  to 
ove rweight a i rcraft 
operat ions 

• FAA provided d iscret iona ry 
fu nd i ng for a n  emergency 
m i l l  a nd ove rlay 
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F CITY OF � 
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 

• Th rough e nvi ro n me nta l study 
a nd FAA a pprova l process, the 
locat ion out l i ned in  pi n k  was 
chose n .  
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F CITYOF � 
W I LLI STO N 

AIRPORT 

• O rigi n a l ly sought a n  LO I with FAA 
• Cha nged to Pay-Go method 

• Work t h rough State of N D  legislative sessions to acq u i re fu n d i ng 
com m itments tota l i ng $SSM 

• Est imated tota l cost of construction is -$285 .9M up from o rigi n a l  
est imates at $259.9M 

• Ca used by H igher Bid Prices o r  Inadvertent Omissions 
• Com mercia l Apron Genera l  Aviation Apron a n d  Taxiways 
• Access Roads 
• Pa rking Lots Com mercia l Te rm ina l & Fire Station 
• E lectrica l Va u lt 
• Customs & Border Protection Faci l ity 
• On-Site Water & Sewe r I nsta l lation 
• Site G ra d i ng & Tri ba l Coord i nation 
• Renta l Ca r Wash a n d  Pa rking Faci l ities 

k-%- D H (3 ) ODb 
I - 1 0  - 1 1  

14 
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WIL L ISTON BASIN 
I N T t • N A 'F I O N A L  A r R r O lt T  

X'\YA Proj ect Dashboa rd - 1 2  3 1  20 1 8  

ProjN'. t 
Co::il 1 

S::! 59 9::! ' 0 3 1  

:'.\lonthly Coastrncrion 
P•y R�-•t� 

S 7.3 76.::!S l 

Cir,·1Airport 5.harP 
Exp.ndPd to Oat• 

S�.90::!.596 

B .. s t E sritn ::i t .. 
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AIRPORT 
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• Design Ai rcraft - ARC D- 1 1 1 (737 /A320) with the a bi l ity to expa nd to 
acco m modate D- IV(757)  a i rcraft .  

• 7,500 x 150 concrete pri ma ry ru nway, expa nda ble  to 8,500 

• 4,500 x 100 crosswi nd ru nway 

• -100,000 sq ua re foot com me rcia l term i na l  

• "'35,000 sq ua re foot ARFF/SRE faci l ity 

• Adeq uate ge nera l  aviat ion space 

• Renta l ca r pa rki ng a nd wa sh faci l ity 

• Abi l ity to ca pt u re a l l  de- ice fl u id  

1 7  
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7 CITYOF �-
W I L L I STO N 

AIRPORT 

• La nd acq u isitio n  of 1620 acres fi na l ized 

• Mass site gra d i ng f\12. l M  cu bic ya rds of d i rt moved 

• Term i na l  s ite s u rcha rge (com plete) 

• Re-route of 59th St . o n  the north s ide of the pro pe rty (co m plete) 

• Re-route of n u merous uti l it ies 
• 2 Oi l  a n d  3 natu ra l  gas p ipe l i nes (complete) 

• VO R com m u n ication a n d  powe r (complete) 

• 115 kV tra nsm ission l i ne 

• Site specific natu ra l  gas, e lectrica l, a n d  com m u n ication 

• Com mercia l term i na l  footi ngs (co m plete) 

• Co mmercia l term i na l  wa l ls 

• Check out www.xwaproject .com for u p  to  date photos a nd vid eos 
2 1  
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AIRPORT 

• 2018 
• Pri m a ry ru nway a n d  taxiway 

construction 
• Com m e rcia l a p ron 

• Com m e rcia l te rm i n a l  

• ARFF/SRE faci l ity 

• NAVAI Ds 

• Pe rimete r fe nce a n d  road 

• On-site uti l it ies 

• 2019 
• P u b l ic a i rport access road 

• Fuel  conta inment 
• Begi n d isposa l of cu rre nt property 

• Crosswi nd ru nway ( m ay be constru cted i n  
2020) 

• Genera l  Aviation Apron 

• FBO & Customs Faci l ity 

Open to the pu b l ic 
October 10th, 2019 ! 

2 2  



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

/Hf. Re 1 o o  b 
) - t i - 1 1· 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

/tit ·  lJ ' 
r-r e 1 o ab 

( - J� - l I 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AI R PORT 

A -tt . D 
tt B ; O O fo _ / � 

I - 1 8 



- - - - -

L 
.. ..  

-

I� '"' 12  ·� Ii 

- - - - - - - -

1 0 

1 1  

1 2 

- - - - -

A-tr D 
Jt B ! O Ob 

/ - / o - I { 

CIVIC CENTER/ HOTEL 
EXISTING TERMINAL I � UT U R E  M U S E U M  

CE R I B B O N  I SKATE R I N K  

AMPHITHEATRE 
RETAIL PROMENADE 
GATEWAY 
RE STAURANT I FOOD SERVI C E  

COMMERCIAL I RETA I L  

REGIONAL PARK 
SMALL PE R F O R MANCE SPACE/SL E D  H I LL 

SPORTS F I ELDS 
SCHOOL 

13 EXISTING AI RPORT HANGAR 

14 NNOVATION CENTER CAMPUS 
1 5  BUSINESS EXPANSION I COMME RCIAL AREA 
1 6 NE IGHBORHOOD PA R K  I STORMWATER MANAG E M E NT 

8 I I  
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Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 4 1 2  
House B i l l  N o .  1 006 

Base Level Fund ing Changes 
Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE 
Position General  Fund Other F unds Total 

201 9-21 B i e n n i u m  Base Level 7.00 $900,000 $9,985,4 1 2  $ 1 0 ,885,4 1 2  

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes $22,266 $22,266 
Salary increase 60,008 60,008 
Health insurance increase 26,452 26,452 
Retirement contribution increase 7 ,822 7 ,822 
Reduces ongoing g rant funding ($45 , 000) (950,000) (995,000) 
Red uces funding for bui lding, ground,  maintenance (220,000) (220,000) 
Removes funding for capital assets ( 1 00,000) ( 1 00, 000) 
I ncreases other operati ng expenses 1 9 , 8 1 0 1 9 , 8 1 0 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 l icensing 754 754 
Total ongoing fu nding changes 0.00 ($45 ,000) ($ 1 ,  1 32 , 888) ($1 , 1 77,888) 

One-ti m e  funding items 
Energy i mpact g rants for airports $22,000,000 $22,000,000 
Total one-time funding changes 0 .00 $0 $22 ,000 ,000 $22,000,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 ($45, 000) $20,867, 1 1 2  $20,822,  1 1 2 

201 9-21 Total Funding 7.00 $855,000 $30,852, 524 $31 ,707, 524 

Other Sections for Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 41 2 

Transfer - Strategic investment and i m provements 

fund 

Executive Budget Recom mendation 

Section 3 would provide for a transfer at the d irection of the Aeronautics 

Commission of $22 mi l l ion from the strategic investment and 

improvements fund for a irport energy impact grants d u ring the 201 9-21 
biennium.  

I 

FTE 
Position 

7.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

7 .00 

House Version 

Genera l  Fund 

$900,000 

(45,000) 

($45,000) 

$0 

($45 , 000) 

$855,000 

Other Funds 

$9,985,4 1 2  

$22,266 
35 , 957 
3 1 ,234 

(950,000) 

($860 ,543)  

$0 

($860 ,543) 

$9 , 1 24,869 

House Version 

FTE 
Total Positions 

$ 1 0 , 885,4 1 2  0 .00 

$22,266 
35 ,957 
3 1 , 234 

0 
(995,000) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

($905,543) 0.00 

$0 
$0 0.00 

($905,543) 0.00 

$9,979,869 0 .00 

H o u s e  Changes to Executive Budget 
Increase !Decrease) - Executive Budget 

General Fund Other Funds Total 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 
(24 ,05 1 )  (24 ,05 1 )  

4 ,782 4,782 
{7 , 822) {7 , 822) 

0 
220,000 220, 000 
1 00,000 1 00 ,000 
( 1 9 , 8 1 0) ( 1 9 ,8 1 0) 

(754) (754) 
$0 $272,345 $272 , 345 

($22,000, 000) ($22,000,000) 
$0 ($22,000, 000) ($22,000 ,000) 

$0 ($21 ,727,655) ($2 1 , 727,655) 

$0 ($21 ,727,655) ($2 1 , 727,655) 



1 9 . 0 1 94 . 0 1 002 
Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 
of N o rth Dakota 

I ntroduced by 

Appropriat ions Com m ittee 

HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 006 

1 A B I LL for an Act to provide an approp riation for defray ing the expenses of the North Dakota 

2 aeronautics com m ission .  

3 B E  IT ENACTE D BY TH E LEGISLATIVE ASSE M B LY OF N O RTH DAKOTA: 

4 S ECTIO N  1 .  APPROPRIATION .  The funds p rovi ded i n  th is  section ,  or  so much of the funds 

5 as may be necessary, are appropr iated out of any moneys i n  the general  fund i n  the state 

6 treasu ry, not othe rwise appropr iated , and from special  funds de rived from fede ral funds and 

7 other  i ncom e ,  to the N orth Dakota aeronautics comm ission for the pu rpose of defraying the 

8 expenses of the North Dakota aero nautics com m iss ion ,  for the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u l y  1 ,  
9 20 1 9 , and end ing J u n e  30, 202 1 , as fol l ows : 

1 0  

1 1  

1 2  Salaries and wages 
1 3  Operating expenses 

1 4  Capital assets 

1 5  Grants 

1 6  Total all funds 

1 7  Less estimated income 

1 8  Total general fund 

1 9  Full time equivalent positions 
20 

2 1  

2 2  Salar ies and wages 

23 Operat i ng expenses 

24 Capital  assets 

Base Level 
$1 ,431 ,222 

2,204,190 

100,000 

7,150.000 

$10,885,412 

9,985,412 

$900,000 

7.00 

Base Level 

$1 ,43 1 .222 

2,204, 1 90 

1 00 000 

Page No. 1 

Recommendation 
$1 ,547,770 

2,004,754 

0 

28.155.000 

$31 ,707,524 

30,852,524 

$855,000 

7.00 

Adjustme nts o r  

En hancements 

$89,457 

( 1 99,436) 

(1 00 .000) 

Appropriation 

$1 ,431 ,222 

2,204,190 

100,000 

7,150.000 

$10,885,412 

9,985,412 

$900,000 

7.00 

Appropriat ion 

$1 .520,679 

2 ,004,754 

0 

1 9 . 0 1 94 .0 1 002 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

S ixty-sixth 
Legis lative Assembly 

G ran ts 

Total al l  funds 

Less est imated income 

Total gen e ral  fund 

Fu l l - t ime egu ivalent  Qosit ions 

A1f -

7 1 50 000 

� 1 0,885,4 1 2  

9,985,4 1 2  

�900,000 

7 . 00 

A H E  I D O ie? 
;z - 5 - 1 1 

3 650 000 1 0  800 000 

$3,440,02 1 �1 4,325,433 

3,840,02 1 1 3,825,433 

(31400,000) �500,000 

0 . 00 7 . 00 

6 SECTION 2. O NE-TIM E  FUN D I N G .  The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time funding 

7 items approved by the sixty-fifth leg is lative assembly for the 201 7- 1 9 bienn ium and the 201 9-2 1 
8 bienn ium one-time funding items i ncluded in  the appropriation in  section 1 of th is  Act: 

9 One-Time Funding Description 

1 0 Airport energy impact grants 

1 1  Total special funds 

20 1 7- 1 9 
iQ 
$0 

20 1 9-2 1 
$5.000.000 
$5,000,000 

1 2  The 201 9-2 1 bienn ium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for 

1 3  the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium .  The aeronautics commission sha l l  report to the appropriations 

1 4  committees of the sixty-seventh legis lative assembly on the use of th is one-time funding for the 

1 5  bienn ium beginn ing Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30, 202 1 . 
1 6  SECTION 3. STRATEG I C  INVESTM ENT AN D I M PROVEM E NTS FUND - AI R PO RT 

1 7  EN ERGY I M PACT G RANTS. The est imated income l ine item in  section 1 of th is Act includes 

1 8  the sum of $5,000 ,000 from the strategic investment and improvements fund for the aeronautics 

1 9  commission to provide ai rport energy impact grants dur ing the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 ,  
20 and ending June 30, 202 1 . 

Page No.  2 1 9 . 0 1 94 . 0 1 002 
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Title .  

Fiscal N o .  1 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Counci l staff for 
House Appropr iat ions - Governm ent 
Operations Div is ion Comm ittee 

February 1 ,  20 1 9 

P R O POSED A M E N D M E NTS TO H O U S E  B I LL N O .  1 006 
Page 1 ,  rep lace l i nes 1 O throug h 1 9  with : 

Salar ies and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Capital assets 
G rants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less esti m ated i ncome 
Total general  fund 
Fu l l-t i me equ ivalent posit ions 

Base Level 
$ 1 ,43 1 ,222 

2 ,204, 1 90 
1 00 ,000 

7, 1 50.000 
$ 1 0 , 885 ,4 1 2  

9,985.41 2 
$900 ,000 

7 .00 

Adj u stments or  
Enhancem ents 

$89 ,457 
( 1 99 ,436) 
( 1 00,000) 
3.650.000 

$3,440 ,02 1 
3,840.02 1 

($400, 000) 
0 .00 

Appropriat ion 
$1 , 520 ,679 

2 , 004,754 
0 

1 0,800.000 
$ 1 4 ,325 ,433 

1 3.825.433 
$500 ,000 

7 .00 
S ECTION 2.  ON E-TI M E  F U N D I N G .  The fol l owi n g  amou nts ref lect the one-ti m e  

fund ing items approved b y  t h e  s ixty-fifth leg is lative assembly  for t h e  201 7- 1 9 bie n n i u m  
a n d  t h e  201 9-2 1 bien n i u m  o ne-ti me fund ing items inc l uded i n  t h e  approp riat ion i n  
sect ion 1 of th is Act: 

O ne-Ti m e  F u n d i ng Descript ion 
Ai rport energy i m pact g rants 
Total special  funds 

20 1 7- 1 9 
� 
$0 

20 1 9-2 1 
$5,000,000 
$5 ,000,000 

The 20 1 9-2 1 bie n n i u m  one-ti me fund ing amou nts are not  a part of  the entity's base budget for  
the 20 1 9-2 1 bien n i u m .  The aeronautics com m ission sha l l  report to  the appropriations 
com m ittees of  the s ixty-seventh leg is lative asse mbly  on the use of  th is  one-ti me fu nd ing for the 
b ien n i u m  beg i n n i ng J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30, 202 1 . 

SECTION 3. STRATEG IC INVESTM ENT AN D I M P ROVE M E NTS F U N D 
AI R PORT EN ERGY I M PACT G RANTS. The esti m ated income l i n e  item i n  sect ion 1 of 
th is Act i n cl udes the sum of $5 ,000,000 from the strategic i nvestment and 
i m p rovements fund for  the aeronautics com m ission to p rovide ai rport energy i m pact 
g rants d u ri n g  the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and e n d i n g  J u ne 30, 202 1 . "  

Renumber  accord i n g ly 

STATEM ENT OF P U R POSE OF AM ENDMENT: 

House B ill No.  1 006 - Aeronautics Commission - House Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $1 ,431 ,222 
Operating expenses 2,204 , 1 90 
Capital assets 1 00,000 
Grants 7 , 1 50,000 

Total al l  funds $1 0,885,4 1 2  
Less estimated income 9,985,4 12  
General fund $900 ,000 

FTE 7.00 

House 
Changes 

$89,457 
( 1 99,436) 
( 1 00,000) 
3 ,650,000 

$3,440,021 
3 ,840,021 

($400 ,000) 

0.00 

House 
Vers ion 
$1 ,520,679 
2 ,004,754 

1 0 ,800,000 

$ 14 ,325,433 
1 3 ,825,433 

$500 ,000 

7.00 

Page No .  1 1 9 . 0 1 94 .0 1 002 
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Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Commission - Deta i l  of House Changes 

Reduces 
Adjusts Adds Funding Funding for Adds Funding 

Funding for for Salary and Bui ld ing,  Adds Funding for M icrosoft Reduces 
Base Payroll  Benefit Ground, and for Operating Office 365 Ongoing Grant 

Changes1 Increases� Maintenance1 Expenses! Licensing• Funding• 

Salaries and wages $22,266 $67, 1 9 1  
Operating expenses ($220,000) $ 19 ,8 1 0  $754 
Capital assets 
Grants ($ 1 ,350,000) 

Total al l  funds $22,266 $67, 1 9 1  ($220,000) $1 9,8 1 0  $754 ($1 ,350,000) 
Less estimated income 22 ,266 67, 1 9 1  (220 ,000) 1 9 ,81 0 754 (950,000) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

Removes Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport 

Capital Energy Impact Total House 
Assets1 Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $89,457 
Operating expenses ( 1 99,436) 
Capital assets ($1 00,000) ( 1 00,000) 
Grants $5,000,000 3,650,000 

Total al l  funds ($1 00,000) $5,000,000 $3,440,021 
Less estimated income (1 00,000) 5,ooo,ooo 3,840 ,021 
General fund $0 $0 ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payrol l  and budget changes. 

2 The fol lowi ng funding is added for 201 9-2 1 bienn ium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241 to $ 1 ,427 per month : 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$35 ,957 

3 1 .234 
$67 , 1 9 1 

3 Reduces funding for bu i ld ing ,  ground,  and maintenance to provide a total of $62 ,005 .  

4 I ncreases fund ing for  operat ing expenses to provide a total of  $2,004,754. 

5 I ncreases operat ing expenses for M icrosoft Office 365 l icens ing .  

6 Ongoing fund ing is  reduced from the general fund ($400 ,000) and federal funds ($950,000) for g rants to a i rports . 

7 Removes funding for capital assets . 

8 One-time funding from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added for provid ing energy impact 
grants to ai rports . 

Adds a section to identify $5 mi l l ion in the estimated i ncome l ine item in Section 1 of the b i l l  is from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund for energy impact g rants to ai rports. 

Page N o .  2 1 9 . 0 1 94 .0 1 002 
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Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Comm ittee 

Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Commission 
H ouse B i l l  No. 1 006 

d c Executive B u  lget omparison to Prior Bien n i u m  Aporopriations 
F T E  Positions General  Fund 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 7 .00 $855,000 

201 7- 1 9  Legislative Appropriations 7 .00 900,000 

Increase (Decrease) 0 .00 ($45,000) 

and One-Time General  F u n d  A 
Ongoing General Fund 

A ropriation 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
· 201 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$35.00 �-------------� 
$30.85 

$30.00 +-------------! 

$25.00 +-------------! 

$855,000 

900,000 

$45,000 

FTE Positions 

Other Funds Total 

$30,852 ,524 $31 ,707,524 
9 ,985,4 1 2  1 0,885,41 2  

$20,867, 1 1 2  $20,822, 1 1 2 

Total General  Fund 
riation A ro riation 

7.00 -
r 

/ 

$0 $855,000 
0 900,000 

$0 $45,000 

7.00 7.00 - -- -

l/J c: � $20.00 

7.20 
7.00 
6.80 
6.60 
6.40 
6.20 
6.00 
5.80 
5.60 
5.40 

/ 
i $1 5.00 +----------------! 

7 s.og 
-$1 0.00 

$5.00 
$0.00 

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

• Genera l  Fund Cl Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

E xecut1ve B udget Com parison to Base Level 
General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $855,000 $30,852,524 
201 9-21 Base Level 900,000 9 ,985,4 1 2  

I ncrease (Decrease) ($45,000) $20 ,867, 1 1 2 

F i rst House Actio n  

Executive 
Budget 

Total 
$31 ,707,524 

1 0 ,885,4 1 2  

$20,822 , 1 1 2  

Attached is a comparison worksheet detai l ing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Budget H i g h l i g hts 
(With F irst House Changes i n  Bold)  

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of 
which $60,008 is for salary increases, $26,452 is for health 
insurance increases, and $7,822 is for retirement contribution 
increases. The House added funding for salary adjustments 
of 2 percent per year and increases in health insurance 
prem iums from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per m onth. The House did 
not add funding for reti rement contribution increases. 

2. Reduces ongoing grant funding to provide $855,000 from the 
general fund.  The House reduced ongoing grant funding to 
provide $500,000 from the general fund.  

3. Reduces funding for bui lding , ground , and maintenance in 
operating expenses 

General  Fund 
$0 

($45,000) 

$0 

Other Funds 
$94,282 

($950,000)
' 

($220,000) 

Total 
$94,282 

($995,000) 

($220,000) 

February 28, 201 9 



4. Removes funding for capital assets 

5. Increases other operating expenses 

6.  Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icensing 

7. Adds one-time funding from the strategic i nvestment and 
i m provements fund for energy impact grants to airports. The 
House provided $5 m il l i o n  from the strategic i nvestment and 
i m provements fund for energy im pact grants to airports. 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Other Sections in H ouse B i l l  No. 1 006 

($1 00,000) 

$ 1 9 ,81 0 

$754 

$22,000,000 

($1 00 ,000) 

$ 1 9 ,81 0 

$754 

$22 ,000,000 

Strategic investment and improvements fund - Section 3 identifies $5 mil l ion from the strategic investment and improvements 
fund for airport energy impact grants during the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium.  

Conti n u i n g  Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for th is  agency. 

S i g n ificant Aud it F i nd i ngs 
There are no significant audit  findings for th is agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
House Bil l  No. 1 066 - Creates an airport infrastructure fund and changes the deposits of the state's share of oi l and gas tax 
revenue to provide $20 mi l l ion for the airport infrastructure fund to provide grants for airport infrastructure projects. 

2 



Aeronautics Com m ission - Budget No. 41 2 
House B i l l  No. 1 006 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

201 9·21 Biennium Base Level 7.00 $900,000 $9,985,41 2 $1 0,885,4 1 2  
201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 

Base payroll changes $22,266 $22,266 
Salary increase 60,008 60,008 
Health insurance increase 26,452 26,452 
Retirement contribution increase 7,822 7,822 
Reduces ongoing grant funding ($45,000) (950,000) (995,000) 
Reduces funding for building, ground, maintenance (220,000) (220,000) 
Removes funding for capita l assets (1 00,000) (1 00,000) 
Increases other operating expenses 1 9,81 0 1 9,81 0 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 licensing 754 754 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 ($45,000) ($1 , 1 32,888) ($ 1 ,  1 77,888) 

One-time funding items 
Energy im pact grants for airports $22,000,000 $22,000,000 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $22,000,000 $22,000,000 
Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 ($45,000) $20,867, 1 1 2  $20,822, 1 1 2  

201 9-21 Total Funding 7.00 $855,000 $30,852 ,524 $31 ,707,524 
Other Sections for Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 4 1 2  

Strategic investment a n d  improvements fund 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would provide for a transfer at the direction of the Aeronautics 

Commission of $22 mill ion from the strategic investment and 

improvements fund for airport energy impact g rants during the 201 9-21 
biennium. 

House Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

7.00 $900,000 $9,985,4 12  $1 0,885,41 2 

$22,266 $22,266 
35,957 35,957 
31 ,234 31 ,234 

0 
($400,000) (950,000) (1 ,350,000) 

(220,000) (220,000) 
(1 00,000) (1 00,000) 

1 9,8 10  1 9,8 10  
754 754 

0.00 ($400,000) ($1 , 1 59,979) ($1 ,559,979) 

$5,000,000 $5,000,000 
0.00 $0 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 
0.00 ($400,000) $3,840,021 $3,440,021 
7.00 $500,000 $ 1 3 ,825,433 $ 14,325,433 

House Version 
Section 3 identifies $5 mil l ion from the strategic investment and 

improvements fund for airport energy impact grants during the 201 9-21 
biennium. 



Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff 

Department 41 2 - Aero nautics Comm ission 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation 
O n g o i n g  Genera l  F u n d  Appropriations Si nce 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( i n  M i l l i ons) 

$1 .00 �-------�......----.o-=-=o--------, 

$0.80 -+-------
$0.60 ;--��-��--
$0.40 
$0.20 
$0.00 

FTE Positions 

1 0.00 
8.00 
6.00 
4.00 
2.00 
0.00 

6.00 
--

7.00 
6.00 -

- -
-

7.00 7.00 
- -
- -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

On i:ioing General Fund Aooropriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $550,000 $550,000 $934,500 $900,000 

Increase (decrease) from previous biennium NIA $0 $384,500 ($34,500) 

Percentage increase (decrease) from NIA 0.0% 69.9% (3 .7%) 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) NIA 0.0% 69.9% 63.6% 
from 201 1 -1 3  biennium 

Major I ncreases ( Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  No major increases or decreases 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  I ncreased funding for airport grants to provide $1 ,000,000 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1 .  Reduced funding for airport grants to provide $900,000 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1 .  Reduced funding for airport grants to provide $855,000. The House reduced ongoing g rant 
funding to provide $500,000 from the general  fund. 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

$855,000 

($45,000) 

(5.0%) 

55.5% 

$0 

$384,500 

($34,500) 

($45,000) 

February 28, 201 9 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 
AERONAUTICS COMMISSION AS SUBMITTED BY THE 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
SECTI O N  1 .  APPROPRIATIO N .  The funds are provided in  th is section ,  or so much of the funds as 

may be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the genera l  fund in the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated , and from special funds derived from federa l  funds and other income, to the 
North Dakota aeronautics comm ission for the purpose of defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
aeronautics commission,  for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 and ending June 30, 202 1 , as fol lows: 

Adjustments or 
Base Level Enhancements A1212ro12riation 

Salaries and wages $1 ,431 , 222 $ 1 1 6 , 548 $1 , 547,770 

Operating expenses 2 ,204 , 1 90 ( 1 99,436) 2 ,004 ,754 

Capital assets 1 00 ,000 ( 1 00,000) 0 

Grants 7. 1 50.000 2 1 ,005,000 28, 1 55,000 
Total all funds $ 1 0 , 885,4 1 2 $20, 822,  1 1 2 $31 , 707, 524 
Less estimated income 9,985,41 2 20,867, 1 1 2  30,852,524 

Total genera l  fund $900,000 ($45 ,000) $855, 000 
Ful l-t ime equ ivalent positions 7 .00 0 . 00 7 . 00 

SECTIO N  2. O N E-TI M E  F U N D I NG. The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth leg islative assembly for the 201 7-1 9 bienn ium :  

One-Time Funding DescriQtion 

Airport energy impact grants 
Total other funds 

201 7-1 9 

� 
$0 

201 9-2 1 

$22,000,000 
$22, 000,000 

The 201 9-2 1 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 2021 -23 
bienn ium .  The aeronautics commission shal l  report to the appropriat ions com mittees of the sixty-seventh 
leg islative assembly on the use of this one-t ime funding for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 
ending J une 30, 202 1 . 

SECTION 3. SPECIAL F U N DS TRANSFER - STRATEGIC I NVESTM ENT AN D I M P ROVE M E NTS 
F U N D. The less est imated income l ine item in section 1 of this Act i ncludes the sum of $22 ,000 ,000,  
or so m uch of the sum as may be necessary, from the strateg ic i nvestment and improvements fund 
wh ich may be transferred at the d i rection of the a e r o n a u t i c s c o m m i s s i o n  for a irport energy 
i mpact g rants during the bienn ium beg inn ing July 1 ,  201 9 ,  and end ing June 30,  202 1 . 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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TESTI MONY OF 

KYLE C. WANNER 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NORTH DAKOTA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION 

BEFORE TH E 

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

MARCH 7th, 2019 

HOUSE B I LL 1006 

Cha i rm a n  Ho lmberg and  mem bers of the com m ittee, 

ii� /00� 
3- 7- .), o / f  

I.J I  

M y  name is Kyle Wa nner  and I a m  the D i rector of the North  Da kota Ae rona utics Com m iss ion a nd w i l l  be 
provid ing  test imony today rega rd ing House B i l l  1006 . 

(Sl ide 2) 

The Ae rona utics Comm issio n agency was created by the Legis latu re i n  1947 to support the aviat ion 
com m u n ity i n  North Da kota . The agency's m ission  is  "to serve the p u b l i c  by p rov id ing economic  a n d  
tech n ica l assista nce for the aviat ion com m u n ity wh i le  ensuring t h e  cost effective adva ncement of 
aviat ion in North Da kota ." 

(Sl ide 3) 

The agency is overseen by a Governor a ppo inted boa rd of 5 mem bers who a ppoint a d i rector who in 
turn;  h i res and  supervises the staff req u i red to operate the agency.  The Aerona utics Com m iss ion is  a lso 
curre nt ly a l lowed up to 7 fu l l  t ime equ iva lent staff mem bers which is seen as  adeq uate for the u pcoming  
b ie n n i u m .  

(Sl ide 4) 

To i ntroduce our comm issioners:  Kim Kenvi l le of G ra nd Forks is cu rre ntly the com m ission cha i rwo m a n, 
C indy Schre iber-Beck of Wa h peton, Jay B .  Li ndqu ist of Hetti nger, M a u rice Cook of B isma rck, and  Wa rren 
P ietsch of M i not cumu lat ively comprise the fu l l  commission .  This gro u p  is geograph ica l ly represe nted 
we l l  a nd each member bri ngs a d iffere nt set of aviat ion expertise for the agency's ut i l ization .  

(Sl ide 5 )  

The North Da kota Aerona utics Commiss ion serves m u lt ip le  fu nctions .  O n e  o f  those fu nctio ns  i nc ludes  

prov id ing a i rport infrastructu re gra nt fu nd ing a nd p la n n i ng se rvices to  the 89 pub l i c  service a i rports 

th roughout the state. The comm ission a lso offers aviat ion educat ion fu nd ing  a nd works with the 



Aviat ion M use ums to encourage and pro mote aviat ion i n  North  Da kota . The aerona utics staff vis its at  
least 1/3 of a l l  of the pub l ic  a i rports i n  the state a n n ua l ly which is a great opportun ity to deve lop  a 

/Do �  

posit ive re lat ionsh ip  with the a i rports, l ea rn a bo ut the i r  needs and  pr io rities, a nd m a ke 

recomme ndat ions on  safety enha ncing p rojects. The staff a lso u pdates crit ica l a i rport informat ion after 
each inspect ion so that p i lots have the most u p  to date info rmat ion to use as  they ut i l ize the North 

Da kota a i rport system .  Add it iona l ly, the com m ission u pdates a nd provides aviation pub l icat ions on  

statewide aviat ion stud ies a nd the state a i rport d i rectory .  

The com m ission  a lso has regu latory funct ions wh ich  i nc ludes the col lect ion of aviat ion taxes a nd fees 

th rough a i rcraft registrat ions, aeria l app l icato r registrat io ns, a i rcraft dea lers, a i rcraft excise tax, a nd 
aviat ion fue l  taxes 

The com mission  and its staff a lso represents the state in ae rona utica l matters before other state and  

federa l  agencies .  

(Sl ide 6) 

Aviat ion is  important to North Da kota and serves a va riety of im porta nt fu nct ions from emergency 

tra nsportat ion to aeria l crop spraying. O u r  a i rports become especia l ly  crit ica l d u ring  a t ime when o u r  
state i s  looking for ways t o  d iversify a n d  grow t h e  economy.  

Not o n ly is  aviat ion a safe and  efficient way to tra nsport goods a nd peop le ,  but ou r  a i rports act as key 
economic  engines for the i r  com mun ities as documented by the 2015 economic  im pact study which 

revea led that the pub l ic  a i rpo rts i n  the state p rovide  an  a n n u a l  economic  im pact of 1 . 6  b i l l ion to the 

state's economy whi le  support ing over 12,200 jobs .  

Our state cu rrently provides support fo r 89 Pub l ic-use a i rports .  71 of those a i rpo rts ma inta i n  paved 

su rfaces a nd 18  of those a i rports ma inta i n  tu rf ru nways. 54 of o u r  a i rports a re e l ig ib le  to receive fede ra l  

fu nd ing as  a pa rt o f  the Nat iona l  P lan  o f  I ntegrated Airport Systems a nd 35  o f  o u r  a i rports a re re l i a nt 
so le ly on state and loca l fu nd ing to survive . 

Over 200 private a i rstri ps a lso exist throughout the state.  

(S l ide 7) 

An im porta nt issue to be awa re of is the issue of a l abo r  shortage that is im pact ing the aviation i ndust ry 
• a l l  ove r the g lobe.  A ir l ines a re looking to increase a i rcraft fleet s izes and  a re experienc ing record leve ls  

of m a ndatory ret i rements. A recent study re leased by Boeing shows the demand fo r com mercia l p i lots 
i n  North  America to increase by 206,000 p i lots in the next 20 yea rs . Shown on  the gra ph ic  on  this s l i de  is 
a recent study conducted by the Un ive rsity of No rth Da kota shows the ris ing shortage of p i lots that w i l l  
cont i nue  to  grow and  eventua l ly have a n  im pact on  com m u n it ies .  

F l ights i n  ru ra l  ma rkets a re i n  da nger of los ing a ir  service capacity as  a i rcraft a re ut i l ized i n  the most 
profita b le  ma rkets. A reduct ion i n  a i r  se rvice cou l d  resu l t  i n  both less conven ient  fl ight t imes as  we l l  a s  
economic  losses due  to  lack o f  a i r  service.  This im pact wou ld  l i ke ly h it t he  sma l l est rura l  ma rkets a round  
t he  co u ntry and  North Da kota is co mmon ly see n as a state t ha t  cou ld  experie nce great impacts i n  t he  
nea r futu re i f  so l ut ions on  t h i s  workforce shortage a re no t  rea l ized . 
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I t  i s  i m porta nt to a l so note that th is  trend is not iso lated to the p i lot p rofess ion .  The ent i re i nd ustry is  
exper ienc ing s im i l a r  g rowth with a major  concern with the popu lat ion of a i rcraft ma i ntena nce 
techn ic ia ns  ( mechan ics) .  The n u m ber of mechan ics needed is forecasted to grow by 189,000 over the  
next 20 yea rs .  Ove r the last 10 yea rs, the U n ited States has  averaged 6,300 mecha n ic  cert ificates issued 
per yea r .  If  cu rrent t rends  co nt inue, the shortage of q u a l ified ma i ntena nce techn ic ians  wi l l  ca use a i rcraft 
to be grou nded wh i le  wa it ing for repa i rs o r  i nspect ions .  

Another  growing ma rket i n  the aviation ind ustry is the UAS ( U nma n ned Aircraft Systems) fie l d .  Cu rre ntly 
the UAS i ndust ry is  p rojected to req u ire nea rly tr ip le the cu rre nt n u m ber  of remote p i lots needed over 
the next five yea rs. Some of these remote p i lots wo u ld  a lso be q u a l ified to enter the workforce as  
m a n ned a i rcraft p i lots .  

(Sl ide 8) 

The ND Ae rona utics Com mission is promot ing i nterest in aviation ca ree rs a nd is working with other 
states and  o rga n izat ions  a round the co u ntry to fi nd so l ut ions to the afo rement ioned workfo rce 
cha l l enges.  M a ny opportun it ies now exist for o u r  youth to lea rn more a bout the i r  options  in co ns idering  
a career  with i n  a n  aerona utics fie l d .  

North  Da kota cu rrently has  five h igh schoo l  Ca reer  a nd Techn ica l Educat ion H igh  school progra ms  that  
p rov ide aviat ion c lassroom opportun it ies fo r students. They a re located i n  G ra nd Forks, West Fa rgo, 
B isma rck, Wi l l iston a nd M inot.  I n  add it ion,  there a re d ista nce educat ion opportun it ies ava i l a b le t h ro ugh 
the Ca nter for D ista nce Ed a nd the MRACTC ( M issou ri R iver Area Ca reer  a nd Tech Center) . These 
progra ms  have shown to be prod uctive i n  increas ing interest i n  aviat ion ca reers a nd the U n ive rsity of 
North  Da kota has see n an increase i n  North Da kota en ro l lments with i n  the i r  aviation p rogra m .  M o re 
opport u n it ies may be provided for students if add it iona l  ca reer a nd techn ica l p rogra ms  a re deve loped 
th roughout  the  state as  p ro posed by the Gove rnor .  

Cu rrent ly the A i r  m useums  i n  M i not and Fa rgo each conduct youth aviat ion  ca m ps a nd see more tha n 
2,000 yo u ng students i n  attenda nce annua l ly .  We a l so work with m u lt ip le  gro u ps th roughout the state 
i n  p rovid i ng aviat ion ed ucat iona l  eve nts by offer ing educat iona l  gra nts .  These grant funds  a re he lp i ng to 
supp ly mater ia l s, t ra nspo rtation and other  costs of host ing an educat iona l  event .  We have a l so 
supported aviat io n ca reer days in mu lt ip le  c it ies with o u r  most successfu l event be ing he ld  at the 

t h  
Bism a rck a i rport where more than 800 5 grade students attend a n n ua l ly .  

I n  2018, one of our p rogra ms - the F l ight Tra i n i ng Assista nce P rogra m ( FTAP)  rece ived a nat iona l  award 
from NASAO ( Nat io na l  Associat ion of State Aviat ion Offic ia ls )  recogn iz ing the FTAP as a nat iona l  exa m ple 
fo r aviat ion ed ucatio n p rogramming.  

We a lso have a va riety of other  programs  that support the aviat ion com m u n ity as  shown on  th is  s l i de .  
More i nformat ion o n  o u r  progra ms ca n a l so be fo und  on  ou r  website . 

(Sl ide 9) 

There cu rrent ly exists 33 Automated Weather  Obse rvat ion Systems at a i rports across the state wh ich  
great ly he lp  to p rovide weather to  pi lots, bus inesses, and  med ica l p roviders as  they fly i nto a nd a ro u nd 
ou r  co m m u nit ies .  The aerona utics com mission cu rrent ly covers the costs of the sched u led tr i-a n n u a l  

i nspect ions at  these a i rports t o  h e l p  red uce t h e  ove ra l l  cost o f  ma intena nce t o  each com m u n ity. Each  

loca l a i rpo rt however, i s  respons ib le for the costs of any re pa i r  pa rts that wi l l  be needed as  b rea kdowns 
occur, but the Aeronautics Com m ission gra nt p rogram may be used to he lp with those costs as  we l l .  

fJ 3 



fl 6 ;oot, 

This progra m has been a great success a s  the state cont in ues to support the ma intena nce of these 
weather re port i ng fac i l it ies .  

Fo r yo u r  reference, th is s l ide shows a map of the AWOS cove rage with in  the state.  Each of the b l ue  
shaded  a reas dep icted on  th i s  map  represents a 30-na utica l m i le rad i us of  on-site weather  report ing .  
The cha l l enge that our  state cu rrently faces is that the i r  cu rrently exists a pproximately a ha lf of a m i l l ion  
do l l a rs i n  defe rred ma i ntena nce and techno logy update costs at these sites. O u r  agency is working with 
the a i rports th ro ughout the state to phase these u pdates and ensure that the network cont inues to be 
ma inta i ned .  

(Sl ide 10) 

Our  commercia l service a i rports provide i ncred ib le  va lue  to ou r  state and  the graph ic  on th is  s l ide  shows 
a l l  of the routes and dest i nat ions that a re cu rrently ava i l ab l e  to the genera l  pub l ic .  N i ne  d iffe rent d i rect 
fl ight dest inat ions (two seasona l )  a re ava i l ab le  to con nect North Da kota to the rest of the world . A l l  
e ight commercia l service a i rports conti nue  to  boast je t  service and  the state is a l so cu rre ntly ave rag i ng 
a pproxi mate ly 60 a i r l i ne  fl ight departu res per day with an est imated 4,000 ava i l ab le  d a i ly seats. 

(Sl ide 11) 

This s l ide  provides a h igh l ight of the top dest inat ions trave led by North Da kota res ide nts. Phoen ix, Las 
Vegas, Denve r, M i n neapo l is, and  Or lando a re cons istent ly ra n ked i n  the top 5 dest inat ions .  

{Sl ide 12)  

Th is s l ide  h igh l ights the amount of a i r l i ne  passenge rs that a re boa rd i ng com mercia l service fl ights in  
North Da kota and  te l l s  a very interesti ng sto ry. Back in  2009, the state boarded c lose to 700,000 
passengers and  d u e  to a cons istent 3% growth trend ,  it was forecasted at that t ime that we wou ld  reach 
1 m i l l i on  a n n u a l  a i rl i ne  passenger enp lanements somet ime a round  the yea r  2030 .  I n  a l l  actua l ity we 
su rpassed the 1 m i l l i on  mark on ly 3 yea rs later  i n  2012 a nd that growth conti n ued unt i l  the boa rd i ng 
n um bers grew to ove r 1 . 2  m i l l ion  passenge rs i n  2014.  Th is resu lted i n  a n  astound i ng 18% average 
a n n ua l  growth trend i n  passenger num bers over a 5 yea r  time period .  

During the state's economic downturn from 2015 - 2017,  we saw a n  average 5 . 5% dec l i ne  over those 
three yea rs .  2018 was seen as a recove ry yea r as  we once aga in  sta rted to see growth retu rn to o u r  
a i r l i ne  passenger n u m bers with a 5 %  yea r  over yea r  growth .  

As  you ca n see  i n  the gra ph ic  - the  actua l  passenge r n u m bers i n  2018  a re cu rrently not  at  the pea k that 
we saw in  2014, but  a re sti l l  be ing mainta ined at m uch h igher  leve ls  tha n what was expected pr ior  to the 
o i l  boom tak ing p l ace i n  the state . I n  fact, the 2018 passenger num bers a re sti l l  ove r 50% h igher  than 
they were i n  2009 . Th is  story he lps to  give a good pe rspect ive of the cu rrent co nd it ion and  out look of 
the state's a ir service .  

(Sl ide 13) 

To provide some h igh l ights from this past b ienn i um I wi l l  sta rt by d i scuss ing some key I nfrastructu re 
projects have been com pleted at our  8 com merc ia l  service a i rports. 



(Sl ide 14) 

(Slide 15) 
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• Fa rgo received the fu nd ing req u i red to com plete the fin a l  phase of its major taxiway 
rehab i l itation project. The a i rport has a lso begun  work on a ca rgo a p ron  expa ns ion 
which wi l l  conti nue  in the  fo l lowing yea rs as  the a i rport has  been na med a U PS and  
FEDEX hub  for the  regio n .  

tJ 5  

0 Grand  Forks com pleted its work o n  redeve lop ing a genera l  aviat ion a rea on  the east s ide 
of the a i rport and  is a lso cu rrent ly work ing th rough a master p lan u pdate that has 
ident ified a l a rge amount of p rojects over the next 10 yea rs. 

0 

0 

Devi ls  La ke recently com p leted a crosswind runway rehab i l itat ion and  snow remova l 
equ ipment upgrade . The a i rport is look ing for taxiway a n d  a p ron  improvements i n  the  
nea r future .  

J amestown a l so completed a crosswind runway rehab i l itat ion and  expa nded its park ing 
lot capacity to accommodate the increase i n  passenger n u m bers .  The a i rport i s  a lso 
looking for taxiway and a pron i m p rovements in the fo l lowing yea rs. 

0 M i not co mpleted the fi rst phase of the rehab i l itat ion of its genera l  aviat io n a i rport a s  
we l l  as  t h e  rehab i l itat ion  o f  its a i rcraft rescue and  fi refight ing bu i l d i ng .  Ca rgo and  
ge nera l  aviation  apron a nd taxiway work is expected to  occur  i n  the nea r  future .  

0 Bismarck has completed the fi rst two phases of its $60 m i l l i on  do l l a r p roject to rep l ace 
age ing pavements on the  ma in  runway. The fi na l  phase of construction w i l l  occur  i n  
2019 and  t h e  a i rport w i l l  t h e n  b e  moving forwa rd with a l a rge wet l and  remova l and  
d ra i nage project . 

0 Dick inson completed the  lengthy env i ronmenta l review for a reco nstructio n and  
extension of  its pr ima ry para l l e l  taxiway a nd ru nway and  acq u i red l and  needed fo r t he  
project last summer. Th i s  est imated $60  m i l l ion-do l l a r  p roject w i l l  be moving forwa rd 
with 4 phases over the next 4 yea rs with the fi rst begi nn i ng next summer .  

° Crews a re hard at work at the new Wi l l i ston a i rport site as  the goa l of open i ng i n  
Octo ber of  2019 is sti l l  be ing p l an ned . To  date, the a i rport has  been provided $101  
m i l l ion  from the  federa l gove rnment a nd $55  m i l l ion  from the state . U pdated cost 
project ions have the i na ugu ra l  a i rport at a pproximately $240 m i l l i on .  

M u lt ip le  h igh prio rity projects we re a l so com pleted for the  genera l  aviat ion a i rports t h i s  l ast b ienn i u m .  
To ment ion a few: 

Ash ley, Hetti nger, H i l l sboro, and  Northwood a l l  underwent major  ru nway rehab i l itat io n 
projects. 

0 Ash ley, Crosby, H i l lsboro, Pem bina ,  Northwood, Beach, Cava l ie r  a n d  Wa h peton 
underwent major taxiway a nd a pro n co nstruct ion p rojects. 
G rafton, La ngdon,  a nd Rugby received major  ru nway l ight ing rehab i l itat ions . 
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Mandan  and  Va l l ey City had Wi l d l ife Fenc ing insta l led to enha nce operat io na l  safety . /j& 

The state has a l so identified m u lt ip le  h igh p rio rity p rojects at the ge nera l  aviat ion a i rports that wi l l  be a 

focus th i s  next b ienn i um which inc l udes runway re hab i l itat ions at Ca ndo, Hazen,  New Rockford, a n d  the 

begi nn i ng stages of a ru nway sh ift and extens ion at  Watford City. 

(Sl ide 16) 

To provide a l i st of some of the agency's accomp l ishme nts ove r the l ast b ie n n i u m :  

• I n  2016, the Aerona utics Com m ission u nve i led a new and  i m p roved website that has  
become a one-stop shop for aviat ion needs and  i nformat ion with i n  North  Da kota . The 
new we bsite has i nformation on  the agency's progra ms, a l lows for on l ine  cred it ca rd 
payments of a i rcraft registrat ions, p rovides info rmat ion from statewide aviat ion stud ies, 
and  gives va l uab le  i nformat ion for o u r  a i rport managers. S i nce l aunch i ng the new 
website, we have seen an incred ib le  increase i n  the amount of t raffic that has vis ited the 
site and we hope that cont in ues as  we work to m a ke info rmat ion easi ly accessi b le  to the 
pub l i c .  

• The agency's soc ia l  med ia  p resence has  conti nued to grow 
• We have fi na l ized an  u pdated a i rport gra nt database system to he lp  track and  manage 

gra nt a l locat ions and payments 
• We provide a rt ic les and  he lp  gu ide the North Da kota Aviat ion Qua rte rly pub l icat ion to 

he lp  i nfo rm the aviation com m u n ity th roughout the state and the pub l icat io n was 
recogn ized for a nationa l  awa rd i n  2017 

• I n  2018, our  F l ight Tra i n i ng Assista nce P rogra m received a nat io na l  awa rd i n  2018 as  
we l l  as  we work to  he l p  p rovide  so l ut ions  to the p i lot shortage . 

• We a l located $6 .7  m i l l i on  i n  aerona utics com m iss ion fu nds for a i rpo rt i nfrastructu re 
improvements and  recommended the a l location of $35  m i l l ion  in a i rport o i l  im pact 
gra nts 

o Our  efforts ove r the last two yea rs has  resu lted i n  a reco rd a l locatio n from the 
Federa l  Aviat ion Adm i n istrat ion of $131  m i l l ion do l l a rs i nto North  Da kota for 
a i rport i nfrastructu re projects. 

We a re a l so cu rrent ly worki ng to imp lement a new Aviat ion I nformat ion M a nagement System to better  
process a nd track a i rcraft registrations, a i rcraft excise tax payments, aeri a l  a pp l icator l icenses, a nd 
a i rcraft dea ler l icenses. Idea l ly, the new data base w i l l  a lso he lp  us to red uce costs of ma nag ing these 
progra ms  as the ut i l izatio n of e-ma i l  to send rem inders and  cert ificat ions wi l l  red uce m a i l  costs. 

Last ly, we a re cu rrently working to update the pavement cond it ion i nventories of the a i rports 
th roughout the state . F i na l  resu lts and an i nteractive website u pdate w i l l  be ava i l a b le  with i n  the next 
few months .  

(S l ide 17) 

Eve ry th ree yea rs, the aerona utics com m ission contracts with an exper ienced pavement consu ltant  fi rm 
to inspect and ta ke i nve ntory of a l l  of the a i rport pavements th roughout the state . The rece nt u pdate 

wi l l  be fi na l ized th is spr ing and the resu lts ca n be fo und  on  our i nte ractive website. Th is  website shows 
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the cond it ion of each pavement sect ion at our a i rports th roughout the state, a long with deter iorat ion 
deta i ls, photos, projected future co ndit ions, and  a reco m mended fu nd ing p l an  to ensure that the 

pavements a re ma inta ined i n  the most cost benefic ia l way.  This  study has  been a revo l ut iona ry way fo r 
o u r  state to ma nage its a i rport paveme nts a nd has  served us very we l l .  

{Sl ide 18) 

The recent pavement study shows that there exists a pproximate ly 57 m i l l i on  sq uare feet of pavement at 

our a i rports that needs to be ma inta ined .  Th is pavement represents m u lt i- b i l l io n  do l l a rs of i nvestments 

that has occu rred ove r decades that needs to be m a i nta ined . 

The gra p h ic on  th is s l ide shows a summary of the co ndit ions of a l l  of the a i rpo rt pavements th roughout 

North Da kota . Approximately 72% of the pave ment was identified to be i n  fa i r  to good cond it ion which 
leaves 28% or  15 .7  m i l l ion  sq uare feet of the pavement i n  moderate to poor cond it ion .  These lower 
cond it io ns req u i re or  wi l l  req u i re i n  the near  future - a major rehab i l itat ion project. 

From o u r  2018 pavement inspect ions, o u r  statewide study recently revea led to us that the tota l 
pavement repa i r  costs for our  exist ing pavements throughout the state is est imated at $ 165 m i l l ion  

do l l a rs .  

{Sl ide 19) 

72 out of the 89 pub l ic use a i rports i n  the state a re paved .  The brea kdown inc l udes 8 commercia l 
service a i rports and  64 ge nera l  aviat ion a i rports. Of those 64 genera l  av iat ion a i rports, 45 a re e l ig ib le  to 

receive federa l  a id ,  and  19 genera l  aviat ion a i rports rely so le ly upon  state a nd loca l  fu nds  to stay open . 

The two p ie charts on  the bottom of the s l ide  show how m uch pavement is be ing ut i l ized by fu nct ion 

( runway, taxiway ect . )  and  how m uch pavement exists between ou r  8 com mercia l service a i rports and 

the 64 paved ge nera l aviat ion a i rports . As you ca n see from the gra p h ics, most of our pavement that we 
need to ma inta i n  is for the fu nct ion of a ru nway and  the 8 commerc ia l s  service a i rports actua l ly have 

more pavement to ma inta in  than the 64 genera l  aviation a i rpo rts com bined . 

{Sl ide 20) 

During the fa l l  of each yea r, the North Da kota Aerona utics Com m iss ion staff meets with over 50 of the  
pub l i c  use a i rports i n  the state to  review the i r  cap ita l improvement p l an  for the next 10 yea rs .  
Thro ughout th is  process, projects a re identified a nd cost est imates a re subm itted so that the agency ca n 

ca lcu late the tota l amount of projects req uests that exist with i n  the system .  The agency ca n then work 
with the federa l  gove rnment and each loca l a i rpo rt to ident ify and prio rit ize the projects. There is  

a lways the understa nd ing that we wi l l  not be ab le to accom modate a l l  identified projects as  shown on  

th is  gra ph,  but th is  process ensures that we fi nd the best and  most just ified p rojects. 

In ou r  most recent statewide cap ita l improvement p la n u pdate, we have fo und  that ove r $460 m i l l io n  
do l l a rs o f  ide ntified projects exist at our  a i rpo rts t ha t  cou ld  ta ke p lace i n  t he  next 5 yea rs a nd a n  
add it iona l  $440 m i l l ion  that exist i n  the fo l lowing 5 yea rs. A docu ment i n  yo u r  packet provides a n  

est imated leve l o f  needs o f  i nd iv idua l  a i rports i n  o u r  system as ident ified b y  t h e  Federa l  Aviat ion 
Ad m in istration .  

tJ 7 
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The rece nt i nfl ux of a i rport infrastructu re fu nds  has  he l ped us to red uce the l a rge short-te rm fu nd i ng 
ga ps that  were seen between 2013-2017, however we sti l l  have work to do to cont inue  to t ry to 
com p lete projects and  conti nue  to lower the needs th roughout the syste m .  

(Sl ide 21) 

This gra ph ic  represents the tota l federa l a ppropriat ion ava i l ab l e  nat iona l ly for the Airport I m p rovement 
Progra m (A IP )  Do l l a rs s ince 2001 .  The progra m has esse nt ia l ly re ma i ned flat  with a n  ave rage of $3 . 3  
b i l l i on  i n  infrastructu re made  ava i lab le fo r a i rports a n n u a l ly .  A co up le  o f  po ints to  note from th i s  s l i de :  

• Airports com pete natio na l ly for th is  fu nd ing and  tho ugh project needs th roughout the cou ntry 
have risen a long with inflat ion a nd construct ion costs . . .  the fu nd i ng has  not fo l lowed . 
The Airports Co unc i l  I nte rnationa l -North  Ame rica report for 2017-202 1 est imates a tota l of $ 15 
b i l l i on  fund ing sho rtfa l l  per yea r  fo r pub l i c  a i rports i n  the U .S .  

• Fund ing is expected to remain at  s im i l a r  leve ls  for the next 4 yea rs with the except ion of a n  
add it iona l  $ 1  b i l l i on  o f  federa l  g ra nt fu nd ing be ing made ava i la b le  for ce rta i n  a i rports u nt i l  2020. 

42 of North  Da kota's a i rports q u a l ify for this add it iona l  fu nd i ng a nd we a re com pet ing 
aga inst 1 ,376 a i rports t h roughout the U .S .  

(Sl ide 22) 

As we work to ma inta i n  our  a i rport i nfrastructure, federa l  fu nd i ng has a nd wi l l  conti nue  to be a key pa rt 
of so lv ing the i nfrastructure fund ing cha l l enges that o u r  state is cu rrent ly fac ing .  54 of o u r  89 a i rports 
a re e l ig ib le  to rece ive federa l  do l l a rs and they com pete fo r these fu nds nat iona l ly and may rece ive up to 
90% fund i ng if fu nds a re ava i l a b le .  It i s  ve ry im porta nt to understa nd that federa l  fu nd i ng is not 
guara nteed, that not a l l  projects a re e l ig ib le  to receive federa l  fu nd i ng, and  that there have been m a ny 
cases where federa l  grants have been p rovided at less than  90% due  to th i s  be ing the case. 

A rece nt exam ple of fu nd ing being provided at less tha n 90% is  the B ism a rck ru nway project. Ove r the 
past th ree yea rs, three d iffe rent phases of the B ism a rck  runway reconstruct ion p roject have been bid 
and the federa l  government has provided a pproximately 70% of the gra nt fu nd i ng for a $63 m i l l ion
do l lar  p roject which left a pproximately $ 18 . 5  m i l l i on  i n  rema i n i ng fu nds  for the state or  loca l 
governments to pick up .  

Nat iona l ly, t he  federa l  do l l a rs that are made ava i la b le  for a i rport i nfrastructure projects has  rem a i ned 
very s im i l a r  to the leve ls provided s i nce 2001, however costs for ma i nta i n i ng and growing a i rports across 
the cou ntry has conti nued to increase resu lt ing i n  h igher  com petit ion for those federa l  do l l a rs .  The 
i ndustry has faced co nti nua l  short term conti n u i ng reso l ut ion over the last 10 yea rs, however in 2018 we 
we re excited to see that FM fu nd ing has been a uthorized th rough 202 3 .  Though the fu nds  sti l l  need to 
be appropriated, having a long-term a uthorizat ion in p lace wi l l  g reat ly he lp  to sta b i l i ze the progra m .  

Knowing how im portant i t  i s  t o  leverage federa l  fu nd i ng fo r m uch needed i nfrastructu re p rojects i n  
North  Da kota, I have met m u lt ip le  t imes with u pper level FAA personne l  at  the i r  nat iona l  and  reg iona l  
offices.  It is im porta nt for us to  conti nua l ly engage t he  federa l  government to  educate on  t he  needs of 
the state . By present ing high prio rity p rojects that a re justified a nd shove l ready, we increase the 
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cha nces of our  ab i l ity to receive federa l  fu nds .  Also, having the flexi b i l ity to access state and  loca l fu nds  

to  pa rtner  with the federa l  government on  key projects is  crit ica l to  leve rag ing every federa l  do l l a r. 

This chart shows the h istorica l FAA fund i ng that  has  been brought i nto North Da kota . The state's 

norm a l  h istorica l ave rage of annua l  fund ing fo r a i rport i nfrastructu re p rojects has  been approximately 

22.6 m i l l i on  do l l a rs .  Though the amount of federa l  fu nds ava i l a b le  fo r projects has rema i ned flat s ince 
2001 (as  shown on  the previous s l ide) ,  you ca n see that ove r the last 7 yea rs that  we have been 
successfu l i n  br ing ing i n  sign ifica ntly h igher tha n ave rage federa l  fund i ng for a i rport i nfrastructure 

projects. 

North Da kota has been except iona l  at leve rag ing federa l  fu nd i ng i nto the state s ince 2012 due to ou r  
pro-activeness i n :  

Identify ing good justifi ab le  p rojects t h a t  receive h igh pr io rity co ns iderat ion 
Ensuring that projects a re shovel  ready and  prepared to receive gra nt fu nd ing d u ring the 
federa l  fisca l yea r window 
Ensuring the ava i l ab i l ity of h igher  amounts of state a nd loca l fu nd ing to match the 
federa l  fu nds 

We a re hopefu l that as  we conti nue to educate the FAA on  the needs with i n  the state, that a n  adeq uate 
level of fu nd ing and com m itment to he l p  with our infrastructu re cha l l enges cont inues  i nto the futu re .  

(Sl ide 23) 

This gra ph ic  represents the state do l l a rs that have been made ava i l ab le  over the last 10 yea rs fo r a i rport 

i nfrastructure gra nts. You may notice that  the increase i n  state fu nd ing has  occurred i n  the yea rs that  

we have a lso seen a n  increase i n  federa l fu nds be ing brought i nto the state which was shown on  the 

previous  s l ide .  The add itiona l  state dol l a rs that have been made ava i lab le  for a i rport projects has  bee n 

and  w i l l  conti nue  to be critica l to leve rage and  ma inta i n  federa l  fu nd i ng at a h igh leve l .  

The i ncrease i n  state fu nd ing from the Ae rona utics Com m iss ion i n  p revious yea rs h a s  been m a d e  from 

one-t ime genera l  fu nd a l locat ions and from a n  increase be ing seen i n  speci a l  fu nd revenue  from a i rcraft 
fue l  sa les  and  excise tax reven ue .  

To provide a n  u pdate on  the previous b ie n n i u m  a l locat ions :  

• The state legis latu re appropriated $60 m i l l ion do l l a rs i n  o i l  im pact fu nd i ng i n  the 2013-2015 

b ienn i um .  
• I n  the 2015-2017 b ienn ium,  a n  add it iona l  $48 m i l l ion  i n  o i l  im pact do l l a rs had been 

a ppropriated through the o i l  im pact fu nd,  however due  to the o i l  downturn a nd the lack of 

reve nues to that fu nd, on ly $3 m i l l ion was ab le  to be a l located a n d  ut i l ized in that b ienn i u m .  
• I n  the cu rrent 2017-2019 b ienn i um, a n  add it iona l  40 m i l l io n  do l l a rs was app ropriated from the 

state . 35  m i l l ion  was provided to he lp  fu nd the Wi l l iston a i rport re locat ion project a nd 5 m i l l i on  

was  provided to he lp  sta rt the  crit ica l i nfrastructure improvements at the D ick inson a i rport .  

(Sl ide 24) 

Si nce North Da kota has ta ken  a pro-active ro le  in identifyi ng, justifyi ng, and  provid i ng add it iona l  

fi nanc ia l  assista nce on projects, the state has  rece ived $384 m i l l io n  from the federa l  government for 
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a i rport p rojects ove r that t ime .  I n  that sa me t ime per iod, the state has  i nvested a tota l of $ 1 3 1  m i l l i on  fj / {) 
i n  a i rport projects to br ing us to an  approximate 3 : 1  retu rn on  i nvestment rat io .  

These do l l a rs support construct ion jobs a nd a l low our  a i rpo rt infrastructure to be ma inta ined whi le  

he lp i ng to grow our  com mun it ies .  

These i nvestments a re a lso supported by a 2015 economic im pact study which revea led that the p ub l ic 
a i rports i n  the state provide a n  annua l  economic im pact of 1 . 6  b i l l i on  to the state's economy wh i l e  

support ing over 12,200 jobs  w i th  an  annua l  payro l l  of over $500 m i l l i on  do l l a rs .  

(Sl ide 25) 

This s l ide  provides a graph ica l v iew of the executive budget recom mendat ions  

The Aerona utics Comm ission budget is comprised of both specia l fu nd and  genera l  fu nd do l l a rs .  The 

spec ia l  fu nd do l l a rs a re received from m u lt ip le  reve nue streams such as  fue l  taxes, a i rcraft excise, a n d  
registrat ions taxes .  W e  a l so rece ive fu nd i ng from t h e  federa l  govern ment fo r cond uct ing a i rport 
i nspect ions and  i n  the form of gra nts for statewide aerona utica l stud ies .  

The Aerona utics Comm ission was budgeted to rece ive $855,000 i n  ge nera l  fu nd a l locatio n for a i rport 

improvements i n  the next b ienn i um wh ich  is a $45,000 or 5% red uct ion from last b ie n n i u m  to meet the 
Gove rnor's  budget req uest gu ide l i nes. The red uction of genera l  fu nd expend i tures occurs i n  the a i rport 
gra nt l i ne  item .  

Fo r  o u r  base budget req uest, we  were req uested to  red uce o u r  ove ra l l  budget req uest by  5%,  however -
d ue to the cu rrent status of ou r  specia l fu nd a nd future projected reve nues, it was dete rm ined that 

add it iona l red uct ions wou ld be necessa ry . The base budget req uest that was subm itted ca l l s  fo r a 12% 

tota l reduct ion or  approximately a $1 .27  m i l l ion-do l l a r  decrease.  

These red uctions were made i n  the fo l lowing a reas :  

• $200, 190 i n  operat ing expenses 
• $ 100,000 ca p ita l assets 
• $995,000 in  a i rport infrastructure gra nts 

Th roughout our  budget request, we a l so asked for the cons iderat ion of a m i n i m u m  of $22 m i l l i on  do l l a rs 

for the fi na l  phases of the Dick inson and  Watfo rd City a i rport ru nway projects. We a l so req uested that 
the state's leadersh ip  he lp  to identify lo ng-term a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nd i ng so lut ions for the ent i re 
state as  we have consistently ide nt ified add it iona l fu nd ing needs th roughout the rest of the state . 

The executive budget recommendation accepted the base budget proposa l a nd a l so recommended a 
one-t ime transfe r from the strategic i nvestment and  improvement fu nd of $22 m i l l i on  to accom modate 
the afo rementioned project needs i n  D ick inson a nd Watfo rd City. 

(Sl ide 26) 

This s l ide  provides a graph ica l view of the budget in its cu rre nt fo rm as  passed by the Ho use.  

The major d iffe rences between  the execut ive budget a nd the house a pproved version i nc lude :  
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Further red uct ion of the genera l fu nd a l locat ion to $500,000 (execut ive budget proposed 
$855,000) 

A one-time a l location from S l l F  of $5  m i l l i on  fo r a i rpo rt infrastructure (executive budget 
p roposed $22 m i l l ion  fro m S l l F ) 

(Sl ide 27) 

M ajor  re lated legis lat ion that is im porta nt to ment ion i nc ludes HB 1066 wh ich  is a l so known as  the 

i nfrast ructure b i l l  or  "operat ion pra i rie dog" 

H B  1066 creates a new a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nd of which the bucket cu rrent ly as proposed wou ld 

beg in  to fi l l  after approximately 1 . 3  Bi l l i on  of o i l  revenue  is prev ious ly de posited in  the a bove buckets. 

The b i l l  i n its origi na l  form a l located $50 m i l l i on  for a i rports, but the cu rrent a mended vers ion as 
a pproved by the house conta ins  a red uced amount of $20 m i l l i on .  

fj II 

Knowing that legis lat ion ca n cha nge the a l locat ions each sess ion - Operat ion Pra rie Dog wou ld  sti l l  a l low 
fo r a longer-term fu nd ing so l ut ion for a i rports to exist i nstead of a one-t ime fu nd i nfusion .  

I t  is ve ry im porta nt to  note that  appropriat ion la nguage is  req u i red to  be added to  the Aerona utics 
Budget B i l l  to access the a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nd  created with in  the Operat ion Pra i rie  Dog b i l l .  

I n  conc l u s ion, I a l so wa nt to  mention t h a t  no fi nanc ia l  a ud it fi nd ings o r  forma l  recom mendat ions  were 
prese nt in the most recent aud it of our depa rtment .  
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N o rt h  D a kota Aero n a utics Co m m iss ion B u d get H e a r i n g  

H B  1006 

Senate Appropriations March  7th, 2019 

Kyle  Wa nner, Executive D i rector 

Age n cy M i ss i o n  
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To serve the public by providing economic and technical assistance for 
the aviation community while ensuring the safe and cost effective 

advancement of aviation in North Dakota. 
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Hettinger 

Maurice Cook, 
Bismarck 

Warren Pietsch, 
Minot 
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Planner 
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• 

Co re Age ncy Dut i es 

• Airport I nfrastructu re G ra nt Fund ing 

• Airport P lann ing Support 
• Airport Layout P l an  Development 
• Airport I nspections 
• Airspace Ana lysis 
• Airport Ma nagement Support a nd Resou rces 

• Aviation Education Promotion and G rant Fund ing  

• U pdate Aviation Pub l ications and  P lann ing  Documents 

• Own and  Ma nage Two Pub l i c  Airports: I nternationa l  Peace G a rden 
Airport and  Ga rrison Dam Recreat iona l  Airpark 

• Regu latory Fu nctions to inc lude :  
• Aircraft Registratio ns 
• Aeria l  Appl icator Licensing 
• Aircraft Dea ler  Lice nsing 
• Aircraft Excise and  Fuel  Tax 

• Represent the state i n  aeronautica l matters befo re state a n d  federa l  
agencies 

N o rth  Da kota 's A i rpo rt Syste m 

• 89 Pub l ic-Use Airports in North Da kota 

• 71 a i rports a re paved 

• 18 a i rports ma inta i n  turf on ly ru nways 

• 54 a re e l ig ib le to rece ive federa l  fu nd ing 

35 a re ma inta ined uti l i z ing state and  loca l fu nd ing 
o n ly 

• Over 200 private a i rstri ps a lso exist throughout 
the state 

If/; /00(,, 
J� 7� � of? 
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• 

Avi at i o n  Wo rkfo rce S h o rtage 

• I ndustry forecasts ca l l  for i ncreased h i ri ng  i n  the aeronautics sector 
Student Pi lot n u mbers have been decreasing over last 40 yea rs 

Trend is s imi lar  for maintenance technic ians 

Unmanned a i rcraft pi lot demand is a lso i ncreasing at a rapid pace 

roRECAST HUttNG AT MAJOR AIRLINES 
6.000 

S.000 

4,000 

lDOO 

1.000 

1,000 

2016 2017 2011 2019 2020 2021 

Source: University of North Dakota Pilot Forecast (1016} 

Age n cy P rog ra ms  

• Passport Progra m 

• Aviation Museum Support 

• F l ight Tra in ing Assista nce Progra m ( FTAP) 

• Airport I nternship Progra m 

• Aviation Education G ra nts 

• Aviation Career Day I nvolvement 

Youth Aviation Art Contest 

H igh School Cu rricu l u m  Assista nce 

• Windsock Progra m 

• Airport Supply Surp lus  

Aer ia l  Appl icator Alert M a p  

Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS) 
M a i ntenance Progra m 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 

3/7/20 19 
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• 

Weath e r  Stat i on  M a i nte n a n ce 

Automated Weather Observation System 
(AWOS) Maintenance Program 

33 Airports have rea l-ti me weather reporting 

stations 
• 24 a i rports a re not m a i ntained by 

Nationa l  Weather Service a n d  

m ai ntena nce is provide v i a  statewide 

contract 

e :=::. - • -- • -°"' 

--i ® ·- · -'"" �-= 

N o rth  Da kota A i r Se rv i ce Route M a p  

- 0 
- 0  
- El -- roa=--__, - - - - �I --� 

97% 87% 
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l'J ?  
N o rt h  Da kota A i r Se rv i ce - To p Pa sse nge r M a rkets 

Top 30 Domestic O&D Passenger Marbts 
ffM',kedby Ye• End S«ond O..WW 2018 

11 

Ai r l i n e Boa rd i ng N u m be rs 

1400000 
1300000 
1200000 
1100000 
1000000 
900000 
800000 
700000 
600000 
500000 
400000 

3% a n nua l  growth I 18% a n nu a l  growth I 5 .5% a�nua l  I dec l i ne  

5% a n n u a l  
growth 

1999 2 00'J  2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

- Passenger Boardings -2008 Forecast 
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P roj ect H ig h l i g hts - Co m m e rc i a l Se rv i ce 

• Fa rgo 

• Pa ra l le l  Taxiway Reha b i l itat ion - F ina l  Phase 

• Ca rgo Apron Expans ion 

• Grand Forks 

• Easts ide Genera l  Aviation Area Redeve lopment 

• Maste r P l an  U pdate 

• Ru nway Lighting I m prove ments 

• Devils La ke 

• Snow Remova l Equ i pment U pgrades 

• Crosswind Ru nway Re habi l itation 

• Jamestown 

• Crosswi nd Ru nway Rehabi l itat ion 

• Park ing Lot Expa ns ion 
Taxiway paving at the Fargo Airport - 201 7 

13 

P roject H ig h l ig hts - Co m m e rc i a l Se rv ice 

• M inot 
• General Aviation Apron Rehabi l itation - Phase 1 
• Rehabi l itate Ai rcraft Rescue & Fi refighting Bu i ld ing 

• Bismarck 
• Master Plan Update 

• Primary Runway Rehabi l itation - 2 of 3 phases 
completed 

• Dickinson 

• Final phase of Runway construction to occur 
in  2019 

• Completed Environmenta l Process for Runway 
Expansion 

• Land Acquisit ion 

• Will iston 

• Construction on Fi rst Phase of 
Runway(Taxiway Expansion to occu r in 2019 

• New a i rport is on schedule to open i n  Fa l l  of 2019 
Bismarck Airport Primary Runway Reconstruction - 2018 

1 4  
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• 

P roj ect H igh l i ghts - G e n e ra l  Av i at i o n  

Runway Rehabil itation 
• Ash ley, H i l l sboro, Hettinger, N o rthwood 

Taxiway/Apron Rehabilitations 
As h ley, Cros by, H i l ls boro, Pembina,  N o rthwood, Beach, 
Cava l ier, Wa hpeton 

Airport Lighting Rehabilitations 
• G rafton, La ngdon, Rugby - N ew ru nway l ighting 

Wildl ife Fencing 
• Mandan, Va l ley City 

U pcoming Runway Rehabil itations 
• Cando 

Hazen 

• N ew Rockford 

• Watford City 

• Inc ludes proposed runway extension 

B i e n n i a l  Acco m p l i s h m e nts 

• Website redevelopment 

• Online a i rcraft registrations renewal 

• Social  Media Presence 

• Airport G ra nt Data base Creation 

• ND Aviation Qua rterly - Received 2017 Nation a l  Award 

• F l ight Tra in ing Assista nce Progra m - Received 2018 Natio n a l  Awa rd 

Ai rport G ra nt Fund ing 

• $6.7 mil l ion in Aerona utics G ra nts 

• $35 mil l ion in  oil i m pact grants 

• Leveraged a record $ 131 m i l lion from the FAA 

Currently working on:  

U pdates to the Aviation I nformation M a n agement System (AIMS)  

• U pdate to the State's I nteractive Data base for  Airport Pavements 

f/ B  / O D� 
3 - v-f - .J-o/1 

tJ f 

New Hettinger Runway - 2018 

15 
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• 

2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Co n d it i o n  I n d ex 

2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Co n d it i o n  I n d ex ( PC I ) 

Condition Summary of Tota l Airport Pavements 

• Approximately 57 m i l l ion square feet of pavement exists on our a irports 

• 15.7 mil l ion square feet or approxim ately 28% is in moderate to fa i l ing co ndition 

• The S u m  of a l l  cu rrent airport pave ment work in  a n a lysis tota ls $165 mi l l ion.  

: 1 , .000.000 -!------------------
< 
1 � 10.000.000 �------------! 

1 8% 

... 
5% 5% 

�.000.000 -1--------------l 

0 
�40 '6-iO 86- 1 00  

p,.,.f'n1mt Condition lodf'X (PCI) 

3/7/2019 
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2 0 1 8  Pave m e nt Co nd i t i o n  I n d ex 

72 P u b l ic-Use A irports a re paved 
• 8 Commerc ia l  Service Airports 

• 64 Genera l  Aviation Airports 

45 eligible for federa l  aid 

• 19 i n e l ig ib le for federal  aid 

Airport Classification 

43% 24% 

57% 

• COMM ERCIAL 

Pavement Use 

25% 

f/f; /DO(., 
J - 1 - cAOfC/ 

• GEN ERAL AVIATION • APRON • RU NWAY TAXIWAY • T-HANGAR 

N o rt h  Da kota A i rpo rt I nfra st r uctu re A n a lys i s  

$900,000,000 

$800,000,000 

$700,000,000 

$600,000,000 

$500,000,000 

$400,000,000 

$300, 000,000 

$ 200,000,000 11 11 I I $ 100, 000,000 

$0 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2 0 1 6  2017 2018 

19 
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tJ II 
Tota l Fed e ra l  A i rport I m p rove m e nt P rog ra m ( A I P }  F u n d s  Ava i l a b l e  N at i o n a l ly 

$5,000, 000,000 

$4,500,000,000 

$4,000,000,000 

$ 3,500,000,000 

$3,000,000,000 

$2,500,000,000 

$2,000,000,000 

$ 1 ,500,000,000 

$ 1,000,000,000 

$500,000,000 

$0 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2 0 1 1  2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

2 1  

Tota l  An n u a l  FAA F u nd i ng Rece ived  by N o rt h  Da kota 

$80,000, 000 

Average FAA Funding = $22.6 million Average FAA Funding = $54.8 million 
$70,000, 000 

$60,000, 000 

$50,000,000 

$40,000, 000 

$30,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$ 1 0,000,000 

So 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  
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• 

H i sto r i ca l State A i rpo rt G ra nt F u n d i ng 

$35,000,000 

$30,000,000 

$25,000,000 

$20,000,000 -----------------. � 
� 

$15,000,000 -----------------

$10,000,000 -----------------

$0 ._ -------- ___.____ 
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

N o rth  Da kota 's Retu rn o n  I nvest m e nt 

From 2012-2018: 

• North Da kota has received $384 mi l l ion from Federa l  Govern ment fo r 

Airport projects 
• The State of North Da kota has i nvested a tota l of $131  m i l l ion  i n  

a i rport projects. 
• This is an a pproximate 3 : 1  Retu rn on  I nvestment 

According to the 2015 Economic Impact of Aviation Study 

1 2,2 1 7  jobs 

$ 1 .56 bil l ion 

Hi> /DD/::. 
3 - 7 - ,}, 011 

I� 

• State Oi l  I m pact 

• Aeronautics Commission 

23 
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North Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
201 9 - 2021 Proposed Executive Budget Recommendation 

$ 31 ,707,524 

Special Funds 

$ 29,917,524 
s l,542�52i-

-
e..1surc 

$ 6,375,000- New 

REVENUES 

General Fu nds 

$ 855,000 
Federal Funds 

$ 935,000 

/{./; /Ot>k 
3 . 7 . ).. 01 1 

$2 2,000,000- SIFF (one-time) 

New Reven� to 
Special Fund 
$ 6,375,000 

Aircraft 
Registrations 

$ 325,000 

Salaries and Waa:es 

$ 1,547,no 

$1,101.428-Salaries 
S 446,342 · Benefits 

7 FTE, Commissioners, 
and Temporary 

Special Funds 

$ 12,890,433 
s 1,515

�
433-

-
u.1s11,. 

$ 6,375,000- New 
$5,000,000- SIFF (one-tlrne) 

New Revenues to 
Special Fund 
$ 6,375,000 

Aircraft 
Registrations 

$ 325,000 

Salaries and Wages 

$ 1,520,679 

• 7 FTE, Commissioners, 
and Temporary 

Aerial 
Sprayers 
S 4o,cro 

Aircraft 
Dealers 

$ 10,000 

Ai rcraft Excise 
Tu 

$ 2,400,000 

EXPENDITURES 

Operating Expenses 

$ 2,004,754 

S 1,004,754-0peratirc Expenses 

$ 400,CXXl- IPG Environmental 
Assessment 

· � Fed, lOKS 

S 600,CXX>Avlatlon Impact Study 
• (9°" Fed, 10KSpec..) 

"Fed - subject to receipt of federal funds 

Capital Assets 

$ 0  

Aviation Fuel 
Tu 

$ 3,600,000 

..... � Inspections 
$ 35,000 

F9d•rat 
G1'8nts 

$ 900,000 

Grants 

$ 28,155,000 

( $ 300,000-AvlationEducatlonGrants ( S 5,000,000· AlrportGrants-Speclat Fund 

[ S 8S5,000-Airport Grants- General Fund 

S 22,000,000-AirportGrants- Strategic 
Investment and lmprove� Fund (one-time) 

North Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
201 9 - 2021 Proposed Budget (House Approved) 

$ 1 4,325,433 

REVENUES 

Aerial 

,,..,.,, 
$ 40,CXXl 

Aircraft 
Deal� 
s 10,000 

General Fu nds 

$ 500,000 

Aircraft Excise 
Tu 

$ 2,400,000 

EXPENDITURES 

Operatina: Expenses 

$ 2,004,754 

S l,004,754- 0peratirc Expenses 

$ 400,CXXl- IPG Environmental 
Assessment 

• 9°" Fed l°"S ec.. 

S 600,CXX>Avlation Impact Study 
• (9°" Fed, l°"Spec..) 

"Fed - subject to receipt of federal funds 

Capital Assets 

$ 0  

Aviation Fuel 
Tu 

$ 3,600,000 

Federal Fu nds 

$ 935,000 

··� tnspe<tJons 
$ 35,000 

Feder11I 
Grents 

$ -.-

Grants 

$ 10,800,000 

( S 300,000-Avlatlon Education Grants 

I S 5,000,000· AlrportGrants- 5pecial Fund 

( $ 500,000-AirportGrants- General Fund 

$ 5,000,000-AlrportGrants- Strateglc 
Investment and lm�ment Fund (one-time) 

3/7/2019 
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c.n.nil Fund 
S 200 mlltton 

nut "''.., Fund 
S200 million 

BUdgei Stab01.Utto9' Fund 
$75 million 

ltgn;W Research Fund 
S10 milMOn 

Stitt Dtsasttr Rtlitf Fund 
l20 mitlion 

Munielpal lnfrastrvctu,. Fund 
SH.37 mitllon ( Sht9gk investmt.::oa::••ments FYM } 

County and Township fnfrastructuN Fund 
U0.37 miUion 

CountyfTownshtp IMUINctpal lnfrutructu,. 
s1n.3 mimon 

( Stntltgtc: Investment and Improvements Fund ) 
AH R.malnfng Rtveuts 

Qu est i on s  

House Bi l l  1066 - "Operation Prairie Dog" 

Cu rrently a l lows $20 mi l l ion  to be deposited 

fro m oil revenues i nto an a i rport 

i nfrastructu re fu nd 

Appropriation la nguage is req u i red to be 

added to the Aerona utics Budget B i l l  - HB 

1006 to access the a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nd  

27 
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North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
PO Box 5020 • Bismarck, ND 58502

701.328.9650
ndaero@nd.gov

www.aero.nd.gov
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PUBLIC AIRPORTS IN NORTH DAKOTA



Front Cover Photo Credit: Dr. Dale Klein - Mandan - Y19 

Mission
To serve the public by providing economic and technical assistance for the 

aviation community while ensuring the safe and cost effective advancement 
of aviation in North Dakota.

COPIES OF THIS DIRECTORY ARE AVAILABLE BY WRITING OR CALLING:

      Fuel     WX Directory Lounge Maintenance Hanger Courtesy Car Food Golf Fishing Hiking Park WiFi Customs

AMENITIES LISTED FOR EACH AIRPORT

North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
P.O. Box 5020

Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-5020
TEL: (701) 328-9650
FAX: (701) 328-9656

E-mail: ndaero@nd.gov
Visit our website: http://aero.nd.gov

Greetings and welcome to the skies of North Dakota!
The North Dakota Aeronautics Commission is committed to 
providing the public with a safe and efficient air transportation 
system. North Dakota’s 89 public-use airports are conveniently 
located throughout the state and support a full range of business, 
commercial, and recreational activities.  An economic impact 
study undertaken by our agency in 2015, has shown that our 
public-use airports have an estimated annual economic impact 
of $1.6 billion dollars on the state’s overall economy while 
providing support for over 12,200 jobs. 

The numbers clearly show that our public airports are valuable assets to our 
communities, but they do so much more than what the numbers and statistics can reveal.  
Our airports are providing many opportunities for current and future generations to 
discover their passion for the field of aviation.  Public access to the skies has enabled 
all of us with the ability to participate in endless possibilities and lifetime experiences.
I also want to encourage you to also take a tour of our website which can be found 
at https://aero.nd.gov.  Our office works hard to ensure that this website is a one-stop 
shop for all of your North Dakota aviation needs.  
As you travel throughout the state for business or pleasure, I sincerely hope that you 
will enjoy the time that you spend with us.

Wishing you smooth flying,

 Kyle C. Wanner
 Kyle C. Wanner
 Executive Director

Directory Disclaimer
Aeronautical information on this airport directory is up to date through Fall of 2018, and is obtained from the Federal Aviation Administration Chart Supplement and the 
North Dakota Aeronautics Commission. Printer, publisher, and the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission make no warranty, express or implied, as to accuracy of informa-
tion expressly disclaim liability for the accuracy thereof. We recommend that you check Airman’s Information Manual, Chart Supplement, NOTAMS, and the Safety Bulletins 
from the Federal Aviation Administration for supplemental data and current information.



North Dakota’s passport program rewards 
pilots who fly to North Dakota’s publically-
owned airports, attend FAA safety seminars, 
and visit North Dakota’s aviation museums. 
Fly North Dakota airports promotes safety 
and education, and encourages pilots to 
practice approaches and landings in many different environments. It’s also a 
great way to support general aviation airports, businesses, and tourism. Just 
visit one of the places or events listed in our passports, and have your passport 
stamped in the appropriate box. It’s as easy as that! 

HOW TO PARTICIPATE.
Get a Fly North Dakota Airports 
Passport at your local publically-
owned airport or by contacting 
the North Dakota Aeronautics 
Commission. 
Fill in the page at the front of your 
passport with your name and contact 
information. Each time you visit 
a North Dakota publically-owned 
airport, aviation museum, or 
participating FAA safety seminar, 
have your passport stamped in the 
appropriate box. The location of 
the airport stamp is stated in the passport.
When you have earned the proper number of stamps, submit your 
passport (they will be returned) to the North Dakota Aeronautics 
Commission, P.O. Box 5020, Bismarck, ND 58502. Phone: (701) 328-
9650. Email: ndaero@nd.gov

Visit a community event or attraction by searching NDtourism.com 
or call 1-800-HELLO-ND on 

your legacy flight! Each airport 
box in the Passport has an 

attraction listed. 

North Dakota Airport Association

FLY North Dakota AIRPORTS! 
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3100 x 85

REMARKSFIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

ARTHUR
1A2

ARTHUR AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: CLOSED WINTER MOS.

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.725 BARNES
COUNTY

Rick Burgum
PHONE: 701-371-0540
Addl: 701-967-8364
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Road south of runway 35, 
irregular mowing973



4300 x 60

14

32

x x x

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

ASHLEY
ASY

ASHLEY MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Call After Storm 

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175   LINTON

Ladelle George
PHONE: 701-371-8707
Addl: 701-288-3194
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Call ahead for fuel2032



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

30
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4200 x 60

BEACH
20U

BEACH AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.175

Donnel Michels
PHONE: 701-872-6704
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Attended: May - Sept. 10am - 7pm
AWOS Phone: 701-872-92252756



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Shawn Morten
PHONE: 701-873-4100
Addl: 701-873-2259
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Unlighted Stacks 600’ Agl-6 miles N. 
Lighted Stack 498’ Agl-1.8 nm south. 
Code for terminal: 1229. 
Courtesy car inside shop.
Call: 701-873-4100 for fuel

1791

10
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4030 x 60

BEULAH
95D

BEULAH MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED / ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL JETA REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675    HAZEN
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8794 x 150

FBO RAMP
21

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

BISMARCK
BIS

BISMARCK MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: 24 HOUR SERVICE
FUEL: 100LL JET A REPAIRS: MAJOR

LIGHTS: CTAF when tower closes 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular Service
INSTRUMENT APPROACH: Precision

GROUND: 121.9           UNICOM: 122.95
TOWER/CTAF: 118.3    WX: 119.35  ATIS

Greg Haug/Tim Thorsen
PHONE: 701-355-1808
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS Phone: 701-255-7563.1661
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3700 x 60

21
15

 x 
17

0

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Leo Jostad / Chuck Refling
PHONE: 701-871-2096
Addl: 701-228-2236
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

3/21 Closed Winter Months1680

BOTTINEAU
D09

BOTTINEAU MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE:  ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL-Call Ahead  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.125    ROLLA



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

26
8

2900 x 200

BOWBELLS
5B4

BOWBELLS MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Call after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.575     TIOGA

Wayne Jacobson
PHONE: 701-377-2731/339-1574
Addl: 701-377-2608

Standing water after rain. 
Confirm runway condition prior 
to use.1955



13

31

5700 x 75

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Brent Kline
PHONE: 701-523-7484, 701-440-7449
Email:  
fuel@bottomlineaviation.com 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: YES

AWOS: 701-523-34122965

BOWMAN
BWW

BOWMAN REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
FUEL: 100LL JETA - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.075

MX hanger can be used for storage with prior notifications



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
34

16

3500 x 60

CANDO
9D7

CANDO MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.325

Rollie Bjornstad
PHONE: 701-739-8026 / 968-3043
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NONE

AWOS: 701-968-3625. 
Contact airport manager for 
vehicle access.1482



31

13

4200 x 75

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Mitch Otten
PHONE: 701-652-2911 / 652-5206
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS: 701-652-1875 
Confirm snow removal: 701-
652-52061607

CARRINGTON
46D

CARRINGTON MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - 24 Hr. Self-serve credit card 
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.575



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

31
13

3900 x 75

CASSELTON
5N8

ROBERT MILLER REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8AM-5PM
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 124.5      FARGO

Robert Miller
PHONE: 701-347-0201
ADDL. PHONE: 701-347-5519
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Confirm winter conditions: 
701-347-4680. 
www.Casselton.com/community/airport933
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16

3300 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Harrold McConnell
PHONE: 701-520-3186
ADDL. PHONE: 701-520-5066
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS: 701-265-8050. 
Ry 34 - 31’ powerline 1300’ 
from threshold.  
Elevator SE of centerline. 

892

CAVALIER
2C8

CAVALIER MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL, JETA REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.275



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

25
7

2560 x 100

COLUMBUS
D49

COLUMBUS MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: Reflectors  
SNOW REMOVAL: Closed winter months

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.025     CROSBY

Rich Castell - Manager
PHONE: 701-339-0355
ADDL. PHONE: 701-939-7831
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: No

Closed winter months. 
Call for grass mowing. 1931



31
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3500 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
John Wakefield
PHONE: 701-789-0666
ADDL. PHONE: 701-789-0667
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

Fuel-self service credit card. 
AWOS: 701-797-2566 
May-Sept. M-F 8am-5pm
Oct.-April On Call

1424

COOPERSTOWN
S32

COOPERSTOWN MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: On Call
FUEL: 100LL - Self-service credit card 
REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.75



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

30

21
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3

3800 x 60

2680 x 100

CROSBY
D50

CROSBY MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.025

Mike Melby -Chairman
PHONE: 701-570-0944
ADDL. PHONE: 701-965-6512
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Runway 3-21 closed winter mos. 
AWOS: 701-965-6732 
Traffic Pattern: 2750. 1950
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6401 x 100 

431
4 x

 75
 

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
John Nord
PHONE: 701-662-5833
ADDl. PHONE: 701-662-3221 FBO
 PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

M-F 8am - 5pm
AWOS: 701-662-72141470

DEVILS LAKE
DVL

DEVILS LAKE REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: DAYTIME HOURS
FUEL: JETA, 100LL REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument approach: Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 125.875



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
32

25

14

7

6400 x 100

4700 x 75

DICKINSON
DIK

DICKINSON THEODORE ROOSEVELT REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8-5PM MST
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Self-serve after 2200
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular
Instrument Approach: Precision

CTAF: 123.00 WX: 118.375

Kelly Braun
PHONE: 701-483-1062
ADDL. PHONE: 701-483-4221
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

On Call After Hrs: 701-264-9466
AWOS: 701-227-02802592



17

35

26
00

 x 
60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Rob Boll
PHONE: 701-454-3317
ADDL PHONE: 701-454-3590
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 

For service call: 701-454-6588
Confirm snow removal: 
701-454-3590
Road south of runway 35

798

DRAYTON
D29

DRAYTON MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 126.475   HALLOCK



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

29

11

3000 x 60

DUNSEITH
S28

INTERNATIONAL PEACE GARDEN

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

SNOW REMOVAL: REGULAR

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.125    ROLLA

CANADIAN RAMP

AMERICAN RAMP

Kyle Wanner
PHONE 701-328-9650
ADDL. PHONE: 701-425-5926
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Unattended
US Customs: 701-263-4513
Canadian Customs: 204-534-68202316
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9

32

3600 x 60

2800 x 116

27

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Dave Lux
PHONE: 701-320-8740
ADDL PHONE: 701-493-2927
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

Confirm snow removal before 
use. Heated Hanger available for 
transient aircraft.1603

EDGELEY
51D

EDGELEY MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL:  100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.675    OAKES



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

12

30

2842 x 120

ELGIN
Y71

ELGIN MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE       
SNOW REMOVAL:  On request only

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.75  GLEN ULLIN

PHONE: 701-220-3442 
701-584-9012
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Snow removal on request only.
Runway surface rough. 
Runway 30 - 10’ dropoff 100’ from 
threshold. No line of sight between 
runway ends.

2355

Transportation can be arranged. 
Call prior to arrival.



13

35

31

3500 x 60
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Tom Ulmer
PHONE: 701-710-0105
City of Ellendale: 701-349-3252
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

Ry 17/35 closed winter months, 
Power lines N. of Airport.1457

ELLENDALE
4E7

ELLENDALE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675     OAKES



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

12
30
2855 x 40

ENDERLIN
5N4

SKY HAVEN

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.325   GWINNER

Bobby Geske
PHONE 701-799-6082
ADDL PHONE: 701-437-3437
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Traffic Pattern: 1800
Electric hookups available for 
winter ops1151
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276302 x 100

FBO RAMP

AIR MUSEUM

3801 x 75
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 x 
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13

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Shawn Dobberstein
PHONE: 701-241-1501
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS 701-298-3877
Traffic Pattern: 1800 MSL
US Customs port of entry, 
Fargo Air Museum SE corner 
of airport.

901

FARGO
FAR

HECTOR INTERNATIONAL

ATTENDANCE: ATTENDED ALL HOURS
FUEL: JET A, 100LL, J8 REPAIRS: MAJOR

LIGHTS: Tower Controlled 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regularly Scheduled
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF

TWR: 133.8 GRND: 121.9 ATIS - 124.5



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

8 26

2940 x 120

FESSENDEN
D24

FESSENDEN-STREIBEL MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  NONE

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.825   HARVEY

Mark Nelson
PHONE 701-653-5069
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Daylight cone markers. 
Road east of airport1619



14
32

3700 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

  PHONE: 701-854-8611
ADDL PHONE: 701-854-8500 ext 7002
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 1633

FORT YATES
Y27

STANDING ROCK

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175    LINTON



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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1620 x 40

11
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 x 
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GACKLE
9G9

GACKLE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE  
SNOW REMOVAL:  NONE - call prior

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.425 JAMESTOWN

Public works
PHONE 701-320-3655
ADDL PHONE: 701-485-3331
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Check notams.1904
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jim Wilcox- Chairman
PHONE: 701-301-1055
ADDL PHONE: 701-463-2600 City
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

RY 3/21 closed in winter. 1936

GARRISON
D05

GARRISON MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675    HAZEN



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

11
29

3800 x 60

GLEN ULLIN
D57

GLEN ULLIN REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self-service credit card 
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.75

Gene Glasser
PHONE 701-226-1147
ADDL PHONE: 701-226-7994
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-348-9581
Hangar space available, call ahead. 2091
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4074 x 115

3898 x 74

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Andrew Tibert
PHONE: 701-352-0271
ADDL PHONE: 701-520-9174
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS: 701-352-0581
Runway 8/26 soft when wet
Heavy aerial spray activity
Rwy 8/26 closed winter months

824

GRAFTON
GAF

GRAFTON HUTSON FIELD

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8am - 5pm
FUEL: JET A, 100LL REPAIRS: MINOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.625



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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GRAND FORKS
GFK

GRAND FORKS INTERNATIONAL

ATTENDANCE: ALL HOURS
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF when tower closed
SNOW REMOVAL:  Regular
Instrument Approach: Precision

Tower: 118.4                     Ground: 124.575
ATIS: 119.4                        UNICOM: 122.95

Ryan Riesinger
PHONE: 701-795-6981
FBO PHONE: 701-772-5504
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-722-3486
US Customs: 701-772-3301
TFR West of Airport
Heavy Student Traffic

844
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2991 x 100

5000 x 75

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Rick Hoistad 
PHONE: 701-680-8000
ADDL PHONE: 701-678-2639
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS: 701-678-6801  
Ry 6/24 closed winter months 1265

GWINNER
GWR

GWINNER-ROGER MELROE FIELD

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.7 WX: 118.325



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

29

11
3600 x 60

HARVEY
5H4

HARVEY MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Regular- confirm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.825

Shari Nyhus - Chairperson
PHONE: 701-324-2000
ADDL PHONE: 701-324-4137
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

AWOS: 701-324-2058 1607
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Mike Appert
PHONE: 701-782-6269 
PHONE: 701-220-6816
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 

Turf clumpy. 
Tiedowns at west apron2015

HAZELTON
6H8

HAZELTON MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: None

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175    LINTON



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
32

14

5000 x 75

HAZEN
HZE

MERCER COUNTY REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL JETA - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: MINOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.675

Steve Frovarp
PHONE 701-880-0042
ADDL PHONE: 701-748-2550
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-748-2443. 
Fuel- self-service credit card. 
Call ahead for hangar1814
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
J.B. Lindquist
PHONE: 701-567-2069
ADDL PHONE: 701-567-4469
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: No 

AWOS: 701-567-4594. 2705

HETTINGER
HEI

HETTINGER MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: M-F 8am - 5pm
FUEL: 100ll, JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 119.925



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

34

16

3301 x 60

HILLSBORO
3H4

HILLSBORO REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8am-5pm
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Confirm after strom
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 124.5     FARGO

Larry Mueller
PHONE 701-430-1642  
ADDL PHONE: 701-400-1113 FBO
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Snow removal: 701-400-1113. 
flyhillsboro.com MxGWt S-16.5906
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
PHONE: 701-252-6466
ADDL PHONE: 701-952-1515
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

AWOS: 701-251-90021499

JAMESTOWN
JMS

JAMESTOWN REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm
FUEL: 100LL, JET A  - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular
Instrument Approach: Precision

CTAF: 123.0 WX: 118.425



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

26

8

3700 x 60

KENMARE
7K5

KENMARE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL:  Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 121.1    STANLEY

Hank Bodmer
PHONE 701-848-6322  
ADDL PHONE: 701-848-6046
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

1962
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4200 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Gregg Synnes
PHONE: 701-260-1235
ADDL PHONE: 701-764-5359
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: No 

Check NOTAMS
Snow removal: 701-764-52952249

KILLDEER
9Y1

DUNN COUNTY
ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9         WX: 118.175 WATFORD CITY



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

29

11
3300 x 60

KINDRED
K74

ROBERT ODEGAARD FIELD

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8AM-5PM
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 124.5   FARGO ATIS

Casey Odegaard
PHONE 701-428-9990
ADDL PHONE: 701-238-2305
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

947
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30
2800 x 120

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Lorence Holmgren
PHONE: 701-830-2205
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: YES 

Call ahead for car. 
Mike: 701-830-0292
Jess: 701-830-22181959

KULM
D03

KULM MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF - LOW 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675    OAKES



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3500 x 60

LAKOTA
5L0

LAKOTA MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.8          WX: 125.875 DEVILS LAKE

Matt Nelson
PHONE 701-247-3112
ADDL PHONE: 701-247-2561
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: YES

1511
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3400 x 50

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Blane Robert
PHONE: 701-883-5047
ADDL PHONE: 701-709-0284
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 

Irrigation pivot east of runway. 
Cultivated fields 30’ from 
threshold.1310

LA MOURE
4F9

LA MOURE ROTT MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8am-5pm Summer Mos.
FUEL: 100LL CALL AHEAD REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675    OAKES



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3600 x 60

1930 x 100

LANGDON
D55

ROBERTSON FIELD

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8AM-5PM
FUEL: 100LL  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.225

Ryan Howatt
PHONE 701-370-9710
ADDL PHONE: 701-256-3639
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NO

AWOS: 701-256-2121
Runway 8/26 closed winter mos.
Noise sensitive area NW of field; 
avoid overflight. 
Midfield taxiway closed.

1608
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2914 x 50

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jesse Morten
PHONE: 701-343-2065
2nd PHONE Todd Vahna: 218-779-1171
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes 

Traffic Pattern: Right traffic 
runway 12
Runway shoulders soft when 
wet.

1130

LARIMORE
2L1

LARIMORE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: On Call
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: MINOR

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 119.4  GRAND FORKS



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3000 x 50

LEEDS
D31

LEEDS MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 125.875 DEVILS LAKE

Erika Kenner
PHONE 406-581-1188
ADDL PHONE: 701-740-7309
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Call ahead for hangar.1508
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Alfred Neiber
PHONE: 701-640-0107
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None 

Closed winter months.
Steep drop - water on both 
sides of runway.1081

LIDGERWOOD
4N4

LIDGERWOOD MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: NONE

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.325   GWINNER



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3700 x 60

LINTON
7L2

LINTON MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8-5PM /ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL, JET A  - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175

Mike Gunia
PHONE 701-254-5449
ADDL PHONE: 701-321-0913
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-254-4965 1778
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Ben Halstenson
PHONE: 701-739-5463
ADDL PHONE: 701-683-5501

Ry 03/21 closed winter months. 
Concrete apron for Twin aircraft. 1241

LISBON
6L3

LISBON MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: On Call
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.325  GWINNER



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3000 x 50

MADDOCK
6D3

MADDOCK MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: ON CALL
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: Low/Solar  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.825    HARVEY

Richard Slater
PHONE: 701-739-4875
ADDL PHONE: 701-438-2444
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Public Apron & Hangar
on West side. Private spray pad 
North. Call ahead for car.1600



13

22

31

4

4400 x 75

2921 x 140

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jim Lawler
PHONE: 701-663-0669
ADDL PHONE: 701-391-1394
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-663-0271
Traffic Pattern: Left
Helicopter - Right
Email: manager@mandanairport.com
www.mandanairport.com

1944

MANDAN
Y19

MANDAN MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8-5pm/Weekends on Call
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.225



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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MAYVILLE
D56

MAYVILLE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8-5 SUMMER/ON CALL WINTER
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 119.4    GRAND FORKS

Lance Fugleberg
PHONE 701-361-0330
ADDL PHONE: 701-430-1521 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NO

977
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3136 x 80

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Orrin Holen
PHONE: 701-363-2221
ADDL PHONE: 701-363-2945
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Runway turf has numerous 
grass clumps 1900

MCCLUSKY
7G2

MCCLUSKY MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: NONE

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.825    HARVEY



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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MCVILLE
8M6

MCVILLE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF   
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9         WX: 118.75 COOPERSTOWN

Chanda Arneson
PHONE 701-322-4343
ADDL PHONE: 701-210-2819 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

No lighting 18/361473



8 26
2210 x 90

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Mark Gainor - chrmn
PHONE: 701-680-1001
ADDL PHONE: 701-680-1146
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Fuel available for emergency. 
Contact manager. Turbulence due 
to trees N/S of runway.  
www.milnorairport.com

1091

MILNOR
4R6

MILNOR MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: Low 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.325   GWINNER



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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6348 x 100

FBO RAMP

Air Museum
7700 x 150

MINOT
MOT

MINOT INTERNATIONAL

ATTENDANCE: 24-HOUR SERVICES
FUEL: 100LL, JET A  REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF/ Tower Controlled
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular 24-hr Service
Instrument Approach: Precision

GROUND 121.9     TOWER/CTAF: 118.2       
WX: 118.725                 UNICOM: 122.95

Rick Feltner
PHONE 701-857-4725
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes  

US Customs: 701-838-6704. 
Dakota territory Air Museum north end of 
field. www.MOTairport.com
ATC HOURS: 0700-2200
AWOS: 701-837-9379

1715
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2396 x 20

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Chris Misialek
PHONE: 701-248-3978
ADDL PHONE: 701-520-1596
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NONE

Closed winter months.820

MINTO
D06

MINTO MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: May-Sep 8-5pm /On Call
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.625  GRAFTON



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3121 x 60

MOHALL
HBC

MOHALL MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.725   MINOT

                                                  (60 NM)

Mike Nehring
PHONE 701-263-1008/756-7177
ADDL PHONE: 701-756-7258/6464 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

1649
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4000 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Rex Kelsch
PHONE: 701-824-2983
ADDL PHONE: 701-440-0281
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

2413

Car available upon request

MOTT
3P3

MOTT MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.375  DICKINSON

                                                     (60 NM)



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3220 x 50

2500 x 80

NAPOLEON
5B5

NAPOLEON MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: 100LL  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Contact after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175    LINTON

Chris Weigel   701-329-0724 
701-426-4537
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Runway 8/26 closed in winter. 
For fuel after hours call 
manager.1985
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3600 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Erling Rolfson
PHONE: 701-650-8418
ADDL PHONE: 701-947-2461
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

1533

NEW ROCKFORD
8J7

TOMLINSON FIELD

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: Low-Sunset to Sunrise  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.575 CARRINGTON



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3420 x 60

NEW TOWN
05D

NEW TOWN MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 121.1    STANLEY

Mylo Wolding
PHONE 701-898-4918
ADDL PHONE: 701-421-9019
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

1923
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3160 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Rich Altendorf
PHONE: 701-587-5171
ADDL PHONE: 218-779-6567 
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Traffic Pattern: Runway 8 right 
traffic. 
For fuel contact: (701) 587-51711119

NORTHWOOD
4V4

MUNICIPAL - VINCE FIELD

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8-5PM
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 119.4    GFK ATIS



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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OAKES
2D5

OAKES MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: MAY-OCT M-F 8AM-5PM
FUEL: 100LL, JET A  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675

Arnie Widmer
PHONE 701-779-3725
ADDL PHONE: 701-742-2231
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-742-3991
Ry 17/35 closed winter months.
Turf runway clumpy. Call ahead 
for fuel.

1334
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Tim McPherson
PHONE: 701-668-2302
ADDL PHONE: 701-488-2586
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Call ahead for fuel.
Road south of airport.
Grain fields at both Ry ends.1218

PAGE
64G

PAGE REGIONAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8-5/ on call weekends
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: MAJOR

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.725 VALLEY CITY



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3101 x 60

PARK RIVER
Y37

W.C. SKJERVEN

ATTENDANCE: MON-FRI 8-5PM/ ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL  REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.625   GRAFTON

Glenn Wharam
PHONE 701-331-1110
ADDL PHONE: 701-331-0818
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: No

Ry 4/22 closed winter months & 
surface clumpy. 1104
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3211 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Richard Bolkan
PHONE: 701-898-3144
ADDL PHONE: 701-862-3386
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

City snow removal 862-3459. 2032

PARSHALL
Y74

PARSHALL-HANKINS

ATTENDANCE: On Call
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Call after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 121.1     STANLEY



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3798 x 75

PEMBINA
PMB

THOMAS NORD FIELD

ATTENDANCE: 8-8, 7 DAYS A WEEK
FUEL: 100LL  REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 126.47   HALLOCK

Terry Nord
PHONE 701-825-6615
ADDL PHONE: 701-331-4458
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

US Customs service-Phone: 
701-825-5849 or 701-825-6201.795
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263200 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jay Harstad
PHONE: 701-898-3387/453-3387
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Runway 26 - right traffic.
Call prior for conditions.
House and trees close to 
runway

2105

PLAZA
Y99

TRULSON FIELD

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 121.1    STANLEY



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3822 x 110

RICHARDTON
4E8

RICHARDTON MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: NONE

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.375  DICKINSON

Jody Hoff
PHONE 701-974-3315
ADDL PHONE: 701-974-4230 city
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

120’ wind tower 800’ north.
Cattle grazing Aug-Dec.
Call airport manager 24hr. prior 
to landing

2498
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3195 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Kyle Wanner
PHONE: 701-328-9650
ADDL PHONE: 701-425-5926
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NONE

Runway 11 - Right-traffic.
Runway 11 Displaced Threshold.
Seasonal - Closed in winter.
Runway is gravel.

1723

RIVERDALE
37N

GARRISON DAM RECREAT’L AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: NONE 
SNOW REMOVAL: NONE

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675   HAZEN



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3400 x 40

ROLETTE
2H9

ROLETTE AIRPORT

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE  REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.125   ROLLA

Mark Myhre
PHONE 701-246-3395
ADDL PHONE: 701-246-3348
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Rwy width only 40’. 
Lights 20’ from runway edge.1623
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2400 x 100

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Gordon Krech
PHONE: 701-477-5145
ADDL PHONE: 701-477-6780
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Ry 7/25 closed winters.
AWOS:701-477-00551822

ROLLA
06D

ROLLA MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: M-F 8am-5pm
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.125



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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RUGBY
RUG

RUGBY MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: Mon-Fri 8-5pm/ On Call
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Self Service Credit Card 
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.475

Steve Schneider
PHONE 701-776-5171
ADDL PHONE: 701-208-1630
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-776-6100.1549
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3900 x 60

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jason Bromley
PHONE: 612-867-1849
ADDL PHONE: 701-830-0474
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Activate lights CTAF. 
Road south of airport.
AWOS: 701-628-1737 2245

STANLEY
08D

STANLEY MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL 92 AUTO - Self service credit card 
REPAIRS: YES
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 121.1



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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ST. THOMAS
4S5

ST. THOMAS MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8AM-5PM SUMMER
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.275   CAVALIER

John Blair 
PHONE 701-520-1597
ADDL PHONE: 701-257-6765
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

NO runway markings.
Roadway N and S of airport839
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Tioga Aero Center
PHONE: 701-641-6020
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-664-4490
Rental cars at Tioga Aero Center2270

FBO Ramp

TIOGA
D60

TIOGA MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: M-F 8am-5pm
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: MINOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-Precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.575



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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 TOWNER
D61

TOWNER MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE 

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storms

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.475    RUGBY

Daniel Gunter
PHONE 701-537-3519
ADDL PHONE: 701-537-5687
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: NONE

Runway 16 - 30’ pole 500 ft. 
from end.
Runway 34 - 3’ ditch.1484
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3200 x 100

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jon Seeger
PHONE: 701-220-0707
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Runway 8 end 10’ dropoff 50’ 
from threshold.1916

TURTLE LAKE
91N

TURTLE LAKE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.675    HAZEN



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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2637 x 100

 VALLEY CITY
BAC

BARNES COUNTY MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: Mon-Fri 8-5pm On Call
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.725

Michael Lerud
PHONE 701-840-5903
ADDL PHONE: 701-845-2100 
793-0626 FBO
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-845-9117. 
Turf Ry’s closed winters. 1401
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5100 x 75

FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
Jan Klein
PHONE: 701-361-0230
ADDL PHONE: 701-642-5777
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-642-9800. 
Turf runway closed winters. 
Taxi Service: 701-642-5757. 968

WAHPETON
BWP

HARRY STERN
ATTENDANCE: Mon-Fri 8-5pm
FUEL: 100*LL, JET A - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: MAJOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 123.0 WX: 127.875



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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 WALHALLA
96D

WALHALLA MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: On Call
FUEL: 100LL - Self Service Credit Card
REPAIRS: NONE
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: non-precision

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175

David Carignan
PHONE 701-549-3500
ADDL PHONE: 701-265-2617
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Activate lights CTAF. 
AWOS: 701-549-3402953
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Ron Becker
PHONE: 701-315-0860
ADDL PHONE: 701-462-7331
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: None

Turf runway closed winter 
months. 
Activate lights CTAF1908

WASHBURN
5C8

WASHBURN MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.675    HAZEN



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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 WATFORD  CITY
S25

WATFORD CITY MUNICIPAL
ATTENDANCE: M-F 8AM-5PM/ON CALL
FUEL: 100LL, JET A - Full Service
REPAIRS: MINOR
Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm
Instrument Approach: Non-Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 118.125

Luke Taylor
PHONE 701-444-3207
Watford Aero Services: 701-300-3045
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

AWOS: 701-842-4855. 
Manager Cell: 701-570-26462111



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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3300 x 50

Robbie Grande
PHONE: 701-371-2655
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Yes

Traffic Pattern 800 AGL. 
Runway 18 right traffic. 
Parachute jumping. 896

WEST FARGO
D54

WEST FARGO MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: Mon-Fri 8-5pm
FUEL: 100LL REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.7 WX: 124.5   ATIS FARGO



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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 WESTHOPE
D64

WESTHOPE MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

LIGHTS: Inop Indefinitely  
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.725 MINOT

Chad Tofteland
PHONE 701-263-1304
ADDL PHONE: 701-263-1383
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Outside

Ry 13 3’ Road 100’ outbound. 1492



FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 
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Anthony Dudas
PHONE: 701-774-8594
ADDL PHONE: FBO 701-774-2300
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: YES

AWOS: 701-774-3124. 
Pattern Altitude 800 AGL. 
US Customs: 701-770-2460
Runways 11 & 20 right traffic. Future 
airport expected to open Fall 2019 - 
Identifier KXWA

1981 

WILLISTON
ISN

SLOULIN FIELD INTERNATIONAL

ATTENDANCE: 5am - 1am
FUEL: 100LL, JET A REPAIRS: MAJOR

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF 
SNOW REMOVAL: Regular
Instrument Approach: Precision

CTAF: 122.8 WX: 125.92



3460 x 60
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FIELD ELEVATION REMARKS IN-PERSON CONTACT 

WISHEK
6L5

WISHEK MUNICIPAL

ATTENDANCE: UNATTENDED
FUEL: NONE REPAIRS: NONE

Pilot Controlled Lights: CTAF
SNOW REMOVAL: Confirm after storm

CTAF: 122.9 WX: 118.175    LINTON

Jeff Schauer
PHONE: 701-866-0500 
ADDL PHONE: 701-452-2314/4291
PUBLIC TERMINAL PHONE: Outside

2042



METAR ABBREVIATIONS
ABBREVIATIONS
AOl Automated Observation without precipitation discriminator (rain/snow)
AO2 Automated Observation with precipitation discriminator (rain/snow)
AMD Amended Forecast (TAF)
BECMG  Becoming (expected between 2-digit beginning hour and 2-digit ending hour)
BKN Broken
CLR Clear at or below 12,000 feet (AWOS/ASOS report)
COB Correction to the observation
FEW 1 or 2 octas (eighths) cloud coverage
FM From (4 digit beginning time in hours and minutes)
LDG Landing
M In temperature fi eld means “minus” or below zero
M In RVR listing indicates visibility less than lowest reportable sensor value (e.g. M600)
NO Not available (e.g. SLPNO, RVRNO)
NSW No Signifi cant Weather
OVC Overcast
P In RVR indicates visibility greater than highest reportable sensor value (e.g. P6000FT)
P6SM Visibility greater than 6 SM (TAF only)
PROB4O  Probability 40 percent
R  Runway (used in RVR measurement)
RMK  Remark
RV/RWY  Runway
SCT Scattered
SKC Sky Clear
SLP Sea Level Pressure (e.g., 1013 reported as 013)
SM Statute mile(s)
SPECI Special Report
TEMPO  Temporary changes expected (between 2-digit beginning hour and 2-digit ending hour)
TKOF  Takeoff
T01760158, 10142, 20012 and 401120084 In Remarks-examples of temperature information
 V Varies (wind direction and RVR)
 VC Vicinity
 VRB Variable wind direction when speed is less than or equal to 6 knots
 VV Vertical Visibility
 WS Wind shear (In TAFs, low level and not associated with convective activity)

DESCRIPTORS
BC Patches    Ml Shallow
BL Blowing    PR Partial
DR Low Drifting   SH Showers
FZ  Supercooled/freezing   TS Thunderstorm

WEATHER PHENOMENA
BR Mist    PE Ice Pellets
DS Dust Storm   P0 Dust/Sand Whirls
DU Widespread Dust   PY Spray
DZ Drizzle    RA Rain
FC Funnel Cloud   SA Sand
FC Tornado/Water Spout   SG Snow Grains
FG Fog    SN Snow
FU Smoke    SQ Squall
GA Hail    SS Sandstorm
GS Small Hail/Snow Pellets  UP Unknown Precipitation
HZ Haze     (Automated Observations)
IC Ice Crystals   VA Volcanic Ash

CLOUD TYPES
CB Cumulonimbus   TCU Towering Cumulus

Dust/Sand Whirls
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FLIGHT LOG

PREFLIGHT CHECK LIST

DEPARTURE
POINT

RADIAL DISTANCE TIME

TAKE OFF

GROUND
SPEED

ETA

ATA

LEG

REMAINING

POINT - POINT

CUMMULATIVE

VOR

IDENT. TO

FROMFREQ.

CHECK POINT

DESTINATION

DESTINATION WEATHER WINDS ALOFT

U.S. GPO : 1977-728.657

ALTERNATE WEATHER

FORECASTS

NOTAMS / AIRSPACE RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL

DATE

EN ROUTE WEATHER / WEATHER ADVISORIES



GUIDE FOR AIRFIELD SIGNS

4- 22

4- 22

4-APCH

ILS

B

22

B�

On Taxiways at Intersection
with a Runway

Runway / Runway
Intersection

Taxiway in Runway Approach
of Departure Area

ILS Critical Area

Areas where Aircraft are
Forbidden to Enter

Taxiway

Runway

Edge of Protected Airway
for Runway

Edge of ILS Critical Area

Taxiways and Runway

     SIGN and LOCATION  PILOT ACTION or SIGN PURPOSE

Controlled Airport - Hold unless ATC Clearance has 
been received.

Uncontrolled Airport - Proceed when no traffic 
conflict exists.

Taxiing - Same action as above.

Taking Off or Landing - Disregard unless a “Land, 
Hold Short” clearance has been accepted.

Controlled Airport - Hold when instructed by ATC.
 
Uncontrolled Airport - Proceed when no traffic 
conflict exists.

Hold when approaches are being made with visibility 
less than 2 miles or ceiling less than 800 feet.

Do not enter.

Identifies taxiway on which aircraft is positioned.

Identifies runway on which aircraft is positioned.

These signs are used on controlled airports to identify 
the boundary of the runway protected area. It is 
intended that pilots exiting this area would use this
sign as a guide to judge when the aircraft is clear of 
the protected area.

These signs are used on controlled airports to identify 
the boundary of the LS critical area. It is intended that
pilots exiting this area would use this sign as a guide to 
judge when the aircraft is clear of the ILS critical area.

On Taxiways - Provides direction to turn at next 
intersection to maneuver aircraft onto named runway.
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22

TERM

4

Note: Orientation of signs is from 
left to right in a clockwise manner. 
Left Turn Signs are on the left of 
the Location Sign and Right Turn 
Signs are on the right side of the
Location Sign.

Alternate array of signs
shown to illustrate sign
orientation when Location
Sign not installed.

TEMPERATURE CONVERSION

-40 -20 200

-40 -20 -10
0 37 100

21298.632

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90-20

40 60 100 120 140 160 180 20080

Time Conversion to UTC (Z)

EDT .......... 4
EST........... 5
CDT.......... 5
CST .......... 6
Hawaii & Alaska ..................10

Add
hrs.

Add
hrs.

MDT.......... 6
MST.......... 7
PDT .......... 7
PST........... 8

Water Freezes Human Body Temperature Water Boils

Farenheit (F.)

Celsius (C.)

E E

TF
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GUIDE FOR AIRFIELD SIGNS

ARRANGEMENT OF SIGNS AT INTERSECTION

Taxiways

Taxiways and Runways

Runway

     SIGN and LOCATION  PILOT ACTION or SIGN PURPOSE

Provides general taxiing direction to
named runway.

Provides general taxiing direction to
identified destination.

Provides remaining runway length in
1,000 feet increments.

E� E �F A
�

E� F
�

T
�
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INTERCEPTING SIGNALS
Signals in i t iated by intercept ing aircraft  and responses

by intercepted aircraft  (as set  forth in ICAO Annex 2-Appendix A,  2.1)

     Series             Intercepting Aircraft Signals                           Meaning             Intercepted Aircraft Responds             Meaning

You have been 

intercepted! 

Follow me.

You may

proceed.

Land at this 

aerodrome.

Aerodrome 

you

have 

designated is 

inadequate.

Cannot 

comply.

In distress.

Aeroplanes: Day - Rocking wings 

and following.

Night - Same and, in addition, 

flashing navigational lights at regular 

intervals.

Helicopters: Day or Night-Rocking 

Aircraft, flashing navigational lights at 

irregular intervals and following. 

Aeroplanes: Day or Night - Rocking 
Wings.

Helicopters:

Day or Night - Rocking Aircraft.

Aeroplanes: Day - Lowering landing

gear, following the intercepting aircraft 

and, if after over-flying the runway 

landing is considered safe, proceed 

to land. Night - Same and, in addition, 

showing steady lights (if carried).

Helicopters: Day or Night - Follow the

intercepted aircraft and proceed to 

land, showing a steady landing light 

(if carried).

Day or Night - If it is desired that the 

intercepted aircraft follow the 

intercepting aircraft to an alternate 

aerodrome, the intercepting aircraft 

raises its landing gear (if fitted) and 

uses the Series 1 signals

prescribed for intercepting aircraft.

It is decided to release the 

intercepted craft, the intercepting 

aircraft uses the Series 2 signals 

prescribed for intercepting aircraft.

Day or Night - Use Series 2 signals

prescribed for intercepting aircraft.

Day or Night - Use Series 2 signals 

prescribed for intercepting aircraft.

Understood, 

will comply.

Understood, 

will comply.

Understood, 

will comply.

Understood, 

follow me.

Understood, 

you may 

proceed.

Understood

Understood

Day - Rocking wings from a position slightly 

above and ahead of, and normally to the left 

of, the intercepted aircraft and, after 

acknowledgement, a slow level turn, normally 

to the left, on to the desired heading.

Night - Same and, in addition, flashing 

navigational lights at irregular intervals.

Note 1 - Meteorological conditions or terrain

may require the intercepting aircraft to take up 

a position slightly above and ahead of, and to 

the right of, the intercepted aircraft and to 

make the subsequent turn to the right.

Note 2 - If the intercept aircraft is not able to

keep pace with the intercepting aircraft, the 

latter is expected to fly a series of race-track 

patterns and to rock its wings each time it 

passes the intercepted aircraft.

Day or Night - An abrupt break-away 

maneuver from the intercepted aircraft 

consisting of a climbing turn of 90 degrees or 

more without crossing the line of flight of the 

intercepted aircraft.

Day - Circling aerodrome, lowering landing 

gear and over-flying runway in direction of 

landing or, if the intercepted aircraft is a 

helicopter, over-flying  the helicopter landing 

area.

Night - Same and, in addition, showing 

steady landing lights.

Day or Night - Raising landing gear (if fitted)

and flashing landing lights while passing over

runway in use or helicopter landing area at a 

height exceeding 2,000 ft (in case of 

helicopter, at a height exceeding 170 ft, but 

not exceeding 330 ft) above the aerodrome 

level, and continuing to circle runway in use or 

helicopter landing area. If unable to flash 

landing lights, flash any other lights available.

Day or Nights - Regular switching on and off

of all available lights but in such a manner as 

to be distinct from flashing lights.

Day or Nights - Irregular flashing of all 

available lights.

1
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3
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Light Gun Signals
Color and

Type of Signal

Steady Green

Flashing Green

Steady Red

Flashing Red

Flashing White

Alternating
Red and Green

Not Applicable

STOP

Clear the Taxiway/Runway

Return to Starting
Point on Airport

Exercise Extreme Caution

Cleared for
Taxi

STOP

Taxi Clear of
the Runway

in Use.

Return to 
Starting Point 

on Airport

Exercise 
Extreme 
Caution

Return for
Landing, to
be Followed
by Steady
Green at 

the Proper
Time

Give Way
to Other

Aircraft and
Continue
Circling

Airport
Unsafe,
Do not
Land

Not
Applicable

Exercise 
Extreme 
Caution

Cleared for
Take-off

Cleared to
Land

Cleared to Cross,
Proceed or Go

Movement of Vehicles, 
Equipment and Personnel

Aircraft on
the Ground

Aircraft
in Flight



 See The “Big Picture”
 Monitor both ground and 
tower communications when 
possible.

 Transmit Clearly
 Make your instructions 
and read-backs complete 
and easy to understand.

 Listen Carefully
 Listen to your clearance. 
Listen to what you read 
back. Do not let communica-
tions become automatic.

 Copy Clearances
 Clearances can change. 
Keep a note pad and copy 
your clearance. If needed, 
refer to your notes.

 Situational Awareness
 Know your location. If 
unfamiliar with an airport 
keep a current airport 
diagram available for easy 
reference.

 Admit When Lost
 If you get lost on an airport, 
ask ATC for help. Better to 
damage your pride than your 
airplane.

 Sterile Cockpit
 Maintain a sterile cockpit 
until reaching cruising altitude. 
Explain to your passengers 
that talking should be kept to 
a minimum.

 Understand Signs,
 Lights And Markings
Keep current with airport 
signs, lights and markings. 
Know what they mean and 
what action to take.

 Never Assume
 Do not take clearances for 
granted. Look both ways 
before entering or crossing 
taxiways and runways.

 Follow Procedures
 Establish safe proce-
dures for airport operations. 
Then follow them.

10 Ways To Help Prevent

Runway Incursions

For more information see the following: 
www.faa.gov/airports/runway-safety

1 6

7

8

9

10

2

3

4

5



Automated Weather Observation System
The Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS) enhances safety by providing critical air-
port weather information to pilots to be used for fl ight planning and in-fl ight decision-making. The 
system provides real-time weather observations including wind, visibility, current weather, sky 
conditions, temperature, dew point, altimeter setting, and remarks, such as density altitude and 
local airport conditions.

AWOS information can be accessed in a variety of ways, including radio frequency, telephone 
and weather terminals at airports with AWOS. It can also be accessed from a variety of Web sites, 
most AWOS information is disseminated nationwide through a system called NADIN, making 
it available to sources like Flight Service Stations, the National Weather Service and Weather 
Channel.

What every pilot should know about AWOS

Wind
- taken every second and a running 2-minute average is updated every 5 seconds
-  wind speeds of less than 3 knots are reported as calm
-  if the difference between the highest 5-second average and 2-minute average exceeds 5   
 knots, gusts are reported
-  wind direction is reported from the nearest 10 degree magnetic heading

Visibility
-  readings are taken every 15 seconds and are averaged over a 10-minute period

Present weather
-  a precipitation sensor samples every 15 seconds
-  temperature and visibility measurements are used to determine precipitation type

Sky conditions (ceilings)
-  readings are taken every 30 seconds and averaged over a 30-minute period
-  ceiling measurements are rounded as follows: 
  nearest 100’ up to 5000’ AGL 
  nearest 500’ from 5000’-10,000’ AGL 
  nearest 1000’ above 10,000’

Temperature and dew point
-  four, 1-minute averages are used to determine the temperature

Altimeter (barometric pressure)
-  pressure sensors take readings every 10 seconds and a 1-minute average is calculated

Remarks
-  a calculated density altitude report is provided, if density altitude is greater than 1000’ above   
 the airport’s fi eld elevation
-  Occasionally, airport managers will provide recorded remarks regarding NOTAM’s or local 
 airport conditions.

AWOS is maintained by the airport in North Dakota and is continuously monitored to ensure its 
operational status. Individual sites are also maintained and calibrated on a regular basis to ensure 
reliability and accuracy. As with any electronic device, care must be used when interpreting data. 
By knowing how AWOS data is collected, a pilot can better understand the information they are 
receiving.



Classification Definition

CLASS B

CLASS C

CLASS A
Generally airspace above 18,000 feet MSL up to and including 
FL 600.

Generally multi-layered airspace from the surface up to 10,000 
feet MSL surrounding the nation's busiest airports.

Generally airspace from the surface to 4,000 feet AGL surrounding 
towered airports with service by radar approach control.

Classification Definition

CLASS D

CLASS E

CLASS G

Generally airspace from the surface to 2,500 feet AGL 
surrounding towered airports.

Generally controlled airspace that is not Class A, Class B, 
Class C, or Class D.

Generally uncontrolled airspace that is not Class A, Class B, 
Class C, Class D, or Class E.

FL600

FL450

18,000'

Flight Levels
Begin at

14,500'

10,000'

CLASS B

CLASS E

CLASS G

CLASS C

700' AGL
1,200'

AGL

Visibility 3 s.m.
Clear of Clouds

CLASS A
All Flights IFR

CLASS D

CLASS E

10,000'

14,500'

FL600

FL450

18,000'

CLASS E

Jet
Routes

1,200' AGL

CLASS G

Victor
Airways

CLASS G

CLASS E

1,000'

2,000'

500' Visibility
3 s.m.

1,000'

500'

2,000'

Visibility
1 s.m. (Day)

3 s.m. (Night)

1,000'

1,000'

Visibility
5 s.m.

1 s.m. 1,500'
AGL

DAY
Visibility 1 s.m.
Clear of Clouds

NIGHT
Visibility 3 s.m.

500' Below
1,000' Above

2,000' Horizontal

AGL – Above Ground Level
FL – Flight Level
MSL – Mean Sea Level
IFR – Instrument Flight Rules

© Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson



Below 29,000’ MSL

180°  to  359°  M

EVEN
THOUSANDS

(VFR OR ON
TOP, ADD 

500’)

0°  to  179°  M

ODD
THOUSANDS
(VFR OR ON
TOP, ADD 
500’)

DIRECTIONAL ALTITUDE CHART
CRUISING ALTITUDES

(IFR WITHIN CONTROLLED AIRSPACE
MAY BE MODIFIED BY ATC)

MORSE CODE AND PHONETIC ALPHABET

Alfa

Bravo

Charlie

Delta

Echo

Foxtrot

Golf

Hotel

India

Code 1200 – Surface to 18,000 Feet

Code 7600 – Radio Failure

Code 7700 – Emergency

Juliett

Kilo

Lima

Mike

November

Oscar

Papa

Quebec

Romeo

Sierra

Tango

Uniform

Victor

Whiskey

Xray

Yankee

Zulu
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VFR TRANSPONDER CODES
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TO FIND the effect of altitude and temperature
CONNECT the temperature and airport altitude 
by a straight line.

READ the increase in take-off distance and the 
decrease in rate of climb from standard sea 
level values here

Percent
Decrease
In Rate Of
Climb

Add This Percentage To
Your Normal Take-Off Distance

EXAMPLE: The diagonal line shows that 230% must be 
added for a temperature of 100 and a pressure altitude of 
6,000 feet. Therefore, if your standard temperature sea 
level take-off distance, in order to climb to 50 feet, 
normally requires 1,000 feet of runway, it would become 
3,300 feet under the conditions shown. In addition, the 
rate of climb would be decreased 76%. Also, if your 
normal see level rate of climb is 500 feet per minute, it 
would become 120 feet per minute.

This chart indicates typical representative values for “personal” airplanes. 

For exact values, consult your airplane flight manual.

The chart may be conservative for airplanes with supercharged engines.

Also, remember that long grass, sand, mud or deep snow can easily double 
your take-off distance.

MODIFIED KOCH CHART FOR
ALTITUDE AND TEMPERATURE EFFECTS
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WIND CHART FOR TAKEOFF

INSTRUCTIONS
1.  Determine maximum 90° Cross Wind that you can handle.
 (Suggest 20% X Stal l  Speed).  Place dot on 90° l ine at  th is value.

2.  Determine maximum 45° Cross Wind that you can handle.
 (Suggest 30% X Stal l  Speed).  Place dot on 45° l ine at  th is value.

3.  Determine maximum Head Wind that you can handle.
 (Suggest 60% X Stal l  Speed).  Place dot on 0° l ine at  th is value.

4.  Connect dots with red l ine.  Values to left  of  l ine are go wind  
 velocit ies and direct ions.



LOCATION & FREQ. REMARKS

BISMARCK (BIS)
(701) 255-7563

116.5 HIWAS
110.3 Rwy 31
111.5 Rwy 13
122.2 GFK FSS
118.3 Tower Open (1200-0600Z)
121.9
126.3 

119.35 
122.95

ASOS 
Vortac/DME  
ILS 31  
ILS 13  
RCO  
Tower/CTAF  
Ground  
App/Dep Con 
ATIS  
Unicom  
Center  135.25 

BOTTINEAU (DO9)
Center  127.6 MPLS Center
Minot APP/Dep 119.6
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

BOWMAN (BWW)
AWOS-3  118.075 (701) 523-3412
Center  132.425 Salt Lake Center
RCO  122.4 
Unicom/CTAF 122.8 

CARRINGTON (46D)
AWOS-3 118.575 701-652-1875
Center  
UNICOM/CTAF  

Unicom/CTAF  

124.2 MPLS Center 
122.9 

CASSELTON (5N8)
127.35 

120.4 
116.2

Center  
Fargo APP/Dep  
Vortac FAR  
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

CAVALIER (2C8)
AWOS-3 118.275 701-265-8050
Devils Lake RCO  122.3 GFK Radio
 122.8 

COOPERSTOWN (S32)
118.750 701-797-2566AWOS-3 

Jamestown RCO          123.6 GFK Radio
122.9 Unicom/CTAF

CROSBY (D50)
AWOS-3 118.025 701-965-6732
Center  126.85 Salt Lake Center

122.9 

DEVILS LAKE (DVL)
AWOS-3  125.875 (701) 662-7214
Vortac/DME  111.0 Hiwas
ILS 31  108.7 Rwy 31

 RCO  122.3 GFK FSS
Unicom/CTAF 122.8 

Unicom/CTAF



LOCATION & FREQ. REMARKS

DICKINSON (DIK)
ASOS  118.375 (701) 227-0280 
VOR DME  112.9 HIWAS
ILS 32   108.3 Rwy 32
RCO  122.2 GFK FSS
Center  124.25 MPLS Center
Unicom/CTAF

Unicom/CTAF

 123.0 

FARGO (FAR)
ASOS (701) 298-3877
Vortac W 116.2   
RCO  122.425 GFK FSS
ILS 18  108.9 Rwy 18
ILS 36   110.3 Rwy 36
App/Dep Con 120.4 
Center  127.35 
Tower  133.8 
Ground  121.9
ATIS  124.5
Unicom 122.95

GARRISON (DO5)
Center  127.6 MPLS Center

 9.221 

GRAFTON (GAF)
AWOS-3 118.625 (701) 352-0581

(701) 348-9581

Center  132.15 
GFK App/Dep  118.1 
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

GRAND FORKS (GFK)
ASOS (701) 772-3486
Vortac/DME  114.3 HIWAS
ILS 35L  109.1 Rwy 35L
LOC BC Rwy17R  109.1 Rwy 17R
RCO 122.2-122.6 GFK FSS
App/Dep Con 118.1 
Center  132.15 MPLS 
Tower/CTAF  118.4-120.55 CTAF  Tower Open (1200-0530)
Ground 124.575
ATIS 119.4 
Unicom 122.95
Clearance 135.725

GWINNER (GWR)
AWOS  118.325 (701) 678-6801
Center  127.35 MPLS Center
Unicom/CTAF  122.7 

 

 
GLEN ULLIN (D57)

AWOS  118.75 
Center  124.25 
RCO  122.45
Unicom/CTAF 122.9

 



Center  

LOCATION & FREQ. REMARKS

HARVEY (5H4)
AWOS-3  118.825 (701) 324-2058

MPLS Center
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

HAZEN (HZE)
AWOS-3  118.675 (701) 748-2443
Center  124.25 MPLS Center
RCO  122.45 GFK FSS
Unicom/CTAF      122.8 

HETTINGER (HEI)
ASOS  119.925 (701) 567-4594
Center  124.25 MPLS Center
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

HILLSBORO (3H4)
Center  127.35 
Fargo App/DEP  120.4 
Unicom/CTAF     122.9 

JAMESTOWN (JMS)
ASOS  118.425 (701) 251-9002
VOR/DME  114.5 HIWAS 
ILS 31   109.3 Rwy 31
RCO  123.6 

 
GFK FSS

Center 124.2
 

MPLS Center
Unicom/CTAF 

Unicom/CTAF 

Unicom/CTAF 

 123.0

KENMARE (7K5) 
Center 127.6 
Minot App/DEP 119.6

 8.221  

MANDAN (Y19)
AWOS-3 118.225 (701) 663-0271
Bismarck App/DEP 126.3 (1200-0600Z)

MPLS Center (0600-1200Z)
122.8 

VOR/DME 116.5 HIWAS

MINOT (MOT)
ASOS  118.725 (701) 837-9379
Vortac W  117.1 HIWAS
ILS 31 111.9 Rwy 31
LOC BC Rwy 13   111.9 Rwy 13
App/Dep Con  119.6 Minot Air Base
Tower/CTAF  118.2 CTAF  Tower open (1300-0400Z)
Ground  121.9
RCO  122.2 GFK FSS
Unicom   122.95
Center  127.6 MPLS Center 

135.25

135.25Center

MPLS Center



LOCATION & FREQ. REMARKS

MOHALL (HBC)
Minot App/DEP Con.  119.6
Center 
Unicom/CTAF

127.6 
 122.8 

OAKES (2D5)
AWOS-3  118.675 (701) 742-3991
Center App/DEP 124.2 

Northwood (4V4)
Grand Forks App/DEP 118.1 
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

 122.9 

PEMBINA (PMB)
VORTAC  112.4 
FSS  122.I R
Center  132.15 MPLS Center

MPLS Center

MPLS Center

MPLS Center
GFK FSS

MPLS Center

Unicom/CTAF  122.8

ROLLA (06D)
AWOS-3  118.125 (701) 447-0055
Center  127.6 
RCO  122.65 
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 

RUGBY (RUG)
AWOS-3  118.475 (701) 776-6100
RCO  122.2 GFK FSS
Unicom/CTAF 

Unicom/CTAF 

Unicom/CTAF 

 122.8 

STANLEY (08D)
AWOS-3      121.1 (701) 628-1737
Center App/DEP 127.6 
 122.9 

TIOGA (D60) AWOS-3  118.575 (701) 664-4490
Center  127.6  122.9 

VALLEY CITY (BAC)
AWOS-3  118.725 (701) 845-9117

 2.124 PED/ppA retneC
Unicom/CTAF  122.8 MPLS Center

WAHPETON (BWP)
AWOS-3  127.875 (701) 642-9800
Vortac  116.2 
RCO  122.425 
Unicom/CTAF  123.0 

Unicom/CTAF 



LOCATION & FREQ. REMARKS

WALHALLA (96D)
Center App/DEP 132.15 
Unicom/CTAF                    122.9 

MPLS Center

WATFORD CITY (S25)
Center  126.85 Salt Lake Center
Unicom/CTAF 122.8 

WILLISTON (ISN)
ASOS 125.92 (701) 774-3124
VORTAC 116.3 HIWAS
ILS 29   108.7 
Center 126.85 
RCO  123.6 

Rwy 29

Unicom/CTAF 122.8 

Salt Lake Center
GFK FSS

Temporary Flight Restrictions

Bismarck ATCT – 701-223-8790
Fargo ATCT– 701-239-5188

Grand Forks ATCT – 701-775-2898
Minot ATCT – 701-852-2346

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER (ATCT)

FAA NOTAMS 1-877-487-6867
https://pilotweb.nas.faa.gov

While TFR’s may be triggered by different events, it is important that pilots famil-
iarize themselves with each type of restriction, and how it may impact a pilot’s 
proposed flight. Of equal importance, pilots must know how best to gain informa-
tion concerning TFR’s before each flight. Inadvertent flight into a TFR not only 
places a pilot’s certificate at risk; it also increases the chances of being intercept-
ed by military or law enforcement aircraft. Straying into TFR airspace may also 
increase the risk of a mid-air collision.

For further information on TFR’s, you may visit FAA’s website at http://tfr.faa.gov 
While flying in the vicinity of the Grand Forks Airport (KGFK), please familiarize 
yourself with the TFR located to the west of the airport.

Temporary Flight Restrictions 
FAA NOTAMS 1-877-487-6867 
https://pilotweb.nas.faa.gov 
 
While TFR’s may be triggered by different events, it is important that pilots familiarize 
themselves with each type of restriction, and how it may impact a pilot’s proposed 
flight. Of equal importance, pilots must know how best to gain information concerning 
TFR’s before each flight. Inadvertent flight into a TFR not only places a pilot’s 
certificate at risk; it also increases the chances of being intercepted by military or law 
enforcement aircraft. Straying into TFR airspace may also increase the risk of a mid-air 
collision. 
For further information on TFR’s, you may visit FAA’s website at http://tfr.faa.gov  

While flying in the vicinity of the Grand Forks Airport (KGFK), please familiarize yourself                                                         
with the TFR located to the west of the airport.  
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ASOS or AWOS
CITY ID. FREQ. PHONE
Beach 2OU 118.175 (701) 872-9225
Bismarck BIS 119.35* (701) 255-7563
   NWS **(701) 223-4582
Bowman BWW 118.075 (701) 523-3412
Cando 9D7 118.325 (701) 968-3625
Carrington 46D 118.575 (701) 652-1875
Cavalier 2C8 118.275 (701) 265-8050
Cooperstown S32 118.750 (701) 797-2566
Crosby D50 118.025 (701) 965-6732
Devils Lake DVL 125.875 (701) 662-7214
Dickinson DIK 118.375 (701) 227-0280
Fargo FAR 124.50* (701) 298-3877

Grand Forks GFK 119.40* (701) 772-3486
 NWS **(701) 772-0720

Glen Ullin D57 118.75 (701) 348-9581

Gwinner GWR 118.325 (701) 678-6801
Harvey 5H4 118.825 (701) 324-2058
Hazen HZE 118.675 (701) 748-2443
Hettinger HEI 119.925 (701) 567-4594
Jamestown JMS 118.425 (701) 251-9002
Langdon D55 118.225 (701) 256-2121
Linton 7L2 118.175 (701) 254-4965
Mandan Y19 118.225 (701) 663-0271
Minot MOT 118.725 (701) 837-9379
Oakes 2D5 118.675 (701) 742-3991
Rolla 06D 118.125 (701) 477-0055
Rugby RUG 118.475 (701) 776-6100
Stanley 08D 121.1 (701) 628-1737
Tioga D60 118.575 (701) 664-4490
Valley City BAC 118.725 (701) 845-9117
Wahpeton BWP 127.875 (701) 642-9800

Watford City  S25 118.125 (701) 842-4855
Williston ISN 125.92 (701) 774-3124
   NWS **(701) 572-3198

*ATIS **NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE (NWS)

Grafton GAF 118.625 (701) 352-0581

Walhalla 96D 118.175 (701) 549-3402



AIRPORT IDENTIFIERS
IDENT.  LOCATION CTAF IDENT.  LOCATION CTAF
1A2 Arthur 122.9* D55 Langdon 122.8*
ASY Ashley 122.9* 2L1 Larimore 122.9
20U Beach 122.8* D31 Leeds 122.8*
95D Beulah 122.9* 4N4 Lidgerwood 122.9
BIS Bismarck 118.3* -TWR 7L2 Linton 122.9*
D09 Bottineau 122,8* 6L3 Lisbon 122.9
5B4 Bowbells 122.9 7G2 McClusky 122.9*
BPP Bowman 122.8* 8M6 McVille 122.9
9D7 Cando 122.9* 6D3 Maddock 122.9
46D Carrington 122.9* Y19 Mandan 122.8*
5N8 Casselton 122.8* D56 Mayville 122.8*
2C8 Cavalier 122.8* 4R6 Milnor 122.9
D49 Columbus 122.9 MOT Minot 118.2* -TWR.
S32 Cooperstown 122.9* D06 Minto 122.9
D50 Crosby 122.9* HBC Mohall 122.8*
DVL Devils Lake 122.8* 3P3 Mott 122.9*
DIK Dickinson 123.0* 5B5 Napoleon 122.9*
D29 Drayton 122.9* 8J7 New Rockford 122.9
S28 Dunseith 122.8 05D New Town 122.9*
51D Edgeley 122.8* 4V4 Northwood 122.8*
Y71 Elgin 122.9* 2D5 Oakes 122.9*
4E7 Ellendale 122.9* 64G Page Regional 122.9
5N4 Enderlin 122.9* Y37 Park River 122.8*
FAR Fargo 133.8 - TWR Y74 Parshall 122.8*
D24 Fessenden 122.9* PMB Pembina 122.8*
Y27 Fort Yates 122.9 Y99 Plaza 122.9
9G9 Gackle 122.9 4E8 Richardton 122.9
D05 Garrison 122.9* 37N Riverdale 122.9
D57 Glen Ullin 122.9* 2H9 Rolette 122.8*
GAF Grafton 122.8* 06D RoIla 122.8*
GFK Grand Forks 118.4*TWR RUG Rugby 122.8*

4S5 St. Thomas 122.9*
GWR Gwinner 122.7* 08D Stanley 122.9*
5H4 Harvey 122.8* D60 Tioga 122.9*
6H8 Hazelton 122.9 D61 Towner 122.8*
HZE Hazen 122.8* 91N Turtle Lake 122.8*
HEI Hettinger 122.8* BAC Valley City 122.8*
3H4 Hillsboro 122.9* BWP Wahpeton 123.0*
JMS Jamestown 123.0* 96D Walhalla 122.9*
7K5 Kenmare 122.8* 5C8 Washburn 122.9*
9Y1 Killdeer 122.9* S25 Watford City 122.8*
K74 Kindred 122.9* D54 West Fargo 122.7*
D03 KuIm 122.9 D64 Westhope 122.9*
5L0 Lakota 122.9* ISN Williston 122.8*
4F9 LaMoure 122.9* 6L5 Wishek 122.9*

* - Aircraft Radio Controlled Airport Lighting Activation and/or increase intensity
level through 3, 5, or 7 microphone clics.

BWW
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Commissioners
Dr. Kim Kenville, Chair, Grand Forks
Warren Pietsch, Vice-Chair, Minot
Maurice Cook, Bismarck
Jay B. Lindquist, Hettinger
Cindy Schreiber-Beck, Wahpeton

Mission
To serve the public by providing economic and technical assistance for the 

aviation community while ensuring the safe and cost-effective advancement 
of aviation in North Dakota.

Doug Burgum
Governor

State of
North Dakota
O f f i c e  o f  t h e  G o v e r n o r

600 E Boulevard Ave. • Bismarck, ND 58505-0001 • Phone: 701.328.2200 • www.governor.nd.gov 

Welcome to the Legendary Skies of North Dakota! 

As you plan your business or vacation flight, we invite you to take a scenic journey 
through our state. Discover the stunning beauty of our diverse landscape and the 
abundant recreational opportunities that make North Dakota an exceptional destination 
to include on your flight plan. Our state offers many great adventures, breathtaking 
natural wonders and exciting events for residents and visitors alike. 

North Dakota’s aviation industry enjoys a well-earned reputation as a world leader 
in cutting-edge technology and research. The John D. Odegard School of Aerospace 
Sciences at the University of North Dakota in Grand Forks operates the largest civilian 
training fleet in the world. The Northern Plains Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS) 
Test Site continues to lead the country in UAS research and development as we work 
toward a solution to integrating UAS into the national airspace system. 

As North Dakota continues efforts to strengthen its position as an aerospace industry 
leader, our state remains committed to fostering an innovative and nurturing environ-
ment where the spirit of entrepreneurial ideas can take flight. 

I hope you enjoy your time here and create lasting memories as you experience all that 
North Dakota has to offer. 

 Sincerely, 

Doug Burgum
Governor
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G 8 1  Genera l Aviation Ai rports 8 Commercia l  Service Ai rports 

B u s i n ess C o n n ec t i o n s  
D i rect F l i g hts To a n d  From N o rth Da kota 

· 1 2-months of Instrument Departures & Arrivals 

3- 7-'1,0/'/ /_Tc;'l:::-----.__J 
T h i s  re po rt, a u t h o rized by the  N o rth Da kota Aero n a ut i cs  

C o m m i ss i o n  ( N DAC ) ,  s u m m a rizes h o w  g rowth at  N o rth  Da kota 's 

e i g ht co m m e rc i a l  serv ice a n d  8 1  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rpo rts t ra n s l ates 

i nto h i g h e r  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r the  c o m m u n it i es  these  

a i rports se rve and  fo r the  state . M o re d eta i l ed  i nfo rmat i o n  o n  t h e  

stu d y  i s  ava i l a b l e  fro m the  N DAC . 

C h a n g e  i n  A n n u a l  A i r p o rt 

R e l ated Eco n o m i c  I m p a c t s  

W h e n  t h e  eco n o m i c  i m pact  o f  N o rth Da kota 's a i rport syste m 

was l a st m e a s u red i n  a stu d y  re lea sed i n  2 0 1 0 ,  the  tota l a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m p a ct o f  c o m m e rc i a l  a n d  g e n e ra l  av i at i o n  a i rp o rts 

was  m e a s u red at 

$ 1 . 0 6  b i l l i o n .  J u st 

five years later, 

the  tota l a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m p a ct 

fo r the c o m m e rc i a l  

a n d  g e n e ra l  av i at i o n  

a i rports h a s  i n c reased 

to $ 1 . 56 b i l l i o n - a  

47 °/o i n c rease.  

$ 1 .06 
B i l l ion 

20 1 0  20 1 5 

$ 1 . 56 
B i l l ion 

N o rth Da kota a i rports co n n ect the  state to b u s i ness  centers  

t h ro u g h o u t  the  U . S .  Th is  map s h ows reco rd ed i n stru m e n t  fl i g ht r u l e  

( I FR) a rr iva l s  a n d  d e p a rt u res  t o  the  state over the l a st 1 2  m o nths

m ost of these fl i g hts we re o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft .  Accord i n g  to 

FAA data ,  n o n - sto p fl i g hts re p resent  o n l y  3% of a l l  a i rcraft a rr iva l s  

a n d  d e p a rt u res  t o  N o rth Da kota a i rports over t h e  p a st 1 2  m o nth s .  

Th i s  m a p  c l e a r l y  s h ows t h e  i m po rtant  ro l e  that  a i rpo rts p l a y  i n  

p rov i d i n g  t h e  tra n s p o rtat i o n  i nfra structu re that  h a s  s u p po rted the  

state's recent eco n o m i c  g rowth . 

.... \ 

2 



3 

SOURCES OF AI RPORT ECONOMIC IMPACTS 
3 - 7 ;,o;}3 

For  N DAC's statew i d e  study fo r co m m e rc i a l  serv ice a n d  g e n e ra l  av i at i o n  a i rp o rts,  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts were m e a s u red 

fo r fi v e  eco n o m i c  act iv i ty  centers . 

Eco n o m i c  Act i v i t y  C e nte rs 

Ai rport 
Ma nagement 

Ai rport 
Tena nts 
Ca pital  

Improvement 
Spe n d i n g  

Commercial  
Visitor Spend i n g  

Genera l  Aviation 
Visitor Spe n d i n g  

Act iv i t ies  u n d e rtaken b y  a i rport e m p l oyees to 

o p e rate the a i rport on a d a i l y  b a s i s .  

Av iat i o n - re l ated b u s i n esses that  p rovi d e  a i rp o rt, 

a i rcraft, or c u sto m e r  serv ice s .  

Averag e  a n n u a l  i nvestment  m a d e  t o  m a i nta i n ,  

i m p rove, o r  expa n d  a n  a i rport .  

S p e n d i n g  by v i s itors to N o rth  Da kota who a rr ive 

by a i r  that s u p p o rts h ote l s, resta u ra nts, a n d  

oth e r  v i s itor- re l ated a ct iv i t ies .  

M ea s u re m e nt s  of Eco n o m i c  I m pacts  

�q : ... . 

.,. AIRPORT 
MANAGE T 

..,. AIRPORT 
TENANTS 

r 
-
-

Annual Payroll 

0 
..,. CAPITAL 

IMPROVE 

..,. VISITORS 

TS 

5 S o u rces of Eco n o m i c  I m p a c ts 

On-Airport 
1 A i rport Management  
2 Av ia t ion-Related 

Tenan ts / B u s i nesses 
3 I nvestment  for Cap i ta l  

I mprovements 
Off-Airport 
4 V i s i tors Arr i v i ng  on 

Commerc i a l  A i r l i nes 
5 V i s i tors Arr iv i ng  on 

Genera l  Av ia t ion 
A i rc raft 

For  each  of these five cate g o ries ,  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts 

were m e a s u re d  for jobs ,  payro l l ,  a n d  output .  W h i l e  

e m p l oyment  a n d  payro l l  m e a s u res  a re easy t o  u n d e rsta n d ,  

o u t p u t  i s  m o re co m p l e x .  O u t p u t  fo r a i rport m a n a g e m e nt a n d  

a i rp o rt te n a nts i s  g e n e ra l l y  e q u a l  t o  t h e  p u rc h a s e  of g o o d s  

a n d  serv ices needed  b y  these t w o  g ro u p s  t o  s u p p o rt t h e i r  

o p e rat i o n s  o r  t o  r u n  t h e i r  b u s i nesses . 

Output  fo r cap i ta l  i m p rove m e n t  i nvest m e nt i s  eq u a l  to the  

avera g e  a n n u a l  a m o u nt actu a l l y  s p e n t  by fed e ra l ,  state, l o ca l ,  

a n d  p ri vate contr i b uto rs t o  m a i nt a i n  a n d  i m p rove the  a i rports .  

The a n n u a l  s p e n d i n g  of v i s itors in  N o rth  Da kota i s  e q u a l  to 

d i rect output  i n  the  v i s itor  catego ry. 



201 5 TOTAL STATEWIDE ECONOMIC IMPACTS 

N DAC 's statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pact  stu d y  est i m ated a n n u a l  

eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r each  o f  t h e  five act iv i ty  cente rs . It 

is i m po rtant  to u n d e rsta n d  that  i m pa cts shown in t h i s  

re p o rt re p resent  a " s n a p s h ot i n  t i m e , "  reflect i n g  c o n d i t i o n s  

at N o rth Da kota a i rports w h e n  the  stu d y  was  p re p a red i n  

t h e  2014/20 1 5  t i m e  fra m e .  W h i l e  eco n o m i c  i m pacts fro m 

a i rport m a n a g e m e nt,  a i rport te n a nts,  a n d  v i s i tor  s p e n d i n g  

ca n c h a n g e  yea r-to-ye a r, eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fro m c a p i ta l  

i nvestment  have a h i g h e r  p ro p e n s ity t o  c h a n g e  between  

re p o rt i ng  per iod s .  

Re ma i n i n g  p o rt i o n s  o f  t h e  s u m m a ry p rov i d e  m o re d eta i l  o n  

eco n o m i c  i m pa cts fo r e a c h  cate g o ry a n d  a g e n e ra l  ove rv iew 

of the  meth o d o l o g y  used  to co m p l ete the  eco n o m i c  i m p a ct 

a n a l y s i s .  Other  eco n o m i c  b e n efits assoc i ated with  av iat i o n  

a n d  a e rospace i n  N o rth Da kota a re a l so  p resente d .  

Estimates Include Total Statewide Direct and Indirect Impacts 

1 2,2 1 7  iobs 

$505 .2 m i l l ion 

$ 1 .56  b i l l ion 



ECONOMIC IMPACT METHODOLOGY 

Ai rport- re l ated eco n o m i c  i m pa cts  m e a s u red i n  t h i s  stu d y  c a m e  

fro m fi v e  s o u rces :  a i rport m a n a g e m e nt, a i rport tena nts,  ca p it a l  

i m p rove m e n t  s p e n d i n g ,  s p e n d i n g  fro m v i s itors a rr iv i n g  o n  c o m m e rc i a l  

a i r l i nes ,  a n d  s p e n d i n g  fro m v i s itors a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rcraft . Fo r each  of t h e s e  fi v e  cate g o ries ,  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts  a re 

est i mated fo r j o bs ,  a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  a n n u a l  o u t p u t .  

For each  i m p a ct categ ory  a n d  each  m e a s u re m e nt, the  p rocess t o  

est i mate tota l eco n o m i c  i m p a cts sta rts w ith  est i m a t i n g  "d i rect"  

i m pacts . O n ce d i rect i m p a cts fo r j o bs ,  payro l l ,  o r  o ut p u t  enter  

the N o rth Da kota econo my, oth e r  s u ccess ive waves of eco n o m i c  

i m pact occ u r. These a d d it i o n a l  i m pa cts a re " i n d i rect i m pacts"  b u t  

a re somet i m e s  m o re co m m o n l y  refe rred t o  a s  " m u l t i p l i e r"  i m pa cts . 

Tog eth e r, d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pa cts e q u a l  tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  

i m pact fo r i n d i v i d u a l  a i rports a n d  t h e  state . T h e  fo l l o w i n g  p a g e s  

d i scuss  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts fo r the  five a c t i v i t y  centers . 



ANNUAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM AI RPORT MANAGEMENT 
T h ro u g h o ut N o rth Da kota p e o p l e  a re e m p l oyed to m a n a g e ,  o p e rate,  

and m a i nta i n  the  e i g ht l a rg e  c o m m e rc i a l  service a i rports a n d  the  81 

g e n e ra l av iat ion  a i rports . These e m p l oyees can be fu l l -t i m e ,  pa rt-t i m e ,  

o r  seaso n a l .  Interv iews co n d u cted fo r t h i s  stu d y  show t h a t  m ost ofte n 

e m p l oyees i n  the  a i rport m a n a g e me n t  fu nct ion  a re l o cated at the  

a i rpo rt, b u t  somet i mes  the  a i rport ma n a g e m e nt e m p l oyees work i n  

off- a i rport locat i o n s .  

To tra n s l ate pa rt-t i m e  a n d  seaso n a l  j o b s  i nto fu l l -t i m e  pos i t i o n s ,  

each  a i rp o rt fu r n i s h e d  i nfo rmat ion  o n  the  n u m b e r  of h o u rs pa rt-t i m e  

e m p l oyees w o r k  s p e c i fi c a l l y  t o  s u p po rt t h e  a i rp o r t .  T h i s  i nfo r m a t i o n  
p rov ides  a m o re accu rate means  to  est i m ate how the  pa rt-t i m e  a n d  

sea s o n a l  wo rkfo rce contr i b utes t o  t h e  fu l l -t i m e  e m p l oy m e n t  a t  each  

a i rport .  

As p a rt of t h i s  study, exte n s ive o utrea ch  w i th  a i rport m a n a g e rs 

t h ro u g h o ut  N o rth Da kota was  co m p l eted to gather  i nfo rmat i o n  o n  

d i rect e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  a n d  a n n u a l  p u rc h a ses fo r g o o d s  a n d  

serv ices (o utput) needed t o  ru n e a c h  a i rport .  M a ny t i m es,  a i rport 

m a n a g e rs we re i nterv i ewed i n  p e rso n ,  espec ia l l y  at the  c o m m e rc i a l  

serv ice a i rports  a n d  l a rg e r  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rpo rts . A i r p o rt 

m a n a g e rs a l so p l ayed a n  i m p o rtant  ro le  i n  t h i s  study, ve r ify i n g  d i rect 

eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r t h e i r  a i rport fo r a l l  five i m pact cate g o r i e s .  

A i r p o rt M a n a g e m e n t  statew ide  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p acts, w h i c h  

i n c l u d e  the  d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pacts fo r a l l  s t u d y  a i rports ,  a re shown 

i n  the  acco m p a n y i n g  ta b l e .  

� ,..., 
A i r p o rt M a n a g e m e nt 

232 jobs 

$ 1 3 .4 m i l l ion  

$85 .5 m i l l ion 

6 
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AN NUAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM AI RPORT TENANTS 
There a re m a n y  types  of av iat i o n - re l ated b u s i n esses that  o p e rate 

at  stu d y  a i rports . These b u s i n esses p rov i d e  va ri o u s  types of 

av iat i o n - re l ated serv ices to s u p p o rt a i rcraft a n d  a i rport c u sto m e r s .  

Exa m p l e s  of a i r p o rt te n a nts i n c l u d e ,  b u t  a re n ot l i m ited to : F ixed 

Based O p e rators ( F BOs) ;  a i rcraft m a i nte n a n ce p rovi d e rs ;  a i rcraft 

c h a rte r, renta l ,  a n d  s a l e s  com p a n ies ;  a i r  a m b u l a nce o p e rators ;  

a e r i a l  a p p l i cators ;  m i l i tary  u n its  l o cated at  c iv i l i a n  a i rports ;  a i r  c a rg o  

co m p a n ies ;  g ro u n d  tra n s p o rtat i o n  p rov i d e rs ;  fl i g ht s c h o o l s ;  a i r l i nes ;  

a n d  corporate fl i g h t  d e p a rtments .  A i rport te n a nts w h o  a re n ot 

av iat i o n - re l ated a re not i n c l u d e d  i n  t h i s  a n a lys i s .  

For t h i s  study, a l l  a i rp o rt m a n a g ers  p rov ided  contact  i nfo rmat i o n  fo r 

the i r  av iat i o n - re l a ted te n a n t s .  A l l  te n a nts we re co nta cted d i rect ly  

to o bta i n  i nfo rmat ion  o n  t h e i r  fu l l -t i m e ,  pa rt-t i me ,  and sea s o n a l  

e m p l oyment ;  a n n u a l  payro l l ;  a n d a n n u a l  o p e rat i n g  e x p e n s e s  (o utp ut) . 

Te na nts at N o rth Da kota 's a i rports were the  p r i m a ry sou rce of d i rect 

i m p a cts re p o rted in t h i s  catego ry. I n d i rect i m pacts (m u l t i p l i e r) fo r 

a l l  a i rport te n a nt e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  a n d  output  were est i m ated 

u s i n g  the  I M PLAN m od e l .  Tot a l  statew ide  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r 

a i rport te n a nts a re shown b e l ow .  

3 - 7 - oJ.011  
7 

4,207 jobs 

$223.9 m i l l ion 

$626.7 m i l l ion 



ANNUAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM CAPITAL INVESTMENT 
Each  yea r, fed e ra l ,  state, l oca l ,  a n d  p r ivate fu n d s  a re i nvested to 

m a i nta i n ,  i m p rove, a n d  expa n d  p u b l i c -use  a i rports in N o rth Da kota . For 

each of the last th ree years,  t h i s  co m b i ned  i nvestment  has rea ch  a l m ost 

$ 1 0 0  m i l l i o n  per yea r. Rece nt ly, the N o rth Da kota Leg i s l a t u re ,  FAA, a n d  

s o m e  l oca l com m u n it ies  responded  t o  g row ing  a i rport i nfra structu re 

needs  by a l l ocat i n g  a d d i t i o n a l  fu n d s  to h e l p  N o rth Da kota 's a i rports 

Ave ra g e  A n n u a l Ca p i ta l I nvest m e n t  

kee p  pace w ith  the  state's s u rg i n g  eco n o my. D i rect output  i n  the  c a p ita l 

i nvestment  category  s u p po rts a d d i t i o n a l  j o bs a n d  the payro l l  assoc i ated 

with those j o bs ,  w h i c h  we re est imated with I M PLAN . 

Eco n o m i c  i m p a cts re lated to c a p i t a l  i nvest m e n t  o n l y  e x i st w h e n  a ctu a l  
s p e n d i n g  i s  ta k i n g  p l a ce .  O n ce a p roject i s  fi n i shed ,  e m p l oy m e nt, payro l l ,  

a n d  output  i m pacts i n  th i s  cate g o ry cea s e .  W h e n  cap i ta l  i nvestment  a t  

a n  a i rport c h a n g e s  s i g n ifica nt ly, eco n o m i c  i m pacts ste m m i n g  fro m t h i s  

act iv ity center a l so c h a n g e .  

To est i mate eco n o m i c  i m pacts re lated t o  c a p i t a l  i nvestme nt,  a th ree

yea r ave ra g e  fo r a n n u a l  cap i ta l  i nvestment  at each stu d y  a i rport was 

d eve l o p e d .  Informat ion  fo r a i rport-spec i fi c  cap i ta l  i nvestment  was 

p rovi ded  by N DAC, FAA,  stu d y  a i rports,  and te na nts at vari o u s  a i rports .  

For th is  eco n o m i c  act iv ity center, a n n u a l  cap ita l  i nvestment  fo r each  

stu d y  a i rport i s  equa l  to its d i rect a n n u a l  output .  Based o n  est i mated 

avera g e  a n n u a l  i nvestme nt, I M PLAN p rov ides  rat ios  w h i c h  a re used to 

est i mate " d i rect" jobs  a n d  payro l l  s u p po rted by d i rect o utput, in t h i s  case 

ave ra g e  a n n u a l  cap i ta l  i nvestment .  I M PLAN a l so est i mates " i n d i rect"  

i m pacts assoc i ated with each  cap ita l  i nvestment  i m pact m ea s u re :  

e m p loyme nt, payro l l ,  a n d  output  p rov ided b y  N DAC, FAA,  a i rp o rts,  a n d  

1 ,  1 56 jobs 

$63.5 mi l l ion 

$ 1 73 .0 mi l l ion 

8 
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ANNUAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS FROM COMMERCIAL AND GENERAL AVIA116N 

VISITOR SPE N DI NG 

N o rth Da kota 's eco n o m i c  g rowth h a s  res u lted i n  m o re v i s ito rs,  

p a rt i c u l a r l y  b u s i n ess-re lated  v i s i tors ,  a rr iv i n g  to the state by a i r. 

These v i s itors a re sta y i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  m o re .  Est i m ates 

of v i s i tors a rr iv i n g  in N o rth Da kota o n  a c o m m e rc ia l a i r l i n e  were 

d eve l oped  u s i n g  each  a i rp o rt 's a n n u a l  e n p l a ned  passe n g e rs a n d  

i nfo rmat i o n  fro m U S  DOT o n  t h e  p o rt i o n  o f  these e n p l a n e m e nts that  

a re res i d e nts ve rsus  v i s i tors . 

The p rocess to d eve l o p  est i m ates of v i s i tors a rr iv i ng  o n  g e n e ra l  

av iat i o n  a i rcraft was  m u c h  m o re co m p l e x  a n d  i nvo lved seve ra l 

ro u n d s  of i n put  fro m stu d y  a i rports a n d  N DAC staff. Est i m ates 

deve l o ped in t h i s  stu d y  of v i s i to rs a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rcraft were i n d iv id u a l i zed fo r e a c h  c o m m e rc ia l a n d  g e n e ra l  

av iat i o n  a i rport .  

Accord i n g  to a i rport and  U S DOT i nfo rmat i o n ,  a n  est i m ated 

533 , 1 1 2  v i s i tors a rr ive a n n u a l l y  in N o rth Da kota o n  co m m erc ia l  

a i r l i n e fl i g hts,  and  382 , 1 7 7  v i s i to rs a rr ive o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  

a i rc raft . O n ce i n  N o rth Da kota ,  v i s i to rs h ave expend itu res 

fo r i te m s  s u c h  as l o d g i n g ,  foo d ,  e nterta i n m e nt, reta i l ,  a n d  g ro u n d  

tra n s p o rtat i o n  serv ice s .  To ca ptu re spec ific  v i s i tor  s p e n d i n g  patte rns  

o n  a p e r  t r i p  bas i s ,  v i s i tors c o m p l eted m o re t h a n  4, 0 0 0  s u rveys . 

These s u rveys were co m p l eted w i th  a s s i sta n ce fro m a i rports 

t h ro u g h o u t  N o rth Da kota . U s i n g  s u rvey i nfo rmat i o n ,  a i rp o rt- spec ific  

est i m ates fo r s p e n d i n g  p e r  v i s i tor  tr i p were d eve l o ped . It i s  i m p o rtant  

to n ote that  a h igh  pe rce ntage  of v i s i tors w h o  come to N o rth Da kota 

on g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rc raft do not s p e n d  the n i g h t .  S o m e  b u s i ness  

v i s i tors spec ifica l l y  use  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rc raft fo r trave l so  that  they 

c a n  s h o rte n the  l e ngth  of t h e i r  t r i p .  

S i m i l a r  t o  c a p i t a l  i nvestme nt,  a n n u a l  " d i rect o u t p u t "  fo r t h e  v i s i tor  

cate g o ry i s  eq u a l  to a n n u a l  v i s i tor  s p e n d i n g .  O n ce d i rect v is i tor  

s p e n d i n g  was est i mated,  I M PLAN was used  to est i m ate the  n u m be r  

of d i rect j o b s  a n d  payro l l  t h a t  d i rect v is i tor  s p e n d i n g  s u p po rts . T h e  

fo l l ow i n g  ta b l e  s h ows est i mated a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pa cts fo r the  

g e n e ra l  av iat ion  v is i tor  cate g o ry. It i s  i m p o rtant  to n ote that  v i s i tors 

trave l i n g  to N o rth Da kota o n  g e n e ra l  av i at i o n  a i rcraft a rr ive at both 

co m m e rc i a l  and g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rports . 

$26. 9 mi l l ion 

$ 1 0 1 . 1 m i l l ion 



N o rth Da kota 's eco n o m i c  g rowth h a s  attracted a g row i n g  n u m be r  of 

v i s ito rs . These v i s itors a rr ive o n  co m m e rc i a l  a i r l i n e  fl i g hts a n d  on 

g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft . 

N ot o n l y  a re m o re v i s itors co m i n g  to N o rth Da kota -these v i s i tors a re 

stay i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  m o re .  The  A n n u a l  a n d  Ave ra g e  S p e n d i n g  

P e r  Tri p  g ra p h i c  s h ows,  o n  a p e r  t r i p  b a s i s ,  the  avera g e  s p e n d i n g  of 

v i s i tors a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rc raft a n d  o n  c o m m e rc i a l  a i r l i n e s .  

I t  a l so  s h ows how s p e n d i n g  o n  a p e r  t r i p  b a s i s  fo r b o t h  t y p e s  of v i s i to rs 

h a s  i n c reased s i n ce 2 0 1 0 .  

5,768 jobs 

$ 1 77.6 m i l l ion 

$578. l mi l l ion 

Co m m e rc i a l V i s itor S p e n d i n g 

EMPLOYMENT PAYROLL OUTPUT 
• D i rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

4, 1 5 1  
l ,61 7 
5,768 

• Di rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

Source: Surveys and IMPLAN 

$ 1 05 .4 m i l l ion 
$72 .2  m i l l ion 
$ 1 77.6 m i l l ion 

• Di rect 
• I nd i rect 
• Tota l 

$360.9 m i l l ion 
$2 1 7.2  m i l l ion 
$578 . 1  m i l l ion 

Residents and visitors comprise the annual passenger boardings; this 

table shows only visitor related boardings for each commercial airport. 

I n c re a s e  i n  N o rt h  D a kota A i r  V i s i to rs 
20 1 0  20 1 5  Increase 

General Aviation Visitors Iii 2 2 2 , 3 1 8  3 8 2 ,  1 77 72% 

Com mercial Visitors Iii 322 ,983  5 3 3 ,  1 1 2 65% 

A n n u a l  a n d  Ave ra g e  S p e n d i n g  P e r  Tr i p  
General Aviation Visitors Spending 

I $ 1 7  mi l l ion tota l annua l  spending 
20 l 0 $7 6 average spending per trip 

20 1 5  
$ 1 0 1 mi l l ion tota l annua l  spend ing 

-------- $ 1 67 average spending per trip 

Commerical Aviation Visitors Spending 

20 1 0  

201 5 

$ 1 05 mi l l ion total annua l  spend i ng 
$325 average spending per trip 

$36 1 m i l l ion total annua l  spend i ng 
----------- $677 average spending per trip 

1 0  



1 1  

I N DIVIDUAL AIRPORT ECONOMIC IMPACTS 
tJ II 

T h i s  ta b l e  p rese nts c u rre nt  tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r e a c h  stu d y  a i rport .  These est i m ates refl ect tota l i m p a cts,  both d i rect a n d  i n d i rect,  

fo r a i rport m a n a g e m e nt,  a i rport te n a nts,  c a p ita l i nvest m e nt,  a n d  a l l  v i s i tor- re l ated s p e n d i n g .  M o re i nfo rmat ion  o n  i m p a cts fo r i n d iv id u a l  a i rports is 

ava i l a b l e  i n  the stu d y 's tec h n i c a l  re p o rt .  

F o r  the  e m p l oy m e n t  catego ry, the  ta b l e  a l so  s h ows how d i rect a n d  i n d i rect j o b s  co ntr i b ute to tota l e m p l oyment  fo r each  a i rport .  It is important to 

remember that direct jobs presented here come from as many as five activity centers. Indirect employment shown for each airport was 
estimated using the IMPLAN model. Together, d i rect a n d  i n d i rect i m pa cts  re p resent  the  tota l e m p l oyment  i m pa cts re p o rted fo r each  a i rp o rt .  

D rayton M u n i c i p a l  1 0 1 $ 6 4 , 8 0 9  

I n t e r n a t i o n a l  Peace < 1  0 < 1  $ 0  

G a rd e n  

E d g e l e y  M u n i c i p a l  5 4 9 $ 4 0 8 , 3 5 3  

E l g i n  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  

E l l e n d a l e  M u n i c i p a l  4 5 9 $ 24 6 , 8 0 0  

S k y  H a v e n  0 0 0 $ 0  

Fess e n d e n -Stre i b e l  5 2 7 $ 3 3 6 , 0 3 8  

M u n i c i p a l  

Sta n d i n g  Rock < 1  0 < 1  $ 0  

G a c k l e  M u n i c i p a l  < 1  0 < 1  $ 0  

Arth u r  Arth u r  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 2 3 , 2 5 0  G a r r i s o n  G a r r i s o n  M u n i c i p a l  4 2 6 $ 3 0 2 , 0 0 6  

A s h l ey A s h l ey M u n i c i p a l  1 3  4 17 $ 8 0 6 , 9 8 6  $ 2 , 3 8 2 , 0 3 1  G l e n  U l l i n  G l e n  U l l i n  Reg i o n a l  1 2 $ 1 2 3 , 2 1 2  

Beach Beach 6 7 1 3  $ 2 8 3 , 8 5 1  $ 6 5 6 , 3 24 G rafton H ut s o n  F i e l d  1 2  7 19 $ 8 4 6 , 4 3 3  

B e u l a h  B e u l a h  1 0  3 1 3  $ 6 2 5 , 7 8 1  $ 1 , 7 0 8 , 1 2 3  G w i n n e r  G w i n n e r- Ro g e r  M e l roe 13 14 27 $ 1 , 1 6 8 , 1 2 2  

Botti n e a u  Botti n e a u  M u n i c i p a l  7 3 1 0  $ 5 2 2 , 6 7 7  $ 1 , 5 4 6 , 7 8 9  F i e l d  

Bow b e l l s  Bowbe l l s  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 8 , 2 0 0  H a rvey H a rvey M u n i c i p a l  4 5 $ 2 3 6 , 9 2 7  

Bow m a n  Bow m a n  Reg i o n a l  4 0  4 4  84 $ 4 , 5 4 6 , 2 3 0  $ 1 1 , 879,439 H a zelton H a ze l t o n  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  

C a n d o  C a n d o  M u n i c i p a l  6 8 14 $ 4 4 8 , 7 3 0  $ 1 , 8 2 1 , 4 6 1  H a z e n  M e rc e r  C o u n t y  Reg i o n a l  3 4 $ 14 5 , 4 5 6  

Ca rri n g to n  C a r r i n gton M u n i c i p a l  9 5 14 $ 4 7 1 , 4 5 8  $ 1 , 5 8 6,478 H e tt i n g e r  Hett i n g e r  M u n i c i p a l  1 3  7 2 0  $ 9 5 5 , 5 3 0  

C a s s e l t o n  C a s s e l t o n  Ro b e rt M i l l e r  3 2  2 3  5 5  $ 2 , 1 9 2 , 0 2 0  $ 5 , 6 1 0 , 3 4 1  H i l l s b o ro H i l l s b o ro Reg i o n a l  1 8  6 24 $ 8 8 7, 14 6  

Reg i o n a l  Ke n m a re Ken m a re M u n i c i p a l  1 7  9 2 6  $ 1 , 3 0 1 , 7 2 3  

Cava l i e r  Cava l i e r  M u n i c i p a l  1 0  4 14 $ 5 7 3 , 2 6 5  $ 1 , 9 3 3 , 0 7 7  K i l l d e e r  D u n n  C o u n t y  A i rport - 1 1  1 3  24 $ 1 , 5 6 4 , 8 6 3  

Co l u m b u s  C o l u m b u s  M u n i c i p a l  0 0 0 $ 0  $ 3 , 0 0 0  Weyd a h l  F i e l d  

Coope rstown Coope rstown M u n i c i p a l  2 1 3 $ 1 2 9, 6 1 8  $ 4 3 1 , 5 3 5  K i n d re d  Robert O d e g a a rd F i e l d  7 2 9 $ 3 4 0,767 

K u l m  K u l m  M u n i c i p a l  2 3 $ 1 5 0 , 1 9 2  

$ 1 8 5 , 3 7 8  

$ 6 9 , 7 5 3  

$ 1 , 2 6 1 , 8 8 4  

$ 3 , 6 2 5  

$ 1 , 0 3 1 , 194 

$ 7 2 , 8 9 2  

$ 8 74,424 

$ 7, 1 3 3  

$7, 6 8 6  

$ 8 1 9,976 

$ 3 5 3 , 9 8 5  

$ 2 , 3 3 7, 0 4 1  

$ 3 , 70 1 , 2 14 

$ 7 0 2 , 9 2 2  

$ 2 3 , 2 5 0  

$ 5 5 7, 2 9 8  

$ 2 , 6 9 3 , 2 3 7  

$ 2 , 9 2 2 , 8 9 5  

$ 3 , 0 3 4 , 2 1 9  

$ 3 , 0 6 5 , 2 0 1  

$ 3 , 6 2 6 , 3 7 6  

$ 2 70 , 4 2 2  



EMPLOYMENT TOTAL TOTAL 
CITY AIRPORT NAME Direct Indirect Total PAYROLL OUTPUT 

La kota 

La M o u re 

L a n g d o n  

L a r i m o re 

La kota M u n i c i p a l  

La M o u re Rott M u n i c i p a l  

Robe rtson F i e l d  

L a r i m ore M u n i c i p a l  
---

Leeds 

L i d g e rwood 

L i nton 

L i s b o n  

M a d d o c k  

M a n d a n  

M a y v i l l e  

M c C l u s k y  

M cV i l l e  

M i l n o r  

M i nto 

M o h a l l  

M ott 

N a p o l e o n  

N e w  

Rockford 

N e w  Tow n  

N o rthwood 

O a kes 

Page 

Park R i ve r  

P a rs h a l l  

Pe m b i n a  

P l a z a  

R i c h a rdton 
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OTHER AVIATION I AEROSPACE ECONOMIC AND BENEFITS OF NORTH DAKOTA 

AI RPORTS 

As ide  fro m the  1 2 , 2 1 7  j o bs ,  the  $ 5 0 5 . 2  m i l l i o n  i n  a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  the  $ 1 . 5 6 b i l l i o n  i n  a n n u a l  outp ut,  there a re m a ny, yet s o m et i mes  

less  v i s i b l e  act iv i t i es  that  a i rports i n  N o rth Da kota s u p port .  These a ct iv i t ies  i n c l u d e  hea l thca re ,  e m e rg e n cy serv ices ,  e n e rg y  i n s pect i o n s ,  

env i ro n m e nta l patro l s ,  resea rch ,  a n d  oth e r  v ita l serv ices that  h e l p  t o  i m p rove the  hea l th ,  we l fa re ,  a n d  safety of res i d e nts a n d  b u s i ness  

t h ro u g h o u t  the  state . Hav ing  a g e n e ra l  u n d e rsta n d i n g  of these  a d d it i o n a l  ben efi ts  he lps  p rov i d e  a bette r u n d e rsta n d i n g  of a l l  of the  d iffe rent 

ways N o rth Da kota a i rpo rts s u p p o rt the  co m m u n it i es  they se rve . 

• H e a l thca re - T h i s  stu d y  i d e nt ified a p p rox i m ate l y  40 c l i n i cs  a n d/or hosp ita l s  i n  N o rt h  Da kota that  re l y  

o n  p u b l i c -use  a i r p o rts .  Severa l h ave d octors u s i n g  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  a i rcraft to rea c h  pat ie nts i n  s m a l l  

co m m u n it ies  t h ro u g h o u t  t h e  state . S m a l l  h o s p ita l s  a n d  c l i n i cs  d o  n ot h ave a l oca l pat ient  b a s e  suffi c i e n t  

t o  s u p p o rt spec ia lty d o ctors-fl y i n g  d octors i n  N o rth  Da kota fi l l  t h i s  vo i d .  A i r p o rts i n  N o rth  Da kota p l ay a n  

i m portant  ro l e  i n  p rov i d i n g  b o t h  rout i n e  a n d  a d va n ced  hea l thca re s e rv ices . 

• E m e rg e n cy Services - F ixe d - w i n g  a i rcraft a n d  h e l i co pters use  N o rth  Da kota a i rports to tra n s p o rt N o rth 

Da kota res i d e nts req u i ri n g  t ime-sens it ive ca re to l a rg e r  m e d i c a l  fac i l i t ies ,  both with i n  and beyo n d  the  state . 

These l i fesav i n g  serv ices c a n not be a s s i g n e d  a d o l l a r  va l ue ,  a n d  essent i a l l y  a ny a i rport i n  the  state i s  a 

c a n d i date fo r s u p port i n g  e m e rg e n cy m e d i c a l  serv ices .  

• Education - The  U n ivers i ty  of N o rth Da kota ( U N D) i s  home to one of the  nat i o n 's l e a d i n g  av iat ion  a n d  

a e rospace p rog ra ms ,  t h e  J o h n  D .  O d e g a rd S c h o o l  o f  Aeros pace Sc iences .  U N D  i s  e d u cat i n g  to m o rrow's 

a i rport m a n a g ers ,  p i l ots ,  a n d  a i r  traffi c contro l l e rs .  Other  c o l l e g e s  a n d  u n ivers i t ies  i n  N o rth Da kota a l so  

re p o rt that  a i rports  a re essent i a l  to the i r  a b i l i ty to expa n d  t h e i r  m a rket a re a s  fo r attract i n g  stu d e nts,  both 

d o m est ic  and i nternat i o n a l .  A ir  access i s  i m p o rt to h e l p i n g  N o rth Da kota 's centers of h i g h e r  l e a r n i n g  attract 

a n d  reta i n  the m ost q u a l ified  tea c h i n g  a n d  res e a rc h  staff. 

• Research - N o rth  Da kota was s u ccessfu l i n  b e i n g  o n e  of s i x  states s e l ected by the  FAA as a test s ite 

for U n ma n ned  Ae r ia l Syste m s  ( UAS)  rese a rc h .  T h e re a re m a ny potent i a l  p ract ica l p r i vate a n d  p u b l i c  

a p p l icat i o n s  fo r U A S  tech n o l ogy.  G ra n d  S ky, l ocated i n  G ra n d  Forks,  i s  a m u lt i -faceted center  fo r a d va n c i n g  

U A S  a p p l icat i o n s  a n d  tec h n o l ogy. C o m p a n ies  i n  N o rth Da kota a re l e a d i n g  the  way i n  e x p l o r i n g  u s e s  fo r t h i s  

e m e rg i n g  tech n o l ogy.  S o m e  est i mates i n d i cate t h a t  a s  m a ny a s  3 , 0 0 0  n ew j o b s  cou l d  b e  s u p p o rted b y  UAS 

in N o rth  Da kota by 2 02 5 .  

• Taxes - Act iv i t ies  a t  a i r p o rts a n d  act iv i t ies  s u p p o rted b y  a i rp o rts m a ke s i g n ifi c a n t  contr i b u t i o n s  t o  state 

a n d  l o c a l  tax reve n u e s .  A s i g n ifica nt p o rt io n  of these tax reve n ues  a re co l l ected a s  a res u l t  of s pe n d i n g  

b y  v is ito rs w h o  c o m e  t o  N o rth Da kota o n  g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rcraft a n d  sched u l ed  c o m m e rc i a l  a i rcraft .  T h e  

N DAC stud y  est i m ates that ,  o n  a n  a n n u a l  b a s i s, a p p rox i m ate ly  $ 6 4  m i l l i o n  i n  loca l a n d  state t a x  reve n u es  

a re g e n e rated by t h e  89  stu d y  a i rp o rts and  the  act iv i t i es  they s u p port .  



There a re oth er  n o n - a i rp o rt- spec ific  av iat i o n  a n d  a e rospace act iv i t ies  

i n  N o rth Da kota that  m a ke d i rect contr i b u t i o n s  to the  state's eco n o my. 

A l i st i ng  of these a d d i t i o n a l  a ct iv i t ies  i s  p rov i d e d  b e l ow, a n d  m o re 

i nfo rmat i o n  o n  each  these a d d it i o n a l eco n o m i c  contr i b utors i s  p rov i d e d  

i n  the  stu d y 's tec h n i c a l  re port :  

N o rth  Da kota J o bs S u p po rte�by�-
r -=B�e-n-e-:f:-:-i t:-i n_g ____ _ 

• Act iv i t ies  assoc i ated w ith  the  m i ss i o n  of the  3 191h A i r  W i n g  Base  i n  

G ra n d  Fo rks .  

• J o bs ,  payro l l ,  and  output  assoc i ated w i th  the  o p e rat i o n  a n d  

m i ss i o n  o f  M i n ot A i r  Force B a s e .  

• Av iat ion  a n d  a e rospace co m p a n ies ,  i n c l u d i n g  a e r i a l  a p p l i cators,  

d o i n g  b u s i n ess i n  N o rth Da kota , but  n ot l ocated at a stu d y  a i rp o rt .  

• N o rth Da kota co m p a n ies  w ith  e m p l oyees whose  j o b s  h ave 

i m p roved effi c i e n cy fro m u s i n g  co m m e rc ia l a n d  g e n e ra l  av iat ion  

and  a i r  c a rg o  s e rv ice s .  

The statew ide  tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts o f  t h e s e  act iv i t ies ,  a s  

i d e nt ified  o r  est i m ated i n  t h i s  N DAC study, a re s h o w n  i n  the  ta b l e  

b e l ow .  I t  i s  i m p o rtant  t o  re - state t h a t  these ben efits  a re i n  a d d i t ion  to 

those est i m ated fo r the 89 study a i rports . 

fro m Av iat i o n ,  A i r p o rts ,  o r  Aeros pace 

Aviation-Related Jobs in North Dakota: 32,2 1 3  
The statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pact  stu d y  est i mated eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r 

89 p u b l i c  a i rports ,  G ra n d  Forks a n d  M i n ot AFBs ,  off- a i rport av iat i o n/ 

a e rospace b u s i nesses  i n  the  state,  a n d  oth e r  b u s i n esses  i n  the  state 

w ith  e m p l oyees who g a i n  effi c i e ncy by u s i n g  av iat i o n . When co m b i n e d ,  

a l l  sou rces s u p port a p p roxi mately 3 2 , 200 d i rect a n d  i n d i rect j o b s  

i n  N o rt h  Da kot a .  These jobs  a cco u n t  fo r a l m ost 8°/o of N o rth  Da kota 's 

tota l e m p loyment  w h i c h  was  est i mated at 4 1 3 , 0 0 0  in 2 0 1 4 .  

As t h i s  report c l e a r l y  s h ows, aviation,  a e ro s p a ce, 

Eco n o m i c  I m p a c t s  fro m A i r p o rts , Av i a t i o n ,  

a n d  Ae ros p a c e  i n  N o rt h  D a kota 

a n d  N o rt h  Da kota 's syste m o f  p u b l i c - u s e  a i rports 

a re esse n t i a l  u n d e r p i n n i n g s  to t h e  present a n d  

fut u re s u ccess o f  N o rt h  Da kota 's eco n o my. 

W h e n  c o m b i n e d ,  a l l  av iat i o n - a n d  a e ros p a c e - re l ated 

contr i b utors d i scussed  i n  th is  stu d y  (a i r p o rts ,  t h e  

m i l i ta ry, av iat i o n/a e rospace c o m p a n ies ,  a n d  av iat i o n 

re l i a nt b u s i n esses) p rov i d e  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  b e n efits 

to N o rth Da kota that  a p p roach  $ 3 . 7  b i l l i o n .  The 2 0 14 

Rea l  G ross  State Pro d u ct of N o rth Da kota i s  est i m ated 

at  $48 . 2  b i l l i o n .  A l l  a i rp o rt,  av iat i o n ,  a n d  a e ro s p a ce 

a ct iv i t ies  i n  N o rth Da kota acco u n t  fo r 7. 6°/o of the  

������������������������������������� state� tota l a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  act iv i ty. 
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North Da kota Aeronaut ics  C o m m iss ion 
P.O .  Box 5020 
B i s m a rck,  N D  58502 

7 0 1 . 328.9650 
http://www. aero . n d . gov 

I n p u t  fo r t h i s  stu d y  w a s  o bt a i n ed fro m :  a i r l i n e s ,  

p a s s e n g e rs,  N o rt h  D a kota b u s i n e s s e s ,  a i r p o rt 

re p re s e ntat ives,  t h e  N o rt h  D a kota A e ro n a u t i c s  

C o m m i s s i o n  ( N DA C ) ,  t h e  Fed e ra l Av i a t i o n  Ad m i n i strat i o n  

( FA A ) ,  a n d  oth e r  p r i v a te a n d  g o ve r n m e n t  s o u rc e s .  

A n a l ys i s  co m p l eted i n  t h e  stu d y  w a s  b a s e d  o n  d a t a  

c o l l ected i n  2 0 14 a n d  2 0 1 5 ,  w i t h  t h e  fi n a l  re p o rt re l e a s e d  

N o ve m b e r  2 0 1 5 .  P r e p a r a t i o n  of t h i s  re p o rt w a s  fi n a n c e d  

i n  p a rt t h ro u g h  a p l a n n i n g  g ra n t  fro m t h e  FAA a s  

a p p roved u n d e r  t h e  A i r p o rt a n d  A i rw a y  I m p rove m e n t  

A c t  of 1982 . T h e  c o n t e n t s  of t h i s  re p o rt refl e c t  t h e  v i ew s  

of t h e  C o n s u lta nt,  w h i c h  i s  re s p o n s i b l e  fo r t h e  fa cts 

a n d  the a c c u ra c y  of t h e  d a t a  d e p i cted h e r e i n ,  and do 

n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  reflect t h e  offi c i a l  v iews o r  p o l i c y  of the 

FAA .  Accepta nce of t h i s  re p o rt by t h e  FAA does n ot i n  

a n y  w a y  c o n st i t u te a co m m i t m e n t  o n  t h e  p a rt o f  t h e  

U n ited States t o  p a rt i c i pate i n  a n y  d e ve l o p m e n t  d e p icted 

t h e r e i n ,  n o r  d o e s  i t  i n d i cate t h a t  t h e  

p r o p o s e d  d eve l o p m e n t  i s  e n v i ro n m e n ta l l y  

a cce pta b l e  i n  a c c o rd a n ce w i t h  a p p l i c a b l e  

p u b l i c  l a w s .  

JVIATION 

lffl /DO� 
3 _ 7 - ,;J, 01 1 

tJ /5 
Increasing Economic Impacts for North Dakota A irports 
O n e  o bj e ct ive the  N DAC h a d  fo r the  2 0 1 5  u p d ate to t h e i r  Statew ide  Av iat ion  

Eco n o m i c  I m p a ct Study was  to d ete r m i n e  how eco n o m i c  co ntr i b u t i o n s  fro m the  

89 p u b l i c- u se a i rports have changed s i nce i t  was  m ea s u red i n  2010 .  The g ra p h i c  

b e l ow p rov ides  a c o m p a r ison  o f  fi n d i n g s  fro m t h e  2 0 1 0  a n d  2 0 1 5  stu d i e s .  The 

co m p a ri s o n  s h ows d i rect, i n d i rect,  and tota l statew i d e  eco n o m i c  i m pacts fo r 

e m p l oy m e nt,  payro l l ,  a n d  output .  The  2 0 1 5  study took a conservat ive a p p roach  

to  est i mate i n d i rect i m pacts ;  a s  a res u lt ,  20 1 5  i n d i rect i m pa cts re p resent  a s m a l l e r  

p e rcenta g e  of tota l i m pacts t h a n  they d i d  i n  the  2 0 1 0  stu d y. 

As s h o w n ,  d i rect statew ide  eco n o m i c  i m p a cts fo r the  89 p u b l i c - u s e  a i rpo rts 

i n c reased between 2 0 1 0  a n d  2 0 1 5  fo r e m p l oy m e nt,  payro l l ,  a n d  output .  I n c reases  

i n  d i rect i m pa cts contr i buted to the  overa l l  i n crease fo r tota l i m pa cts fo r a l l  t h ree 

cate g o r i e s  a s  shown h e re .  

8,196 '·"' I 
2010 2015 

I nd i rect Total 
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8,872 

38% 
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-- -- -- --
2010 201 5 2010 2015 

I nd i rect 
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Payro l l  ( M i l l ions) 

D i rect 

$321.6 .,, , I 
-- --

2010 2015 
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$1,564.3 
$1,062.8 

I nd i rect 

$183.6 

2010 201 5 

+ 
47% 

I ncrease 
2010 2015 2010 201 5 2010 2015 

Total 

$505.2 

201 0 2015 

+ 
38% 

I n c rease 
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STAT E W I D E  A V I A T I O N  E C O N O M I C  I M PA C T  STUDY 

2 0 1 5  

Fa cts o n  t h e  E co n o m i c  I m pact  of A i rports  i n  N o rt h  D a kota 
A i rport Economic I m pacts 

N o rth Da kota's 8 com m e rc i a l  and 81 g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  

a i rports  p rovi d e  a n d  s u p port s i g n ifi c a n t  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  

i m pa c t s .  A i rport  re lated b e n efits co m e  from a c t i v i t i e s  

a ssociated w i t h  a i rport m a n a g e m ent,  a i rport t e n a n t s ,  

c a p ita l i nvest m e nt,  a n d  s p e n d i n g  by v i s itors to N o rth 

D a kota w h o  a rr ive o n  c o m m e rc i a l  a i r l i nes a n d  g e n e ra l  

a v i a t i o n  a i rcraft .  Eco n o m i c  i m pacts for t h e  89 a i r p o rts 

a re m e a s u red using e m p l oy m e n t ,  a n n u a l  payro l l  a n d  

a n n u a l  econ o m i c  o u t p u t .  

A 201 5 s t u d y  co m p l eted b y  t h e  N o rth Da kota 

Aero n a u t i c s  Com m iss ion shows t h e re a re s i g n i f i c a n t  

p o s i t ive eco n o m i c  i m pacts a s s o c i a t e d  with t h e  state's 

p u b l i c - u s e  a i r p o rts . As shown b e l ow, t h e re h a s  been a 

nota b l e  i n c rease i n  i m pacts between 201 0 a n d  201 5 :  

A n n u a l  e c o n o m i c  i m p a c t s  f r o m  p u b l i c- u s e 

a i r p o r t s h a ve i n c re a s e d  f r o m  $ 1 . 0 6  b i l l i o n  t o  

$1 . 56 b i l l i o n , a 47% i n c re a s e .  

J o bs s u p p o r ted by N o rt h  D a k o t a  a i r p o r t s  h a ve 

g ro w n  f r o m  8 , 872 to 1 2 , 21 7, a 38% i n c r e a s e . 

A n n u a l  s t a t e  a n d  l o c a l  s a l e s  t a x  reve n u e s  f r o m  

a i r p o r t  s u p p o rt e d  a c t i v i t i e s h a v e  i n c re a s e d  

f ro m  $ 3 1 .1 m i l l i o n  to o v e r  $60 m i l l ion , a 93% 
i n c re a s e .  

T h e  s i g n if icant a n n u a l  economic i m pact from N o rth 

Da kota's 8 com m erc i a l  a n d  81 genera l  aviat ion a i rports 

comes fro m five centers of economic activ ity. 

A i rport 
Te n a nts 

General  
Aviat ion 
Visitors 

A c t i v i t i e s  u n d ertaken by a i rp o r t  

e m p l oyees to o p e rate the a i r p o r t  o n  a 

d a i l y  b a s i s .  

Av i a t i o n  re lated b u s i n esses t h a t  p ro v i d e  

a i rport.  a i rcra ft, o r  c u s to m e r  s e r v i c e s .  

Ave r a g e  a n n u a l  i nvestment m a d e  t o  

m a i n t a i n ,  i m p rove, o r  expa n d  a n  a i rp o r t .  

S p e n d i n g  by g e n e r a l  av iat ion v i s itors 

to N o rth D a kota that  s u pport  h o t e l s ,  

resta u ra nts ,  a n d  o t h e r  v i s itor r e l a t e d  

a c t i v i t i e s .  

S p e n d i n g  by co m m e rc i a l  v i s i to r s  to N o rth 

D a kota that  s u p p o r t  hotels ,  resta u ra n ts ,  

a n d  other  v i s itor re lated act i v i t i e s .  

Eco n o m i c  i m pa c t s  fo r N o rth D a kota a i rports  a re m e a s u re d  

u s i n g  t h re e  i n d i cators :  e m p l oy m ent ,  a n n u a l  payro l l ,  a n d  

a n n u a l  e c o n o m i c  o u t p u t .  F o r  a i rport m a n a g e m e nt a n d  

a i rport  t e n a nts ,  o u t p u t  i s  eq u a l  t o  t h e i r  cost for p u rc h a s i n g  

g o o d s  a n d  services to r u n  t h e  a i rport  o r  t h e i r  b u s i n e s s .  

F o r  c a p ita l i nves t m e nt ,  c o m m e rc i a l v i s i t o rs ,  a n d  g e n e ra l  

a v i a t i o n  v i s i tors ,  o u t p u t  i s  eq u a l  t o  avera g e  a n n u a l  

s p e n d i n g  fo r a i rport  i m p rove m e n t s  o r  a n n u a l  s p e n d i n g  by 

a i r  v i s itors w h i l e  t h ey a re in N o rth D a kota . 

232 

l 

$13.4 

l 

$85.S 

l 

4,207 1,156 854 5,768 

l l l l 
-------

[mploymont 12,217 TOTAL 
$223. 9 l $63.5 $26.9 $177.6 

l l _____ _ 

Payroll  ( M i l l ions) $ 5 0 5.2 TOTA L 

$626.7 $ 578.1 

I I 
Output ( M i l l i ons) $ 1 , 564 . 3 TOTA L 

Legend: 
• Management 

• Tenants 

I nvestment 

• General Aviation 
Visitors 

• Commercial  

Visitors 

2015 Tota l  A n n u a l  Eco n o m i c  I m pacts 

from P u b l ic-Use A i r po rts 

Jobs:  1 2 , 2 1 7  
Payro l l :  $ 5 0 5 . 2  m i l l i o n  

O u t p u t :  $ 1 . 5 6  b i l l i o n  

A i r  Visitors t o  N o rt h  

Da kota 

S i n c e  201 0,  a l l  a i r  v i s itors to 

N o rth D a kota h ave i n creased 

fro m  5 4 3 , 3 0 0  to 9 1 5 , 290,  a n  

i n c rease o f  6 8 % .  B u s i n es s  

t rave l to N o rth Da kota h a s  

i n c reased e x p o n e n t i a l l y, l ea d i n g  

to s i g n ifi c a nt i n c reases i n  v i s itor  

s p e n d i n g  for both v i s itors 

a rr iv i n g  o n  g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  

a i rcraft a n d  o n  co m m e rc i a l  

a i r l i n e  fl i g ht s .  S t u d y  s u rveys 

C o m m ercial  Vis itor  

Spending U p  43% 

-2010 201 5 
General  Aviat ion V i s itor 

Spending U p  93% 

show b u s i n e s s  t rave l e rs a re 

stay i n g  l o n g e r  a n d  s p e n d i n g  m o r e .  



Other Eco n o m i c  Benefits from 

Aviation a n d  Ae ros pace 

A s i d e  fro m  eco n o m i c  b e n efits fro m 

N o rt h  Da kota's p u b l i c - u s e  a i rports ,  

t h e re a re o t h e r  off- a i r p o rt avi a t i o n  

a n d  a e rospace a c t i v i t i es i n  N o rt h  

Da kota t h a t  p rov i d e  a d d it i o n a l  

eco n o m i c  b e n ef its .  T h e s e  i n c l u d e  

b e n efits fro m :  

• G ra n d  Forks A i r  F o rce B a s e  

• M i not A i r  Fo rce B a s e  

• O ff-A i rport  Av i a t i o n  a n d  
Ae ros pace B u s i nesses ( i n c l u d i n g  

a e r i a l a p p l i cato rs) 

• J o b s  w i t h  I m p roved Effi c i e n c y  

fro m Av i a t i o n  

W h e n  a i rport ,  m i l i ta ry, a n d  off-a i rp o r t  

a e rospace a n d  a v i a t i o n  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  

N o rt h  D a kota a re co m b i n e d ,  t h ey 

p rov i d e  t h e  a n n u a l  e c o n o m i c  i m pa c t  

s h own to t h e  r i g h t .  I n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  a v i a t i o n  

s u p p o rted j o b s  a re o v e r  1 00 a v i a t i o n  a n d  

a e rospace re lated j o b s  at t h e  U n ivers ity of 

N o rth D a kota;  t h e s e  j o b s  a re in a d d i t i o n  

to U n ivers ity j o bs l o cated at G ra n d  Forks 

I ntern a t i o n a l A i rport .  

I ncrea s i n g  Eco n o m i c  Benefits 

� �� 
STAT E W I D E  AVIATION E C O N O M I C  I M PA C T  S T U D Y  

Sl.56 Billion 

2 0 1 5 

A n n u a l  Eco n o m i c  I m pacts From A i rports, 

Aviat ion,  and Aeros pace 

2,565 

$203.7 
Million 

$882.7 Milhon 

5105.2 

Payroll $1 .44 Bii i ion TOTAL 

$512.6 Million �-------------� Legend: 
• Gr•nd Forks Air Force Base 

Minot Air Force Base 

• Aviation SUPJ>O<ted Jobs 
• Off-Airport Aviation I Aerospace B<islnesses 

Output $ 3.66 B i i i ion TOTAL • 89 Public-Use Airport Jobs 

TOTAL FOR ALL AIRPORT / AVIATION / 
AEROSPACE I M PACTS 

Total 

Payro l l :  

$1 .44 b i l l io n  

Total  

O u t p u t :  

$3.66 b i l l io n  

Eco n o m i c  i m pacts for N o rt h  Da kota's a i rports were 

p revi o u s l y  est i m a ted i n  201 0 .  I nfo r m a t i o n  p resented h e re 

s h ows how e c o n o m i c  i m pacts from t h e  c o m m e rc i a l a n d  

g e n e ra l  a v i a t i o n  a i rports  i n  N o rth D a kota have i n c reased 

over t h e  past  f ive yea r s .  

T h e  N o rth D a kota Statew i d e  Econ o m i c  I m pa c t  S t u d y  

s h ows t h at w h e n  a l l  a i rport ,  av ia t i o n ,  m i l ita ry, a n d  

a e rospace act iv i t ies i n  N o rt h  D a kota a re c o n s i d e red : 

• 32,200 jobs fo r a l l  a i rpo rt/a v i a t i o n/a erospace 

re lated act iv it ies  acco u nt for an est i mated 8% of 

N o rt h  D a kota's tot a l  e m p l oy m e n t  w h i c h  i s  est imated 

at 41 3,000. 

2010 2015 2010 2015 

Payrol l  ( M i l l i o n s ) 

2010 2015 

Output ( Bi l l i ons) 

• T h e  $3.7 b i l l ion in tota l a n n u a l  o u t p u t  fo r a l l  a i rpo rt/ 

aviat ion/a e rospace re l ated a c t i v i t i e s  a c c o u n t s  fo r 

a n  esti mated 7% of N o rth D a kota's  R e a l  G ross State 

Prod u ct estimated at $48 . 2  b i l l i o n .  



City 

Ashley 

Beach 

Bismarck 

Bottineau 

Bowman 

Cando 

Carrington 

Casselton 

Cavalier 

a o 

Airport 

Ashley Municipal 

Beach 

Bismarck Municipal 

Bottineau Municipal 

Bowman Regional 

Cando Municipal 

Carrington Municipal 

Casselton Robert Miller 
Regional 

Cavalier Municipal 

Cooperstown Cooperstown Municipal 

Crosby Crosby Municipal 

Devils Lake Devils Lake Regional 

Dickinson 
Dickinson-Theodore 
Roosevelt Regional 

Owner-
LoclD 

ship 
Hub 

ASY PU 

20U PU 

BIS PU N 

Role 

Basic 

Basic 

D09 PU Local 

BWW PU Local 

9D7 PU Basic 

46D PU Local 

SN8 PU Local 

2C8 PU 

S32 PU 

DSO PU 

DVL PU 

DIK PU N 

Local 

Basic 

Basic 

Local 

Category 

Current Vear 5 

GA GA 

GA GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

cs 

p 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

cs 

p 

Dunseith 

Edgeley 

Ellendale 

Fargo 

International Peace Garden S28 

Edgeley Municipal S1D 

PU 

PU 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

Fort Yates 

Garrison 

Glen Ullin 

Grafton 

Ellendale Municipal 

Hector International 

Standing Rock 

Garrison Municipal 

Glen Ullin Regional 

Hutson Field 

4E7 

FAR 

Y27 

DOS 

OS? 

GAF 

Grand Forks Grand Forks International GFK 

Gwinner 

Harvey 

Hazen 

Hettinger 

Hillsboro 

Jamestown 

Kenmare 

Kindred 

Lakota 

LaMoure 

Langdon 

Linton 

Lisbon 

Mandan 

Minot 

Mohall 

Mott 

Gwinner-Roger Melroe 
Field 

Harvey Municipal 

Mercer County Regional 

Hettinger Municipal 

Hillsboro Municipal 

Jamestown Regional 

Kenmare Municipal 

Robert Odegaard Field 

Lakota Municipal 

LaMoure Rott Municipal 

Robertson Field 

Linton Municipal 

Lisbon Municipal 

Mandan Municipal 

Minot International 

Mohall Municipal 

Mott Municipal 

GWR 

SH4 

HZE 

HEI 

3H4 

JMS 

?KS 

K74 

SLO 

4F9 

DSS 

7L2 

6L3 

Y19 

MOT 

HBC 

3P3 

PU 

PU N 

NA 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU N 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Local 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

PU N p 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PR 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Unclassified GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

N p 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (2019-2023) 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

f./8 /Oof,.

J�7-r)0/1 

!JI 

Current 2019-2023 
- -- . -� 

Enplaned Based Dev Estimate 

0 13 $1,1SO,OOO 

0 8 $S.034, 18S 

273,980 118 $42,S9S.964 

0 17 $2,663,708 

0 18 $7,232,890 

0 10 $2,2S2,94S 

0 17 $2,6S3,011 

0 S3 $7.4S4,533 

0 

0 

0 

8,209 

16,822 

0 

0 

0 

402,976 

0 

0 

0 

0 

132,SS? 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11. 123 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

150,634 

0 

0 

22 

13 

8 

29 

$1,814.474 

$1,770,389 

$3,927,778 

$5,971,0S1 

34 $80,950,000 

0 $1,755.556 

11 $1.977,778 

11 $1,432,163 

190 $20,477,778 

0 $1,968,948 

14 $1,828,509 

6 $1,352.778 

24 $1,076,024 

135 $53,311,850 

12 

13 

14 

20 

41 

46 

32 

37 

12 

7 

16 

1S 

13 

9S 

117 

42 

9 

$3,229,786 

$2,685,087 

$5, 113,960 

$3,448,977 

$7,444,444 

$3,952.223 

$1,730,849 

$2,791,636 

$3,791,666 

$0 

$1,462,461 

$3,403,708 

$1,316,667 

$20,722,223 

$43,665,186 

$4,277,778 

$1.735,380 

A-77 



City 

Northwood 

Oakes 

Park River 

Parshall 

Pembina 

Rolla 

Rugby 

Stanley 

Tioga 

Valley City 

Wahpeton 

Walhalla 

Washburn 

Walford City 

Williston 

A-78 

Airport 

Northwood Municipal-
Vince Field 

Oakes Municipal 

Park River-
W C Skjerven Field 

Parshall-Hankins 

Pembina Municipal 

Rolla Municipal 

Rugby Municipal 

Stanley Municipal 

Tioga Municipal 

Barnes County Municipal 

Harry Stern 

Walhalla Municipal 

Washburn Municipal 

Watford City Municipal 

New 

LoclD 

4V4 

205 

Y37 

Y74 

PMB 

060 

RUG 

080 

060 

BAC 

BWP 

960 

5C8 

S25 

+09N 

Owner· 
Hub ship 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

PU 

-

Role 
Category 

Current Years 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Local GA GA 

Unclassified GA GA 

Basic GA GA 

Local GA GA 

p 

to-\'"e1\ 1'lo� \)q�a-\b. A lr�orf Ne�� 

4f t ;./ l3 IOO{e.. 
) -7-J. D/j 

fJ;, 
-

Current 2019-2023 

Enplaned Based Dev Estimate 

0 18 $1,918,128 

0 16 $1,643,276 

0 11 $1,277,778 

0 10 $3,981, 112 

0 11 $1,671,847 

0 13 $3,152,405 

0 9 $1,055,556 

0 31 $2,477,486 

0 23 $9,517,794 

0 41 $1,142,259 

0 60 $2,611, 111 

0 6 $0 

0 14 $4,125,557 

0 34 $52,468, 790 

0 0 $21,066,635 

( io\q-zoi."3) : 1hfto�153'i,rn1 

National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (2019-2023) 
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Airi;�ort 
1 Arthur  

2 Ash ley 

3 Beach 

4 Beu la h  

5 Bismarck 

6 Bott ineau 

7 Bowbel ls  

8 Bowman  

9 Cando 

10 Ca rri ngton 

11 Casselton 

12 Cava l ier  

13 Col u m bus 

14 Cooperstown 

15 Crosby 

16 Devi ls  La ke 

17 D ickinson 

18 Drayton 

19 Du nseith 

20 Edgeley 

21 E lg in 

22 E l lenda le  

23 Ender l i n  

24 Fargo 

25 Fessenden 

26 Fort Yates 

27 Gackle 

28 Ga rrison 

29 Glen U l l i n  

30 G rafton 

3 1  G rand Forks 

State Airport G ra nt Al locations Bien n ium Brea kdown 
I ncludes Aeronautics and Oi l  Impact Funds 

2013 -2015 Bien nium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

$0 $1,349 $0 
$220, 150 $99,895 $ 119,323 
$26,650 $7,850 $34,547 
$17,552 $59, 144 $46,910 

$1,258,956 $1, 138, 181 $1,737,153 
$8,521  $45,270 $12,500 

$15,000 $0 $0 
$2,942,731  $0 $45,775 

$52,845 $23, 151 $19,372  
$186,550 $34,080 $26,280 
$174,897 $31, 124 $22,343 
$34,572 $0 $88,414 

$0 $0 $0 
$48,518 $16,308 $18,470 

$1,289,295 $0 $65,657 
$443,322 $38,950 $116,287 

$1,400,893 $1,237,463 $5,000,000 
$0 $0 $279,496 
$0 $0 $0 

$10,62 1 $57, 100 $15,900 
$0 $1,000 $0 

$475,999 $23,620 $19,823 
$50,762 $13,955 $4,602 

$1,083,611  $1,251,089 $655,873 
$0 $41, 160 $26,910 
$0 $26,929 $0 

$8,060 $104,213 $ 1,656 
$11,250 $195,249 $4,000 
$24,200 $18,830 $10,922 
$16,975 $31, 150 $3 1,259 

$1,905,738 $300,808 $116,949 

% 
� 

l1'J � • 
-..l 

I � � � � C) � 
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- � 



State Airport G ra nt Al locations Bien n i u m  Brea kdown 
I I ncludes Aeronautics and Oi l  Impact Funds 

Aiq;�ort 2013 -2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

32 Gwinner  $27 1,077 $4,807 $75,43 1 
33 H a rvey $ 10,544 $48, 141 $24,818 
34 Haze lton $0 $0 $0 
35 Hazen $27,850 $42,531 $82,685 
36 Hett i nger $49,448 $148,046 $61,422 
37 H i l lsboro $47,625 $34,839 $423,584 
38 Jamestown $899, 115 $ 191,324 $22 1,589 
39 Ken m a re $235,477 $ 168, 163 $118, 155 
40 K i l ldeer $4,746, 272 $25,940 $ 15,500 
41 K indred $14,573 $20,218 $11,039 
42 Ku lm $75,455 $26,745 $15,284 
43 La Moure $4, 172 $481,393 $3,095 
44 La kota $5,543 $46,534 $15,438 
45 La ngdon $44,424 $68,947 $67,672 
46 La ri more $364,553 $0 $5,696 
47 Leeds $14,006 $ 132,393 $0 
48 Lidgerwood $ 19,328 $0 $5, 135 
49 Linton $7,559 $93,317 $32,761 
so Lisbon $28,365 $18,946 $ 13,578 
51 M addock $553,933 $59, 100 $184,000 
52 Mandan  $434, 136 $205,476 $237,466 
53 M ayvi l le $2,263, 196 $33,841 $0 
54 M cClusky $0 $0 $0 
55 M cVi l le  $0 $8, 100 $0 
56 M i lnor  $29,745 $40,359 $18,150 
57 M inot $23,402,650 $561,483 $246,538 
58 M into $0 $61, 191 $3 1,900 
59 M oha l l  $653,744 $306,387 $77,513 
60 M ott $ 1,900 $21,528 $20,072 
61 Napoleon $0 $6,437 $23 1,300 

w '5::._ \ 

-.....j (:>:> 
62 New Rockford $2 1,985 $29,886 $44,987 <p -· 

Cl: � � � -� � � 
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State Ai rport G ra nt Al locations Bien nium Brea kdown 

I ncludes Aeronautics and Oi l  Impact Funds 

Aiq;�ort 2013 -2015 Bien nium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

63 N ew Town $2,676,853 $68,983 $2,047 
64 Northwood $7,282 $21,822 $67, 22 1 
65 Oakes $170,621 $6,358 $52,185 
66 Page $3,750 $13, 125 $50, 181 
67 Park R iver $72,025 $35,005 $12,500 
68 Parsha l l  $2 17, 160 $3,578 $36,672 
69 Pembina  $3 1,064 $14,015 $63,903 
70 Plaza $0 $0 $0 
7 1  Richardton $9,500 $0 $0 
72 Riverda le  $0 $0 $0 
73 Rolette $529,000 $0 $0 
74 Rol la  $87,536 $8,040 $15,580 
75 Rugby $67,853 $14,000 $62, 189 
76 St .  Thomas $16,906 $36,587 $33,652 
77 Sta n ley $371,525 $290,212 $53,305 
78 Tioga $446,756 $611,285 $18,797 
79 Towner $0 $999 $0 
80 Tu rt le La ke $75,802 $13, 500 $2,700 
81  Va l l ey City $344,600 $11,980 $55,725 
82 Wah peton $41, 584 $46,486 $25,338 
83 Walha l l a  $87,981 $8, 130 $9,641 
84 Washburn $3 1,290 $73, 196 $14, 152 
85 Watford City $2,228,270 $1, 113,693 $97, 105 
86 West Fargo $76,890 $65,387 $48,553 � 
87 Westhope $43,515 $198, 183 $30,000 
88 Wi l l iston $20, 136,890 $0 $35,000,000 � 
89 Wishek $60,967 $22,440 $191,556 

TOTALS $73,769,963 $10,360,944 $46,748,231 
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YTD Board i ngs Com parison of Com merc ia l  Serv ice Ai rports 

Through Decem ber 

Prepared by: N . D .  Aeronautics Com m i ssion 
1 4-J an- 1 9 

YTD 201 8  YTD 201 7  YTD 201 6  YTD 201 5  YTD 201 4  YTD 201 3  YTD 201 2  YTD 201 1 YTD 201 0  YTD 2009 Difference % Change 

Bismarck 282 , 363 272, 739 271 , 022 259, 734 245,205 237, 683 236, 1 72 1 96,41 4 1 94, 043 1 8 1 , 1 1 4 9,624 3.53% 

Devi ls  Lake 6,684 6 ,644 6,290 4, 760 2 , 676 2 , 667 2 , 998 5,488 4 ,943 3 , 756 40 0 .60% 

Dickinson 22, 592 1 8 , 938 1 6 , 795 4 1 , 846 58, 843 35,277 2 3 , 796 1 8 , 958 1 0 , 354 8 ,961  3,654 1 9.29% 

Fargo 422 , 1 90 392 , 889 395, 6 1 4  429,251  448, 848 398, 677 364, 727 350,458 363, 1 38 348 , 9 5 1  29,30 1  7 .46% 

Grand Forks 1 1 2 , 027 1 1 4, 707 1 28 , 847 1 42 , 639 1 42 , 782 1 46 , 068 1 35,209 1 1 6 , 938 1 1 5 , 483 94,90 1 (2,680) -2 .34% 

Jam estown 1 1 , 808 1 2 , 865 1 1 ,  1 23 7 ,996 3 ,428 2 , 672 3 ,861  5 ,689 4,284 3 ,438 ( 1 ,057) -8.22% 

Mi not 1 51 , 658 1 43 , 1 72 1 51 , 706 1 82 , 872 222, 1 44 222 , 083 224,42 1  1 50 , 450 90, 823 66, 7 7 1  8,486 5.93% 

W i l l iston 73 , 795 68,685 68,02 1 1 06 ,945 1 1 9 , 069 94,459 37, 359 2 7 , 860 1 5, 897 1 1 ,229 5,1 1 0  7.44% 

TOTALS 1 ,083, 1 1 7  1 ,030,639 1 ,049,41 8 1 , 1 76,043 1 ,242,995 1 ,1 39,586 1 ,028,543 872,255 798,965 7 1 9 , 1 21 52,478 5.09% 

Com mercia l  ( B I S- 1 ,042 ,033 992 , 1 92 1 ,0 1 5 , 2 1 0 1 , 1 2 1 ,441 1 , 1 78,048 1 ,098,970 997,888 842 , 1 20 779, 384 702,966 49,841  5.02% 
FAR-G FK-MOT-W I L )  

Regional ( DVL- D I K- 41 ,084 38,447 34,208 54,602 64 ,947 40,61 6 30 ,655 30, 1 35 1 9 ,581  1 6 , 1 55 2,637 6.86% 
J M S )  
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N PIAS AI RPORT CAPITAL I M P ROVE M E N T  P LAN REPORT - N O RTH DAKOTA 

AIRPORT Based PROJECT NDAC FAA Project Costs (Thousands) 
Aircraft Priority Priority 

1 to 5  ti to 1U 
Construct Elevated Walkway 1 6000 

1 Fargo 1 98 SRE Building Expansion I SRE Equipment 32 36 2000 1 000 
FAR Rwv 1 8/36 CLfTDZ Liahtina 56 45 1 500 

Carao Apron Expansion (Phase II - ' 19 )  44  38 1 3000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 1 000 1 000 
Tenminal Bu ilding Expan.  (Gate 6) 31  93 5000 
Tenminal Apron Reconstruction 54 47 1 0000 
Rwv 1 8L/36R EA, Desian ,  Construction 26 49 8000 
Rwv 9/27 Ext/Widening I Par. Txy EA, Design ,Construc. 46 51 30000 
North GA Taxilane Extensions I East GA Expansion 45 38 1 000 
Parkina Lot Expansion 23 27 2000 
Twv D Reconstruction 45 38 3500 
East GA Expansion 23 27 2000 
Rehabil itate Runway 3-21 and Taxiway D (D '20, C '21 ) 56 66 8000 

2 Bismarck 1 1 6  Rehabil itate/Construct Parking Lot/Expansion 23 27 2000 5000 
B IS GA Apron Expansion (Phase IV) 45 38 2000 2000 

Purchase SRE Eauipment 32 36 2000 1 000 
Rehabilitate Taxiway D 55 55 5000 
Rehabilitate Access Roads 23 27 1 500 
Airfield Wetland Mitiaation I Dra inaae Improvements {Phase V - '1 9-'20, Phase VI  - '21 )  31  59 20000 
Construct Tenminal Bu ilding Expansion 31 33 4000 6000 
Rehabilitate GA and Commercial Apron 44 38 1 000 1 000 
Purchase ARFF Equipment 32 36 1 000 
Runwav 1 3  RPZ Land Acauisition (EA '22, LA '23) 41 44 1 000 

-
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 
Rehabil itate/Construct SRE Building Expansion 32 36 1 500 
Rehabil itate/Construct ARFF Bu ilding Expansion 31 46 1 500 
Construct Service Road Expansion 23 27 3000 1 500 
Construct Holdina Aprons - Runwav 3/21 44 54 500 
Construct Taxilane Exoansion 45 38 500 
Construct Runway 9L-27R Extension Environmental Assessment 20' 46 56 500 

3 Grand Forks 1 3 1  Construct Runway 9L-27R Extension Land Acquisition & Design 21 ' 46 56 6000 
GFK Construct Runway 9L-27R Extension (C '22-'23) 46 56 40000 

Rehabilitate Runway 1 7R/35L (0'24, C'25) 56 56 50000 
Construct Runway 1 8-36 46 56 1 0000 
Construct Access Road North of Tenminal 44 38 1 500 
Construct Tenminal Apron 44 38 9000 
Purchase ARFF Eauioment 32 36 1 000 
Construct West GA Taxiways and Taxilanes ( C ' 19 )  32 36 2500 
Taxiway C Rehab 45 38 4000 

4 Minot 1 37 Replace T-Hangars 1 2  x 3000 
MOT Northwest GA Apron 44 38 2000 

Stonm Water lmorovements (C '20) 31 66 3000 
GA Apron Rehap {Phase I I  C ' 1 9 )  54 55 2500 
Purchase SRE Equipment 32 36 2000 1 000 
Purchase ARFF Truck 52 36 1 000 
Taxiway B/G Rehab 45 55 3000 
Replace/Upgrade Airfield Security Fence 31  83 5000 
Construct Cargo Apron (D' 1 9' C 20') 44 38 3000 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA,RCF,  Seall , Remarkina 56 68 1 000 1 000 
Runway 8/26 Rehabilitation and Threshold Relocation 56 66 1 0000 
Construct GA Landside Access Road and Parking Lot 23 27 3500 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA,RCF,  Seal) , Remarking 56 66 500 500 

5 Jamestown 43 Purchase SRE Plow Truck 32 36 500 
JMS Jet Bridge 1 1  x 1 000 

Rehabilitate Taxiways A, B & C (0'20) 45 64 3000 
Rehabilitate Tenminal Apron (D' 1 9 , C '20) 44 55 3000 
W. Industrial Park lnfrastr. Improvements (D.  '23,  C .  '24-'25) 1 1  x 1 500 
Tenminal Expansion 31 33 2000 
Hanaars 1 2  x 2000 

-
ALP/Master Plan Update 31 48 300 
Wild life Management Study 31  57 200 



AIRPORT Based PROJECT Aircraft 

Construct Airport 

• 
Williston 49 Construct Crosswind Runway 

ISN / XWA Purchase SRE Eouiament 
Purchase ARFF Eouiaement 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal\ 
Off-Site Sewer Insta llation (Airport to Citvl 
Hanciars 
TerminaVRental Car Parl<ino Exaansion 
Caroo Aaron Construction 
Crosswind Parallel Taxiwav 
SRE Eauiament 

7 Devils Lake 29 Land Acouisltion (Relocate Bui ldina\ 
DVL Taxiway A (D' & C' 1 9\ GA Apron Reconstruction (D 20' \ 

Rwv 1 3/31 Rehabil itation 
Security Upcirades/Access Control System 
Emeroencv Generator 
SRE Buildina 
GA Hanaar 
Terminal Exaansion 
Reimbursement for South Taxiwav L iahts 
Terminal Desicin and Construction 

8 D ickinson 34 Land Aca./Desian/Reconstruct Runwav 1 4/32/ Construct Para llel Tvwv/T�, B lmarov 
D IK Terminal Access and Parl<ino Lot 

Install Wildlife Fence 
ARFF Truck I ARFF Buildino Exaansion 
Construct Commercial Service Anron 
Construct Taxiwav for hanaars I Access Road 
Crosswind Parallel Taxiwav 
Onslte Water Tank and Sanltarv Svstem 
SRE/SRE Buildino Exaansion 

Commercial Service Airport Project Totals:  

BASIC Install LED M IRLs, PAP ls, Beacon ,  Windcone and Electrical Vault (D ' 19 ,  C '20\ 
9 Ashley 1 3  Purchase SRE Eauiament 

ASY AGIS for IAP Develoament 
Construct TerminaVSRE Build ina 
lnstal l AWOS 

• 
Construct Aaron Exaansion 
Construct Fuel System 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal\ 

BAS IC ALP/MP U pdate with Exhibit A/AGIS Comaonent 
1 0  Beach 8 Rehabil itate Hanciar Taxilanes 

20U Construct New Turf Runwav 
Runwav 1 2/30, Taxiwav, Aoron Pavement Rehabilitation <D '25, C '26\ 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Hanciar 
Construct Fence and Sianaoe 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 
Construct Apron Expansion 

LOCAL Construct Jet-A Fuel System 
1 1  Bottineau 1 7  Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal\ 

D09 Construct Taxiwav Exoansion 
Realian and Construct Turf X-Wind Runwav 
Runway 1 3/31 , Taxiwav, Apron Pavement Rehabilitation 
Demo Hanciar and Construct New T-Hanoar 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe 
Desian and Construct GA Terminal 
ALP/MP U pdate with AGIS Component 

LOCAL Construct Parallel Taxiway 
1 2  Bowman 1 8  Construct Hanaar 

BWW Construct Crosswind Runwav 
Construct Taxilane 
Purchase SRE Eouioment 
Pavement Maintenance 

BASIC Runway 1 6/34, Taxiway, and Apron Rehabil itation (C · 1 9\ 
1 3  Cando 1 0  Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal\ 

9D7 Construct Fuel Svstem 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA\ and Wildl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan 7WHMPl 
Construct Wildl ife Fence and S icinacie 
Construct Taxiway 

LOCAL Construct New Hanaar 
1 4  Carrington 1 4  Insta ll Airfield Lioht lmorovements <D' 19 & C '21 \ 

46D Runwav 1 3/31 , Taxiway & Apron Pavement Rehabil itation <D '22, C'23\ 

lll 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA\ and Wildl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan 7WHMP\ 
Construct Fence and Sionaoe 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF,  Seal\ 

NDAC FAA 
Priority Priority 

56 52 
46 56 
32 36 
52 36 
56 66 
x x 
1 2  1 7  
x x 
44 55 
45 55 
32 36 
41 42 
44 55 
56 66 
42 x 
32 x 
31 33 
1 2  29 
31 33 
45 45 
33 45 
56 68 
31 40 
31  57 
32 41 
44 47 
55 66 
45 6 1  
31 x 
32 45 

56 45 
32 36 
37 50 
32 36 
32 48 
44 38 
22 1 7  
56 66 
31 42 
44 47 
46 59 
56 66 
56 66 
1 2  29 
31 38 
45 48 
44 38 
22 1 7  
56 66 
45 64 
45 46 
56 66 
1 2  29 
31 38 
32 36 
31 42 
45 48 
1 2  29 
46 59 
45 47 
32 45 
56 66 
56 66 
56 66 
22 1 7  
31  55  
31  38  
45 55 
1 2  29 
56 45 
56 66 
31 55 
31 38 
56 66 

H8  1 00 �  
3 - 7 · d-0 1 1  

/hf. J...... 
Project Costs (Thousands) 

1 In S 6 to 1 U  
20000 
6000 
2000 

1 000 
500 

5000 
2000 
2000 

2000 1 000 
2000 

500 
500 

2000 
2500 
250 
250 
1 000 
1 000 
1 500 

1 50 
30000 

60000 
9000 
3000 

1 000 2500 
9000 
5000 
3000 
3000 

1 000 3000 

334650 1 96000 
500 
250 
1 50 
500 

300 
1 000 
400 

1 00 300 
300 
600 
800 
1 500 
200 400 

700 
2000 
1 000 
500 

300 
200 200 
300 300 
500 

1 500 
1 000 

2000 
700 

300 
3000 
700 

5000 
1 000 

500 
200 200 
1 500 
200 300 
400 

1 00 
1 500 
500 
700 

700 
1 600 

1 00 
1 000 

1 00 200 



AIRPORT Based PROJECT Aircraft 

LOCAL Access Road Improvements 

• 
Casselton 54 Taxiwav A Rehabil itation 

5N8 Runwav 1 3/31 Reconstruction ,  EA, Land Acouisltion (E '21 , D '23, C '24) 
NW Apron Reconstruction 
SE Apron Reconstruction 
Construct Hanaar 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 

LOCAL Install Taxiwav Liahtina 
1 6  Cavalier 1 4  Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 

2C8 Relocate Powerline 
Runwav Rehabilitation 
Construct Hanaar 
Purchase SRE Eauipment 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan <WHMPl 
Rehabil ltate Airfield L ights (D'1 9 ,  C 20 '  or 2 1  " )  
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Construct Drainaae lmProvements 
Construct Full Lenoth Taxiwav 
Construct T-Hanaar Taxilane 

BAS IC Land Acauistion RPZ I Transltional Surfaces (70 Acres) 
1 7  Cooperstown 1 3  ALP/MP UPdate with AGIS Component 

S32 Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Runwav 1 3/31 , Taxiwav and APron Rehabilltation 
Construct Apron Expansion 
Construct Crosswind Runwav 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Improve Access Road 

BAS IC Snow Removal Eauipment 
1 8  Crosbv 8 Construct New Beacon and Windsock 

DSO Construct New SRE Building 
Construct Runwav Rehabilitation 
Construct Hanaar 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS 
Construct Jet A Fuel Svstem 
Pavement Maintenance <RTA, RCF, Seal) 

BAS IC Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
1 9  Dunseith - IPG 0 Environmenta l  Assessment Runwav 29 

-
S28 Land Acouistion - Runwav 28 extension/RPZ 

Runwav, Taxiwav, and Apron Reconstruction 
Construct Fence and Signage 
Transfer out Entitlements ($103,500) 
Install MIRLs, PAPI and NPI Remarl<ing 

BAS IC Construct SRE Buildina 
20 Edgelev 1 1  Purchase Snow Removal Eauipment 

51 0 Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Runway Extension 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMPl 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 

BAS IC Improve Access Road 
21 E llendale 1 1  Pavement Maintenance <RTA, RCF, Sean 

4E7 Runway 1 7  /35 Rehabilitation 
Runwav 1 3/31 Rehabilitation 
Wildlife Assessment IWHAl I Wildlife Hazard Manaaement Plan (WHMP) 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS 
Construct Wildlife Fence and S ignage 
Hanaar Taxilane Construction 

BAS IC Construct New Temiinal Build ino & Misc Improvements 
22 Ft. Yates 0 Aeronautica l  Survev / IAP Development 

Y27 New PAPls and Threshold Liahts 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Construct Hanaar 
Construct SRE Buildina 
Access Road Improvements 
Rehabil itate Runwav, Taxiwav, Apron 
Transfer out to Gwinner ($1 50,000) 

BAS IC Reconstruct S .  Hanaar Taxilane IC ' 1 9)  
23 Garrison 1 4  Construct G A  Temiinal Buildina 

DOS Pavement Maintenance (Seal Coat 22') 
RPZ Land Acauisition 
Purchase SRE Eouipment 
Construct Fence and Sianaoe 
Uodate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 
Construct North Hanaar Taxilane 

NDAC 
Priority 

2 1  
54 
56 
44 
44 
1 2  
56 
45 
56 
46 
46 
1 2  
32 
31 
56 
31 
31 
45 
45 
41 
31 
56 
56 
44 
46 
31 
45 
33 
32 
41 
32 
46 
1 2  
3 1  
1 2  
56 
56 
42 
41 
56 
31  
x 
56 
32 
32 
56 
46 
31 
31 
33 
56 
56 
56 
31 
31 
31 
45 
32 
37 
56 
56 
1 2  
32 
33 
32 
x 
45 
21  
45  
32 
41  
32  
31  
45 
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P1 -3 
Project Costs {Thousands) 

Priority 
1 to 5  5 to 1 1  

33 300 
64 500 
66 1 0000 
55 1 500 
55 1 500 
29 1 000 700 
66 1 00 300 
64 300 
66 300 400 
48 200 
66 1 000 
29 700 
36 250 
55 1 00 
45 500 
38 2000 
38 1 00 
64 1 200 
47 600 
42 400 
42 300 
66 300 400 
66 1 000 
38 500 
49 1 000 
38 2000 
38 1 000 
20 300 
42 300 
42 1 00 
36 500 
51 1 200 
29 700 
42 300 
1 7  300 
66 200 400 
66 200 400 
52 300 
42 500 
66 2000 
38 1 500 
x 
45 600 
42 500 
36 300 
66 300 400 
51 1 200 
55 1 00 
38 1 000 
20 400 
66 600 400 
66 200 
66 400 
55 200 
42 300 
38 1 000 
52 500 
36 600 
50 1 00 
45 300 
66 200 300 
29 600 
36 700 
20 600 
38 1 500 
x 
38 400 
29 600 
38 600 400 
48 400 
41 300 
36 1 000 
38 200 
38 600 



AIRPORT Based 
Aircraft 
BAS IC 

• 
Glen Ul l in 8 

057 

,__._. 

LOCAL 
25 Grafton 27 

GAF 

BASIC 
26 Gwinner 1 2  

GWR 

BASIC 
27 Harvev 1 2  

5H4 

BASIC 
28 Hazen 1 5  

HZE 

- LOCAL 
Hettinger 20 

HE I  

LOCAL 
30 Hil lsboro 41 

3H4 

LOCAL 
31 Kenmare 31  

7K5 

LOCAL 
32 Kindred 40 

K74 

• 

Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 
Reolace M IRL's (C 1 9') 
Runwav, Taxiwav, and Apron Rehabi l itation 

PROJECT 

Wildlife Hazard Assessment IWHAl and Wildl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 
Taxilane Extension 
Construct Hanaar 
Construct X-wind Rwv, EA, RPZ Land Acau isition 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Taxilane & Aoron Rehabilitation 
Construct Hanqar 
Runwav, Taxiwav, Apron Seal Coat and RSA Gradina 
Road Relocation/Obstruction Removal 
Wildl ife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMP) 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Construct Hanaar Taxilane 
Construct East Access Road lmorovements 
Update ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 
Purchase SRE Eauioment 
Construct SRE Buildinq 
Land Acauistion - Wildlife Fence and S ianaae 
Wildl ife Hazard Assessment IWHA) and Wildl rre Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 
Transfer in from Ft .  Yates 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Pavement Maintenance, Seal Coat 1 9' 
RPZ Land Acauisition and EA 
Rwv 1 1 /29, Taxiwav, Aoron Rehabil itation 
New Crosswind Rwv 
Update ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 
Parallel Taxiway 
Apron Expansion 
Wildlife Fence and Sianaqe 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF, Seal) 
Rehabil itate Runwav, Taxiwav, Aoron ID '  1 9 , C'21 l 
Wildlife Hazard Site Visit I Sianaae I Fence 
Construct Hanaar 
ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS and Exhibit A 
Construct Crosswind Runwav 
Construct Partial Parallel Taxiwav, MITL and Reolace M IRL 
North Hanaar Taxilane Construction 
Reconstruct South Taxiwav A, Turf Middle Taxiway A and North Taxiway A and C 
Rehabilitate Taxiway B 
Apron Rehabil itation 
Wildlife Hazard Site Visit I Sianaae I Fence 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Transfer Entitlements Peace Gardens ($1 03,500) 
Rotatinq Beacon Installation 
Construct Full Parallel Taxiway 
Runwav Extension 
Construct Hanaar 
Apron Reconstruction (0'20, C'21 ) 
Reconstruct Access Road 
Construct Wildlife Fence and S ianaae 
ALP/Master Plan U pdate 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
East Apron Construction 
Construct Partial Parallel Taxiway and Hangar Taxilane 
Relocate Fuel Svstem 
Construct Access Road Extension and Par1<ina Lot Expansion 
Construct Runway 1 6/35 and Parallel Taxiway 
Pavement Maintenance, Seal Coat 20' 
Construct Terminal Build ina 
Orainaae Improvements, Turf Taxiway and Windcone with Seamented Circle (C ' 1 9) 
Land Acquisition and Wetland Mitigation 
Taxiwav Rehabilitation 
Construct Runwav 1 1  /29 Extension 
Wildl rre Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 
Construct New Hangar 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Fence and S ianaae 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 

NOAC FAA 
Priority Priority 

56 66 
56 45 
54 56 
31 55 
45 38 
1 2  29 
46 59 
45 52 
56 66 
45 38 
1 2  29 
56 66 
46 48 
31 55 
31 38 
45 38 
33 20 
31 38 
41 41 
32 36 
32 48 
31 55 

31 38 
56 66 
56 66 
41 42 
46 66 
46 59 
31 42 
45 64 
44 38 
31 38 
56 66 
56 66 
31 62 
1 2  29 
3 1  62  
46 49 
46 46 
45 52 
55 58 
45 38 
54 55 
31 62 
56 66 

46 52 
45 38 
46 48 
1 2  29 
45 48 
33 20 
31 38 
31 55 
54 64 
45 47 
45 47 
22 1 7  
33 20 
46 42 
56 66 
2 1  35 
31 59 
45 52 
55 65 
46 48 
31 55 
1 2  29 
45 52 
3 1  38 
56 66 
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Project Costs (Thousands) 

1 In !i fi ln 1 0  
300 300 
600 
1 500 

200 
500 

700 
700 
1 500 

300 400 
500 
700 
300 
300 

1 50 
1 000 

400 
500 
300 
400 

500 
300 
1 00 

1 000 
300 400 
600 300 
500 

1 500 
800 

300 
1 000 
300 
1 000 

1 00 200 
2500 

1 000 
700 
300 
500 
1 500 

600 
600 

500 
1 000 

1 000 
200 300 

50 
2000 

7000 
700 

3000 
500 
1 000 

300 
200 300 

700 
1 000 

1 00 
300 

6000 
500 300 

500 
1 200 

700 
500 

7000 
1 00 
700 

1 000 
1 000 

500 500 



Based AIRPORT PROJECT Aircraft 

BAS IC Construct Fuel System 

-
Lakota 1 2  Taxilane and Aoron Rehabilitation ID 20', C 21 'l 

5LO Runwav 1 5/33 Rehabilitation and Reconstruct Runwav Liahtina Svstem 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Wild life Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaciement Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and Signage 
Construct Taxilane 
Construct Parkina Lot 

NC Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF.  Seall 
34 LaMoure 7 Reolace Runway 1 6/34 Liahtina Svstem 

4F9 Reconstruct Taxiway 
Reconstruct Apron 
Land Acauisition I RPZ 
Wetland Mitiaation 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaciement Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Terminal Building 
Construct Hanaar 
Construct Fuel System 

LOCAL Rehabil itate Terminal Bu ildina 
35 Lancidon 1 6  ALP/MP U odate with ExhiM A and AGIS Comoonent 

D55 Purchase Snow Removal Eauipment 
Reconstruct Taxilane 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Hanaar 
Crosswind Runway Rehabilitation 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Wildl ife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 

LOCAL Insta ll New MIRL,  Windcone, Beacon and Vault (C '1 9) 
36 Linton 1 1  Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 

7L2 Taxiway and Access Road Rehabil itation 
Runway 9/27 Extension 
ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS Component 
Construct Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Hanciar 
Construct SRE Building 

BAS IC Construct Fence and Signage 
37 Lisbon 1 6  U odate ALP/MP with AGIS and Exhibit A 

-
6L3 Construct Parallel Taxiway 

Runway 1 4/32 and Taxiway Rehabilitation 
Construct Rwy 3/21 Extension 
Rwy 1 4/32 Light Rehablitation (LED) 
Construct Aoron Exoansion/Helioad ID'21 , C'22) 
Construct SRE/Terminal Buildina 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 

LOCAL Wetland Mitigation/ Drainaae (D' 1 9 , C'20) 
38 Mandan 84 Reconstruct Taxilanes 

Y1 9 Construct South Development Taxilane 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Construct Runway Exoansion (EA ' 18 )  
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 
Construct Corporate Apron and Taxilanes 
Construct Terminal Bu ildina Exoansion 
Relocate County Road and Powerlines 
Construct Hangar 
Reconstruct Apron 

LOCAL Construct Runway 1 3  Extension and Widenina ID '19,  C '20) 
39 Mohall 39 Land Acauisition and Wetland Mitiaation for Runwav 1 3-31 Extension 

HBC lnstall AWOS 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildlife Hazard Manaaement Plan IWHMPl 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 

BASIC Construct Hanaar 
40 Mott 9 Pavement Maintenance ( 19' Seal Coat) 

3P3 Construct Partial Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Fence and Sianaae I Conduct Wildl ife Hazard Assessment (WHA) 
Construct Hanaar Taxilane 
lnstall AWOS 
Construct Runway Extension 

LOCAL Construct Taxilane and Aoron Exoansion IEA ' 19 ,  D '20, C '2 1 )  
41 Northwood 1 8  Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF,  Seal) 

4V4 Construct Fuel System 
Construct Terminal Bu ilding 

• 
Construct New Runway 1 4/32 
Environmental and Land Acqu isition for Runway Development 

NDAC FAA 
Priority Priority 

22 1 7  
55 65 
56 66 
56 66 
31 55 
31 38 
45 47 
23 27 
56 66 
56 45 
45 64 
44 38 
41 42 
31 59 
31 55 
21 35 
1 2  29 
22 1 7  
2 1  29 
31 42 
32 36 
45 64 
45 64 
1 2  29 
56 66 
56 66 
31 55 
56 51 
56 66 
45 65 
46 51 
31 42 
45 64 
1 2  36 
44 38 
31 38 
31  42 
45 64 
56 66 
46 51  
46 45 
45 48 
32 36 
56 66 
31 38 
45 46 
45 46 
56 70 
46 48 
31 42 
31 41 
21 29 
46 48 
1 2  29 
45 46 
46 51  
46 48 
42 48 
56 66 
31 55 
31 38 
45 46 
1 2  29 
56 66 
41 42 
31 64 
45 46 
32 42 
46 56 
45 46 
56 66 
22 1 7  
21 29 
46 52 
42 48 
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Project Costs (Thousands) 
1 In !'> 6 lo 1 0  
300 
600 
1 000 
300 400 

1 00 
1 000 
500 
200 

1 00 200 
300 
300 
500 

400 
200 
1 00 

400 
700 
200 
200 

300 
400 
700 

1 000 
700 
600 

300 400 
1 50 

500 
300 400 
800 

1 000 
300 
1 500 
700 
500 
1 000 

300 
1 000 
1 500 
1 000 
400 

500 
500 

400 300 
300 

2000 
1 500 
300 300 

5000 
300 
1 000 

500 
2000 
1 000 1 000 

1 000 
1 700 
600 
300 
300 300 

1 50 
1 500 
1 000 
700 

500 400 
800 

1 500 
1 500 
300 

2000 
700 
400 400 
400 

700 
5000 
1 000 



AIRPORT Based PROJECT Aircraft 

LOCAL Taxiway Overtay and Airfield Seal Coat (0' 1 9 ,C '20) 

-
Oakes 1 6  Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 

205 Construct Fence and Siqnage (0 '19,  C '20) 
Construct Parallel Taxiway 
Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF,  Seal) 
ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 

BAS IC Construct Terminal Parkinq Lot and Access Road 
43 Park River 1 1  l nstall AWOS 

Y37 Wild life Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and S ianaae 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 
Construct Runway Extension (EA 21  ' l  

BAS IC ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 
44 Parshal l  1 0  Runway, Taxiway and Apron Seal Coat (0 '21 , C '22) 

Y74 Construct Runway Extension 
Install AWOS 
Construct Apron Expansion 
Construct Fence and S iqnaqe 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 
Uparade Jet Fuel System 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 

BAS IC Construct Hanaar Taxilane 
45 Pembina 1 2  Construct SRE BuildinQ (0 '21 , C '22) 

PMB Install Fuel System 
Runwav and Taxiway Rehabilitation 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA,  RCF,  Seal) 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHAl and Wildlife Hazard Manaaement Plan (WHMPl 
Construct Fence and S ignage 

BASIC Airfield Electrical Rehabil itation 
46 Rolla 1 3  Pavement Maintenance (22' Seal Coat, 2 1 '  O )  

060 ALP Update I AGIS and Exhibit A 
Land Acauisition (RPZl 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildl ife Hazard Manaqement Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and Signage 
Construct Hanaar 

BAS IC Construct Hanaar 
47 Ruqby 1 0  Pavement Maintenance (RTA ,  RCF,  Seal) 

RUG Construct SRE Bui ld inq (D '21 , C '22) 
Runway 1 2-30, Taxiway and Taxilane Rehabilitation 
ALP Update I AGIS and Exhibit A 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment IWHAl and Wildlife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and Siqnaqe 

LOCAL Pavement Maintenance (RTA,  RCF,  Seal) 
48 Stan ley 31 Construct Jet Fuel System 

080 Construct Runway Extension 
Construct Road and Parkina I mprovements 
Construct SRE BuildinQ 
Construct Hanqar 
AGIS Survey (LPV Approach,  Both Ends) 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment IWHAl and Wildl ife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and S icinaqe 

LOCAL Taxilane Rehabilitation (D '19, C '20) 
49 Tioqa 23 Pavement Maintenance (RTA ,  RCF,  Seal) 

060 Purchase SRE EQuipment 
Wildlife Hazard Assessment (WHA) and Wildflife Hazard Management Plan (WHMP) 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Runway 1 2-30 Rehabil itation 
Construct Ful l  Length Parallel Taxiway 

LOCAL Construct Hangar 
50 Valley C ity 40 Install and Fliaht Check PAP l 's/ Replace Beacon 

BAG Runway 5/23 Construction 
Apron Reconstruction 
Land AcQuisition (95 Acres) 
ALP/MP Uodate with AGIS Component 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 

LOCAL Construct Hanaar 
51 Wahpeton 65 Apron Rehabil itation (0'1 9, C'2 1 ) 

BWP Land AcQuisition (Rwy 33 End-House) 
Rwy 3/21 Pavina <Crosswind) 
Wild life Fence and S ianaae 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA ,  RCF,  Seal) 

NC Construct Hanqar 
52 Walha lla 7 U pqrade Runway LiqhtinQ (MIRL) 

• 
960 ALP/MP Update with AGIS Component 

Pavement Maintenance IRTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Construct Fence and Sicinaqe 

NOAC FAA 
Priority Priority 

45 52 
31 55 
31 38 
45 64 
56 66 
51 62 
23 27 
32 42 
31 55 
31  38 
56 66 
56 66 
51 62 
55 65 
46 51 
32 42 
44 38 
31 38 
31 55 
22 1 7  
56 66 
45 52 
32 36 
22 1 7  
56 66 
56 66 
31 55 
31 38 
56 66 
56 66 
32 55 
41 44 
31 55 
31  64 
12  29 
1 2  29 
56 66 
32 36 
56 66 
32 55 
31 55 
31 38 
56 66 
22 1 7  
46 51 
1 2  27 
32 36 
1 2  27 
42 52 
31 55 
31 38 
45 46 
56 68 
45 62 
45 62 
31 64 
56 66 
41 42 
1 2  1 7  
45 52 
46 59 
44 38 
41 42 
31 42 
56 66 
1 2  1 7  
44 48 
46 48 
46 59 
31 38 
56 66 
1 2  29 
56 45 
31  42 
56 66 
31 38 
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PDi I 
AI RPORT Based PROJECT NDAC FAA 

Aircraft Priority Priority 
BASIC Construct Fuelinq System, Apron ,  and GPS Approach (D ' 19,  C '20) 22 59 

-
Washburn 14 Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF, Seal) 56 66 

5C8 Construct Hanqar Taxilane 45 46 
Construct Fence and Signage 31  64 
Construct Access Road 33 20 
Construct Hangar 1 2  1 7  

LOCAL Land Acquisition ,  Desian for Runway Development, Earthworl< Construction 41 42 
54 Watford Citv 35 

S25 

STATE State PCI  

STATE State Aviation Impact 

STATE State System Plan 

Total Based Aircraft 
1 647 

Airports Not Included within Analysis: 

Non NPIAS Paved (1 8): 

55 Beulah 
56 Drayton 
57 E nderlin 
58 Killdeer 
59 Larimore 
60 Leeds 
61 Maddock 
62 Mayville 
63 Minto 
64 Napoleon 

Runwav Realianment and Extension and Full Parallel Taxiwav 
Construct Fence and Sianaae 
Pave Access Road I Parl<inq 
Pavement Maintenance (RTA, RCF,  Seal) 
Construct Taxilane 

Statewide PCI Study Update 

Statewide State Aviation Impact Update 

State Aviation System Plan Update 

65 New Rockford 
66 New Town 

Page 
Rolette 
St. Thomas 
West Fargo 

71 Westhope 
72 Wishek 

Non NPIAS Turf (1 7):  

73 Arthur 
74 Bowbells 
75 Columbus 
76 E�� 
77 Fessenden 
78 Gackle 
79 Hazelton 
80 Kulm 
81 Lidgerwood 
82 McClusky 
83 McVille 
84 Milnor 
85 Plaza 
86 Richardton 
87 Riverdale 
88 Towner 
89 Turtle Lake 

46 48 
31  64 
33 21 
56 68 
45 52 

56 

64 

64 

General Aviation Airport Project Totals 

Commercial Airport Proiect Tota ls 

Total Airport Project Totals 

Project Costs (Thousands) 
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1 37,600 1 81 ,1 00 

334,650 1 96,000 

472,250 377,1 00 
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/AAND\ Airport Association of 

North Dakota -* /[) 
l{B 

Matthew Remynse - P resident Kelly Braun - Vice President 

Jordan Dahl - Sec. I Treasurer 

March 7,  20 1 9  

PO Box 1 5 60 Jamestown, North Dakota 5 8402- 1 5 60 
(70 1 )  3 5 5 - 1 808 

RE : Testimony to  Senate Appropriations on HB 1 006 (Aeronautics Commission Budget) 

Chairman Hornberg and members of the committee, 

I am Matthew Remynse, the President of the Airport Association of North Dakota 

(AAND).  I want to thank you for the opportunity to speak here today and thank you for your past 

support of North Dakota airports. AAND is the professional organization for North Dakota 

Airports and it serves to promote airports, aviation, and safety across the state . I ' m  here today on 

• behalf of the association to express our support of HB 1 006 and the North Dakota Aeronautics 

Commission (NDAC) . 

The NDAC is a great resource for airports and the aviation community in ND. The 

NDAC has a fantastic education program that is drawing young adults into aviation. The NDAC 

staff assists general aviation airport managers with developing their capital improvement plans 

and conducting safety inspections . Additional ly, the studies that the NDAC undertakes are an 

extremely useful tools for airports. For instance, a Pavement Condition Index study is  a federal 

requirement that each airport must complete to receive federal funding. The NDAC puts this 

study together for all airports. This a is large undertaking and Mr. Wanner and his staff do an 

amazing j ob managing that study and assuring that there is a useful end product for airports. 

Additionally, the NDAC offers a valuable grant program to our airports. This  program 

• has allowed our airports to grow and develop so they remain a valuable asset for North Dakota' s  

economy. According to the 20 1 5  Statewide Economic Impact o f  Aviation study, North Dakota' s 

C :\Users\matthe 3744\Desktop\AAN D\2019 Session\ Testimony HB 1006 3·7·19.doc 



89 airports generate an economic impact of $ 1 . 5 6 billion annually, employ 4,43 9 individuals and 

is uti l ized by every maj or industry in the state . J; ID 
• Over the last two years, airports from across the state have seen growth. 20 1 8  passenger 

boardings at our commercial airports were up 5% over 20 1 7 . That is an additional 46,5 3 3  

passengers year over year. Also, several airports saw new operations come to their fields. For 

example,  Fargo Airport now has a regional UPS operation and Dickinson Airport has a new 

hangar for a based air ambulance service. In addition, some airports in the state are seeing a new 

and exciting growth related to unmanned aircraft. Additionally, the number of registered aircraft 

in the state has grown. In 20 1 8 , there were 2, 1 05 registered aircraft in the state compared to 

2 ,043 registered aircraft in 20 1 7 . 

With this growth, comes the need to develop and maintain our state' s  airports. The 

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has developed a 5- year capital improvement plan for 

the airports in North Dakota and the need for 20 1 9-2023 is $469 mill ion. The proj ects factored 

• into this amount include runways in Dickinson, Grand Forks, Mohall ,  Jamestown, and Watford 

City, aprons in Fargo, Bismarck and Devi ls  Lake . To fund these proj ects, the NDAC staff works 

closely with FAA and airport staff. Federal funding normally covers 90% of eligible proj ects, but 

with such a high demand of large proj ects in the state and an inadequate level of federal funds 

available nationwide, this level of funding is not attained for certain proj ects . Additionally, the 

amount of federal funding available through the AIP has remained flat since 200 1 while the cost 

of developing and constructing airport proj ects throughout the country has continued to increase 

due to rising passenger levels, rising construction costs, and inflation. These factors have 

increased the competition for federal funding and has made it more and more difficult for 

airports in North Dakota to receive federal funds . After factoring in proj ected revenues from the 

FAA, local governments, and the NDAC grant funding, including HB 1 066,  there is a $ 1 3 9 

• million shortfall .  With the lack of both state and federal funding, airports are making the 

difficult decision of passing on a proj ect or going into debt to complete their proj ect . Additional 

C:\Users\matt h e 3 744\0esktop\AA N 0\2019 Session\ Testimony HB 1006 3-7-19.doc 
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state funding for airport grants would assure that crucial proj ects are being completed on time ;:/!- /0 
and would reduce the amount of debt airports would have to take on. Also, when additional state 

• funding is appropriated it typically generates more federal dollars . Currently written, HB 1 066, Hf, /OD b 

• 

• 

Operation Prairie Dog, has $20 million budgeted for airport infrastructure proj ects . AAND and 

its members have supported HB 1 066 as it offers some certainty for funding, which allows the 

aeronautics commission staff and airport staff the abil ity to plan for proj ect several years out. 

Based on the funding needs for the airports across the state, I respectfully request that the 

committee support HB 1 006 and strongly consider adding an additional $22 million in one-time 

funding to the $5 million already identified in the bil l . This wil l  provide a total one-time 

appropriation of $27 mill ion for key airport infrastructure proj ects in the next biennium. 

Additionally, I would request the appropriate language be placed in this  bil l  that would 

allow the ND Aeronautics Commission the abi lity to grant the money allocated in HB 1 066 

related to the oil and gas tax revenue 

In conclusion, the NDAC provides an enormous amount of support to airports and the 

aviation community and are a vital piece to helping move infrastructure proj ect forward. I thank 

you for the opportunity to provide testimony today and I wil l  take any questions the committee 

may have for me. 

�\src�full , 

M� Remyn 
President, AAND 

Enclosures :  
1 .  North Dakota Airport ' s  Five Year Capital Needs 
2. Federal Funding of North Dakota Airport 
3 .  AAND Legislative Flyer 
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orth akota 

City 

Ashley 

Beach 

Bismarck 

Bottineau 

Bowman 
Cando 

Carrington 

Casselton 

Cavalier 

- - ---··--··---�-- Owner- -· -=:--,.---:-:--C.ttgory · · �,;: ' Current ,. ..r 20:1�3 Airport I L�ID � •hip Hub rw ;currenP YUr 5 . EnPfantd ··y;Bntd � Div l:itlmite 
AshleyMunicipal ASY PU Basic GA GA 0 13 $1,150,000 

Beach 20U PU Basic GA GA 0 8 $5,034,185 

Bismarck Municipal BIS PU N P P 273,980 118 $42,595,964 

Bottineau Municipal 009 PU Local GA GA 0 17 $2,663,708 

Bowman Regional BWW PU Local GA GA 0 18 $7,232,890 

Cando Municipal 9D7 PU Basic GA GA 0 10 $2,252,945 

Carrington Municipal 460 PU Local GA GA 0 17 $2,653,011 

5N8 PU Local GA 0 53 $7,454,533 
Casselton Robert Miller 
Regional 

GA 

Cavalier Municipal 2C8 PU Local GA GA 0 22 

Cooperstown Cooperstown Municipal S32 

050 

DVL 

PU 
PU 
PU 

Basic 

Basic 

Local 

GA 

GA 

cs 

GA 

GA 

cs 

0 
0 

8,209 

13 

8 

29 

$1,814,474 

$1,770,389 

$3,927,778 

$5,971,051 

Crosby Crosby Municipal 

Devils Lake 

Dickinson 

Devils Lake Regional 

Dickinson-Theodore 
Roosevelt Regional 

DIK 

Dunseith 

Edgeley 

Ellendale 

Fargo 

International Peace Garden 828 

Fort Yates 

Garrison 

Glen Ullin 

Edgeley Municipal 510 

Ellendale Municipal 4E7 
Hector International 

Standing Rock 
Garrison Municipal 

Glen Ullin Regional 

Grafton Hutson Field 

FAR 

Y27 

005 

057 

GAF 

GFK Grand Forks Grand Forks International 

Gwinner 

Harvey 

Hazen 

Hettinger 

Hillsboro 

Jamestown 

Kenmare 

Kindred 

Lakota 

LaMoure 

Langdon 

Linton 

Lisbon 

Mandan 

Minot 

Mohall 

Mott 

Gwinner-Roger Melroe 
Field 
Harvey Municipal 

Mercer County Regional 

Hettinger Municipal 

Hillsboro Municipal 

Jamestown Regional 

Kenmare Municipal 

Robert Odegaard Field 

Lakota Municipal 

LaMoure Rott Municipal 

Robertson Field 

Linton Municipal 

Lisbon Municipal 

Mandan Municipal 

Minot International 

Mohall Municipal 

Mott Municipal 

GWR 

5H4 

HZE 
HEI 

3H4 

JMS 
7K5 

K74 

5LO 

4F9 

055 

7L2 

6L3 

Y19 

MOT 

HBC 

3P3 

PU 
PU 
PU 

PU 
PU 
NA 

PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 

PU 
PU 

PR 

PU 
PU 

PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 
PU 

N 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

N p 
Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

N p 
Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

N p 
Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Unclassified GA 

Local GA 

Local GA 

Basic GA 

Local GA 

N p 
Local GA 

Basic GA 
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p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 
GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

p 
GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 

GA 
GA 

p 
GA 

GA 

16,822 

0 

0 

0 

402,976 

0 

0 

0 

0 

132,557 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
11, 123 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

150,634 

0 

0 

34 

0 

11 

1 1 
190 

0 

14 

6 

24 

135 

1 2  

13 

14 

20 

41 

46 

32 

37 

12 

7 

16 

15 

13 

95 

117 
42 

9 

$80,950,000 

$1,755,556 

$1,977,778 

$1,432,163 

$20,477,778 

$1,968,948 

$ 1 ,828 ,509 

$1,352,778 

$1,076,024 

$53,311 ,850 

$3,229,786 

$2,685,087 

$5,113,960 

$3,448,977 

$7,444,444 

$3,952,223 

$1,730,849 

$2,791,636 

$3,791 ,666 

$0 

$1,462,461 

$3,403,708 

$1,316,667 

$20,722,223 

$43,665, 186 

$4,277,778 

$1,735,380 

A-77 
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City 

Northwood 

Oakes 

Park River 

Parshall 

Pembina 

Rona 

Rugby 

Stanley 

Tioga 

VaHey City 

Wahpeton 

Walhalla 

Washburn 

Watford City 

Williston 

A-78 

It /0 llA1oot. 
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- ... __ .... ___ ...__ -- - - . 
I Owner- Hub I cattgory fj5 Airport LoclD ship Roi. . ci.irT.nCrv_, s 1t ertptanild . · 

Northwood Municipal- 4V4 PU Local GA GA 0 18 $1,918,128 Vince Field 
Oakes Municipal 205 PU Local GA GA 0 16 $1,643,276 
Park River-

Y37 PU Basic GA GA 0 11 $1,277,778 
W C Skjerven Field 

Parshall-Hankins Y74 PU Basic GA GA 0 10 $3,981,112 

Pembina Municipal PMS PU Basic GA GA 0 11 $1,671,847 

Rolla Municipal 060 PU Basic GA GA 0 13 $3,152,405 

Rugby Municipal RUG PU Basic GA GA 0 9 $1;055,556 

Stanley Municipal 080 PU Local GA GA 0 31 $2,477,486 

Tioga Municipal 060 PU Local GA GA 0 23 $9,517,794 

Barnes County Municipal BAC PU Local GA GA 0 41 $1,142,259 

Harry Stern BWP PU Local GA GA 0 60 $2,611,111 

Walhalla Municipal 960 PU Unclassified GA GA 0 6 $0 

Washburn Municipal 5C8 PU Basic GA GA 0 14 $4,125;557 

Watford City Municipal S25 PU Local GA GA 0 34 $52,468, 790 

New +09N PU p 0 0 $21,066,635 

lo·h� \ 'Not\\n ��o� Al�rt Ne�:) ( ?O\<l- 201..'a) : �'i/o� I �3'"f ,Oil 

National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (2019-2023) 
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Federal Funding of North Dakota's Airports If f3 /{)O(o 

• As we work to maintain our airport infrastructure, federal funding has and will continue to be a key part of 3 - 7- J.oJ 'f 
solving the infrastructure funding challenges that our state is currently facing. Federal funding for airports is M � 
complex and it is very important to understand a few key points: / / 

• Federal funding for airport projects is not guaranteed as airports compete nationally for this funding. 

• 54 out of 89 of the public airports in North Dakota are eligible to receive federal funding. The other 35 
airports rely solely on state and local funds for infrastructure projects. 

• Of those 54 airports that qualify to receive federal funds - not all of their projects are eligible to receive 

federal funding as each project must meet certain criteria. 

• There have been many cases where federal grants have been provided at less than the maximum allowed 

90% federal funding level due to inadequate levels of federal funding availability. 

First and foremost - to be eligible for federal funding, an airport must be in the National Plan of Integrated 

Airport Systems (NPIAS). By being classified within the NPIAS, an airport has been deemed to be a benefit to 

the national airspace system. Gaining this status requires strong justification and can take several years to 

obtain if an airport meets certain criteria that is based on airport location and aircraft activity levels. 

The Federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP), is the national grant program administered by the Federal 

Aviation Administration (FAA) for airport capital projects. Funding for this program has remained flat at $3.3 
billion annually since 2001 however, the cost of developing and constructing airport projects throughout the 

country has continued to increase due to rising passenger levels, rising construction costs, and inflation. These 

factors have increased the competition for federal funding and has made it more and more difficult for airports 

to receive federal funds. The Airports Council International-North America report for 2017-2021 estimates that • 
a total of $15 billion funding shortfall per year exists for public airport projects within the United States. 

As mentioned above, federal grants received through the AIP can be used to fund up to 90% of eligible capital 

improvement projects, however due to the high cost of certain projects and an inadequate level of federal 

funds available nationwide, this funding level is not realized for many projects. A recent example of this can be 

found by analyzing the primary runway reconstruction project at the Bismarck Airport. Over a three-year time 

period, the Bismarck runway reconstruction project has been under construction, and the federal government 

has provided approximately 70% funding for the $63 million-dollar project which has left approximately $19 
million in remaining costs for the state or local governments to pick up in order to complete the project. 

Our airport leaders along with the staff at the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission work closely with upper 

level FAA personnel to ensure that they are aware of the state's capital improvement needs. The state has 

recently seen historic success in leveraging federal funding into the state due to multiple factors that include: 

• Identifying good justifiable projects that receive high national priority consideration 

• Working towards shovel ready airport projects that are prepared to receive federal grants during the 

federal fiscal year window. State and local fund availability helps to ensure that the airport can also 

quickly navigate the planning, environmental, and design phases that are required to be ready for a 

federal grant request. 

• Lastly, ensuring the availability of adequate amounts of state and local funding so that federal funds 

can be accepted with the cost sharing requirements. 

In conclusion, it is very important to understand that the federal government doesn't provide every airport • project with a 90% grant. State funding availability is also critical to ensure that our airports are being properly 

maintained while at the same time able to grow and accommodate our growing communities. 
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I nvesti ng i n  N o rth Da kota's AVIATI O N  FUTU R E  
N o rth Da kota 's Avi at i o n  I n d u stry g e n e rated $3 .66  b i l l i o n  i n  eco n o m i c  b e n ef it  l a st ye a r  a n d  e m p l oys 
32, 200 peo p l e .  Avi a t i o n  i s  t h e  vita l l i n k  ac ross each of t h e  state 's m aj o r  eco n o m i c  d r ive rs s u c h  as 
a g r icu ltu re, e n e rgy, m a n ufactu ri ng,  tou r ism,  tec h n o l ogy a n d  h e a lt h  care .  N o rth D a kota 's Avi a t i o n  
I n d u stry co n n ects o u r  com m u n it ies a n d  b u s i n esses o n  a state, reg i o n a l  a n d  n at i o n a l  sca le ,  a n d  
s u p p o rt f r o m  t h e  State of N o rt h  Da kota w i l l  cont i n u e  to m a ke t h i s  poss i b l e .  

201 9 Leg is lative Req uest 

tJ / 

• Vote yes H B 1 066 " O perat ion Pra i r ie  Dog " - wh i ch wo u l d  provide $ 50 m i l l i o n  for a i rport 
ca p ita l proj ehs . 

• Vote yes on 582 1 80 - which wou l d  a l l ow com m e rc i a l  a i rports to enter i nto contracts with 
Tra nsportat i o n  N etwork Com pa n i es, such as  U ber  and Lyft . 

• Vote no o n  H B  1 1 84 - wh i ch wou l d  remove a n  a i rport a uthor it ies'  a b i l ity to q u ick  
ta ke land i n  e m i n ent dom a i n  proceed i ng, w h i c h  jeopa rd i zes federa l fu n d i n g  for 
a i rports.  

• S u p port HB 1 006 - wh i ch wou l d  fund the ND Aero n a ut ics Co m m i ss i o n .  

F u n d i ng Overv i ew 
• F e d e ra l fu n d i n g  l eve ls  a re not s u ff i c i e nt 
• T h e  Aero n a u t i cs Co m m i ss i o n  a d m i n i ste rs g ra nts to a i rp o rts based o n  i n d iv i d u a l  ca p ita l 

i m p rove m e nt p l a n s  
• Crit ica l p roj ects a re p r i o r it ized 

North Da kota's Esti mated Ai rport Development Costs 201 9-2023 

5 Yea r  Project Needs 
(per the ND Aeronautics Statewide 

Capital Improvement Plan) 

* FAA est i mate is  $40 m i l l i o n  ave rage ove r next 5 years 

F u n d i n g  Sou rces Over N ext 5 Yea rs 
(estimates) 

$ 1 5M - State - "Aero naut ics  Com m iss i o n "  
\ 

* * Local  est i mate is from a n n u a l  average l oca l fu n d i n g  t h at was est i mated b e i n g  spent betwee n  (20 1 2 - 20 1 8) 

Prepared by the Airport Association of North Dakota 



Forecasted G rovvth 

IF // <f/A;t>oj, 
3- l- c20/'J 
e� 

The a i r l i n e pass e n g e r  n u m b e rs a re n e a r  a n  a l l -t i m e  h i g h, wh ich was set i n  201 4 d u r i n g  t h e  h e i g ht of t h e  
eco n o m i c  boo m .  201 8 n u m bers a re stro n g  a n d  sti l l  wel l a b ove pre-boom l eve l s .  T h e  g rowth h a s  l eve led off t o  a 
steady m a n a g ea b l e  l eve l .  So u n d  i nfrastruct u re i nvestm ent is req u i red to conti n u e  to keep u p  with the g rowt h .  

North Dakota Historical  Airl ine Board ings 
1400000 

1 200000 

1000000 

800000 

600000 

400000 

200000 

0 

- Pa59enger Board1�s  

Conseq uences of N ot Su pporting North Da kota's Aviation I n d u stry 
A i r p o rts ac ross t h e  state were b u i lt to h a n d l e  l i g ht a i rcraft a n d  c o m m ute r a i r l i n e s .  B oth c o m m e rc i a l  a n d  
g e n e ra l  av iat i o n  a i rpo rts a re expe r i e n c i n g  d etr i m e nta l i m pacts d u e  t o  i n c reased t raff i c, l a rg e r, h e a v i e r  
p l a n e s  a n d  l i m ited resou rces, a n d  n ew o p e rat i o n s  s u c h  as UAVs . 

Federa l  Funding 
• Fed e ra l  fu n d i n g  fo r a i rport p roj ects i s  n ot g u a ranteed as  a i rports com pete nat i o n a l ly fo r t h i s  

fu n d i n g .  
• 5 4  o u t  o f  89 o f  t h e  p u b l i c a i r p o rts i n  N o rth D a kota a re e l i g i b l e  t o  rece i ve fed e ra l fu n d i n g .  The 

oth e r  35 a i rports re ly so le ly  o n  state and l oca l funds for i nfrast r u ctu re p roj ects . 
• Of t h ose 54 a i rp o rts that q u a l i fy to receive fed e ra l  fu nds  - n ot a l l  of t h e i r  p roj ects a re e l i g i b l e  to 

receive fed e ra l  fu n d i n g as e a c h  p roj ect m u st m eet certa i n  c r ite ri a .  
• T h e re have been m a ny cases w h e re fed e ra l g ra nts h ave bee n p rov i d e d  a t  less  t h a n  t h e  maxi m u m  

a l l owed 90 % fed e ra l  fu n d i n g  l eve l d u e  t o  i n a d e q u ate l eve l s  o f  fed e ra l fu n d i n g  ava i l a b i l i ty. 

For More I nformation Contact 
Matthew Remynse 
Airport Ass<><= i at i o n  of N o rth D a kota, Pres i d e nt 

111111_.--;moT..1 -355- 1 808 
a i rp o rtassoc i at i o n pres i d e nt@g m a i l . com 

Prepared b y  the Airport Association o f  North Dakota 
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RE: Testimony to the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 1006- Aeronautics Commission Budget 

Dear Chairman Holmberg and members of the committee, 

My name is Larry Mueller, and I am here on behalf of the Hillsboro Municipal Airport, with a special 

interest in representing the smaller General Aviation airport sector of ND. I am here to voice our 

airport's support of HB 1006 and the ND Dakota Aeronautics Commission. 

There are 89 airports in ND. Eight are considered the larger "commercial" type airports. The rest... the 

other 81 out of 89, are often lumped together as General Aviation airports, or "GA." Hillsboro falls into 

the GA category. 

The Hillsboro airport serves a much bigger circle than many people realize. There is new technology 

abound at our airport. Elbit Systems, a world leader in Aerospace and Defense, flew their Hermes 450 

drone from Hillsboro starting 3 years ago. This was the first unmanned airplane in the United States to 

have such activity and with such a large scale. Elbit partnered with UNO and NDSU as well as private 

industry, working on cutting edge technology in helping lead ND in the ever-developing new drone 

industry. This last year, Harris Corporation, an American based world leading company in Information 

Technology and Defense Systems, installed a radar system at the airport specific to drone technology 

and a new FAA collision avoidance system called ADS-B. This technology will be used to help in 

separation between drones and airplanes. This opportunity is happening in two places - New York and 

Hillsboro, North Dakota. Once again, new technology tied to a smaller GA airport helps ND lead the 

nation in upcoming drone technology. 

Hillsboro has several other businesses operating on the airport. On-Site Aviation, a Fixed Based 

Operator, employs a half dozen people. They perform aircraft maintenance and have a paint shop. 

Airloan.com, one of the largest GA lenders in the US, is based at Halstad, MN 10 miles away, and uses 

the airport as its main hub airport. Fly3H4 provides flight instruction and aircraft rental on the airport, 

and currently has 10 students enrolled. Porter Aviation is a crop duster and provides a very important 

service to many farmers in the community. 

There is a great deal of growth at the Hillsboro Airport. This last year, Hillsboro basically rebuilt its 

entire airport. The asphalt that was built to last a maximum of 20 years was replaced after 24 years. 

Along with the new runway, we will be replacing the main taxiway, and adding additional taxiway this 

upcoming summer. This project has been in the works for 8 years. Hillsboro has had no place to build a 

new hangar during that 8-year stretch while sitting at 100% capacity the entire time. We have had 

numerous requests for a place to build new hangars but have had to turn people away. We currently 

have plans in place for possibly 4 new hangars in the next two years, as soon as a taxiway to connect the 

hangars is completed . During this 8-year stretch, which included buying additional land, environmental 

assessments, engineering and planning, and now finally the actual construction phase, the total cost was 

approximately $7.5 million. 

Hillsboro, like the other 80 smaller General Aviation airports, does not have paid professionals managing 

its airport. We are unpaid volunteers. I am here today on vacation time and on my dollar. As do most 

of the GA airports, we receive 4 mills from our sponsor town. It is enough to cover the cost of general 

maintenance each year with the help of volunteer labor. However, it doesn't cover the cost of 
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infrastructure or  new growth opportunities. The on ly way to meet those needs is with he lp  from the 

State Aeronautics Commission .  H i l l sboro is  l ucky - we a re one of the sma l l  a i rports that has a federa l  

designation, which means w e  qua l ify for u p  t o  90% match ing funds from the FAA, with state a n d  loca l 

money in p lace first. Without the professional  assistance of Kyle Wanner, we would never be ab le to 

qua l ify for these grants. Without the financ ia l  support from State Commission, we a lso wou ld  a lso not 

qua l ify.  Rest assu red, M r. Wanner  knows how to run a tight sh ip .  When it came time to req uest the 

money for this la rge project at H i l lsboro, M r. Wanner  made it clear that we cou ld  qua l ify for Fede ra l  

funds a nd State Funds . . .  once we had a $250,000 com m itment from the City o f  H i l lsboro in  t h e  b a n k  . . .  

above the 4 m i l ls we a l ready receive. I th ink  I can clearly attest that M r. Wa nner  wi l l  not be ha nding out 

a ny tax do l lars without a n  a i rport showing 1. A serious proven need, and 2. A serious com m itment from 

the a irport's community toward that a i rport. 

I n  a sma l l  town, a handfu l of people end up wearing qu ite a few hats.  Perha ps a great deal  of putt ing on 

d iffe rent hats expla ins my lack of hairl ine .  I have served as President of the Airport Authority and 

ma nager of  the a irport for 2 2  years .  I 'm proud of that  service . I 'm a lso proud of  the fact that  I have 

served on  the F i re Department, and a lso as  a n  EMT on  the ambu lance service i n  H i l lsboro .  I n  the last 10 
yea rs, I was there when an elderly gent leman had a pace maker that wou ldn't stop going off. The very 

device that was put i n  h im to save his l ife was ki l l i ng h i m .  A King Air a irplane flew h im d i rect to Mayo, 

a nd he l ived .  I was there when a middle-aged m a n  was flown d irect to St. Pau l  with severe burns he 

rece ived .  I was there when a very young g irl was flown to M inneapol is  after having a stroke. The t ime 

saved in a fast, d i rect flight proba bly saved her l ife . These three fami l ies most l i ke ly d idn't g ive our  smal l  

a i rport much o f  a thought . . .  unt i l  the ir  fam ily members needed i t  most i n  the i r  t ime o f  need. I f  i t  were 

you r  pa rent's pacemaker, your friend who was burned, o r  you r  daughter who had a stroke, how m uch 

wou ld  you va lue a m i le of pavement to quickly get your loved one m i les away to the ca re they need in 

the q u ickest way possib le? The business aspect of the H i l lsboro a i rport is great. But the greatest asset it  

provides is just one more piece to our  critical i nfrastructure system we have i n  N D. 

Based o n  the fund ing needs of the H i l lsboro Airport and a irports across the state, I respectfu l ly request 

that the committee support HB 1006 and strongly consider  adding an add itiona l  $22 m i l l ion in one-time 

fu nd ing to the $5 mi l l ion a l ready identified i n  the bi l l .  This wi l l  provide a tota l one-t ime appropriation of 

$27 m i l l ion for a i rport infrastructure projects i n  the next bienn i um .  

Additiona l ly, I wou ld req uest the  appropriate language be  p laced i n  the  b i l l  that wou ld  a l low the  ND 

Aeronautics Commission the ab i l ity to grant the money a l located i n  H B  1066 re lated to the o i l  and  gas 

tax revenue .  

I n  concl usion, the H i l lsboro a i rport is vita l to i ts  region and  the overa l l  aviation system i n  North Dakota . 

This b i l l  wou ld  assure the H i l lsboro a irport and othe r  a i rports th roughout the state have the necessary 

fund ing sources to complete thei r  key cap ital  projects this bienn ium.  Aga in,  I appreciate the 

opportu nity to provide testimony of HB1006. 
Respectfu l ly, 

La rry M uel ler  
H i l lsboro M un ic ipa l  Airport Authority Cha i rman 

/'_J ;(_ 
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G ra n d  Forks Reg i o n a l  A i rport Autho rity 

2 3 0 1 A i rport D rive 
G ra n d  Forks,  ND 5 8 2 0 3  

7 0 1 - 7 9 5 -698 1 - offi ce 
70 1 - 7 9 5 -6979 - fa x 
www .qfka i rpo rt . co m  

R E :  Test i mony to t h e  Senate Appropriat ions Com m ittee on H B  1006 - Aerona utics 
Com m i ss ion B udget 

Dear  Cha i rm a n  H o l m b e rg a n d  m e m b e rs of t he  com m ittee, 

Th a n k  you fo r t h e  o p p o rtu n ity to provid e  test imony  tod ay .  I am Rya n R i e s i nge r, t he  Execut ive 

D i rector  of the G ra n d  Forks Regiona l  A i rport Author ity, and I 'm h e re to vo ice  s u p p o rt fo r H B  

1006 a n d  t h e  N o rth  D a kota Ae ronaut i cs Co m m iss ion  { N DAC } . 

A i rports a re v ita l l y  i m po rt a nt fo r the  State of N o rth  D a kota .  Th ey a re t h e  front  door  of o u r  

com m u n it i es,  a d river  o f  b us i ness growth ,  a n d  a n  i m porta nt p a rt o f  o u r  q u a l ity o f  l ife . O u r  

A i rports a re va l u a b l e  i n frast ructu re t h a t  m u st be  cont i n u a l ly m a i nta i n ed ,  d eve loped ,  a n d  

expanded  t o  m eet t h e  needs  o f  t h e  p u b l i c .  

I n  J a n u a ry, I test ifi ed  i n  s uppo rt of HB 1066 (Ope rat ion  P ra i r i e  Dog B i l l )  and  its $50 m i l l i o n  fo r 

a i rports .  As it cu rrent ly  sta nds, a i rport fu n d i n g  i n  H B  1066 h a s  been  red u ced  to $20  m i l l i o n .  

Based o n  t he  fu n d i n g  n e e d s  o f  a i rpo rts a cross t he  state, I respectfu l ly req u est t hat t he  

com m ittee a d d  a n  a d d it io n a l  $22  m i l l i o n  i n  on e-ti m e  fu n d i n g  to t he  $5  m i l l i o n  a l ready  
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identified in HB 1006. This will provide a total one-time appropriation of $27 million for airport 

infrastructure projects in the next biennium and offset the reduction in HB 1066. 

The Grand Forks International Airport (GFK) is North Dakota's busiest commercial airport and 

serves as the gateway to the northern Red River Valley. We are also the proud home of the 

John D. Odegard School of Aerospace Sciences at the University of North Dakota (UND), which 

is one of the busiest aviation flight schools in the world. Due to increased enrollment in the 

program, we set an all-time record for operations in 2018 with 368,385 takeoffs and landings. 

This makes us the 21st busiest airport in the United States. 

In 2015, GFK began an Airport Master Planning effort. It has documented that we are at our 

airfield capacity level and must implement our Capital Improvement Program (CIP). In the next 

8 years the C IP calls for the extension of our crosswind runway to enhance safety and increase 

capacity, reconstruction of our primary runway due to aging pavement, and the construction of 

a fifth runway to increase airfield capacity by an additional 44%. Total estimated program costs 

are $100 million. 

We anticipate all proposed CIP projects will be eligible for Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 

grant funding at 90% through the Airport Improvement Program (AIP). However, on larger 

projects like ours, it is likely we will not receive the full FAA funding at 90%, resulting in a 

funding gap. Other airports in the State are in similar circumstances and would benefit greatly 

from increased State participation to help fund these gaps. 
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Another example where HB 1006 funding could be very beneficial at GFK is the UND Aprof1 J 

Project. The aircraft aprons used by UND were originally constructed in the 1980's and several 

years ago were determined to be in need of reconstruction. However, the FAA determined the 

aprons were "exclusively used", and therefore, not eligible for FAA funding. In the 2015 State 

Legislative Session, $6 million was authorized and construction of "Phase 1" was completed in 

2016. UND requested $4.8 million in the 2017 State Legislative Session to complete the final 

phase of the project, but the budget was tight and no funds were authorized. With the 

increased appropriation in HB 1006 and NDAC approval, it is possible to receive funding to 

complete this much needed project. 

It is important to note that the NDAC would grant these funds on a priority basis, and they have 

done an excellent job to balance these priorities historically, albeit with limited resources. 

North Dakota Airports and the NDAC would continue to maximize and leverage federal grant 

dollars to the best of our collective ability. There is no question that this bill, with the 

additional $22 million included, would provide much greater flexibility to the NDAC in planning 

future airport infrastructure projects. 

Additionally, I would request the appropriate language be placed in the bill that would allow 

the ND Aeronautics Commission the ability to grant the money allocated in HB 1066 related to 

the oil and gas tax revenue. 
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In conclusion, I ask that you support HB 1006 with the additional $22 million appropriatio�ltts 

vitally important to continue to invest in North Dakota's airport infrastructure. It would provide 

a reliable source of funding for needed airport infrastructure projects. Again, I appreciate the 

opportunity to provide testimony in support of HB 1006 and would be happy to answer any 

questions. 

Respectfully, 

Ryan Riesinger 

Executive Director 

Grand Forks Regional Airport Authority 



Funding Req uest 
Final  Phase 
Recon struct ion  of the U N D  F l ight Tra i n i n g  

Apron at t h e  G ra n d  Forks I nternat ion a l  

Ai rport 

Phase I - COMPLETED SUMMER 2016 
The fi rst phase of this project was a tot a l  

reconstruct ion  o f  p a rt o f  Bravo a n d  t h e  

e n t i r e  C h a r l i e  a pro n .  The b l u e  port ion o f  the 

m a p  be low shows t h e  a rea of  ra m p  which  

was reh a b i l itated/reco nstructed.  Th is phase 

was completed with t h e  $6M a uthorized by 

t h e  2015 State Legis lature, a n d  construction 

was complete i n  2016.  

F ina l  Phase - ESTIMATED $4.8 MILLION 
The fi n a l  phase o f  t h i s  proj ect i s  a 

reconstruct ion  of Bravo a pron - west (ta n  

a rea a bove ) .  Bravo a pro n is  a patchwork of 

broken a n d  patched orig i n a l  pavement from 

the 1980s . 

Th is a rea req u i res tot a l  reco nstruct ion . There 

i s  a h ig h  water t a b l e, m a k ing the soils wea k 

a n d  suscept i b l e  to frost movement .  This  

water table issue wi l l  be a d d ressed i n  the 

reconstruct ion  with u n derd ra i n s .  

• 
• 
• 

• 
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REQU EST - $4.8 M i l lion 

F INAL PHASE of a pron reconstruction project MS 
FI RST PHASE was a success, the remaining apron continues to worsen and f ..J 
needs reconstruction 

PROJ ECT IS CRITICAL for safety of students and property 

REQU EST /NEED:  $4.8 m i l l ion for t h e  fi n a l  phase of reconstruction of t h e  

a p ron ( a i rcraft p a r k i n g  a rea) ,  t h e  "c lassroom" used b y  t h e  U n iversity o f  N o rth  

Da kota's  Aeros pace p rogram for  f l ight  tra i n i n g  d a i ly at t h e  G ra n d  Forks 

I nternat io n a l  Ai rport .  The U n iversity requ ested a phased a p p roach to 

com p l ete t h i s  work w h i l e  rem a i n i ng in operat ion . The final  phase remains for 

$4.8 mil l ion.  

PROBLE M :  Sign ificant  pot h o l es and concrete deterioration due to the age a n d  

enviro n menta l  factors a t  t h e  G r a n d  Forks Airpo rt .  A N o rth  Da kota Aero n a ut ics  

Com m iss ion statewide pavement  con d it ion st udy {PCI )  reve a l ed t h at UN D's  

a p ron is  gett i n g  worse and i n  d i re n eed of m ajor  recon struct ion . The 

pavements o n  B ravo Apron were orig i n a l ly const ructed i n  t h e  1980s and a re 

cu rrently in very poor con dit ion . I n  t h e  2015 Leg is lative session $6M was 

authorized, and s ign ificant  progress was m a d e  o n  Bravo and C h a r l i e  Apro n s .  

Bravo - west i s  t h e  rem a i n i n g  ra m p  req u i ri n g  reconstruct io n .  

CONCERN: T h e  con d it ions pose a n  i n c reas ing safety r isk t o  stu dents a n d  

e m p l oyees, a n d  a l so to t h e  100-p l us a i rcraft operated b y  N o rt h  Da kota's  

pre m i e r  av iat ion schoo l .  The replacement cost of t h e  cu rrent fl eet i s  

$44, 239,039, a s i g n if icant i n vest m ent t h at h a s  b e e n  fu n ded t h rough 

student  f l ight fees, d o n at io ns, and t h e  U N D  Aerospace Fou n d at io n .  

CURRENT PAVEM ENT CONDITION I N D EX {PCI)  as reported b y  North Dakota 

Aerona utics Commission in 2015 vs. 2018: PCI is  a n u mer ica l  rat i n g  of a 

pavement's condit ion based o n  t h e  type a n d  severity of d i st resses observed o n  

t h e  pavement s u rface.  Th e PC I  va l u e  of a pave ment's con d it ion is  represented b y  

a n u merica l i n d ex between 0 a n d  100; wh ere 0 is t h e  wo rst poss i b l e  con d it ion 

and 100 is  t h e  best poss i b l e  c o n d it ion . 

RED 

ORANGE/YELLOW 

PO lOIJ -

0-40 = Tota l Reconstruction 

41-70 = Reconstruction/Major Rehabi l itatio n  

GREEN 71 -1 00 = Preventative Maintenance 

As evi denced a bove, the reh a b i l itation/reconstruction completed in 2016 h a s  

brought t h e  east Bravo a n d  C h a r l i e  ra m p  a reas u p  to t h e  h igh est pave m ent 

condit ion  poss i b l e .  Th e rema i n der  of  B ravo h a s  d eterio rated s ign ifica nt ly  s ince 

2015.  



UNO Flight Operations encompasses many 
buildings at GFK. Charlie Ramp is shown at the top; 

Bravo Ramp is at the bottom. All buildings here are 

owned by UNO or the UNO Aerospace Foundation. 

A ground lease is paid to the Grand Forks Regional 

Airport Authority for the land under the buildings 

and vehicle parking areas. 

Pavement deterioration on Bravo Apron with a 

yardstick to show scale. 

• 
Patched asphalt over concrete (in 2015) shown in 

upper left area of above photo of Bravo Apron -

west. 
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Alternate F u n d i ng Options :  f;j l 
U N D  h a s  looked c losely at oth er fu n d i n g  sources, but t h ey w i l l  n ot work.  

• FAA: T h e FAA released new gu idance that now prec l u d es the ut i l i zat ion of 

Aviation Trust funds to provi de fu n d i n g  for excl us ive-use apron/ra m p  space 

at t h e  nation's a i rports. U n der t h i s  pol icy, the U N D  a pron is considered 

"private" use and thus  not el ig ib le fo r FAA fu n d i n g .  The Grand Fo rks Reg i o n a l  

Ai rport Aut h ority and t h e  U n iversity h ave worked w i t h  the F AA  to reverse t h i s  

nat iona l  pol icy, b u t  t o  no ava i l .  
• NORTH DAKOTA AERONAUTICS COMM ISSION : The North Da kota Aeronautics 

Com mission's fu n d i n g  priorit ies m i rror the FAA's. If t h e i r  po l icy was reversed, 

every p u b l i c  use a i rport i n  the state wou ld  ask for f u n d i n g  fro m the 

Aero n a utics Com m ission for exc l usive-use aprons. 
• STU DENT FEES: U N O  students majo r ing in avi ation pay for flight rates aver and 

a bove the normal  t u it ion and fees. Cu rrent ly, the average f l ight lab charges 

associated with obta i n i n g  a d egree in Com merc ia l  Aviation are est i m ated at 

$65,619,  br inging the tota l  price of a fou r-year d eg ree to $ 124,655 fo r an i n 

state st udent and $167,327 fo r a n  out-of-state stu d ent - n ea rly doub le  t h e  

deg ree cost o f  a non-aviat ion st udent.  
• G RAND FORKS REGI ONAL AI RPORT AUTH ORITY: Th e G ra n d  Forks Reg i o n a l  

Ai rport Aut h ority cu rrently taxes to i t s  maxi m u m  capacity (fo u r  m i l l s )  a n d  

does n ot h ave reserve or bo n d i n g  capabi l it ies to m eet the needs o f  t h e  

deteriorat i n g  ra m p  used b y  U N O . 
• CITY OF G RAN D FORKS: Th e G r a n d  Fo rks I nternat iona l  Ai rport is own ed a n d  

operated by t h e  Grand Forks Region a l  Ai rport Authority, a n d  not t h e  City of 

G r a n d  Forks. 

U N O  Department of Aviat ion E n ro l lment Trends 
Th e Aviat ion Department a t  t h e  U n ivers ity o f  N o rth  Da kota i s  cu rrently 

experie n c i n g  a l a rge i n crease i n  the n u m ber of i n c o m i n g  students .  Cu rrent data 

(see below) i n d icates a n  a l most 100% i ncrease i n  t h e  n u m ber of a p p l ica nts a n d  

a d m its from o n l y  two yea rs ago.  W h i l e  t h i s  i s  a great i n d icator o f  perceived va l ue 

of a n  aviat ion degree from U N O, we w i l l  need appropri ate a n d  safe 

i nfrastruct u re i n  p lace to meet t h i s  i n com i n g  d e m a n d  . 

UNO Dashboard Data on Aviation Applicants and Admits (December 4, 2018}. 

NATI ONAL PI LOT SHORTAG E: Since 2009, the U n iversity of N orth Da kota h a s  

b e e n  forecast ing  a large d eficit i n  t h e  n u mber o f  futu re commerc i a l  a i r l i n e  p i l ots .  

Current p roject ions i n d icate t h ere w i l l  be d isrupt ions i n  t h e  p i lot l a bor  supp ly  

u n l ess i n d ustry-ma rket fu nda menta ls  c h a nge, more p i l ots can  be ent iced i nto a n  

a i rl i n e  p i l ot career, or  the reg u l atory envi ron ment cha nges.  A status  q u o  

project ion  i n d icates that th ere w i l l  be a shortage o f  a ro u n d  3S, OOO p i l ots over 

the n ext 20 yea rs i n  the U n ited States a lone .  

Th is wi l l  l i kely cause a l a rge n egative effect for the state of  N o rth  Da kota,  as  t h e  

state's sched u led a i r l i n e  service, especi a l ly t o  s m a l l e r  com m u n ities, wi l l  

experi ence a red uction o r  el i m i n at ion i n  a i r  service.  To h e l p  m itigate t h i s  

shortage, t h e  U n i vers ity o f  Nort h  Da kota h as entered i nto severa l p referred 

h i ri n g  p a rtn ersh i ps with reg i o n a l  and major a i r l i n es .  To h e l p  meet t h i s  d e m a n d ,  

it is  cr it ica l  t h at t h e  infrastructu re at the G F K  Ai rport su pport th is  m iss ion . 
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RE: Testimony to the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 1006 - Aeronautics Commission Budget 

Dear Chairman Holmberg and members of the committee, 

I am Kelly Braun, representing the Dickinson Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport. I appreciate the 

opportunity to provide testimony on HB 1006. I'm here today to voice our airport's support of HB1006 

and the ND Dakota Aeronautics Commission. 

Dickinson is an emerging community and the airport plays a vital role, it is a corner stone for economic 

sustainability. A 2015 economic impact study commissioned by the ND Aeronautics Commission shows 

that airports across the state contribute over $1.S Billion to the State economy and the Dickinson 

airports portion of that total is $76 Million. 

As the airport plans for the future, federal, state and local dollars will need to be invested into our 

community and specifically our airport to accomplish the goal of upgrading our existing infrastructure. 

The Dickinson airport has seen many changes over the years. The most significant of these was United 

Airlines providing service to the airport with 50 seat passenger jets. This change in commercial service 

requires the airport to upgrade its infrastructure to meet current and future demands. 

The FAA accepted the Dickinson Airport comprehensive master plan in early 2017 which provides in 

depth guidance and justification for these projects. 

The airport's environmental assessment was completed in September 2017, and a finding of no 

significant impact has been issued. With the EA complete and, a FONSI issued, the airport has begun 

developed construction plans for projects that will continue through 2022. 

At the beginning of 2017 the airport also developed an in-depth and comprehensive land use plan which 

was codified by both the City of Dickinson and Stark County late November 2017. This land use plan 

protects the airport and its airspace from encroachment and identifies compatible use for the areas 

surrounding the airport. 

The existing airfield is currently 6400 feet long by 100 feet wide and has a weight bearing capacity of 

37,000 pounds. Based aircraft at the airport include, 28 single-engine, 4 multiengine, 1 helicopter, and 1 

jet aircraft. 

In 2018 the airport boarded 22,592 passengers and this trend is expected to continue through 2019. 

This number exceeds the FAA's terminal forecast of 17,591 passengers in the year 2020 and aircraft 

operations are already in excess of the FAA's 2035 predictions. It is important to note that these 
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operations are only 40% of actual operations, due to unreported VFR flights and IFR flights which cancel l1J J-.. 
flight plans before landing in Dickinson. 

Proposed development at the airport to meet current and future demands will require the existing 

runway to be extended to 7300' x 150' with a weight capacity of 90,000 pounds. It will also require that 

the runway be shifted 1700 feet to the North West to bring the runway safety areas and object free 

areas into federal compliance. This will require the acquisition of 184.9 acres and 39.4 acres of 

avigation easements. It will also require the relocation of existing NAVAIDS, and the development of 

new instrument approach and departure procedures. 

To ensure operations and commercial service at the airport continue uninterrupted, a parallel taxiway 

will be constructed and used as a temporary runway, while the main runway undergoes reconstruction. 

To accomplish this multiyear project the anticipated financial needs total $64M. The Federal share for 

this project would be $40M, State share would be $20M, and the remainder would be the local airport 

share at $4M. 

Securing these funds on the State level will also secure Federal FAA funds and ensure that these vital 

airport projects across the state are completed on schedule. 

The community of Dickinson is supportive of the investments in its local Airport and recognizes it as a 

viable asset, now and in the future. 

Not funding the Dickinson airport would put commercial service at risk and diminish the economic 

impacts it provides to the community. 

By funding these vital projects the Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport will continue to grow and 

expand its commercial and private aeronautical services to meet the demands of the traveling public. 

Based on the funding needs of The Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport and airports across the state, I 

respectfully request that the committee support HB 1006 and strongly consider adding an additional $22 

million in one-time funding to the $5 million already identified in the bill. This will provide a total one

time appropriation of $27 million for airport infrastructure projects in the next biennium. 

Additionally, I would request the appropriate language be placed in the bill that would allow the ND 

Aeronautics Commission the ability to grant the money allocated in HB 1066 related to the oil and gas 

tax revenue. 

In conclusion, the Dickinson Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport is vital to its region and the overall 

aviation system in North Dakota. This bill would assure the Dickinson Theodore Roosevelt Regional 

Airport and other airports throughout the state have the necessary funding sources to complete their 

key capital projects this biennium. Again, I appreciate the opportunity to provide testimony of HB1006. 

Respectfully, 

Kelly L. Braun C.M. 

Theodore Roosevelt Regional Airport Manager 
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RE: Testimony to the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 1006 -Aeronautics Commission Budget 

Dear Chairman Holmberg and members of the committee, 

My name is Luke Taylor, representing the Watford City Municipal Airport. I appreciate the opportunity 

to provide testimony on HB 1006. I'm here today to voice our airport's support of HB1006 and the ND 

Dakota Aeronautics Commission. 

Watford City has experienced substantial growth and impacts from oil development. Our airport serves 

as a general aviation hub for the Bakken Oilfield and provides the infrastructure for critical services in 

our community such as air ambulance and aerial application. The airport has experienced a similar 

increase in all kinds of aircraft operations to include business jets, air ambulance, air taxi, pipeline patrol, 

flight training, and tourists. Accompanying the traffic, we've completed major infrastructure 

improvements with the construction of a new and expanded general aviation parking ramp, terminal 

building, and 15 private hangars to house the growing number of business jets and single engine aircraft 

based on the field. 

We are currently coming to the end of a multi-year planning effort and environmental study, and are on 

the path to building the runway to accommodate our community now and into the future. Our existing 

runway does not have the length nor the weight bearing capacity to support the increased operations of 

the large aircraft using our airport. Additionally, our existing runway is old and deteriorating and in 

need of a substantial reconstruction effort. Reconstruction of our existing runway will be expensive and 

will underserve our growing community and economy. We need the oil companies, land developers, 

home builders, service companies, etc. to be able to land their aircraft in Watford City and invest in our 

community. Our financial plan includes $2.8M of local funding which is already committed from the city 

and county, over $10M of federal funds that are planned over the next 3 years, and we are hoping, with 

additional funds added to this bill, the state will provide the $7.2M we need to complete this project this 

coming biennium. 

Based on the funding needs of Watford City Municipal Airport and airports across the state, I 

respectfully request that the committee support HB 1006 and strongly consider adding an additional $22 

million in one-time funding to the $5 million already identified in the bill. This will provide a total one

time appropriation of $27 million for airport infrastructure projects in the next biennium . 
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Additionally, I would request the appropriate language be placed in the bill that would allow the ND fJ ,;J... 
• Aeronautics Commission the ability to grant the money allocated in HB 1066 related to the oil and gas 

tax revenue. 

In conclusion, Watford City Municipal Airport is vital to its region and the overall aviation system in 

North Dakota. This bill would assure Watford City and other airports throughout the state have the 

necessary funding sources to complete their key capital projects this biennium. Again, I appreciate the 

opportunity to provide testimony of HB1006. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Luke Taylor, Manager 

Watford City Municipal Airport 

• 

• 
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Watford C i ty a n d  t h e  s u r rou n d i n g  reg i o n  h a s  ex p e r i e n ced s u bsta n t i a l  growth a n d  i m p a cts  fro m  o i l  d eve l o p m e nt .  Wat fo rd C i ty 

M u n i c i p a l A i r p o rt s e rves as a gene ra l  av i a t i o n  h u b  fo r  t h e  B a k ke n  O i l fi e l d  a n d  c o n t r i b u te s  to t h e  l oca l a n d  s ta te  eco n o m y. T h e  201 5 

Eco n o m i c  I m p a ct S t u d y  fo r  N o rt h  Da kota A i rports  es t i m ated a n  a n n u a l  eco n o m i c  i m pact  of $ 5 , 205 , 805 fo r  t h e  a i r p o rt .  T h e re a re 

3 5  a i rc raft based  at t h e  a i rpo rt ,  ra n g i n g  fro m  b u s i n es s  j et s  to s m a l l e r  s i n g l e  e n g i n e  a i rc raft .  T h e  a i r p o rt i s  a l s o  i m p o rt a n t  t o  a e r i a l  

a p p l i c a t o rs a n d  reg i o n a l  h e a l t h c a re syste m s .  I n  a d d i t i o n  to p a t i e n ts be i n g  A o w n  i n to a n d  o u t  of t h e  a i r p o rt ,  t h e re a re t i m e s  w h e n  

p hys i c i a n s  a re A o w n  i n  to p rov ide  h e a l t h ca re .  

A I R P O R T N E E D S  

I n c reased ac t i v i t y  by l a rger, m o re d e m a n d i n g  a i rcraft h a s  c reated operat i o n a l  c h a l l e n ge s  fo r  t h e  Wat fo rd C i ty M u n i c i p a l  A i r p o rt .  

T h e  i n t e n t  of i m p rove m e n t s  i s  to l e n gt h e n  t h e  A i rpor t ' s  r u n way l e n gt h  to acco m m o d a t e  av i a t i o n  d e m a n d  a n d  m eet  FAA d e s i g n  

sta n d a rd s .  Fa cto rs cont r i b u t i n g  t o  t h e  n e e d  for  i m p rove m e n t s  i n c l u d e  i n s t r u m e n t  a p p ro a c h  c a p a b i l i ty l i m i t a t i o n s  a n d  pave m e n t  

s t re n gt h  t h a t  i s  i n a deq u a te fo r  l a rger  a i rc raft u s i n g  t h e  a i r p o rt o n  a freq u e n t  b a s i s .  

T h e  i m p l e m e n ta t i o n  o f  i m p rove m e n t s  t o  t h e  a i rport w i l l  a d d re s s  t h e  fo l l ow i n g  n eed s :  

P rov i d i n g  a d e q u ate  r u nway l e n gt h  t o  m eet ex i s t i n g  a n d  fo reseea b l e  req u i re m e n t s  co n s i d e r i n g  c h a n ge s  i n  t h e  Wat fo rd C i ty 

reg i o n .  

P rov i d i n g i n s t r u m e n t  a p p ro a c h  p roced u re s  fo r  both  r u nway e n d s  ava i l a b l e  fo r  d a y  a n d  n i g h t  o pe rat i o n s .  

M u l t i -yea r p l a n n i n g  s t u d i e s ,  i n c l u d i n g  a n  a l te r n at i ve a i r p o rt s i te s t u d y, i d e n t i fi e d  

i s s u e s  a n d  c o n s t ra i n t s  to c u r re n t  a i rpo rt o p e rat i o n s .  T h e  s t u d i e s  fo u n d :  

B a s e d  a i r c raft h a s  i n c re a s e d  fro m  1 2  a i rc raft i n  2006 to  3 5  i n  201 8 .  

A n e e d  to l e n gt h e n  t h e  p r i m a ry ( p aved )  r u nway fro m  4.400 fee t  to a m i n i m u m  

o f 5 , 500 feet  t o  acco m m od a t e  i n c re a s e d  o p e ra t i o n s  b y  l a rge  a i rc raft ( h e av i e r  

t h a n  1 2 , 5 00 po u n d s ) . 

R u nway 1 2 -3 0  i n s t r u m e n t  a p p ro a c h  m i n i m u m s a re l i m i ted d u e  to t o p o g r a p h y, 

ro a d s  a n d  o t h e r  o b s t a c l e s  i n  t h e  r u nway a p p roa c h e s .  S pe c i fi c a l l y, t h e  R u nway  

1 2  i n s t r u m e n t  a p p ro a c h  i s  c u r re n t l y  ava i l a b l e  i n  d a yt i m e  o n ly and  i s  e x pected 

to  be  lost  e n t i re l y  i n  the  nex t  few m o n t h s  d u e to c h a n ge s  in  FAA po l i cy. 

Ex te n d i n g  R u nway 1 2 -30 on i t s  ex i s t i n g  a l i g n m e n t  i s  i m p ra c t i c a l  d u e  to t o p o g r a p h y  co n s t ra i n t s ,  e x i s t i n g  i n fr a s t r u c t u re a n d  

pote n t i a l  i m p a ct s  t o  e n v i ro n m e n t a l l y - s e n s i t i ve l a n d .  

A s i t e  s e l e c t i o n  s t u d y  was  co n d u cted t o  d eterm i n e  i f  t h e re were  a n y  fe a s i b l e  a l te r n a t i v e  a i r p o rt s i te s  w i t h i n  r e a s o n a b l e  p rox i m i t y  

to  Watfo r d  C i ty. N o n e  w e r e  fo u n d  . 

T h e  bes t  p a t h  fo rward  was  to p l a n  fo r  a n ew paved r u nway o n  a n  a l t e r n a t i ve co n fi g u ra t i o n  a t  t h e  e x i s t i n g  a i r p o r t  s i t e .  

N u m e rou s a l t e r n a t i ve s  w e r e  t h e n  d ev e l o ped at t h e  ex i s t i n g  s i t e  w i t h  t h e  o bj ec t i v e  o f  m e et i n g  r u nway l e n gt h  req u i r e m e n t s  a n d  

FAA a i r p o r t  d e s i g n  s ta n d a rd s  w h i l e  m i n i m i z i n g  c o s t s  a n d  r u nway c l o s u re t i m e .  



P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S 

C O N S T R U C T I O N  O F  A N E W P AV E D  R U N W A Y 

D e s i g n  c h a l l e n ge s  a s s o c i a ted w i t h  t h e  re loca t i o n / re a l i g n m e n t  of t h e  p r i m a ry r u nway i n c l u d e  t h e  fo l low i n g :  

M i n i m i z i n g  t i m e  t h e  A i r p o rt i s  w i t h o u t  a paved r u nway d u r i n g  co n s t r u ct i o n  

P reve n t i n g  t h e  i m p a ct o f  e n v i ro n m e n t a l l y - s e n s i t i v e  l a n d  

P rov i d i n g  R u nway Protect i o n  Z o n e s  free  o f  i n co m p a t i b l e  u s e s  p e r  FAA g u i d a n c e  

I m p rove m e n t s  p ro posed  i n c l u d e  t h e  fo l low i n g: 

Co n s t r u c t  a n ew paved r u nway i n c l u d i n g :  

<> R e p l ace  e l ect ro n i c  a i d s  t o  n av i ga t i o n  ( N AVA I D )  o n  t h e  a i rfi e l d  

<> Deve l o p  rev i s e d  a p p ro a c h  a n d  d e p a rt u re i n st r u m e n t  a p p roach  p roced u re s  to t h e  p r i m a ry r u nway 

<> R u nway a n d  t a x i wa y  l i g h t i n g  a n d  s i g n a g e  fo r  t h e  p ro po s e d  r u nway a n d  t a x i way  sys tem 

<> L a n d  a cq u i s i t i o n  to s u p po r t  t h e  n ew r u nway 

<> A i rfi e l d  d ra i n age  i m p rove m e n t s  ( i n c l u d i n g  d i tc h e s  a n d  c h a n n e l s )  
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U po n  c o m p l e t i o n  of t h e  p l a n n i n g  a n d  e n v i ro n m e n t a l  a s s e s s m e n t ,  t he  A i rport A u t h o r i ty w i l l  n eed fi n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n ce fro m  t h e  

Fed e r a l  Av i a t i o n  Ad m i n i s t rat i o n  ( FAA) a n d  S ta te  o f  N o rth  D a kota to  acco m p l i s h  t h e  p roposed d eve l o p m e n t .  T h i s  p roject  i s  neces s a ry 

to p rov i d e  a n  a i rpo rt t h at acco m m odates  t h e  av i a t i o n  d e m a n d s  of t h e  com m u n i ty  a n d  t h e  B a k k e n  O i lfi e l d  fo r  t h e  fo reseea b l e  fut u re .  

E S T I M A T E D T I M I N G 

201 8/20 1 9 

A N T I C I P AT E D  F I N A N C I A L  N E E D S • 
Federa l :  $ 1 0 . 6  m i l l ion  State: $7.2 m i l l ion  Loca l :  $2 .8  m i l l ion  



Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 41 2 

House B i l l  No. 1 006 

Base Level Fund ing Changes 
Executive B udget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

201 9-21 B i e n n i u m  Base Level 7.00 $900,000 $9,985,41 2  $ 1 0 , 885,4 1 2  

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes $22,266 $22, 266 
Salary i ncrease 60,008 60,008 
Health insurance i ncrease 26,452 26,452 
Retirement contribution i ncrease 7 ,822 7 ,822 
Reduces ongoing grant funding ($45,000) (950,000) (995, 000) 
Reduces fu nding for bui lding, g roun d ,  maintenance (220,000) (220, 000) 
Removes funding for capital assets ( 1 00,000) ( 1 00 ,000) 
Increases other operating expenses 1 9 , 8 1 0 1 9 , 8 1 0  
Adds Microsoft Office 3 6 5  l icensing 754 754 
Total ongoing fu nding changes 0 .00 ($45,000) ($ 1 ,  1 32 ,888) ($ 1 ,  1 77 ,888) 

One-ti me funding items 
Energy i mpact g rants for airports $22,000,000 $22,000,000 
Total one-tim e  fu nding changes 0 .00 $0 $22,000,000 $22,000,000 

Total C hanges to Base Level Funding 0 .00  ($45 ,000) $20,867, 1 1 2  $20,822, 1 1 2  

201 9-21 Total Funding 7.00 $855,000 $30,852,524 $31 ,707, 524 

Other Sections for Aeronautics Commission - Budget No. 41 2 

Strategic investment and improvements fu nd 

Executive B udget Recommendation 

Section 3 would provide for a transfer at the d irection of the Aeronautics 

Commission of $22 mil l ion from the strategic i nvestment and 

i m provements fund for airport energy i mpact grants d u ring the 201 9-2 1 
bien n i u m .  

House Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

7 .00 $900,000 $9,985.4 1 2 $ 1 0 , 885,4 1 2  

$22,266 $22,266 
35 , 957 35 , 957 
3 1 ,234 3 1 , 234 

0 
($400,000) (950,000) ( 1 ,350,000) 

(220 , 000) (220,000) 
( 1 00 ,000) ( 1 00,000) 

1 9 , 8 1 0 1 9 , 8 1 0 
754 754 

0 .00 ($400 ,000) ($1 , 1 59 , 979) ($ 1 , 559, 979) 

$5 ,000 ,000 $5,000,000 
0 .00 $0 $5 ,000 ,000 $5,000,000 

0 .00 ($400,000) $3 ,840,021 $3 ,440,021 

7 .00 $500,000 $ 1 3 , 825,433 $ 1 4 , 325,433 

House Version 

Section 3 identifies $5 mil l ion from the strategic i nvestment and 

improvements fund for airport energy i mpact grants during the 201 9-2 1 
bienn i u m .  

FTE 
Positions 

0 00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

House Changes to Executive Budget 
I ncrease ( Decrease) - Executive B udget 

General Other 
Fund Funds 

$0 $0 

(24,051 ) 
4 ,782 

(7, 822) 
(355, 000) 

($355,000) ($27 ,091 ) 

$0 $0 

($355, 000) ($27,091 ) 

($355, 000) ($27 ,091 )  

Total 

$0 

$0 
(24 ,05 1 )  

4 ,782 
(7,822) 

(355,000) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

($382 ,091 ) 

($ 1 7 ,000 ,000) 
($ 1 7 ,000 ,000) 

($ 1 7 , 382,091 ) 

($ 1 7 , 382 ,091 ) 

f I 
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• 
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1 9 . 0 1 94. 0200 1 
Titl e .  

df I 1113 100? 
P repared by the Leg is lative Counc i l  staff for <./-1 - I 1 

Fisca l N o .  1 
Senator S o rvaag LI I Ma rch 29,  20 1 9  r 

P RO POSED AM E N D M E NTS TO E N G ROSSED H O U S E  B I L L  N O .  1 006 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "co m m ission" insert "; and to p rovide an exe m ption" 

Page 1 ,  rep lace l i nes 1 2  th rough 1 9  with : 

"Sa l a ries and wages 
Operati ng expenses 
Capital assets 
G rants 
Tota l a l l  fu nds 
Less est im ated i ncome 
Tota l genera l  fu nd 
Fu l l-t ime eq u iva lent posit ions 

Page 2, rep l ace l i nes 2 a nd 3 with : 

"Ai rport e n e rgy i m pact g ra nts 
Tota l specia l  funds 

$ 1 ,43 1 , 222 
2 , 204, 1 90 

1 00 ,000 
7, 1 50.000 

$ 1 0 , 885 ,4 1 2 
9.985,41 2 
$900 , 000 

7 .00 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 1 0 , rep lace "$5,000 ,000" with "$22 ,000, 000" 

Page 2, after l ine 1 2 , i nsert :  

$95,689 
( 1 99 ,436) 
( 1 00 , 000) 

40.650.000 
$40 ,446 ,253 

40.846.253 
($400 , 000) 

0 .00 

iQ 
$0 

$ 1 ,526 , 9 1 1 
2 , 004, 754 

0 
47,800.000 

$5 1 , 33 1 , 665 
50.83 1 ,665 

$500 ,000 
7 .00" 

$22.000,000 
$22 ' 000 ' 000" 

"SECTION 4. AIRPORT I N F RASTRUCTURE F U N D  - AI RPORT G RANTS -
EXE M PTI O N .  The esti mated i ncom e  l i n e  item i n  section 1 of th is Act inc l udes 
$20 , 000 ,000 from the a i rport i nfrastructu re fu nd for the aeronautics com m ission to 
p rovide g ra nts to a i rports d u ri n g  the b ie n n i u m  beg i n n ing J u l y  1 ,  20 1 9 , and e n d i n g  
J u ne 30,  202 1 . Section 54-44. 1 - 1 1  does n o t  app ly  t o  t h i s  fu nd ing  and any fu nds not 
spent by J u n e  30,  202 1 , m u st be conti n ued i nto the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u l y  1 ,  202 1 , 
and end i ng J u n e  30, 2023 , and may be expended on ly  for p rovid ing g ra nts to a i rports . "  

Ren u m be r  accord i n g ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AM EN DMENT: 

House B i l l  No.  1 006  - Aeronautics Comm ission - Senate Action 

Base House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $1 ,43 1 ,222 $1 ,520,679 $6,232 

Operating expenses 2 ,204 , 1 90 2 ,004,754 

Capital assets 1 00 ,000 

Grants 7 ,  1 50 ,000 1 0 ,800,000 37 ,000,000 

Total al l funds $10 ,885,4 12  $ 1 4 ,325,433 $37,006,232 

Less estimated income 9,985,4 12  1 3 ,825,433 37 ,006,232 

General fund $900 ,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7 .00 7.00 0 .00 

Page N o .  1 

Senate 
Vers ion 
$1 ,526,9 1 1  

2 ,004,754 

47,800,000 

$5 1 ,331 ,665 

50,831 ,665 

$500,000 

7 .00 

1 9 . 0 1 94.0200 1 



Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Commission - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport for Airport 

Salary Infrastructure Energy Impact Total Senate 
lncreases1 Grants1 Grants1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $6 ,232 $6,232 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
G rants $20,000 ,000 $1 7 ,000,000 37,000,000 

Total al l funds $6,232 $20,000,000 $1 7 ,000 ,000 $37,006,232 

Less estimated income 6,232 20,000,000 1 7 ,000,000 37,006 ,232 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

H6 /D O {::, 
J./ - 1 - 1 9  

l:J � 

1 Fund ing is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on Ju ly  1 ,  201 9 ,  with a min imum monthly 
i ncrease of $80, and an i ncrease of 3 percent on July 1 ,  2020 .  The House provided fund ing for a salary increase of 
2 percent on Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  2020 . 

2 Fund ing of $20 mi l l ion is added from funds avai lable i n  the airport i nfrastructure fund ,  wh ich was created in House 
B i l l  No. 1 066, for the Aeronautics Commission to provide g rants to a irports . The House version d id not include this 
appropriation .  

3 One-time fund ing from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added to provide a tota l of  $22 mi l l ion ,  
for energy impact grants to a i rports . The House proposal provided one-time fund ing of  $5 mi l l ion from the strategic 
investment and improvements fund for energy impact grants to ai rports . 

This amendment also:  

Amends a section to identify $22 mi l l ion in  the estimated income l ine i tem from the strategic investment and 
improvements fund .  The House version identified $5 mi l l ion the strategic investment and improvements fund .  

Adds a section to  identify $20 mi l l ion in  the  estimated i ncome l i ne  item from the a i rport i nfrastructure fund 
for grants to a i rports , and provides an exemption to al low the funds to be conti nued i nto the 202 1 -23 biennium . 
The House version d id not inc lude th is section .  

Page No.  2 1 9 . 0 1 94.0200 1 
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1 9 . 0 1 94 . 02002 
Tit le .  

Prepared by the Leg is lat ive Counc i l  staff for 
Senator Sorvaag 

t//3 - 1 � 
fl/3 1 0 0  G 4f l Fisca l  N o .  2 Apri l 1 ,  20 1 9  

PROPOS E D  A M E N D M E NTS TO E N G R O S S E D  H O U S E  B I LL N O .  1 006 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "co m m ission" i nsert " ;  and to provide a n  exe m pt ion"  

Page 1 ,  rep l ace l i nes 1 2  through 1 9  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Capital assets 
Gra nts 
Tota l a l l  fu nds 
Less est imated i n come 
Tota l  g e nera l  fu nd 
F u l l -t ime eq u iva lent positions 

Page 2 ,  rep lace l i nes 2 and 3 with : 

"Ai rport energy i m pact g ra nts 
Tota l  speci a l  funds 

$1 ,43 1 , 222 
2 , 204, 1 90 

1 00 , 000 
7. 1 50,000 

$ 1 0 , 885 ,4 1 2  
9,985,41 2 
$900 , 000 

7 . 00 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 1 0 , rep lace "$5 ,000, 000" with "$27 , 000, 000" 

Page 2 ,  after l ine 1 2 , insert :  

$95, 1 06 
( 1 99 ,436) 
( 1 00 , 000) 

45,650, 000 
$45 ,445 , 670 

45,845, 670 
($400 , 000) 

0 . 00 

� 
$0 

$ 1 , 526, 328 
2 , 004, 754 

0 
52,800.000 

$56 ,33 1 , 082 
55,831 ,082 

$500 , 000 
7 .00" 

$27.000,000 
$27 ,000, 000" 

"SECTION 4. AI RPORT I N F RAST R U C T U R E  F U N D  - AI RPO RT G RANTS -
EXEM PTI O N .  The esti mated i ncome l i n e  item i n  sect ion 1 of th is  Act i nc l udes 
$20 , 000 , 000 from the a i rport i nfrastructure fu nd for the aero n a ut ics com m ission to 
provide gra nts to a i rports d u ri n g  the b ien n i u m  beg i n n ing July 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing 
J u ne 30,  202 1 . Section 54-44 . 1 - 1 1  does not app ly  to  th is  fu n d i n g  and any fu nds not 
spent by J u n e  30, 202 1 , m u st be cont i n ued in to the b ie n n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u l y  1 ,  202 1 , 
and end ing J u ne 30,  2023 , and m ay be expended o n l y  for provid i n g  g ra nts to a i rports . "  

Ren u m ber accord i n g ly 

STATEMENT OF P U RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House B i l l  No.  1 006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Act ion 

Base House Senate 
Budget Version C hanges 

Salaries and wages $ 1 ,431 ,222 $ 1 ,520,679 $5,649 

Operating expenses 2,204 , 1 90 2,004,754 

Capital assets 1 00 ,000 

Grants 7 , 1 50,000 1 0 ,800,000 42,000,000 

Total a l l  funds $ 1 0,885,412  $ 1 4 ,325,433 $42,005,649 

Less estimated income 9 ,985,4 12  1 3 ,825,433 42,005,649 

General fund $900 ,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7.00 7 .00 0 .00 

Page N o .  1 

Senate 
Vers ion 
$ 1 ,526,328 

2 ,004,754 

52,800,000 

$56 ,331 ,082 

55,83 1 ,082 

$500,000 

7 .00 

1 9 . 0 1 94 .02002 

f I 



Department 4 1 2  - Aeronautics Commission - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adds Funding 
Funding for for Airport for Airport 

t1 /3 --- / � 
� 8  I O O {p 

Salary Infrastructu re 
lncreases1 G rants2 

Salaries and wages $5 ,649 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 

Energy Impact 
Grants1 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$5 ,649 

4* I . 
o V  

Grants $20,000,000 $22,000,000 42,000 ,000 

Total a l l  funds $5 ,649 $20' 000' 000 $22,000,000 $42,005,649 

Less estimated income 5,649 20,000,000 22,000,000 42,005,649 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

1 Fund ing is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 , with a min imum monthly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maxi m u m  monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2 . 5  percent on  July 1 ,  2020. The 
House provided fund ing for salary i ncreases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Fund ing of $20 mi l l ion  is added from funds avai lable i n  the airport i nfrastructure fund ,  which was created in House 
Bi l l  No. 1 066, for the Aeronaut ics Commission to provide g rants to a i rports . The House vers ion d id not include this 
appropriation .  

I 

3 One-t ime fund ing from the strategic i nvestment and improvements fund is added to provide a tota l of $27 mi l l ion ,  
for energy i mpact g ra nts to a i rports . The House provided one-time funding of $5 mi l l ion from the strateg ic investment 
and improvements fund for energy impact gra nts to a i rports . 

This amendment a lso :  

I ncludes a sect ion to identify $27 mi l l ion i n  the estimated income l ine item from the strategic investment and 
improvements fun d .  The House version identified $5 mi l l ion from the strateg ic i nvestment and improvements 
fund .  
Adds a sect ion to  identify $20  m i l l ion in  t he  est imated income l i ne  item from the  a irport infrastructu re fund 
for grants to a i rports , and provides an  exemption to a l low the funds to be cont inued i nto the 202 1 -23 bienn ium.  
The House vers ion d id not  inc lude th is  section .  

Page No.  2 1 9 . 0 1 94 .02002 
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1 9 . 0 1 94 . 02003 
Tit le .  

P repared by the Leg is lative Counc i l  staff for 
Senator Sorvaag 

Fiscal  No. 3 Apri l 3 ,  20 1 9  

PRO P O S E D  AM E N D M E NTS TO E N G RO S S E D  H O U S E  B I LL N O .  1 006 

Page 1 ,  l i n e  2, after " co m m ission"  i nsert " ;  and to provide an exe m pt ion"  

Page 1 ,  rep lace l i nes 1 2  thro u g h  1 9  with : 

"Sa laries and wages 
Operat ing expen ses 
Capital  assets 
Grants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less esti m ated i n co m e  
Total g enera l  fu nd 
F u l l-t ime equ ivalent pos it ions 

Page 2 ,  rep lace l i nes 2 a n d  3 with : 

"Airport g rants 
Total specia l  fu nds 

$ 1 ,43 1 , 222 
2 , 204 ,  1 90 

1 00 , 000 
7, 1 50,000 

$ 1 0 , 885 ,4 1 2  
9,985,41 2 
$900 , 000 

7 . 00 

Page 2 ,  l i n e  9 ,  rem ove " E N E RGY I M PACT" 

Page 2, l i n e  1 0 , rep l a ce "$5 , 000, 000" with "$27 , 000, 000" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 1 , rem ove "energy i m pa ct" 

$95 ,  1 06 
( 1 99 ,436) 
( 1 00 ,000) 

45.650,000 
$45 ,445 , 670 

45,845,670 
($400 , 000) 

0 . 00 

iQ 
$0 

$ 1 , 526, 328 
2 , 004 ,754 

0 
52,800.000 

$56 , 33 1 , 082 
55,83 1 ,082 

$500, 000 
7 . 00" 

$27,000,000 
$27 ,000 ,000" 

• Page 2 ,  after l i n e  1 2 , i nsert :  

• 

" S ECTI O N  4. AI RPORT I N F RASTR U C T U R E  F U N D  - AI RPORT G RANTS -
EXEM PTI O N .  The esti m ated i n come l i n e  item i n  sect ion 1 of th is Act i n cludes 
$20 , 000 , 000 from the a i rport i nfrastru ctu re fu nd for the aeronaut ics com m ission to 
provide g ra nts to a i rports duri n g  the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing 
J u ne 30 ,  202 1 . Sect ion 54-44. 1 - 1 1  does n ot app ly to  th is  fu n d i n g  and any fu nds not 
spent by J u n e  30 ,  202 1 , m ust be conti n ued i nto the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i ng J u l y  1 ,  202 1 , 
and e n d i n g  J u n e  30,  2023, and m ay be expended o n ly for provi d i n g  g rants to a irports . "  

Ren u m ber accord i n g l y  

STATEMENT OF P U RPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1 006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action 

Base House Senate 
Budget Vers ion Changes 

Salaries and wages $1 ,431 ,222 $ 1 ,520,679 $5,649 

Operating expenses 2,204, 1 90 2 ,004,754 

Capital assets 1 00,000 

G rants 7 , 1 50,000 1 0 ,800 ,000 42,000,000 

Total al l funds $ 1 0,885,4 1 2 $ 14 ,325,433 $42,005,649 

Less estimated income 9,985,4 12  1 3 ,825,433 42,005,649 

General fund $900,000 $500,000 $0 

FTE 7 .00 7 .00 0.00 

Page N o .  1 

Senate 
Version 
$1 ,526,328 

2 ,004,754 

52,800,000 

$56,33 1 ,082 

55 ,83 1 ,082 

$500,000 

7.00 

1 9 . 0 1 94 . 02003 

� (  
f '  



Department 41 2 - Aeronautics Commission - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding 

If- Jf� I 9 
1� 0 / o a <o 

Funding for for Airport 
Salary Infrastructure 

lncreases1 Grants1 
Salaries and wages $5,649 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 

Adds Funding 
for Airport 

Grants• 
Total Senate 

Changes 
$5,649 # { • p µ  

Grants $20,000,000 $22,000,000 42,000,000 

Total al l funds $5,649 $20,000,000 $22,000,000 $42,005,649 
Less estimated income 5,649 20,000,000 22,000,000 42,005,649 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is  added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , with a m in imum month ly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum monthly i ncrease of $200, and an increase of 2 . 5  percent on J uly 1 ,  2020. The 
House provided fund ing for salary i ncreases of 2 percent per year. 

2 Fund ing of $20 mi l l ion  is added from funds avai lable in the a i rport i nfrastructu re fund ,  which was created in House 
B i l l  No. 1 066 , for the Aeronautics Commission to provide grants to airports . The House vers ion did not i nclude this 
appropriation .  

3 One-time fund ing from the strategic investment and improvements fund is added to  provide a total of  $27 mi l l i on  for 
g rants to airports . The House provided one-t ime fund ing of $5 mil l ion from the strateg ic i nvestment and 
improvements fund for energy i mpact grants to a i rports. 

Th is amendment a lso:  

Includes a sect ion to identify $27 mi l l ion in  the estimated i ncome l ine item from the strateg ic i nvestment and 
improvements fund .  The House version identified $5 mi l l ion from the strategic i nvestment and improvements 
fund .  

Adds a section to  identify $20 m il l ion i n  the  estimated income l ine item from the a i rport infrastructure fund for 
grants to ai rports , and provides an exemption to al low the funds to be continued into the 2021 -23 bienn ium .  
The  House vers ion d id  not i nclude this section .  

Page N o .  2 1 9 . 0 1 94 . 02003 
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Aeronautics Commission - B udget No.  41 2 
House B i l l  No.  1 006 
Base Level Fu nd i n g  Changes 

FTE 
Position 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 7 . 00 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding C hanges 
Base payrol l  changes 

Salary i ncrease 

Salary i ncrease - Market equity 

Health insurance increase 

Retirement contri bution i ncrease 

Reduces ongoing grant funding 

Reduces funding for bu i ld ing ,  g round,  mai ntenance 

Removes funding for capital assets 

Increases other operat ing expenses 

Adds Microsoft Office 365 l icensing 

Adds ai rport infrastructure g rants 
Total ongoing funding changes 0 . 00 

One-time funding items 
Energy impact grants for ai rports 

Total one-ti me funding changes 0 . 00 

Tota l Changes to Base Level Funding 0 . 00 

201 9-21 Total Funding 7 . 00 

Other Sections for Aeronautics Comm ission - Budget No. 41 2 

House Version 

General Other 
Fund Funds Total 

$900,000 $9,985 ,4 1 2  $ 1 0,885,4 1 2  

$22, 266 $22, 266 
35, 957 35, 957 

0 
3 1 , 234 3 1 , 234 

0 
($400 , 000) (950, 000) ( 1 , 350, 000) 

(220, 000) (220,000) 
( 1 00, 000) ( 1 00, 000) 

1 9 , 8 1 0  1 9 , 8 1 0  
754 754 

0 
($400, 000) ($ 1 , 1 59, 979) ($ 1 , 559, 979) 

$5 000 000 $5 000 000 
$0 $5, 000,000 $5, 000, 000 

($400 , 000) $3,840,021 $3,440,021  

$500,000 $ 1 3 , 825,433 $ 1 4 , 325,433 

House Version 

Strategic investment and i m provements fund Section 3 identifies $5 m i l l ion from the strategic investment and 

im provements fund for ai rport energy i mpact g rants during the 201 9-2 1 
bien n i u m .  

Exemption - Airport i nfrastructure fund 

Senate Version 

FTE 
Position 

7 . 00 

General 
Fund 

$900, 000 

(400, 000) 

0 00 ($400,000) 

0 00 $0 

0 00 ($400, 000) 

7 . 0 0  $500, 000 

Other 
Funds 

$9, 985 ,4 1 2  

$22,266 
4 1 ,606 

3 1 , 234 

(950, 000) 
(220 , 000) 
( 1 00, 000) 

1 9 , 8 1 0  
754 

20,000 000 
$ 1 8 , 845, 670 

$27,000,000 
$27,000, 000 

$45 , 845, 670 

$55,83 1 , 082 

Senate Version 

Total 

$ 1 0,885,4 1 2  

$22,266 
4 1 , 606 

0 
3 1 , 234 

0 
( 1 , 350, 000) 

(220,000) 
( 1 00, 000) 

1 9 , 8 1 0  
754 

20 000 000 
$ 1 8,445,670 

$27 000 000 
$27 , 000,000 

$45,445,670 

$56, 33 1 , 082 

Section 3 identifies $27 mi l l ion from the strategic investment and 
i mprovements fund for ai rport energy i mpact grants during the 201 9-2 1 
bienni u m .  

Section 4 identifies $ 2 0  m i l l ion from t h e  ai rport infrastructure fu nd for 

grants to ai rports during the 2 0 1 9-2 1 biennium and provides a n  
exemption from 54-44 . 1 - 1 1 ,  t o  conti nue t h e  funding into t h e  202 1 -23 
bienn i u m .  

J 

Senate C hanges to House Version 
Increase (Decrease) - House Version 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
5 , 649 5 , 649 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20 000 000 20, 000,000 
0.00 $0 $20,005,649 $20, 005,649 

$22,000,000 $22 000,000 
0.00 $0 $22,000,000 $22, 000,000 

0.00 $0 $42 , 00 5 , 649 $42,005 ,649 

0 00 $0 $42 , 0 0 5 , 649 $42 , 0 0 5 , 649 



� l� l � o / 9  i/LS/&o& 
YTD Board i ngs Com parison of Com merc ia l  Service Ai rports 

Through March 

Prepared by: N . D .  Aeronautics Com m i ssion 
1 0-Apr-1 9 

YTD 201 9  YTD 201 8  YTD 201 7  YTD 201 6  YTD 201 5  YTD 201 4  YTD 201 3  YTD 201 2  YTD 201 1  YTD 201 0  Difference % Change 

Bismarck 73 , 80 5  63, 787 64,264 65,026 62 , 728 58, 938 6 1 , 1 96 52 , 372 45,885 47, 839 1 0,01 8 1 5.71 % 

Devi ls  Lake 1 ,395 1 , 529 1 , 777 1 , 568 985 1 77 594 648 1 ,343 994 ( 1 34) -8.76% 

Dickinson 4,982 4, 876 3 ,965 4,087 1 1 , 006 1 1 , 388 4,2 1 6  6, 1 24 3 ,320 1 , 753 1 06 2. 1 7% 

Fargo 1 1 7 , 665 1 1 0 , 846 1 07 , 649 1 05 , 278 1 1 6,441 1 1 9 , 989 1 07 , 572 99,905 94,862 96,905 6,81 9 6 .1 5% 

Grand Forks 30,693 29, 099 3 1 , 996 37, 372 39, 565 40,297 39, 655 37 , 6 1 6 30, 1 35 27,450 1 ,594 5.48% 

Jam estown 2 , 644 2 , 984 3 , 327 2 , 726 1 ,970 1 35 635 1 , 844 1 , 324 875 (340) -1 1 .39% 

M i not 39, 624 36, 369 34,239 39 , 728 50 , 640 54, 652 54, 094 5 1 , 597 29, 7 1 7 1 4 ,662 3,255 8.95% 

W i l l iston 1 9 ,265 1 6 , 42 1  1 5, 797 1 6 , 498 2 9 , 542 27 ,342 20, 1 54 8 ,42 5  5, 1 46 3 , 1 79 2,844 1 7.32% 

TOTALS 290,073 265,91 1 263,0 1 4  272,283 31 2,877 31 2,91 8 288, 1 1 6  258,531 2 1 1 ,732 1 93,657 24, 1 62 9.09% 

Com m ercial ( B IS- 281 ,052 256,522 253,945 263,902 298,91 6 30 1 , 2 1 8 282 ,671  249,91 5 205,745 1 90,035 24,530 9.56% 
FAR-G FK-MOT-W I L )  

Regional ( DVL- D I K-
9,021 9,389 9,069 8,381 1 3 ,961  1 1 , 700 5 ,445 8 ,61 6 5,987 3,622 (368) -3.92% 

J M S )  

I 
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